NOTICE OF A MEETING OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT
OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

Notice is hereby given that an open meeting of the Caldwell County Commissioners Court will be
held on Tuesday, April 9, 2024 at 9:00 AM in 110 S Main St. 2nd Floor, Lockhart, Texas at which
time the following subjects will be discussed, considered, passed or adopted, to wit:

A.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
INVOCATION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S. AND TEXAS FLAGS:
(Texas Pledge: Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible.)

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Items or comments from Court members or staff.

CITIZENS' COMMENTS:

At this time any person may speak to Commissioners Court if they have filled out a Caldwell County
Commissioners Court Participation Form. Comments will be limited to four (4) minutes per person. No action will
be taken on these items and no discussion will be had between the speaker(s) and members of the Court. The Court
does retain the right to correct factual inaccuracies made by the speakers. (If longer than 30 minutes, then the
balance of comments will continue as the last agenda item of the day.) Citizens' Comments may be submitted to the
Court by using the form found at: http://www.co.caldwell.tx/us/page/caldwell. CommissionersCourtForm

CONSENT AGENDA:
(The following consent items may be acted upon in one motion.)

F.1 To approve payments of County Invoices and Purchase Orders in the amount of $274,254.32.
F.2 To approve County Payroll payment in the amount of $457,135.79 (2/25/2024 - 3/09/2024).

F.3 To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of $129,321.02 (2/25/2024 - 3/09/2024).
F.4 To approve County Payroll payment in the amount of $420,867.91 (3/10/2024 - 3/23/2024).

F.5 To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of $122,998.56 (3/10/2024 - 3/23/2024).
F.6 To accept March 2024 DMV Remittance in the amount of $302,575.79.

F.7 To accept March 2024 DMV Comptroller payment in the amount of $126,386.46.

F.8 To accept Disclosure Report/Financial Accounts February 2024 regarding Hot Check, Escrow,
Discretionary Fund, Asset Forfeiture, Asset Forfeited, and DA LEOSE Accounts.

F.9 To accept the March 2024 Indigent Burial Report.
F.10 To approve blanket bond for County Clerk deputies.

F.11 To accept a donation for use of the courthouse from Spontaneous Productions.


http://www.co.caldwell.tx/us/page/caldwell.CommissionersCourtForm

F.12 To accept Caldwell County Constable PCT. 2 March 2024 Report.
F.13 To accept Election Contract Services Contract for the May 4, 2024, Uniform Election.
SPECIAL PRESENTATION:

G.1 To present the 2023 Annual Pre-Trial Bond Program Report. Speaker: Judge Haden/Romelia
Elizondo/Miranda Kelly; Backup: 24 ; Cost: $0.00

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:
H.1 Regarding the burn ban. Speaker: Judge Haden/Hector Rangel; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00

H.2 To accept or reject bid from Colorado Materials for RFB 24CCP01B Aggregate Grade 4 (3/8").
Speaker: Judge Haden/Carolyn Caro/Donald LeClerc; Backup: 29; Cost: $322,500.00

H.3 To approve Doggett Freightliner PO #03003 in the amount of $156,779.00 for new Unit Road
Freightliner Dump Truck. Speaker: Judge Haden/Carolyn Caro; Backup: 3; Cost: $156,779.00

H.4 To consider public streets and drainage in Hartland Ranch Subdivision Phase 2 as complete and
ready to begin the two-year performance period of said improvements as evidenced by a
maintenance bond in the amount of $109,435.60 for maintenance security. Speaker: Judge
Haden/Commissioner Westmoreland/Donald Leclerc; Backup: 3; Cost: $0.00

H.5 To approve a variance request for Leona Acres for the minimum frontage requirement on a state
roadway (Appendix A-2D). Speaker: Commissioner Westmoreland/Kasi Miles/Tracy Bratton;
Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00

H.6 To approve the Short Form Plat for Leona Acres consisting of four residential lots on approximately
10.581 acres located on FM 713. Speaker: Commissioner Westmoreland/Kasi Miles/Tracy Bratton;
Backup: 3; Cost: $0.00

H.7 To approve an amendment to a development agreement between the County and RODG DT
Lockhart Propco, LLC, for the Gristmill at Prairie Lea, an approximately 346.047-acre subdivision
located at SH 80 and Plant Road. Speaker: Commissioner Horne/Tracy Bratton; Backup: 3; Cost:
$0.00

H.8 To approve a variance request for Shadow Acres for the minimum frontage requirement on a state
roadway (Appendix A-2D). Speaker: Commissioner Horne/Kasi Miles/Tracy Bratton; Backup: 4;
Cost: $0.00

H.9 To approve the Short Form Plat for Shadow Acres consisting of two residential lots on
approximately 8.941 acres located on Highway 304. Speaker: Commissioner Horne/Kasi
Miles/Tracy Bratton; Backup: 4; Cost: $0.00

H.10 To accept a $3,087.50 donation from Amplify Ranch Investments, LTD for materials to improve
Tenney Creek Road. Speaker: Commissioner Horne/Tracy Bratton/Donald LeClerc; Backup: 0;
Cost: $0.00

H.11 To approve the Final Plat for Deer Creek Subdivision consisting of 14 residential lots on
approximately 39.46 acres located on Tenney Creek Road. Speaker: Commissioner Horne/Kasi
Miles/Tracy Bratton; Backup: 3; Cost: $0.00

DISCUSSION ONLY:

I.L1  To consider a letter regarding implementation of child-care facility tax abatement in Caldwell
County pursuant to the Senate Joint Resolution 64 and Section 11.36, Texas Tax Code. Speaker:



Judge Haden/Chase Goetz; Backup: 6; Cost: TBD
J.  EXECUTIVE SESSION:

J.1  Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.87: Deliberation regarding economic
development negotiations associated with Project Purple Geode. Possible action may follow in open
court.

J.2 Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.87: Deliberation regarding economic
development negotiations associated with Project Peach Tea. Possible action may follow in open
court.

K. ADJOURNMENT:

As authorized by Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, the Commissioners Court of Caldwell County, Texas, reserves the
right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above. The
Court may adjourn for matters that may relate to: Texas Government Code Section 551.071(1) (Consultation with Attorney about
Pending or Contemplated Litigation or Settlement Offers); Texas Government Code Section 551.071(2) (Consultation with
Attorney when the Attorney's Obligations Under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas
Conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code); Texas Government Code Section 551.072 (Deliberations about Real
Property); Texas Government Code Section 551.073 (Deliberations about Prospective Gift Donations); Texas Government Code
Section 551.074 (Deliberations about Personnel Matters); Texas Government Code Section 551.0745 (Deliberations about a County
Advisory Body); Texas Government Code Section 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices or Security Audits); Texas
Government Code Section 551.084 (Exclusion of Witness from Hearing); Texas Government Code Section 551.087 (Deliberations
about Economic Development Negotiations); and Texas Government Code Section 551.089 (Deliberations about Security Devices
or Security Audits). In the event that the Court adjourns into Executive Session, the Court will announce the section of the
Government Code the Commissioners Court is using as its authority to enter into an Executive Session. The meeting facility is
wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must be
made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the County Judge's Office at 512-398-1808 for further information.

Notice: Any documents linked to an item listed in this Agenda are subject to change both after posting and after discussion and vote during
the Commissioners Court meeting. A copy of this Notice has been posted on the outdoor bulletin board located at the Caldwell County
Courthouse, 110 S. Main Street, Lockhart, Texas 78644. Said place is readily accessible to the general public at all times, and will remain
posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of the meeting. A copy of this Notice has also been posted online at
the County's website at https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/caldwell. CommissionersCourtAgendaMinutesandVideo.


https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/caldwell.CommissionersCourtAgendaMinutesandVideo

AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.1

Caldwell County Agenda Item
April 9, 2024
Recurring Payment

To approve payments of County Invoices and Purchase Orders
in the amount of $274,254.32.

$274,254.32
Judge Haden/Danie Teltow
Attached

25



Caldwell County, TX

Expense Approval Register
Packet: APPKT14700 - 4/9/2024 AP

Vendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number Amount
Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND
QUADIENT FINANCE USA, IN 30242963 3/12/24 POSTAGE POSTAGE INVENTORY 001-1370 1,518.95
QUADIENT FINANCE USA, IN 31225799 POSTAGE ACCT 5499 POSTAGE INVENTORY 001-1370 1,377.37
TEXAS COMM.ON ENVIRON WTR0064690 Q2 SEPTIC FEES DUE TO SEPTIC SYSTEM FEES ~ 001-2400 240.00
TEXAS COMM.ON ENVIRON WTR0064691 Q2 SEPTIC FEES DUE TO SEPTIC SYSTEM FEES  001-2400 240.00
TEXAS COMM.ON ENVIRON WTR0064692 Q2 SEPTIC FEES DUE TO SEPTIC SYSTEM FEES  001-2400 240.00
TEXAS COMM.ON ENVIRON WTR0064693 Q2 SEPTIC FEES DUE TO SEPTIC SYSTEM FEES  001-2400 140.00
3,756.32
Department :2120 - COUNTY TREASURER
CARD SERVICE CENTER 40055532799 TRAINING TRAINING 001-2120-4810 191.43
TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COU 354445 TRAINING TRAINING 001-2120-4810 250.00
Department 2120 - COUNTY TREASURER Total: 441.43
Department : 2140 - TAX ASSESSOR - COLLECTOR
ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 358858243001 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-2140-3110 108.46
TAMMY REED 03252024 MILEAGE 03/21/2024 TRANSPORTATION 001-2140-4260 23.92
DARLA LAW 03262024 MARCH 2024 TRANSPORTATION 001-2140-4260 482.40
Department 2140 - TAX ASSESSOR - COLLECTOR Total: 614.78
Department : 3200 - DISTRICT ATTORNEY
PRINTING SOLUTIONS 4943 POS Motion to Dismiss Forms OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-3200-3110 598.00
PRINTING SOLUTIONS 4943 POS Cards C. Gonzales OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-3200-3110 72.60
PRINTING SOLUTIONS 4943 POS Rights to Appeal Form OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-3200-3110 392.00
SUPERIOR DISPOSAL, LLC 69948 30yd Roll Off Empty/Return RENTALS 001-3200-4610 575.00
SUPERIOR DISPOSAL, LLC 69948 30yd Disposal Over 3TN RENTALS 001-3200-4610 84.60
DELL MARKETING L.P. 10738600725 Dell Monitor P2722H OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-3200-3110 188.49
DELL MARKETING L.P. 10738600725 Dell Dock WD19S OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-3200-3110 183.99
DELL MARKETING L.P. 10738600725 Dell Latitude 5540 OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-3200-3110 1,721.95
AISHA WHITE-THOMPSON, C  14-826 TRIAL EXPENSE TRIAL EXPENSE 001-3200-4130 56.03
Department 3200 - DISTRICT ATTORNEY Total: 3,872.66
Department : 3220 - DISTRICT CLERK
DEWITT POTH & SON 750056-0 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-3220-3110 118.27
Department 3220 - DISTRICT CLERK Total: 118.27
Department : 3230 - DISTRICT JUDGE
COMAL COUNTY PRINTSHO  2024-00240699 ADMIN EXPENDITURES ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDIT ~ 001-3230-4011 71.67
ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 358825076001 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-3230-3110 6.25
ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 358825077001 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-3230-3110 30.99
PHILLIP G TURNER 23-201 23-201 ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX  001-3230-4080 5.00
PHILLIP G TURNER 23-201 23-201 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE ~ 001-3230-4160 800.00
ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 358584590001 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-3230-3110 6.49
VICTOREA D. BROWN 17-124 17-124 ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX  001-3230-4080 3.00
VICTOREA D. BROWN 17-124 17-124 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE ~ 001-3230-4160 850.00
VICTOREA D. BROWN 18-205 18-205 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE ~ 001-3230-4160 920.00
VICTOREA D. BROWN 19-187 19-187 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE ~ 001-3230-4160 1,900.00
VICTOREA D. BROWN 20-054 23-137 20-054 23-137 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE ~ 001-3230-4160 880.00
VICTOREA D. BROWN 21-199 21-199 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE ~ 001-3230-4160 1,250.00
PHILLIP G TURNER 23-210 23-210 ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX  001-3230-4080 5.00
PHILLIP G TURNER 23-210 23-210 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE ~ 001-3230-4160 1,200.00
PHILLIP G TURNER DCCR-23-329 DCCR-23-329 ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX  001-3230-4080 5.00
PHILLIP G TURNER DCCR-23-329 DCCR-23-329 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE ~ 001-3230-4160 900.00
VICTOREA D. BROWN Ul/Ul - G. WELCH Ul/Ul - G. WELCH ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE ~ 001-3230-4160 920.00
AISHA WHITE-THOMPSON, C  14-825 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDIT ~ ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDIT ~ 001-3230-4011 168.10
JOHN HINDERA 20-190 20-190 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE  001-3230-4160 850.00
PAUL MATTHEW EVANS 42895 47964 47904 42895 47964 47904 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE ~ 001-3230-4160 1,600.00
PHILLIP G TURNER Ul - T STEPHENSON UNINDICTED - T. STEPHENSO ~ ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE ~ 001-3230-4160 300.00
4/2/2024 10:21:51 AM Page 1 of 8

5



Expense Approval Register

Packet: APPKT14700 - 4/9/2024 AP

Vendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number Amount
LAW OFFICES OF ALEXANDR 2988-23CC 24JUV-3013 2988-23CC 24JUV-3013 JUVENILE - INDIGENT ATTOR ~ 001-3230-4180 1,000.00
PHILLIP G TURNER 23-260 23-260 ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX  001-3230-4080 5.00
PHILLIP G TURNER 23-260 23-260 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE ~ 001-3230-4160 850.00
PHILLIP G TURNER DCCR-23-309 DCCR-23-309 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE ~ 001-3230-4160 1,050.00
PHILLIP G TURNER DCCR-23-309 DCCR-23-309 JUVENILE - INDIGENT ATTOR  001-3230-4180 5.00
SUMMER BENFORD 21-FL-237 4 INVOICE 240322 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE ~ 001-3230-4160 350.00
SUMMER BENFORD 23-FL-477 23-FL-477 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE ~ 001-3230-4160 497.00
AISHA WHITE-THOMPSON, C  14-827 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDIT ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDIT 001-3230-4011 100.04
HOLLIS WILBURN BURKLUND  16-FL-329 16-FL-329 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE ~ 001-3230-4160 870.00
ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 358823667001 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-3230-3110 49.99
Department 3230 - DISTRICT JUDGE Total: 17,448.53
Department : 3240 - COUNTY COURT LAW
DAVID MENDOZA 44060 44060 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE ~ 001-3240-4160 350.00
PETER DAVID REED 49532 49532 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE ~ 001-3240-4160 1,000.00
LAW OFFICE OF DAVID GLICK 49602 29602 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE ~ 001-3240-4160 900.00
PRINTING SOLUTIONS 4991 POS OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-3240-3110 330.00
DAVID MENDOZA 50255 50255 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE ~ 001-3240-4160 300.00
LAW OFFICE OF DAVID GLICK 49290 49290 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE ~ 001-3240-4160 1,075.00
SUMMER BENFORD 50011 50011 ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX  001-3240-4080 5.00
SUMMER BENFORD 50011 50011 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE ~ 001-3240-4160 745.00
ASSUREDPARTNERS CAPITAL, 652523488 2024 ANNUAL INSURANCE F OTHER INSURANCE 001-3240-2090 2,212.13
TAMMY ADAMS 03192024 VISITING COURT REPORTER VISITING COURT REPORTERS  001-3240-4030 648.47
KARA M. FISK, CSR 031924-WC VISITING COURT REPORTER VISITING COURT REPORTERS  001-3240-4030 2,721.60
DAN MCCORMACK 23CR-50337 23CR-50337 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE ~ 001-3240-4160 400.00
MICHAEL M. LEE 23CR-50387 23CR-50387 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE ~ 001-3240-4160 600.00
VICTOREA D. BROWN 48453 48453 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE ~ 001-3240-4160 300.00
Department 3240 - COUNTY COURT LAW Total: 11,587.20
Department : 3251 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 1
COMMUNICATION BY HAND,  231018CCJP PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - IN  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 001-3251-4110 260.00
DEWITT POTH & SON 750465-0 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-3251-3110 254.15
Department 3251 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 1 Total: 514.15
Department : 3253 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 3
TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COU 240683 TRAINING JPCA 2024 J. WATT  TRAINING 001-3253-4810 45.00
TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COU 268305 JPCA 2024 A. DELEON TRAINING 001-3253-4810 70.00
Department 3253 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 3 Total: 115.00
Department : 3254 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 4
AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 1QJ4-JMX9-C317 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-3254-3110 51.98
Department 3254 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 4 Total: 51.98
Department :4300 - COUNTY SHERIFF
BRIAN BARRINGTON 133308 ACO ASSIST OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4300-3130 200.00
NATIONAL SHERIFFS' ASSOCI 317323 2024 MEMBER 317323 MICHALEL TRAINING 001-4300-4810 250.00
AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 164H-6WND-9FT9 MACHINERY & EQUIP MACHINERY AND EQUIPMEN  001-4300-5310 53.99
AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 1C3J-RXX6-H1W6 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4300-3130 26.91
CARD SERVICE CENTER 04092024 OPERATING SUPPLIES - ZOO OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4300-3130 15.99
CARD SERVICE CENTER 4AAOCFAD-0007 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4300-3130 69.00
Department 4300 - COUNTY SHERIFF Total: 615.89
Department :4310 - COUNTY JAIL
FIRETROL PROTECTION SYST 100904152 January 2024 Annual Inspec REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-4310-4510 3,680.00
CML SECURITY, LLC 221571-8-001 Replacing Microswitch to Op REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-4310-4510 1,272.00
ORKIN - AUSTIN COMMERCI 255060896 Pest Control Services REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-4310-4510 348.99
SOUTHERN HEALTH PARTNE 0OCP21039 Counseling Services PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 001-4310-4110 7,321.13
PERFORMANCE FOODSERVIC 2246714 Performance Foods FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 1,907.18
FLOWERS BAKING CO. OF SA 4038389923 Flowers Baking FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 630.54
FARMER BROTHERS. CO. 93465158 Farmer Brothers Co. FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 734.15
M.B. HAMMO ENTERPRISES,  S-93940 Janitorial Supplies OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4310-3130 1,034.68
SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 813672497 Sysco Food Supplies FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 2,256.01
SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 813672498 Sysco Operating Costs OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4310-3130 155.79
PERFORMANCE FOODSERVIC 2250928 Performance Foods FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 1,317.73
4/2/2024 10:21:51 AM Page 2 of 8

6



Expense Approval Register

Packet: APPKT14700 - 4/9/2024 AP

Vendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number Amount
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 2740143113 Uniform Services OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4310-3130 92.75
SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 813678550 Sysco Operating Costs OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4310-3130 235.82
SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 813678551 Sysco Food Supplies FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 2,392.14
SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 813678552 Sysco Operating Costs OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4310-3130 27.85
PERFORMANCE FOODSERVIC 2254101 Performance Foods FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 1,634.49
FLOWERS BAKING CO. OF SA 5038380024 Flowers Baking FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 514.94
SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 813694642 Sysco Operating Costs OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4310-3130 62.13
SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 813694643 Sysco Food Supplies FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 1,834.53
PERFORMANCE FOODSERVIC 2258865 Performance Foods FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 1,164.64
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 2740145148 Uniform Services OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4310-3130 92.75
SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 813702179 Sysco Operating Costs OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4310-3130 243.14
SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 813702180 Sysco Food Supplies FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 1,809.26
SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 813702181 Sysco Operating Costs OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4310-3130 135.45
GOODVAC.COM CORPORATI 03012401 REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-4310-4510 85.72
GRAINGER 9045710663 REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-4310-4510 26.30
M.B. HAMMO ENTERPRISES,  S-93933 Janitorial Supplies OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4310-3130 145.38
Department 4310 - COUNTY JAIL Total: 31,155.49
Department :4321 - CONSTABLES - PCT 1
AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 1W6X-WFJK-4PXQ OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-4321-3110 175.98
PRINTING SOLUTIONS 5024 POS OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-4321-3110 17.49
JANET F. GRIGAR 39830 P1624 PLAQUE MELANIE RUI  OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-4321-3110 65.00
Department 4321 - CONSTABLES - PCT 1 Total: 258.47
Department :4322 - CONSTABLES - PCT 2
STADRI EMBLEMS, INC 465476 UNIFORMS UNIFORMS-Expenses 001-4322-3140 364.49
Department 4322 - CONSTABLES - PCT 2 Total: 364.49
Department :4324 - CONSTABLES - PCT 4
CARD SERVICE CENTER 407411342246 REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-4324-4510 424.35
AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 1LXW-NYNC-T1N1 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-4324-3110 130.37
Department 4324 - CONSTABLES - PCT 4 Total: 554.72
Department :4325 - HIGHWAY PATROL
AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 19YJ-GNYM-HR6N Impact Wrench Kit OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-4325-3110 511.76
Department 4325 - HIGHWAY PATROL Total: 511.76
Department : 6510 - NON-DEPARTMENTAL
XEROX CORPORATION 5371572 XEROX Lease RENTALS 001-6510-4610 4,710.93
XEROX CORPORATION 5492109 XEROX Lease RENTALS 001-6510-4610 235.69
XEROX CORPORATION 5492110 XEROX Lease RENTALS 001-6510-4610 4,710.93
XEROX CORPORATION 5492111 XEROX Lease RENTALS 001-6510-4610 471.38
CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS 1549545 2024 1549545 VIN 7205 County Fleet-Tags-Titles 001-6510-4853 7.50
HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 133856 monthly water supply OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-6510-3110 49.99
CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS 1423508 2024 1423508 VIN 8774 County Fleet-Tags-Titles 001-6510-4853 7.50
CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS 1438959 2024 1438956 VIN 8440 County Fleet-Tags-Titles 001-6510-4853 7.50
CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS 1438960 2024 1438960 VIN 8439 County Fleet-Tags-Titles 001-6510-4853 7.50
CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS 1438961 2024 1438961 VIN 8443 County Fleet-Tags-Titles 001-6510-4853 7.50
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS 8230448945 Motorola ILA Services PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 001-6510-4110 9,397.52
TRAVIS COUNTY MEDICALEX 3300008144 Autopsy AUTOPSY 001-6510-4123 3,778.00
CITY OF LOCKHART RSM-23/24-286 Radio Maintenance RADIO SYSTEM MAINTENAN 001-6510-4165 34,678.95
STEVEN LEWIS CRAIN 240304 FY 23-24 Steven Crain Financ  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 001-6510-4110 2,731.15
TEXAS SOCIAL SECURITY PRO 9290535 2024 2024 ANNUAL FEE DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 001-6510-3050 35.00
HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 139188 monthly water supply OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-6510-3110 13.99
HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 139189 monthly water supply OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-6510-3110 22.99
HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 139190 monthly water supply OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-6510-3110 13.99
AT&T 03052024 ATT Fiber Line FAX & INTERNET 001-6510-4425 345.23
CHARTER COMMUNICATION 184507701030724 FY 23-24 Blanket PO FAX & INTERNET 001-6510-4425 9,933.56
QUADIENT LEASING USA, IN Q1239837 FY 23-24 Monthly Lease RENTALS 001-6510-4610 345.11
Department 6510 - NON-DEPARTMENTAL Total: 71,511.91
Department : 6520 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE
REPUBLIC SERVIES INC - CEN 0650-000134533 JP3 SIMON JP3 SIMON BUILDING-MAXW  001-6520-3500 278.75
CENTURY HVAC DISTRIBUTIN 111544296 REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-6520-4510 18.24
4/2/2024 10:21:51 AM Page 3 of 8

7



Expense Approval Register

Packet: APPKT14700 - 4/9/2024 AP

Vendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number Amount
TEXAS STAR FIRE SYSTEMS, L 243526 COURTHOUSE Q2 AP-JUN 20  CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUS  001-6520-5120 225.00
TEXAS STAR FIRE SYSTEMS, L 243527 JUSTICE CENTER Q2 2024 AP JUDICIAL CENTER-LOCKHART  001-6520-3550 225.00
TEXAS STAR FIRE SYSTEMS, L 243528 LULING ANNEX Q2 2024 APR  LULING ANNEX 001-6520-3510 225.00
SUPERIOR DISPOSAL, LLC 69253 LYTTON SPRINGS Lytton Springs Annex 001-6520-3660 118.80
LOCKHART HARDWARE 51550/1 JUSTICE CENTER JUDICIAL CENTER-LOCKHART  001-6520-3550 20.59
LOCKHART HARDWARE 51558/1 COURTHOUSE CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUS  001-6520-5120 7.18
LOCKHART HARDWARE 51559/1 COURTHOUSE CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUS  001-6520-5120 26.99
MID-TEX PROPANE 82552 REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-6520-4510 135.00
SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 2403-623207 LW SCOTT ANNEX LW.SCOTT ANNEX-LOCKHAR  001-6520-3540 56.95
SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 2403-623323 JP3 SIMON JP3 SIMON BUILDING-MAXW  001-6520-3500 39.90
LOCKHART HARDWARE 51581/1 COURTHOUSE CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUS  001-6520-5120 24.99
LOCKHART HARDWARE 51604/1 COURTHOUSE CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUS  001-6520-5120 19.98
LOCKHART HARDWARE 51608/1 JP3 SIMON BUILDING JP3 SIMON BUILDING-MAXW  001-6520-3500 47.96
LOCKHART HARDWARE 51613/1 REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-6520-4510 16.98
SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 2403-624035 REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-6520-4510 7.90
CINTAS CORPORATION #86 4186346186 UNIFORMS UNIFORMS 001-6520-3140 53.81
LOCKHART HARDWARE 51625/1 COURTHOUSE CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUS  001-6520-5120 3.80
LOCKHART HARDWARE 51636/1 COURTHOUSE CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUS  001-6520-5120 16.99
BAKER DISTRIBUTING COMP ET13496 COURTHOUSE CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUS  001-6520-5120 462.40
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 2403-122332 SLATER BUILDING SLATER BUILDING-LULING 001-6520-3570 8.99
SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 2403-324416 REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-6520-4510 98.95
LOCKHART HARDWARE 51644/1 LW SCOTT ANNEX LW.SCOTT ANNEX-LOCKHAR  001-6520-3540 116.93
LOCKHART HARDWARE 51645/1 LW SCOTT ANNEX LW.SCOTT ANNEX-LOCKHAR  001-6520-3540 31.98
LOCKHART HARDWARE 51648/1 LW SCOTT ANNEX LW.SCOTT ANNEX-LOCKHAR  001-6520-3540 22.99
LOCKHART HARDWARE 51649/1 REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-6520-4510 19.99
LOWE'S COMPANIES, INC. 93506 COURTHOUSE CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUS  001-6520-5120 19.46
AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 1JNL-MMRP-YML3 RollMaster 1000 & replacem REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-6520-4510 1,110.97
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 2403-124160 SLATER BUILDING SLATER BUILDING-LULING 001-6520-3570 73.98
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 2403-124283 SLATER BUILDING SLATER BUILDING-LULING 001-6520-3570 5.99
SMITH SUPPLY CO.-LULING 2403-624816 SLATER BUILDING SLATER BUILDING-LULING 001-6520-3570 14.45
SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 2403-625229 REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-6520-4510 12.30
SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 2403-625247 REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-6520-4510 60.14
LOCKHART HARDWARE 51680/1 LW SCOTT ANNEX LW.SCOTT ANNEX-LOCKHAR  001-6520-3540 50.97
LOCKHART HARDWARE 51687/1 LW SCOTT ANNEX LW.SCOTT ANNEX-LOCKHAR  001-6520-3540 17.99
LOCKHART HARDWARE 51707/1 COURTHOUSE CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUS  001-6520-5120 9.58
LOCKHART HARDWARE 51715/1 COURTHOUSE CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUS  001-6520-5120 14.49
LOCKHART HARDWARE 51716/1 COURTHOUSE CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUS  001-6520-5120 5.99
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 2403-127060 REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-6520-4510 21.99
SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 2403-625832 REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-6520-4510 2.50
CINTAS CORPORATION #86 4187066559 UNIFORMS UNIFORMS 001-6520-3140 53.81
LOCKHART HARDWARE 51723/1 REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-6520-4510 27.97
LOCKHART HARDWARE 51726/1 LW SCOTT ANNEX LW.SCOTT ANNEX-LOCKHAR  001-6520-3540 35.97
LOCKHART HARDWARE 51728/1 LW SCOTT ANNEX LW.SCOTT ANNEX-LOCKHAR  001-6520-3540 75.69
LOCKHART HARDWARE 51731/1 LW SCOTT ANNEX LW.SCOTT ANNEX-LOCKHAR  001-6520-3540 19.18
LOCKHART HARDWARE 51733/1 REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-6520-4510 19.99
LOCKHART HARDWARE 51736/1 REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-6520-4510 7.59
LOCKHART HARDWARE 51743/1 REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-6520-4510 45.92
LOCKHART HARDWARE 51758/1 COURTHOUSE CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUS  001-6520-5120 3.99
LOCKHART HARDWARE 51762/1 COURTHOUSE CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUS  001-6520-5120 47.59
CINTAS CORPORATION #86 4185624222 UNIFORMS UNIFORMS 001-6520-3140 53.81
LOCKHART HARDWARE 51492/1 REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-6520-4510 31.98
LOCKHART HARDWARE 51497/1 REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-6520-4510 3.59
SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 2403-622174 REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-6520-4510 157.85
GRAINGER 9045952521 COURTHOUSE CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUS  001-6520-5120 59.98
LOCKHART HARDWARE 51500/1 COURTHOUSE - TOOLS CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUS  001-6520-5120 -3.59
SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA CMO0000934 LW SCOTT ANNEX LW.SCOTT ANNEX-LOCKHAR  001-6520-3540 -56.95
Department 6520 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE Total: 4,337.21
Department : 6550 - ELECTIONS

ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFT CD2076751 Repairs & Maintenance REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-6550-4510 207.26
Department 6550 - ELECTIONS Total: 207.26

4/2/2024 10:21:51 AM Page 4 of 8

8



Expense Approval Register

Packet: APPKT14700 - 4/9/2024 AP

Vendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number Amount
Department : 6560 - COMMISSIONERS COURT
LOCKHART POST REGISTER 00096762 FLOOD PROTECTION PLAN ADVERTISING AND LEGAL N 001-6560-4310 209.63
LOCKHART POST REGISTER 00096787 REINVESTMENT ZONE 2-29, ADVERTISING AND LEGAL N 001-6560-4310 92.48
CARD SERVICE CENTER RHWVUCWKI TRAINING TRAINING 001-6560-4810 324.68
Department 6560 - COMMISSIONERS COURT Total: 626.79
Department : 6570 - VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER
PRINTING SOLUTIONS 5018 POS OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-6570-3110 5.96
Department 6570 - VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER Total: 5.96
Department :6610 - I-TECHNOLOGY
AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 1KX7-7DVY-FG6W MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT MACHINERY AND EQUIPMEN  001-6610-5310 75.65
LOCAL LINUX, INC 81636 Syncro COMPUTER SUPPORT 001-6610-4185 296.35
LOCAL LINUX, INC 81715 Blue Layer Misc Blanket POF ~ MACHINERY AND EQUIPMEN  001-6610-5310 78.44
LOCAL LINUX, INC 81741 Blue Layer Misc Blanket POF ~ MACHINERY AND EQUIPMEN  001-6610-5310 173.73
LOCAL LINUX, INC 81749 Monthly Service Outside Services 001-6610-4840 15,978.22
LOCAL LINUX, INC 81788 Datto Backup COMPUTER SUPPORT 001-6610-4185 3,858.00
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 025-457192 COMPUTER SUPPORT COMPUTER SUPPORT 001-6610-4185 244.34
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 025-457461 Annual TylerU fee COMPUTER SUPPORT 001-6610-4185 1,836.00
Department 6610 - IT-TECHNOLOGY Total: 22,540.73
Department : 6630 - GRANT WRITING/ADMIN
AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 1L99-JL77-HCYV OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-6630-3110 19.98
Department 6630 - GRANT WRITING/ADMIN Total: 19.98
Department : 6650 - EMERG MGNT / HOMELAND SEC
AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 1PMX-4LTY-F3G) EMERGENCY OPS CENTER EMERGENCY OPERATIONS C  001-6650-4800 350.77
AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 1PX7-QXPR-FY9R EMERGENCY OPS CENTER EMERGENCY OPERATIONS C  001-6650-4800 236.99
Department 6650 - EMERG MGNT / HOMELAND SEC Total: 587.76
Department :7620 - COUNTY WELFARE
BELL COUNTY CLERK'S OFFIC ~ 23CMI01024 Sanity Hearings - Blanket PO SANITY HEARINGS 001-7620-4312 660.00
Department 7620 - COUNTY WELFARE Total: 660.00
Department : 8700 - COUNTY AGENT
ELSIE LACY 03142024 2 MILEAGE MILEAGE REIMB- FAMILY/CO  001-8700-4251 320.91
ELSIE LACY 03142024 TRAVEL EXPENSE 3/14/2024  MILEAGE REIMB- FAMILY/CO  001-8700-4251 427.44
LAUREN PAIGE BIELAMOWIC 03182024 HOUSTON LIVESTOCK SHOW  STOCK SHOW EXPENSE 001-8700-3175 658.92
LELTON WAYNE MORSE 03182024 HOUSTON RODEO 2024 STOCK SHOW EXPENSE 001-8700-3175 1,957.94
AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 164H-6WND-HHDR OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-8700-3110 206.97
DEWITT POTH & SON 750203-0 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-8700-3110 13.76
TEXAS AGRICULTURE EXTEN.  E407858 HP Elite OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-8700-3110 3,440.00
TEXAS AGRICULTURE EXTEN.  E407858 34' Curved Ultrawide Monito  OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-8700-3110 1,152.00
TEXAS AGRICULTURE EXTEN.  E407858 High-End Keyboard and Mou  OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-8700-3110 180.00
Department 8700 - COUNTY AGENT Total: 8,357.94
Fund 001 - GENERAL FUND Total: 180,836.68
Fund: 002 - UNIT ROAD FUND
Department :1101 - ADMINISTRATION
PATHMARK TRAFFIC PROD. O 19373 Blanket PO FY 23-24 SIGNS 002-1101-3181 3,773.00
PATHMARK TRAFFIC PROD. O 19420 SIGNS SIGNS 002-1101-3181 483.00
UNIVERSAL ENVIRONMENTA  INO567599 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 002-1101-3130 40.25
SMITH SUPPLY CO.-LULING 2403-623863 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 002-1101-3130 96.80
CINTAS CORPORATION #86 4186346268 Unit Road Uniforms UNIFORMS 002-1101-3140 300.30
CINTAS CORPORATION #86 4186346316 Unit Road Uniforms UNIFORMS 002-1101-3140 210.07
CINTAS CORPORATION #86 4186346357 Unit Road Uniforms UNIFORMS 002-1101-3140 283.55
LOCKHART HARDWARE 51635/1 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 002-1101-3130 43.54
SOUTHERN TIRE MART, LLC 4650183231 Unit Road Tires TIRES 002-1101-3190 3,837.98
LOCKHART HARDWARE 51670/1 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 002-1101-3130 14.25
PETROLEUM TRADERS CORP 1972663 Blanket PO FY 23-24 FUEL 002-1101-3163 6,357.62
SMITH SUPPLY CO.-LULING 2403-625519 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 002-1101-3130 197.85
LOCKHART HARDWARE 51701/1 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 002-1101-3130 25.97
CINTAS CORPORATION #86 4187066598 Unit Road Uniforms UNIFORMS 002-1101-3140 300.30
CINTAS CORPORATION #86 4187066707 Unit Road Uniforms UNIFORMS 002-1101-3140 210.07
CINTAS CORPORATION #86 4187066765 Unit Road Uniforms UNIFORMS 002-1101-3140 328.04
4/2/2024 10:21:51 AM Page 5 of 8

9



Expense Approval Register

Packet: APPKT14700 - 4/9/2024 AP

Vendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number Amount
LOCKHART HARDWARE 51734/1 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 002-1101-3130 13.58
SKID PRO ATTACHMENTS, SA  INV8173 72"Pickup Broom w/Accesso MACHINERY AND EQUIPMEN  002-1101-5310 11,837.99
CINTAS FAS LOCKBOX 63652 5203263116 RENTALS RENTALS 002-1101-4610 183.14
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 2403-130067 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 002-1101-3130 183.65
HANSON EQUIPMENT 303659 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 002-1101-3130 42.43
SUPERIOR DISPOSAL, LLC 69648 Dumpster Rental Fees RENTALS 002-1101-4610 599.60
Department 1101 - ADMINISTRATION Total: 29,362.98
Department :1102 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
SEAN MATTHEW MANN 162552 Unit Road Repairs & Maint REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 002-1102-4510 680.06
RDO EQUIPMENT CO. 006265 REPAIRS REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 002-1102-4510 265.14
RDO EQUIPMENT CO. 006310 REPAIRS REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 002-1102-4510 187.90
SEAN MATTHEW MANN 171076 COURT REPORTER SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS 002-1102-3136 56.48
SEAN MATTHEW MANN 171096 REPAIRS REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 002-1102-4510 246.60
SEAN MATTHEW MANN 171099 TOOLS & SUPPLIES SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS 002-1102-3136 107.88
HYDRAULIC HOUSE 217281 REPAIRS REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 002-1102-4510 237.92
DOGGETT FREIGHTLINER OF X112042756.01 REPAIRS REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 002-1102-4510 127.94
SEAN MATTHEW MANN 171134 REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 002-1102-4510 130.18
SEAN MATTHEW MANN 171138 OPERATING SUPPLIES SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS 002-1102-3136 71.76
SEAN MATTHEW MANN 171256 REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 002-1102-4510 313.58
KYRISH TRUCK CENTER OF A X301189937.01 TOOLS AND SUPPLIES SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS 002-1102-3136 494.45
SEAN MATTHEW MANN 171333 OPERATING SUPPLIES SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS 002-1102-3136 47.96
SEAN MATTHEW MANN 171382 TOOLS & SUPPLIES SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS 002-1102-3136 399.57
SEAN MATTHEW MANN 171384 TOOLS & SUPPLIES SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS 002-1102-3136 179.00
SEAN MATTHEW MANN 171387 TOOLS & SUPPLIES SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS 002-1102-3136 52.80
SEAN MATTHEW MANN 171406 REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 002-1102-4510 21.02
SEAN MATTHEW MANN 171418 REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 002-1102-4510 23.81
DOGGETT FREIGHTLINER OF X112043089 01 EGR Valve New/Core REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 002-1102-4510 712.26
Department 1102 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE Total: 4,356.31
Department :1103 - FLEET MAINTENANCE
CINTAS CORPORATION #86 4186346025 Fleet Uniforms UNIFORMS 002-1103-3140 71.29
XL PARTS, LLC 0416GX5980 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 002-1103-3135 57.64
CINTAS CORPORATION #86 4187066445 Fleet Uniforms UNIFORMS 002-1103-3140 71.29
XL PARTS, LLC 0416FN7618 Fleet Maintenance Supplies OPERATING SUPPLIES 002-1103-3135 790.31
XL PARTS, LLC 0416F03086 TOOLS & SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 002-1103-3135 63.61
Department 1103 - FLEET MAINTENANCE Total: 1,054.14
Fund 002 - UNIT ROAD FUND Total: 34,773.43
Fund: 010 - GRANT FUND - GENERAL
Department :4323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3
PRESLIE MAKENA BAUER 3/14/2024 TOBACCO STING 3/14/2024 Operating Exp-PCT 3 010-4323-4515 100.00
Department 4323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3 Total: 100.00
Fund 010 - GRANT FUND - GENERAL Total: 100.00
Fund: 019 - American Rescue Plan Fund
Department : 1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header
CARD SERVICE CENTER 000001 A. Jones A. Jones Hotel Stay VSO VETERANS ASSISSTANCE 019-1000-4854 1,200.00
CARD SERVICE CENTER 384633 VETERANS ASSISTANCE VETERANS ASSISSTANCE 019-1000-4854 114.73
Department 1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header Total: 1,314.73
Fund 019 - American Rescue Plan Fund Total: 1,314.73
Fund: 020 - EMERGENCY SHELTER
Department :1010 - EMERGENCY SHELTER
DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 000000795 Blanket PO for Doucet - Evac CDBG-MIT-ENGINEERING-DO  020-1010-5126 57,229.48
Department 1010 - EMERGENCY SHELTER Total: 57,229.48
Fund 020 - EMERGENCY SHELTER Total:  57,229.48
Grand Total: 274,254.32
4/2/2024 10:21:51 AM Page 6 of 8

10



Expense Approval Register

Fund Summary
Fund
001 - GENERAL FUND
002 - UNIT ROAD FUND
010 - GRANT FUND - GENERAL
019 - American Rescue Plan Fund
020 - EMERGENCY SHELTER

Grand Total:

Account Summary

Account Number
001-1370
001-2120-4810
001-2140-3110
001-2140-4260
001-2400
001-3200-3110
001-3200-4130
001-3200-4610
001-3220-3110
001-3230-3110
001-3230-4011
001-3230-4080
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4180
001-3240-2090
001-3240-3110
001-3240-4030
001-3240-4080
001-3240-4160
001-3251-3110
001-3251-4110
001-3253-4810
001-3254-3110
001-4300-3130
001-4300-4810
001-4300-5310
001-4310-3100
001-4310-3130
001-4310-4110
001-4310-4510
001-4321-3110
001-4322-3140
001-4324-3110
001-4324-4510
001-4325-3110
001-6510-3050
001-6510-3110
001-6510-4110
001-6510-4123
001-6510-4165
001-6510-4425
001-6510-4610
001-6510-4853
001-6520-3140
001-6520-3500
001-6520-3510
001-6520-3540
001-6520-3550
001-6520-3570
001-6520-3660

Account Name
POSTAGE INVENTORY
TRAINING

OFFICE SUPPLIES
TRANSPORTATION

DUE TO SEPTIC SYSTEM
OFFICE SUPPLIES

TRIAL EXPENSE
RENTALS

OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPEN
ADULT - ATTY LITIGATIO
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTO
JUVENILE - INDIGENT AT
OTHER INSURANCE
OFFICE SUPPLIES
VISITING COURT REPOR
ADULT - ATTY LITIGATIO
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTO
OFFICE SUPPLIES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE
TRAINING

OFFICE SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
TRAINING

MACHINERY AND EQUIP
FOOD SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE
REPAIRS & MAINTENAN
OFFICE SUPPLIES
UNIFORMS-Expenses
OFFICE SUPPLIES
REPAIRS & MAINTENAN
OFFICE SUPPLIES

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE
AUTOPSY

RADIO SYSTEM MAINTE
FAX & INTERNET
RENTALS

County Fleet-Tags-Titles
UNIFORMS

JP3 SIMON BUILDING-M
LULING ANNEX
L.W.SCOTT ANNEX-LOCK
JUDICIAL CENTER-LOCKH
SLATER BUILDING-LULIN
Lytton Springs Annex

Expense Amount
180,836.68
34,773.43
100.00

1,314.73
57,229.48
274,254.32

Expense Amount
2,896.32
441.43
108.46
506.32
860.00
3,157.03
56.03
659.60
118.27
93.72
339.81
23.00
15,987.00
1,005.00
2,212.13
330.00
3,370.07
5.00
5,670.00
254.15
260.00
115.00
51.98
311.90
250.00
53.99
16,195.61
2,225.74
7,321.13
5,413.01
258.47
364.49
130.37
424.35
511.76
35.00
100.96
12,128.67
3,778.00
34,678.95
10,278.79
10,474.04
37.50
161.43
366.61
225.00
371.70
245.59
103.41
118.80

Packet: APPKT14700 - 4/9/2024 AP

4/2/2024 10:21:51 AM

Page 7 of 8

11



Expense Approval Register

Account Number
001-6520-4510
001-6520-5120
001-6550-4510
001-6560-4310
001-6560-4810
001-6570-3110
001-6610-4185
001-6610-4840
001-6610-5310
001-6630-3110
001-6650-4800
001-7620-4312
001-8700-3110
001-8700-3175
001-8700-4251
002-1101-3130
002-1101-3140
002-1101-3163
002-1101-3181
002-1101-3190
002-1101-4610
002-1101-5310
002-1102-3136
002-1102-4510
002-1103-3135
002-1103-3140
010-4323-4515
019-1000-4854
020-1010-5126

Project Account Key

**None**

Account Summary

Account Name

REPAIRS & MAINTENAN

CALDWELL CO. COURTH

REPAIRS & MAINTENAN

ADVERTISING AND LEGA

TRAINING

OFFICE SUPPLIES

COMPUTER SUPPORT

Outside Services

MACHINERY AND EQUIP

OFFICE SUPPLIES

EMERGENCY OPERATIO

SANITY HEARINGS

OFFICE SUPPLIES

STOCK SHOW EXPENSE

MILEAGE REIMB- FAMILY

OPERATING SUPPLIES

UNIFORMS

FUEL

SIGNS

TIRES

RENTALS

MACHINERY AND EQUIP

SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOL

REPAIRS & MAINTENAN

OPERATING SUPPLIES

UNIFORMS

Operating Exp-PCT 3

VETERANS ASSISSTANCE

CDBG-MIT-ENGINEERIN
Grand Total:

Project Account Summary

Grand Total:

Expense Amount
1,799.85
944.82
207.26
302.11
324.68
5.96
6,234.69
15,978.22
327.82
19.98
587.76
660.00
4,992.73
2,616.86
748.35
658.32
1,632.33
6,357.62
4,256.00
3,837.98
782.74
11,837.99
1,409.90
2,946.41
911.56
142.58
100.00
1,314.73
57,229.48
274,254.32

Expense Amount
274,254.32
274,254.32

Packet: APPKT14700 - 4/9/2024 AP

4/2/2024 10:21:51 AM

Page 8 of 8

12



Caldwell County, TX

Bank: 2022 AP BNK - POOLED CASH-OPERATION-2022

Vendor Number

Vendor Name

Payment Register
APPKT14700 - 4/9/2024 AP
01 - Vendor Set 01

Total Vendor Amount

AISWHI AISHA WHITE-THOMPSON, CSR, RPR 324.17
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 324.17

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
14-825 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES 03/15/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 168.10
14-826 TRIAL EXPENSE 03/22/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 56.03
14-827 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES 03/22/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 100.04

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

AMACOM AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 2,952.32
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 2,952.32

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
164H-6WND-9FT9 MACHINERY & EQUIP 03/20/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 53.99
164H-6WND-HHDR OFFICE SUPPLIES 03/21/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 206.97
19YJ-GNYM-HR6N Impact Wrench Kit 03/25/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 511.76
1C3J-RXX6-H1W6 OPERATING SUPPLIES 03/21/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 26.91
1JNL-MMRP-YML3 RollMaster 1000 / Replacement Rollers 03/18/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 1,110.97
1KX7-7DVY-FG6W MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 03/20/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 75.65
1L99-JL77-HCYV OFFICE SUPPLIES 03/21/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 19.98
1LXW-NYNC-TAN1 OFFICE SUPPLIES 03/22/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 130.37
1PMX-4LTY-F3GJ EMERGENCY OPS CENTER 03/20/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 350.77
1PX7-QXPR-FY9R EMERGENCY OPS CENTER 03/25/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 236.99
1QJ4-JMX9-C317 OFFICE SUPPLIES 03/08/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 51.98
1W6X-WFJK-4PXQ OFFICE SUPPLIES 03/19/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 175.98

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

ASSIAM ASSUREDPARTNERS CAPITAL, INC 2,212.13
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 2,212.13

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
652523488 2024 ANNUAL INSURANCE FOR JUDGE 03/18/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 2,212.13

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

AT0189 AT&T 345.23
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 345.23

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
03052024 AT&T Fiber Line MAR 5 thru APR 4 03/05/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 345.23

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

BAKDIS BAKER DISTRIBUTING COMPANY 462.40
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 462.40

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
ET13496 COURTHOUSE 03/14/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 462.40
4/2/2024 10:04:37 AM Page 1 of 17

13



Payment Register

APPKT14700 - 4/9/2024 AP

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
BELCLE BELL COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE 660.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 660.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
23CMI01024 Sanity Hearings - L. Alvarez 03/08/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 660.00
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
BRIBAR BRIAN BARRINGTON 200.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 200.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
133308 ACO ASSIST 02/25/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 200.00
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
CALTAX CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR 37.50
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
1423508 2024 1423508 VIN 8774 03/19/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 7.50
Check 04/02/2024 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
1438959 2024 1438956 VIN 8440 03/19/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 7.50
Check 04/02/2024 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
1438960 2024 1438960 VIN 8439 03/19/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 7.50
Check 04/02/2024 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
1438961 2024 1438961 VIN 8443 03/19/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 7.50
Check 04/02/2024 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
1549545 2024 1549545 VIN 7205 03/15/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 7.50
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
CARSER CARD SERVICE CENTER 2,340.18
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 2,340.18
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
000001 A. Jones VSO Luling Inn Hotel Charge 03/11/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 1,200.00
04092024 OPERATING SUPPLIES 04/09/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 15.99
384633 VETERANS ASSISTANCE 03/11/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 114.73
40055532799 TRAINING 03/19/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 191.43
407411342246 REPAIRS AND MAINT 03/14/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 424.35
4AAO0CFAD-0007 OPERATING SUPPLIES 04/09/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 69.00
RHWVUCWKJ TRAINING 03/23/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 324.68
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
CENAIR CENTURY HVAC DISTRIBUTING, L.P. 18.24
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 18.24
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
111544296 REPAIRS AND MAINT 02/29/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 18.24
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
SPEBUS CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS, LLC 9,933.56
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 9,933.56
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
184507701030724 03/08/24 - 04/07/24 Acct# 184507701 03/07/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 9,933.56
4/2/2024 10:04:37 AM Page 2 of 17

14



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name

APPKT14700 - 4/9/2024 AP

Total Vendor Amount

CINTAS CINTAS CORPORATION #86 1,936.34
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 1,936.34

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
4185624222 UNIFORMS 03/07/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 53.81
4186346025 Cintas Cust Ref # TX992646 03/14/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 71.29
4186346186 UNIFORMS 03/14/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 53.81
4186346268 Customer Ref # TX992646 03/14/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 300.30
4186346316 Customer Ref # TX992646 03/14/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 210.07
4186346357 Customer Ref # TX992646 03/14/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 283.55
4187066445 Cintas Cust Ref # TX992646 03/21/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 71.29
4187066559 UNIFORMS 03/21/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 53.81
4187066598 Cintas Cust Ref # TX992646 03/21/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 300.30
4187066707 Cintas Cust Ref # TX992646 03/21/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 210.07
4187066765 Cintas Cust Ref # TX992646 03/21/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 328.04

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

CINFIR CINTAS FAS LOCKBOX 636525 183.14
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 183.14

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
5203263116 RENTALS 03/22/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 183.14

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

CITLOC CITY OF LOCKHART 34,678.95
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 34,678.95

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
RSM-23/24-286 APR/MAY/JUN 2024 03/20/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 34,678.95

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

CMLSEC CML SECURITY, LLC 1,272.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 1,272.00

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
221571-8-001 Paddleswitch 12/19/2023 04/09/2024 0.00 1,272.00

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

COMPRI COMAL COUNTY PRINT SHOP 71.67
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 71.67

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2024-00240699 ADMIN EXPENDITURES 02/26/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 71.67

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

COMHAN COMMUNICATION BY HAND, LLC 260.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 260.00

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
231018CCIP PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - INTERPRETER 10/18/2023 04/09/2024 0.00 260.00

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

DANMCC DAN MCCORMACK 400.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 400.00

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
23CR-50337 23CR-50337 03/04/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 400.00
4/2/2024 10:04:37 AM Page 3 of 17

15



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name

APPKT14700 - 4/9/2024 AP

Total Vendor Amount

DARLAW DARLA LAW 482.40
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 482.40

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
03262024 TRANSPORTATION MARCH 2024 03/26/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 482.40

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

DAVIMEN DAVID MENDOZA 650.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 650.00

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
44060 44060 03/13/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 350.00
50255 50255 03/13/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 300.00

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

DELINC DELL MARKETING L.P. 2,094.43
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 2,094.43

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
10738600725 New Attorney Computer Setup 03/22/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 2,094.43

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

DEWPOT DEWITT POTH & SON 386.18
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 386.18

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
750056-0 OFFICE SUPPLIES 03/19/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 118.27
750203-0 OFFICE SUPPLIES 03/21/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 13.76
750465-0 OFFICE SUPPLIES 03/22/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 254.15

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

FREAUS DOGGETT FREIGHTLINER OF AUSTIN 712.26
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 712.26

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
X112043089 01 EGR Valve New/Core 03/22/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 712.26

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

DOGFRE DOGGETT FREIGHTLINER OF SOUTH TEXAS, LLC 127.94
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 127.94

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
X112042756.01 REPAIRS 03/14/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 127.94

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

DOUASS DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 57,229.48
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 57,229.48

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
000000795 Engineering for Evac Center bill thru 03/10/24 03/16/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 57,229.48

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

ELESYS ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC. 207.26
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 207.26

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
CD2076751 CUST 30137 02/06/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 207.26
4/2/2024 10:04:37 AM Page 4 of 17

16



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name

APPKT14700 - 4/9/2024 AP

Total Vendor Amount

ELSLAC ELSIE LACY 748.35
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 748.35

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
03142024 TRAVEL EXPENSE 3/14/2024 03/14/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 427.44
03142024 2 MILEAGE 03/14/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 320.91

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

FARBRO FARMER BROTHERS. CO. 734.15
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 734.15

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
93465158 Farmer Brothers Co. 03/11/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 734.15

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

FIRTRO FIRETROL PROTECTION SYSTEMS, INC. 3,680.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 3,680.00

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
100904152 Annual Inspection 01/15/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 3,680.00

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

BUTBAK FLOWERS BAKING CO. OF SAN ANTONIO 1,145.48
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 1,145.48

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
4038389923 Flowers Baking Co. Cust # 0040078309 03/11/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 630.54
5038380024 Flowers Baking Co. Cust # 0040078309 03/18/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 514.94

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

GUDVAC GOODVAC.COM CORPORATION 85.72
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 85.72

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
03012401 REPAIRS AND MAINT 03/04/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 85.72

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

GRAING GRAINGER 86.28
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 86.28

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
9045710663 REPAIRS AND MAINT 03/07/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 26.30
9045952521 COURTHOUSE 03/08/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 59.98

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

HANEQU HANSON EQUIPMENT 42.43
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 42.43

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
303659 OPERATING SUPPLIES 03/25/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 42.43

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

HILSPRI HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 100.96
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 100.96

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount

133856 monthly water supply- Courthouse 03/18/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 49.99

139188 monthly water supply-scott annex 03/22/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 13.99

139189 monthly water supply-Sheriff's Office 03/22/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 22.99

139190 monthly water supply- Puchasing 03/22/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 13.99
4/2/2024 10:04:37 AM Page 5 of 17

17



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name

APPKT14700 - 4/9/2024 AP

Total Vendor Amount

HOLBUR HOLLIS WILBURN BURKLUND 870.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 870.00

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
16-FL-329 16-FL-329 03/26/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 870.00

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

HYDHOU HYDRAULIC HOUSE 237.92
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 237.92

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
217281 REPAIRS 03/14/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 237.92

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

LOGOS JANET F. GRIGAR 65.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 65.00

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
39830 P1624 PLAQUE MELANIE RUIZ 03/21/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 65.00

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

FARPLA JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 294.60
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 294.60

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2403-122332 SLATER BUILDING 03/15/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 8.99
2403-124160 SLATER BUILDING 03/18/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 73.98
2403-124283 SLATER BUILDING 03/18/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 5.99
2403-127060 REPAIRS AND MAINT 03/21/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 21.99
2403-130067 OPERATING SUPPLIES 03/25/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 183.65

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

JOHHIN JOHN HINDERA 850.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 850.00

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
20-190 20-190 03/15/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 850.00

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

KARFISK KARA M. FISK, CSR 2,721.60
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 2,721.60

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
031924-WC VISITING COURT REPORTER 03/19/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 2,721.60

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

KYRTRU KYRISH TRUCK CENTER OF AUSTIN 494.45
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 494.45

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
X301189937.01 TOOLS AND SUPPLIES 03/19/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 494.45

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

LAUBIE LAUREN PAIGE BIELAMOWICZ 658.92
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 658.92

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
03182024 HOUSTON LIVESTOCK SHOW & RODEO 03/18/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 658.92
4/2/2024 10:04:37 AM Page 6 of 17

18



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name

APPKT14700 - 4/9/2024 AP

Total Vendor Amount

RYAVIC LAW OFFICE OF DAVID GLICKER 1,975.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 1,975.00

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
49290 49290 03/14/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 1,075.00
49602 29602 03/13/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 900.00

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

WILLAW LAW OFFICES OF ALEXANDRA WILLIAMSON LAW, PLLC 1,000.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 1,000.00

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2988-23CC 24JUV-3013 2988-23CC 24JUV-3013 03/18/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 1,000.00

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

LELMOR LELTON WAYNE MORSE 1,957.94
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 1,957.94

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
03182024 HOUSTON RODEO 2024 03/19/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 1,957.94

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

BLULAY LOCAL LINUX, INC 20,384.74
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 20,384.74

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
81636 Synchro Mar 19 - Apr 19 2024 03/20/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 296.35
81715 Pro-rated Acrobat Fee 03/21/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 78.44
81741 APC Battery Backup 03/22/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 173.73
81749 Monthly April 2024 03/23/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 15,978.22
81788 Datto April 2024 03/23/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 3,858.00

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

LOCTRU LOCKHART HARDWARE 889.58
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 889.58

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
51492/1 REPAIRS AND MAINT 03/07/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 31.98
51497/1 REPAIRS AND MAINT 03/07/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 3.59
51500/1 COURTHOUSE - TOOLS 04/09/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 -3.59
51550/1 JUSTICE CENTER 03/11/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 20.59
51558/1 COURTHOUSE 03/11/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 7.18
51559/1 COURTHOUSE 03/11/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 26.99
51581/1 COURTHOUSE 03/12/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 24.99
51604/1 COURTHOUSE 03/13/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 19.98
51608/1 JP3 SIMON BUILDING 03/13/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 47.96
51613/1 REPAIRS AND MAINT 03/13/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 16.98
51625/1 COURTHOUSE 03/14/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 3.80
51635/1 OPERATING SUPPLIES 03/14/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 43.54
51636/1 COURTHOUSE 03/14/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 16.99
51644/1 LW SCOTT ANNEX 03/15/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 116.93
51645/1 LW SCOTT ANNEX 03/15/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 31.98
51648/1 LW SCOTT ANNEX 03/15/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 22.99
51649/1 REPAIRS AND MAINT 03/15/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 19.99
51670/1 OPERATING SUPPLIES 03/18/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 14.25
51680/1 LW SCOTT ANNEX 03/19/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 50.97
51687/1 LW SCOTT ANNEX 03/19/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 17.99
51701/1 OPERATING SUPPLIES 03/20/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 25.97
51707/1 COURTHOUSE 03/20/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 9.58
51715/1 COURTHOUSE 03/20/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 14.49
51716/1 COURTHOUSE 03/20/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 5.99
4/2/2024 10:04:37 AM Page 7 of 17

19



Payment Register

APPKT14700 - 4/9/2024 AP

51723/1 REPAIRS AND MAINT 03/21/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 27.97
51726/1 LW SCOTT ANNEX 03/21/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 35.97
51728/1 LW SCOTT ANNEX 03/21/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 75.69
51731/1 LW SCOTT ANNEX 03/21/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 19.18
51733/1 REPAIRS AND MAINT 03/21/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 19.99
51734/1 OPERATING SUPPLIES 03/21/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 13.58
51736/1 REPAIRS AND MAINT 03/21/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 7.59
51743/1 REPAIRS AND MAINT 03/22/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 45.92
51758/1 COURTHOUSE 03/22/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 3.99
51762/1 COURTHOUSE 03/22/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 47.59
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
LOCPOS LOCKHART POST REGISTER 302.11
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 209.63
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
00096762 ADVERT & LEGAL NOTICE-FLOOD PROTECTION PLAN 02/29/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 209.63
Check 04/02/2024 92.48
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
00096787 ADVERT & LEGAL NOTICE- REINVESTMENT ZONE 2-29, 3- 02/29/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 92.48
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
LOWE'S LOWE'S COMPANIES, INC. 19.46
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 19.46
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
93506 COURTHOUSE 03/15/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 19.46
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
JCOJAN M.B. HAMMO ENTERPRISES, LLC 1,180.06
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 1,180.06
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
$-93933 JCO Janitorial 03/07/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 145.38
$-93940 JCO Janitorial 03/12/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 1,034.68
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
MICLEE MICHAEL M. LEE 600.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 600.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
23CR-50387 23CR-50387 03/04/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 600.00
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
MIDPRO MID-TEX PROPANE 135.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 135.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
82552 REPAIRS AND MAINT 03/11/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 135.00
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
MOTSOL MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS 9,397.52
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 9,397.52
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
8230448945 01-APR-2024 to 30-APR-24 03/02/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 9,397.52
4/2/2024 10:04:37 AM Page 8 of 17

20



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name

APPKT14700 - 4/9/2024 AP

Total Vendor Amount

NATSHE NATIONAL SHERIFFS' ASSOCIATION 250.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 250.00

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
317323 2024 MEMBER 317323 MICHALE LANE 2024 03/11/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 250.00

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

OFFIDE ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 202.18
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 202.18

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
358584590001 OFFICE SUPPLIES 03/13/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 6.49
358823667001 OFFICE SUPPLIES 03/09/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 49.99
358825076001 OFFICE SUPPLIES 03/11/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 6.25
358825077001 OFFICE SUPPLIES 03/11/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 30.99
358858243001 OFFICE SUPPLIES 03/13/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 108.46

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

ORKIN ORKIN - AUSTIN COMMERCIAL 348.99
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 348.99

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
255060896 Acct # 29121597 02/29/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 348.99

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

PATMAR PATHMARK TRAFFIC PROD. OF TX INC 4,256.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 4,256.00

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
19373 post driver/square chuck assemb/drive cap 03/12/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 3,773.00
19420 SIGNS 03/12/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 483.00

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

PAUEVA PAUL MATTHEW EVANS 1,600.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 1,600.00

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
42895 47964 47904 42895 47964 47904 03/15/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 1,600.00

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

PFGTEM PERFORMANCE FOODSERVICE - TEMPLE 6,024.04
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 6,024.04

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2246714 Customer # 435577 03/11/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 1,907.18
2250928 Customer # 435577 03/14/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 1,317.73
2254101 Customer # 435577 03/18/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 1,634.49
2258865 Customer No. 435577 03/21/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 1,164.64

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

PETREE PETER DAVID REED 1,000.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 04/02/2024 1,000.00

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
49532 49532 03/13/2024 04/09/2024 0.00 1,000.00
4/2/2024 10:04:37 AM Page 9 of 17

21



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name
PETTRA PETROLEUM TRADERS CORPORATION

Payment Type Payment Number

Check
Payable Number Description
1972663 Acct# 990644/1 Fuel

Vendor Number Vendor Name
PHITUR PHILLIP G TURNER

Payment Type Payment Number

Check
Payable Number Description
23-201 23-201
23-210 23-210
23-260 23-260
DCCR-23-309 DCCR-23-309
DCCR-23-329 DCCR-23-329

Ul - T STEPHENSON UNINDICTED - T. STEPHENSON

Vendor Number Vendor Name

PREBAU PRESLIE MAKENA BAUER
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
3/14/2024 TOBACCO STING 3/14/2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name
PRISOL PRINTING SOLUTIONS

Payment Type Payment Number

Check
Payable Number Description
4943 POS office supplies
4991 POS OFFICE SUPPLIES
5018 POS OFFICE SUPPLIES
5024 POS OFFICE SUPPLIES

Vendor Number Vendor Name

QUAFIN QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC

Payment Type Payment Number

Check
Payable Number Description
30242963 3/12/24 POSTAGE

Check
Payable Number Description
31225799 POSTAGE ACCT 5499

Vendor Number Vendor Name

QUALEA QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
Q1239837 11-MAR-24 to 10-APR-24 1703 S. Colorado

Vendor Number Vendor Name

RDOEQU RDO EQUIPMENT CO.
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
006265 REPAIRS
006310 REPAIRS

Payable Date
03/19/2024

Payable Date
03/13/2024
03/14/2024
03/20/2024
03/20/2024
03/14/2024
03/15/2024

Payable Date
03/14/2024

Payable Date
03/01/2024
03/13/2024
03/19/2024
03/20/2024

Payable Date
03/12/2024

Payable Date
03/26/2024

Payable Date
03/09/2024

Payable Date
03/12/2024
03/14/2024

Due Date
04/09/2024

Due Date

04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024

Due Date
04/09/2024

Due Date

04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024

Due Date
04/09/2024

Due Date
04/09/2024

Due Date
04/09/2024

Due Date
04/09/2024
04/09/2024

APPKT14700 - 4/9/2024 AP

Total Vendor Amount

6,357.62
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/02/2024 6,357.62
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 6,357.62
Total Vendor Amount
5,125.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/02/2024 5,125.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 805.00
0.00 1,205.00
0.00 855.00
0.00 1,055.00
0.00 905.00
0.00 300.00
Total Vendor Amount
100.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/02/2024 100.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 100.00
Total Vendor Amount
1,416.05
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/02/2024 1,416.05
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 1,062.60
0.00 330.00
0.00 5.96
0.00 17.49
Total Vendor Amount
2,896.32
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/02/2024 1,518.95
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 1,518.95
04/02/2024 1,377.37
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 1,377.37
Total Vendor Amount
345.11
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/02/2024 345.11
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 345.11
Total Vendor Amount
453.04
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/02/2024 453.04
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 265.14
0.00 187.90

4/2/2024 10:04:37 AM

Page 10 of 17

22



Payment Register

Vendor Number

Vendor Name

REPUB REPUBLIC SERVIES INC - CENTRAL TEXAS REFUSE LLC
Payment Type Payment Number

Check
Payable Number
0650-000134533

Vendor Number

Vendor Name

Description
JP3 SIMON

REDAUT SEAN MATTHEW MANN
Payment Type Payment Number

Check
Payable Number
162552
171076
171096
171099
171134
171138
171256
171333
171382
171384
171387
171406
171418

Vendor Number

Vendor Name

Description

Repair

OPERATING SUPPLIES
REPAIRS

TOOLS & SUPPLIES
REPAIRS AND MAINT
OPERATING SUPPLIES
REPAIRS AND MAINT
OPERATING SUPPLIES
TOOLS & SUPPLIES
TOOLS & SUPPLIES
TOOLS & SUPPLIES
REPAIRS AND MAINT
REPAIRS AND MAINT

SKIDPRO SKID PRO ATTACHMENTS, SANDWELL INC
Payment Type Payment Number

Check
Payable Number
INV8173

Vendor Number

Vendor Name

Description
72"Pickup Broom w/Accessories

SMISUP SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHART
Payment Type Payment Number

Check

Payable Number
2403-324416
2403-622174
2403-623207
2403-623323
2403-624035
2403-625229
2403-625247
2403-625832
CM0000934

Vendor Number

Vendor Name

Description

REPAIRS AND MAINT
REPAIRS AND MAINT
LW SCOTT ANNEX
JP3 SIMON

REPAIRS AND MAINT
REPAIRS AND MAINT
REPAIRS AND MAINT
REPAIRS AND MAINT
LW SCOTT ANNEX

SMILUL SMITH SUPPLY CO.-LULING
Payment Type Payment Number

Check
Payable Number
2403-623863
2403-624816
2403-625519

Description
OPERATING SUPPLIES
SLATER BUILDING
OPERATING SUPPLIES

Payable Date
02/29/2024

Payable Date
10/01/2023
03/14/2024
03/14/2024
03/14/2024
03/15/2024
03/15/2024
03/18/2024
03/20/2024
03/21/2024
03/21/2024
03/21/2024
03/21/2024
03/21/2024

Payable Date
03/21/2024

Payable Date
03/15/2024
03/08/2024
03/12/2024
03/12/2024
03/14/2024
03/19/2024
03/19/2024
03/21/2024
04/09/2024

Payable Date
03/14/2024
03/18/2024
03/20/2024

Due Date
04/09/2024

Due Date

04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024

Due Date
04/09/2024

Due Date

04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024

Due Date

04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024

APPKT14700 - 4/9/2024 AP
Total Vendor Amount
278.75
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/02/2024 278.75
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 278.75

Total Vendor Amount

2,330.70
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/02/2024 2,330.70
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 680.06
0.00 56.48
0.00 246.60
0.00 107.88
0.00 130.18
0.00 71.76
0.00 313.58
0.00 47.96
0.00 399.57
0.00 179.00
0.00 52.80
0.00 21.02
0.00 23.81

Total Vendor Amount
11,837.99
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/02/2024 11,837.99
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 11,837.99

Total Vendor Amount

379.54
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/02/2024 379.54
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 98.95
0.00 157.85
0.00 56.95
0.00 39.90
0.00 7.90
0.00 12.30
0.00 60.14
0.00 2.50
0.00 -56.95

Total Vendor Amount

309.10
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/02/2024 309.10
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 96.80
0.00 14.45
0.00 197.85

4/2/2024 10:04:37 AM

Page 11 of 17

23



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name

SOUHEA SOUTHERN HEALTH PARTNERS, INC.
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
0CP21039 FEB 2024 OCP

Vendor Name
SOUTHERN TIRE MART, LLC
Payment Number

Vendor Number
SOUTIR
Payment Type
Check
Payable Number
4650183231

Description
Customer 0142726 tires

Vendor Number Vendor Name

STAEMB STADRI EMBLEMS, INC
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
465476 UNIFORMS

Vendor Number Vendor Name

STECRA STEVEN LEWIS CRAIN
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
240304 Steven Crain Consulting LLC FY 23 Audit

Vendor Number Vendor Name

SUMBEN SUMMER BENFORD
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
21-FL-237 4 21-FL-237
23-FL-477 23-FL-477
50011 50011

Vendor Number Vendor Name

SUPEDI SUPERIOR DISPOSAL, LLC
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
69253 LYTTON SPRINGS
69648 30YD Roll Off Empty/Return : 30YD Disposal Over 3T
69948 Dumpster Rental Cleanup Event 3/13/24

Vendor Number Vendor Name

SYSCo SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC

Payment Type Payment Number

Check
Payable Number Description
813672497 Sysco Cust # 043430
813672498 Sysco customer # 043430
813678550 Sysco customer # 043430
813678551 Sysco Cust # 043430
813678552 Sysco customer # 043430
813694642 Sysco customer # 043430
813694643 Sysco Cust # 043430
813702179 Sysco customer # 043430
813702180 Sysco Cust # 043430
813702181 Sysco customer # 043430

Payable Date
02/29/2024

Payable Date
03/18/2024

Payable Date
02/01/2024

Payable Date
03/21/2024

Payable Date
03/21/2024
03/21/2024
03/14/2024

Payable Date
03/01/2024
03/05/2024
03/13/2024

Payable Date
03/13/2024
03/13/2024
03/15/2024
03/15/2024
03/15/2024
03/20/2024
03/20/2024
03/22/2024
03/22/2024
03/22/2024

Due Date
04/09/2024

Due Date
04/09/2024

Due Date
04/09/2024

Due Date
04/09/2024

Due Date

04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024

Due Date

04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024

Due Date

04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024

APPKT14700 - 4/9/2024 AP

Total Vendor Amount
7,321.13
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/02/2024 7,321.13
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 7,321.13

Total Vendor Amount
3,837.98
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/02/2024 3,837.98
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 3,837.98

Total Vendor Amount
364.49
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/02/2024 364.49
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 364.49

Total Vendor Amount
2,731.15
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/02/2024 2,731.15
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 2,731.15

Total Vendor Amount

1,597.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/02/2024 1,597.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 350.00
0.00 497.00
0.00 750.00

Total Vendor Amount

1,378.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/02/2024 1,378.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 118.80
0.00 599.60
0.00 659.60

Total Vendor Amount

9,152.12
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/02/2024 9,152.12
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 2,256.01
0.00 155.79
0.00 235.82
0.00 2,392.14
0.00 27.85
0.00 62.13
0.00 1,834.53
0.00 243.14
0.00 1,809.26
0.00 135.45

4/2/2024 10:04:37 AM

Page 12 of 17

24



Payment Register

Vendor Number

Vendor Name

Payment Type Payment Number

Description

TAMADA TAMMY ADAMS
Check
Payable Number
03192024

Vendor Number

Vendor Name

VISITING COURT REPORTER

Payment Type Payment Number

TAMREE TAMMY REED
Check
Payable Number
03252024

Vendor Number

Vendor Name

Description
MILEAGE 03/21/2024

TEXAGR TEXAS AGRICULTURE EXTEN. SER.
Payment Type Payment Number

Check
Payable Number
E407858

Vendor Number

Vendor Name

Description

HP Elite Mini 800 G, 34' Monitor , Keyboard & Mous

TACEDU TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES
Payment Type Payment Number

Check
Payable Number
240683

Check
Payable Number
268305

Check
Payable Number
354445

Vendor Number

Vendor Name

Description
TRAINING JPCA 2024 J. WATTS

Description
TRAINING JPCA 2024 A. DELEON

Description
TRAINING

TCEQ TEXAS COMM.ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
Payment Type Payment Number

Check
Payable Number
WTR0064690
WTR0064691
WTR0064692
WTR0064693

Vendor Number

Vendor Name

Description

Q2 SEPTIC FEES
Q2 SEPTIC FEES
Q2 SEPTIC FEES
Q2 SEPTIC FEES

TEXSOC TEXAS SOCIAL SECURITY PROGRAM
Payment Type Payment Number

Check
Payable Number
9290535 2024

Vendor Number

Vendor Name

Description
2024 ANNUAL DUES

TEXSTAR TEXAS STAR FIRE SYSTEMS, LLC
Payment Type Payment Number

Check
Payable Number
243526
243527
243528

Description

COURTHOUSE Q2 AP-JUN 2024
JUSTICE CENTER Q2 2024 APR-JUN
LULING ANNEX Q2 2024 APR-JUN

Payable Date
03/19/2024

Payable Date
03/25/2024

Payable Date
03/21/2024

Payable Date
01/01/2024

Payable Date
01/01/2024

Payable Date
03/26/2024

Payable Date
03/31/2024
03/31/2024
03/31/2024
03/31/2024

Payable Date
03/21/2024

Payable Date
02/05/2024
02/05/2024
02/05/2024

Due Date
04/09/2024

Due Date
04/09/2024

Due Date
04/09/2024

Due Date
04/09/2024

Due Date
04/09/2024

Due Date
04/09/2024

Due Date

04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024

Due Date
04/09/2024

Due Date

04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024

APPKT14700 - 4/9/2024 AP

Total Vendor Amount
648.47
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/02/2024 648.47
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 648.47

Total Vendor Amount
23.92
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/02/2024 23.92
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 23.92

Total Vendor Amount
4,772.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/02/2024 4,772.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 4,772.00

Total Vendor Amount

365.00

Payment Date Payment Amount

04/02/2024 45.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 45.00

04/02/2024 70.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 70.00

04/02/2024 250.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 250.00

Total Vendor Amount

860.00

Payment Date Payment Amount

04/02/2024 860.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 240.00
0.00 240.00
0.00 240.00
0.00 140.00

Total Vendor Amount
35.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/02/2024 35.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 35.00

Total Vendor Amount

675.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/02/2024 675.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 225.00
0.00 225.00
0.00 225.00

4/2/2024 10:04:37 AM

Page 13 of 17

25



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name

TRAMED TRAVIS COUNTY MEDICAL EXAMINER
Payment Type Payment Number

Check
Payable Number
3300008144

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Description

Hector Francisco Luis Leon PA 23-06757 Autopsy Fee

TYLTEC TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
Payment Type Payment Number

Check
Payable Number
025-457192

Check
Payable Number
025-457461

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Description
COMPUTER SUPPORT

Description
01-May-2024 to 30-Apr-2025

UNIFIR UNIFIRST CORPORATION
Payment Type Payment Number

Check
Payable Number
2740143113
2740145148

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Description
Customer # 267519
Customer # 267519

UNIENV UNIVERSAL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, LLC

Description

Payment Type Payment Number
Check

Payable Number

INO567599

Vendor Number Vendor Name

OPERATING SUPPLIES

Description
17-124

18-205

19-187

20-054 23-137
21-199

48453

Ul/Ul - G. WELCH

Description
01/30-02/28

Description
02/29 - 03/29

Description

VICBRO VICTOREA D. BROWN
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number
17-124
18-205
19-187
20-054 23-137
21-199
48453
Ul/Ul - G. WELCH
Vendor Number Vendor Name
XERCOR XEROX CORPORATION
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number
5371572

Check
Payable Number
5492109

Check
Payable Number
5492110

02/29 - 03/29

Payable Date
03/20/2024

Payable Date
04/01/2024

Payable Date
04/01/2024

Payable Date
03/15/2024
03/22/2024

Payable Date
03/12/2024

Payable Date
03/14/2024
03/14/2024
03/14/2024
03/14/2024
03/14/2024
03/07/2024
03/14/2024

Payable Date
02/09/2024

Payable Date
03/10/2024

Payable Date
03/10/2024

Due Date
04/09/2024

Due Date
04/09/2024

Due Date
04/09/2024

Due Date
04/09/2024
04/09/2024

Due Date
04/09/2024

Due Date

04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024

Due Date
04/09/2024

Due Date
04/09/2024

Due Date
04/09/2024

APPKT14700 - 4/9/2024 AP

Payment Date
04/02/2024

Total Vendor Amount

3,778.00

Payment Amount

3,778.00

Discount Amount Payable Amount

0.00

Payment Date
04/02/2024

3,778.00

Total Vendor Amount

2,080.34

Payment Amount

244.34

Discount Amount Payable Amount

0.00
04/02/2024

24434
1,836.00

Discount Amount Payable Amount

0.00

Payment Date
04/02/2024

1,836.00

Total Vendor Amount

185.50

Payment Amount

185.50

Discount Amount Payable Amount

0.00
0.00

Payment Date
04/02/2024

92.75
92.75

Total Vendor Amount

40.25

Payment Amount

40.25

Discount Amount Payable Amount

0.00

40.25

Total Vendor Amount

7,023.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/02/2024 7,023.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 853.00
0.00 920.00
0.00 1,900.00
0.00 880.00
0.00 1,250.00
0.00 300.00
0.00 920.00

Total Vendor Amount

10,128.93

Payment Date Payment Amount

04/02/2024 4,710.93
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 4,710.93

04/02/2024 235.69
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 235.69

04/02/2024 4,710.93

Discount Amount Payable Amount

0.00

4,710.93

4/2/2024 10:04:37 AM

Page 14 of 17

26



Payment Register

Check
Payable Number
5492111

Vendor Number

Vendor Name
XLPART XL PARTS, LLC

Description
02/29 - 03/29

Payment Type Payment Number

Check
Payable Number
0416FN7618
0416F03086
0416GX5980

Description
Customer # 490093
TOOLS & SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES

Payable Date
03/10/2024

Payable Date
03/07/2024
03/08/2024
03/20/2024

Due Date
04/09/2024

Due Date

04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024

APPKT14700 - 4/9/2024 AP

04/02/2024
Discount Amount
0.00

471.38
Payable Amount
471.38

Total Vendor Amount
911.56

Payment Date Payment Amount

04/02/2024
Discount Amount
0.00

0.00

0.00

911.56
Payable Amount
790.31
63.61
57.64

4/2/2024 10:04:37 AM

Page 15 of 17

27



APPKT14700 - 4/9/2024 AP

Payment Summary

Payment Register

Payable Payment

Bank Code Type Count Count Discount Payment
2022 AP BNK Check 252 105 0.00 274,254.32
Packet Totals: 252 105 0.00 274,254.32
4/2/2024 10:04:37 AM Page 16 of 17

28



Payment Register APPKT14700 - 4/9/2024 AP

Cash Fund Summary

Fund Name Amount
999 POOLED CASH -274,254.32
Packet Totals: -274,254.32
4/2/2024 10:04:37 AM Page 17 of 17

29



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.2

Caldwell County Agenda Item
April 9, 2024
Recurring Payment

To approve County Payroll payment in the amount of
$457,135.79 (2/25/2024 - 3/09/2024).

$457,135.79
Judge Haden/Kristianna Ortiz
Attached

21

30



Detail Register
Caldwell County, TX Department Summary

Packet: PYPKT02959 - Payroll 2/25/24 thru 3/9/24 Pay Period: 02/25/2024 - 03/09/2024
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 0000 - 911-GIS

Total Direct Deposits: 1,686.25
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 34.62 Federal W/H 1,836.61 0.00 0.00
SAL 1.00 2,142.20 MC 1,945.45 28.21 28.21
Total: 1.00 2,176.82 ss 1,945.45 120.62 120.62
Unemployment 2,146.24 0.00 0.00
DEDUCTIONS Total: 148.83 148.83
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 2,176.82 108.84 117.55
550 0.00 30.58 0.00
551 0.00 12.50 0.00
580 0.00 1.53 0.00
590 0.00 159.39 430.97
595 0.00 4.24 0.00
615 0.00 24.66 0.00
Total: 341.74 548.52
RECAP 0000 - 911-GIS
Earnings: 2,176.82 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 341.74 Taxes: 148.83 Net Pay: 1,686.25

Department: 1000 - Courthouse Security
Total Direct Deposits: 11,772.26

Total Check Amounts: 0.00

EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 16.15 Federal W/H 14,007.23 1,099.45 0.00
FLOAT 8.00 210.28 MC 14,763.30 214.08 214.08
Hourly 495.00 13,221.62 SS 14,763.30 915.32 915.32
S 37.00 972.54 Unemployment 12,978.39 0.00 0.00
Uniform 0.00 175.00 Total: 2,228.85 1,129.40
Vacation 20.00 525.70

Total: 560.00 15,121.29
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 15,121.29 756.07 816.55
550 0.00 15.12 0.00
551 0.00 120.00 0.00
580 0.00 6.12 0.00
590 0.00 159.39 1,957.13
595 0.00 10.57 0.00
615 0.00 52.91 0.00

Total: 1,120.18 2,773.68
RECAP 1000 - Courthouse Security
Earnings: 15,121.29 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 1,120.18 Taxes: 2,228.85 Net Pay: 11,772.26

2024 8:12:10 AM

31




Packet: PYPKT02959 - Payroll 2/25/24 thru 3/9/24

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 1101 - Unit Road

Pay Period: 02/25/2024 - 03/09/2024

Total Direct Deposits: 38,217.37
Total Check Amounts: 1,547.02
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 66.92 Federal W/H 46,639.04 3,096.42 0.00
FLOAT 8.00 169.80 MC 49,168.77 712.94 712.94
Hourly 2,032.50 44,393.74 SS 49,168.77 3,048.46 3,048.46
oT 22.00 726.22 Unemployment 50,396.61 0.00 0.00
S 21.74 462.46 Total: 6,857.82 3,761.40
SAL 1.00 2,622.33
Vacation 97.76 2,152.90
Total: 2,183.00 50,594.37
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 50,594.37 2,529.73 2,732.08
550 0.00 197.76 0.00
580 0.00 16.83 0.00
590 0.00 924.70 9,658.58
595 0.00 41.51 0.00
615 0.00 261.63 0.00
Total: 3,972.16 12,390.66
RECAP 1101 - Unit Road
Earnings: 50,594.37 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 3,972.16 Taxes: 6,857.82 Net Pay: 39,764.39
Department: 1102 - Vehicle Maintenance
Total Direct Deposits: 1,346.79
Total Check Amounts: 3,057.79
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
Hourly 240.00 5,492.91 Federal W/H 5,179.33 355.98 0.00
Total: 240.00 5,492.91 MC 5,453.98 79.09 79.09
SS 5,453.98 338.15 338.15
DEDUCTIONS Unemployment 5,462.67 0.00 0.00
Code Subject To Employee Employer Total: 773.22 417.24
400 5,492.91 274.65 296.61
550 0.00 30.24 0.00
580 0.00 1.53 0.00
590 0.00 0.00 1,144.62
615 0.00 8.69 0.00
Total: 315.11 1,441.23
RECAP 1102 - Vehicle Maintenance
Earnings: 5,492.91 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 315.11 Taxes: 773.22 Net Pay: 4,404.58
3/15/2024 8:12:10 AM Page 128

of 32



Packet: PYPKT02959 - Payroll 2/25/24 thru 3/9/24

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 1103 - Fleet Maintenance

EARNINGS
Pay Code
Hourly
S
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 3,609.65
550 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 1103 - Fleet Maintenance
Earnings: 3,609.65 Benefits:

Department: 2120 - County Treasurer

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly
S
SAL
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 6,082.59
520 0.00
550 0.00
551 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 2120 - County Treasurer
Earnings: 6,082.59 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
144.00
16.00
160.00

Employee
180.48
15.12
3.06

0.00

4.02
36.56
239.24

0.00

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
151.00
5.00
1.00
4.00
161.00

Employee
304.14
60.00
15.12
86.46
4.59
159.39
6.35
63.35
699.40

0.00

Pay Amount
3,248.69
360.96
3,609.65

Employer
194.92
0.00

0.00
381.54
0.00

0.00
576.46

Deductions:

Pay Amount
66.92
3,374.44
93.67
2,443.91
103.65
6,082.59

Employer
328.45
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
1,194.05
0.00

0.00
1,522.50

Deductions:

1,394.61
1,535.84

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

239.24 Taxes:

4,578.89
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

699.40 Taxes:

Pay Period: 02/25/2024 - 03/09/2024

Subject To
3,373.47
3,553.95
3,553.95
3,594.53

Total:

439.96

Subject To
5,387.78
5,751.92
5,751.92
6,067.47

Total:

804.30

Employee
168.09
51.53
220.34
0.00
439.96

Net Pay:

Employee
364.29
83.40
356.61
0.00
804.30

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
51.53
220.34
0.00
271.87

2,930.45

Employer
0.00
83.40
356.61
0.01
440.02

4,578.89

3/15/2024 8:12:10 AM



Packet: PYPKT02959 - Payroll 2/25/24 thru 3/9/24

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 2130 - County Auditor

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
FLOAT
Hourly
LWOP
oT
S
SAL
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 13,590.33
550 0.00
551 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 2130 - County Auditor
Earnings: 13,590.33 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
16.00
297.50
9.00
4.00
13.50
-30.00
16.00
326.00

Employee
679.51
30.24
20.00
4.59
520.83
12.48
81.14
1,348.79

0.00

Department: 2140 - Tax Assessor-Collector

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly
LWOP
S
SAL
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 11,728.50
520 0.00
550 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
615 0.00
Total:

RECAP 2140 - Tax Assessor-Collector
Earnings: 11,728.50 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
412.00
0.70
20.22
1.00
47.08
481.00

Employee
586.42
120.00

45.36
1.53
159.39
10.57
60.14
983.41

0.00

Pay Amount
83.07
536.54
6,946.66
0.00

129.81
486.55
4,680.78
726.92
13,590.33

Employer
733.88
0.00

0.00

0.00
2,013.64
0.00

0.00
2,747.52

Deductions:

Pay Amount
50.77
7,895.83
0.00

376.80
2,443.20
961.90
11,728.50

Employer
633.33
0.00

0.00

0.00
2,720.21
0.00

0.00
3,353.54

Deductions:

10,329.33
0.00

TAXES

Code
Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

1,348.79

9,165.42
0.00

TAXES

Code
Federal W/H
MC

SS

Taxes:

Unemployment

983.41

Taxes:

Pay Period: 02/25/2024 - 03/09/2024

Subject To
12,246.13
12,925.64
12,925.64
13,560.09

Total:

1,912.21

Subject To
10,746.62
11,453.04
11,453.04
9,220.44
Total:

1,579.67

Employee
923.40
187.42
801.39

0.00
1,912.21

Net Pay:

Employee
703.51
166.07
710.09

0.00
1,579.67

Net Pay:

Employer

18
80

98

10,329.33

0.00
7.42
1.39
0.03
8.84

Employer

16
71

87

9,165.42

0.00
6.07
0.09
0.05
6.21




Packet: PYPKT02959 - Payroll 2/25/24 thru 3/9/24

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 2150 - County Clerk

EARNINGS
Pay Code
Hourly
S
SAL
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 14,312.95
520 0.00
550 0.00
551 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
610 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 2150 - County Clerk
Earnings: 14,312.95 Benefits:

Department: 3000 - County Clerk

EARNINGS
Pay Code
Hourly
S
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 1,427.99
550 0.00
590 0.00
Total:
RECAP 3000 - County Clerk
Earnings: 1,427.99 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
601.25
21.75
1.00
17.00
641.00

Employee
715.64
60.00
84.94
133.05
9.18
159.39
19.01
13.50
95.67
1,290.38

0.00

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
64.00

4.00
12.00
80.00

Employee
71.40
15.12

0.00
86.52

0.00

Pay Amount
11,165.81
390.21
2,444.63
312.30
14,312.95

Employer
772.92
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
3,101.75
0.00
0.00
0.00
3,874.67

Deductions:

Pay Amount
1,142.39
71.40
214.20
1,427.99

Employer
7711
0.00
381.54
458.65

Deductions:

11,334.25

0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

1,290.38 Taxes:

1,148.71

0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

86.52 Taxes:

Pay Period: 02/25/2024 - 03/09/2024

Subject To Employee Employer
13,045.25 631.02 0.00
13,820.89 200.41 200.41
13,820.89 856.89 856.89
11,798.50 0.00 0.07

Total: 1,688.32 1,057.37

1,688.32 Net Pay: 11,334.25
Subject To Employee Employer
1,341.47 84.67 0.00
1,412.87 20.49 20.49
1,412.87 87.60 87.60
1,412.87 0.00 0.01
Total: 192.76 108.10

192.76 Net Pay: 1,148.71

3/15/2024 8:12:10 AM

Page 131 af35-



Packet: PYPKT02959 - Payroll 2/25/24 thru 3/9/24

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 3200 - District Attorney

Pay Period: 02/25/2024 - 03/09/2024

Total Direct Deposits: 30,288.36
Total Check Amounts: 31.97
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 50.77 Federal W/H 37,443.65 4,092.87 0.00
ADA Supplement 0.00 1,088.58 MC 39,493.72 572.65 572.65
ADA/ETF Stipend 0.00 4,008.71 SS 39,493.72 2,448.62 2,448.62
DA Staff Supplement 0.00 994.19 Unemployment 34,582.69 0.00 0.01
FLOAT 8.00 205.01 Total: 7,114.14 3,021.28
Hourly 505.50 11,355.96
S 70.00 2,055.47
SAL -25.00 20,798.62
Vacation 8.50 272.78
Total: 567.00 40,830.09
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 39,801.28 1,990.07 2,149.27
520 0.00 60.00 0.00
550 0.00 121.30 0.00
551 0.00 346.12 0.00
580 0.00 9.18 0.00
590 0.00 722.65 5,454.56
595 0.00 23.12 0.00
615 0.00 123.18 0.00
Total: 3,395.62 7,603.83
RECAP 3200 - District Attorney
Earnings: 40,830.09 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 3,395.62 Taxes: 7,114.14 Net Pay: 30,320.33
Department: 3201 - Environmental Task Force
Total Direct Deposits: 5,001.31
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 69.24 Federal W/H 6,071.82 575.72 0.00
ADA/ETF Stipend 0.00 162.35 MC 6,407.96 92.91 92.91
Hourly 199.00 5,222.54 SS 6,407.96 397.29 397.29
S 16.00 499.15 Unemployment 6,497.91 0.00 0.01
Uniform 0.00 50.00 Total: 1,065.92 490.21
Vacation 25.00 719.53
Total: 240.00 6,722.81
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 6,722.81 336.14 363.03
550 0.00 62.55 0.00
551 0.00 50.00 0.00
580 0.00 4.59 0.00
590 0.00 159.39 812.51
595 0.00 6.35 0.00
615 0.00 36.56 0.00
Total: 655.58 1,175.54
RECAP 3201 - Environmental Task Force
Earnings: 6,722.81 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 655.58 Taxes: 1,065.92 Net Pay: 5,001.31
024 8:12:10 AM Page 132 of 36




Packet: PYPKT02959 - Payroll 2/25/24 thru 3/9/24 Pay Period: 02/25/2024 - 03/09/2024
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 3220 - District Clerk

Total Direct Deposits: 9,001.34
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
FLOAT 8.00 162.01 Federal W/H 10,679.13 812.27 0.00
Hourly 416.00 8,024.72 MC 11,253.85 163.19 163.19
Lwor 12.92 0.00 SS 11,253.85 697.74 697.74
PEO 8.00 146.48 Unemployment 7,500.33 0.00 0.03
S 21.24 437.38 Total: 1,673.20 860.96
SAL 1.00 2,444.80
Vacation 13.84 279.19
Total: 481.00 11,494.58
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 11,494.58 574.72 620.71
550 0.00 43.86 0.00
551 0.00 103.84 0.00
580 0.00 4.59 0.00
590 0.00 0.00 2,289.24
595 0.00 12.66 0.00
615 0.00 80.37 0.00
Total: 820.04 2,909.95
RECAP 3220 - District Clerk
Earnings: 11,494.58 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 820.04 Taxes: 1,673.20 Net Pay: 9,001.34
Department: 3230 - District Judge
Total Direct Deposits: 7,889.56
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
BEREAVEMENT 24.00 1,141.14 Federal W/H 9,117.56 481.17 0.00
Hourly 158.00 3,662.02 MC 9,722.57 140.97 140.97
S 18.00 810.28 SS 9,722.57 602.80 602.80
SAL -33.00 4,486.86 Unemployment 9,023.82 0.00 0.01
Total: 167.00 10,100.30 Total: 1,224.94 743.78
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 10,100.30 505.01 545.42
520 0.00 100.00 0.00
550 0.00 45.70 0.00
551 0.00 76.92 0.00
580 0.00 3.06 0.00
590 0.00 159.39 812.51
595 0.00 4.24 0.00
615 0.00 91.48 0.00
Total: 985.80 1,357.93
RECAP 3230 - District Judge
Earnings: 10,100.30 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 985.80 Taxes: 1,224.94 Net Pay: 7,889.56

3/15/2024 8:12:10 AM Page 133 :)f37'



Packet: PYPKT02959 - Payroll 2/25/24 thru 3/9/24

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 3240 - County Court Law

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
Jud Stip
S
SAL
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 12,174.27
550 0.00
551 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 3240 - County Court Law
Earnings: 12,174.27 Benefits:

Department: 3251 - JP Prect. 1

EARNINGS
Pay Code
Hourly
S
SAL
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 5,077.16
550 0.00
551 0.00
560 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 3251-JP Prect. 1
Earnings: 5,077.16 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
1.00

56.00

-61.00
8.00
4.00

Employee
608.71
45.70
56.15
4.59
318.78
16.72
60.91
1,111.56

0.00

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
132.00
4.00
1.00
24.00
161.00

Employee
253.86
31.15
188.45
75.00
1.53
159.39
6.24
73.07
788.69

0.00

Pay Amount
34.62
3,230.77
1,779.48
6,789.50
339.90
12,174.27

Employer
657.41
0.00

0.00

0.00
1,243.48
0.00

0.00
1,900.89

Deductions:

Pay Amount
2,359.85
67.59
2,188.77
460.95
5,077.16

Employer
274.16
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
1,194.05
0.00

0.00
1,468.21

Deductions:

8,924.87
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

1,111.56 Taxes:

3,581.95
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

788.69 Taxes:

Pay Period: 02/25/2024 - 03/09/2024

Subject To Employee Employer
11,067.30 1,244.64 0.00
11,676.01 169.29 169.29
11,676.01 723.91 723.91

5,767.70 0.00 0.00
Total: 2,137.84 893.20

2,137.84 Net Pay: 8,924.87
Subject To Employee Employer
4,365.00 353.18 0.00
4,618.86 66.97 66.97
4,618.86 286.37 286.37
2,888.39 0.00 0.02
Total: 706.52 353.36

706.52 Net Pay: 3,581.95

3/15/2024 8:12:10 AM



Packet: PYPKT02959 - Payroll 2/25/24 thru 3/9/24

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 3252 - JP Prect. 2

EARNINGS
Pay Code
Hourly
SAL
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 5,207.66
550 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
610 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 3252 -JP Prect. 2
Earnings: 5,207.66 Benefits:

Department: 3253 - JP Prect. 3

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly
S
SAL
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 5,242.29
550 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 3253 -JP Prect. 3
Earnings: 5,242.29 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits: 4,031.15
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
TAXES
Units Pay Amount Code
160.00 3,018.89 Federal W/H
1.00 2,188.77 MC
161.00 5,207.66 SS
Unemployment
Employee Employer
260.39 281.21
61.16 0.00
4.59 0.00
0.00 1,144.62
2.11 0.00
13.50 0.00
42.76 0.00
384.51 1,425.83
0.00 Deductions: 384.51 Taxes:

Total Direct Deposits: 3,819.85
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
TAXES
Units Pay Amount Code
0.00 34.62 Federal W/H
120.00 2,262.72 MC
8.00 149.49 SS
1.00 2,188.77 Unemployment
32.00 606.69
161.00 5,242.29
Employee Employer
262.12 283.08
30.24 0.00
3.06 0.00
159.39 1,194.05
8.46 0.00
72.30 0.00
535.57 1,477.13
0.00 Deductions: 535.57 Taxes:

Pay Period: 02/25/2024 - 03/09/2024

Subject To Employee Employer
4,841.24 401.73 0.00
5,101.63 73.97 73.97
5,101.63 316.30 316.30
2,988.31 0.00 0.02

Total: 792.00 390.29
792.00 Net Pay: 4,031.15

Subject To Employee Employer
4,709.78 506.52 0.00
4,971.90 72.09 72.09
4,971.90 308.26 308.26
2,988.66 0.00 0.02

Total: 886.87 380.37
886.87 Net Pay: 3,819.85

3/15/2024 8:12:10 AM



Packet: PYPKT02959 - Payroll 2/25/24 thru 3/9/24

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 3254 - JP Prect. 4

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly
S
SAL
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 3,747.36
550 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 3254 -JP Prect. 4
Earnings: 3,747.36 Benefits:

Department: 4300 - County Sheriff

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165
165 Stipend w/RET
BEREAVEMENT
CCP-OT
FH - LAW
FLOAT
Hourly
oT
S
SAL
Uniform
Vacation
Total:

DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 97,053.87
550 0.00
551 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
610 0.00
615 0.00
Total:

RECAP 4300 - County Sheriff
Earnings: 97,070.02 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
78.00
2.00
1.00
81.00

Employee
187.37
45.70
3.06
159.39
6.35
54.66
456.53

0.00

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
0.00
8.00

36.00

12.00
8.00

2,627.00
171.00
131.00
-27.00

0.00
163.50
3,129.50

Employee
4,852.70
482.75
404.44
30.60
796.95
62.89
27.00
462.58
7,119.91

0.00

Pay Amount
34.62
1,485.87
38.10
2,188.77
3,747.36

Employer
202.35
0.00

0.00
812.51
0.00

0.00
1,014.86

Deductions:

Pay Amount
16.15
468.49
256.78
1,351.79
331.43
210.28
65,737.61
6,345.59
3,540.42
13,596.21
875.00
4,340.27
97,070.02

Employer
5,240.88
0.00

0.00

0.00
14,364.13
0.00

0.00

0.00
19,605.01

Deductions:

2,771.10
0.00

TAXES

Code
Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

456.53

74,370.84
0.00

TAXES

Code
Federal W/H
MC

SS

Taxes:

Unemployment

7,119.91

Taxes:

Pay Period: 02/25/2024 - 03/09/2024

Subject To
3,293.89
3,481.26
3,481.26
1,508.85

Total:

51973

Subject To
90,007.71
94,860.41
94,860.41
93,024.41

Total:

15,579.27

Employee
253.41
50.48
215.84
0.00
519.73

Net Pay:

Employee
8,322.43
1,375.47
5,881.37

0.00

15,579.27

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
50.48
215.84
0.01
266.33

2,771.10

Employer
0.00
1,375.47
5,881.37
0.02
7,256.86

74,370.84




Packet: PYPKT02959 - Payroll 2/25/24 thru 3/9/24

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 4310 - County Jail

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
FH - LAW
Hourly
oT
S
SAL
Uniform
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 99,567.71
530 0.00
550 0.00
551 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
610 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 4310 - County Jail
Earnings: 99,567.71 Benefits:

Department: 4321 - Constables-Pct. 1

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly
SAL
Uniform
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 11,128.34
Total:
RECAP 4321 - Constables-Pct. 1
Earnings: 11,128.34 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
12.00
3,037.75
315.00
142.75
3.00
0.00
135.25
3,645.75

Employee
4,978.39
364.61
425.06
271.91
24.48
1,636.56
91.74
13.50
756.93
8,563.18

0.00

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
435.00
1.00
0.00
436.00

Employee
556.43
556.43

0.00

Pay Amount
233.06
277.86

72,496.48
11,315.42
3,469.33
7,833.28
850.00
3,092.28
99,567.71

Employer
5,376.63
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
16,095.09
0.00

0.00

0.00
21,471.72

Deductions:

Pay Amount
34.62
9,507.40
1,561.32
25.00
11,128.34

Employer
600.92
600.92

Deductions:

8,563.18

556.43

76,004.27

0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

9,079.65

0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

Taxes:

Taxes:

Pay Period: 02/25/2024 - 03/09/2024

Subject To
91,407.12
96,385.51
96,385.51
99,142.65

Total:

15,000.26

Subject To
10,571.91
11,128.34
11,128.34
7,988.84
Total:

1,492.26

Employee
7,626.78
1,397.58
5,975.90

0.00

15,000.26

Net Pay:

Employee
640.93
161.37
689.96

0.00
1,492.26

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
1,397.58
5,975.90
0.01
7,373.49

76,004.27

Employer
0.00
161.37
689.96
0.02
851.35

9,079.65




Packet: PYPKT02959 - Payroll 2/25/24 thru 3/9/24

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 4322 - Constables-Pct. 2

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly
SAL
Uniform
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 3,569.65
550 0.00
590 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 4322 - Constables-Pct. 2
Earnings: 3,569.65 Benefits:

Department: 4323 - Constables-Pct. 3

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly
oT
SAL
Uniform
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 5,947.57
550 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 4323 - Constables-Pct. 3
Earnings: 5,947.57 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
121.00
1.00
0.00
122.00

Employee
178.48
13.62
0.00
18.10
210.20

0.00

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
211.50
6.00
1.00
0.00
218.50

Employee
297.39
30.58
3.06
159.39
10.26
54.92
555.60

0.00

Pay Amount
34.62
1,923.71
1,561.32
50.00
3,569.65

Employer
192.77
0.00
381.54
0.00
574.31

Deductions:

Pay Amount
50.77
4,115.55
169.93
1,561.32
50.00
5,947.57

Employer
321.17
0.00

0.00
812.51
0.00

0.00
1,133.68

Deductions:

2,585.54
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

210.20 Taxes:

4,630.85
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

555.60 Taxes:

Pay Period: 02/25/2024 - 03/09/2024

Subject To
3,359.45
3,537.93
3,537.93
1,948.71

Total:

773.91

Subject To
5,395.03
5,692.42
5,692.42
2,339.81

Total:

761.12

Employee
503.27
51.29
219.35
0.00
77391

Net Pay:

Employee
325.64
82.54
352.94
0.00
761.12

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
51.29
219.35
0.00
270.64

2,585.54

Employer
0.00
82.54
352.94
0.00
435.48

4,630.85




Packet: PYPKT02959 - Payroll 2/25/24 thru 3/9/24

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 4324 - Constables-Pct. 4

EARNINGS
Pay Code
CSP-OT
Hourly
SAL
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 13,045.66
520 0.00
550 0.00
551 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 4324 - Constables-Pct. 4
Earnings: 13,045.66 Benefits:

Department: 4330 - Driver's License

EARNINGS
Pay Code
Hourly
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 663.08
Total:
RECAP 4330 - Driver's License
Earnings: 663.08 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits: 10,173.78
Total Check Amounts: 361.63
TAXES
Units Pay Amount Code
180.00 4,140.00 Federal W/H
350.00 7,344.34 MC
1.00 1,561.32 SS
531.00 13,045.66 Unemployment
Employee Employer
652.28 704.45
40.00 0.00
51.90 0.00
50.00 0.00
1.53 0.00
159.39 812.51
6.35 0.00
42.76 0.00
1,004.21 1,516.96
0.00 Deductions: 1,004.21 Taxes:
Total Direct Deposits: 512.37
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
TAXES
Units Pay Amount Code
44.00 663.08 Federal W/H
44.00 663.08 MC
SS
Unemployment
Employee Employer
33.15 35.81
33.15 35.81
0.00 Deductions: 33.15 Taxes:

Pay Period: 02/25/2024 - 03/09/2024

Subject To
12,042.98
12,735.26
12,735.26

9,345.11
Total:

1,506.04

Subject To
629.93
663.08
663.08
663.08

Total:

117.56

Employee
531.80
184.65
789.59

0.00
1,506.04

Net Pay:

Employee
66.84
9.61
41.11
0.00
117.56

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
184.65
789.59
0.03
974.27

10,535.41

Employer
0.00

9.61
41.11
0.00
50.72

51237

43



Packet: PYPKT02959 - Payroll 2/25/24 thru 3/9/24

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 5401 - Juvenile Probation

EARNINGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly

P COMP TAKEN

PER DIEM ALLOWANCE

S
SAL
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 24,142.27
520 0.00
551 0.00
552 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 5401 - Juvenile Probation
Earnings: 24,142.27 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
502.50
20.00
0.00
42.50
-22.00
15.00
562.00

Employee
1,207.12
267.31
616.20
192.30
7.65
8359.61
4.24
127.78
3,262.21

421.44

Department: 6520 - Building Maintenance

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
FLOAT
Hourly
S
SAL
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 11,424.12
550 0.00
551 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
610 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 6520 - Building Maintenance
Earnings: 11,424.12 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
8.00

425.00

43.00
1.00
4.00

481.00

Employee
571.21
63.58
30.75
10.71
0.00
10.57
13.84
72.04
772.70

0.00

Pay Amount
163.82
14,892.03
561.49
120.00
1,534.48
6,178.67
691.78
24,142.27

Employer
1,303.69
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
3,257.12
0.00

0.00
4,560.81

Deductions:

Pay Amount
131.52
151.74

8,212.71
832.11
2,004.36
91.68
11,424.12

Employer
616.90
0.00

0.00

0.00
2,670.78
0.00

0.00

0.00
3,287.68

Deductions:

17,332.41
0.00

BENEFITS
Pay Code

JP COMP EARNED

TAXES

Code
Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

3,262.21

9,088.64
0.00

TAXES

Code
Federal W/H
MC

SS

Taxes:

Unemployment

772.70

Taxes:

Pay Period: 02/25/2024 - 03/09/2024

Total:

Subject To
20,887.71
22,362.14
22,362.14
24,142.27

Total:

3,547.65

Subject To
10,675.97
11,247.18
11,247.18
9,916.36
Total:

1,562.78

Units
13.25
13.25

Employee
1,836.93
324.26
1,386.46
0.00
3,547.65

Net Pay:

Employee
702.37
163.09
697.32

0.00
1,562.78

Net Pay:

Pay Amount
421.44
421.44

Employer
0.00
324.26
1,386.46
0.00
1,710.72

17,332.41

Employer
0.00
163.09
697.32
0.04
860.45

9,088.64

Page 140 of 44



Packet: PYPKT02959 - Payroll 2/25/24 thru 3/9/24

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 6550 - Elections

Pay Period: 02/25/2024 - 03/09/2024

Total Direct Deposits: 7,359.71
Total Check Amounts: 33,622.92
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 34.62 Federal W/H 45,932.54 1,398.62 0.00
Hourly 2,635.75 36,154.82 MC 46,402.48 672.83 672.83
oT 338.00 7,494.30 SS 46,402.48 2,876.93 2,876.93
PEO 24.00 440.08 Unemployment 17,199.86 0.00 0.03
SAL 1.00 2,396.73 Total: 4,948.38 3,5459.79
Total: 2,998.75 46,520.55
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 9,398.80 469.94 507.53
550 0.00 45.36 0.00
580 0.00 153 0.00
590 0.00 0.00 1,526.16
595 0.00 12.57 0.00
615 0.00 60.14 0.00
Total: 589.54 2,033.69
RECAP 6550 - Elections
Earnings: 46,520.55 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 589.54 Taxes: 4,948.38 Net Pay: 40,982.63
Department: 6560 - Commissioners Court
Total Direct Deposits: 13,793.66
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 228.66 Federal W/H 16,316.39 1,191.33 0.00
BEREAVEMENT 4.00 112.05 MC 17,344.09 251.49 251.49
Hourly 80.00 1,584.62 SS 17,344.09 1,075.32 1,075.32
S 8.00 224.09 Unemployment 5,874.52 0.00 0.00
SAL -13.00 16,180.56 Total: 2,518.14 1,326.81
Vacation 8.00 224.09
Total: 87.00 18,554.07
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 18,554.07 927.70 1,001.92
520 0.00 100.00 0.00
550 0.00 42.36 0.00
551 0.00 180.84 0.00
580 0.00 4,59 0.00
590 0.00 882.27 3,214.77
595 0.00 14.37 0.00
615 0.00 90.14 0.00
Total: 2,242.27 4,216.69
RECAP 6560 - Commissioners Court
Earnings: 18,554.07 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 2,242.27 Taxes: 2,518.14 Net Pay: 13,793.66
1 8:12:10 AM Page 111 0145



Packet: PYPKT02959 - Payroll 2/25/24 thru 3/9/24

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 6570 - Veteran Service Officer

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
S
SAL
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 1,688.46
550 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
Total:

RECAP 6570 - Veteran Service Officer
Earnings: 1,688.46 Benefits:

Department: 6580 - Human Resources

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly
S
SAL
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 3,999.21
550 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 6580 - Human Resources
Earnings: 3,999.21 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits: 1,398.28
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
TAXES
Units Pay Amount Code
0.00 34.62 Federal W/H
8.00 165.38 MC
-7.00 1,488.46 SS
1.00 1,688.46 Unemployment
Employee Employer
84.42 91.18
30.58 0.00
0.00 381.54
4.02 0.00
119.02 472.72
0.00 Deductions: 119.02 Taxes:
Total Direct Deposits: 2,821.60
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
TAXES
Units Pay Amount Code
0.00 50.77 Federal W/H
77.00 1,715.84 MC
5.00 120.99 SS
-3.00 2,057.47 Unemployment
2.00 54.14
81.00 3,999.21
Employee Employer
199.96 215.96
13.62 0.00
1.53 0.00
0.00 381.54
2.11 0.00
18.10 0.00
235.32 597.50
0.00 Deductions: 235.32 Taxes:

Pay Period: 02/25/2024 - 03/09/2024

Subject To
1,569.44
1,653.86
1,653.86
1,657.88

Total:

171.16

Subject To
3,765.42
3,965.38
3,965.38
3,985.59

Total:

942.29

Employee
44.64
23.98

102.54
0.00
171.16

Net Pay:

Employee
638.93
57.50
245.86
0.00
942.29

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
23.98
102.54
0.00
126.52

1,398.28

Employer
0.00
57:50
245.86
0.00
303.36

2,821.60

Page 142 of 46



Packet: PYPKT02959 - Payroll 2/25/24 thru 3/9/24
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 6590 - Purchasing Department

EARNINGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly

S

SAL

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS
Code

400

550

580

590

595

615

Total:

Subject To
5,890.37
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
Total:

RECAP 6590 - Purchasing Department

Earnings:

Department: 6630 - Grants Department

EARNINGS
Pay Code

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

-}

SAL
Vacation

DEDUCTIONS
Code

400

550

551

580

590

595

615

5,850.37

Benefits:

Total:

Subject To
4,666.16
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
Total:

RECAP 6630 - Grants Department

Earnings:

4,666.16

Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
144.00
18.00
-2.00
1.00
161.00

Employee
294.52
15.12
3.06
159.39
6.33
44,94
523.36

0.00

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
68.00
8.00
1.00
4.00
81.00

Employee
23331
45.70
100.00
1.53
159.39
6.35
42.76
589.04

0.00

Pay Amount
66.92
2,974.13
415.96
2,402.16
31.20
5,890.37

Employer
318.08
0.00

0.00
812.51
0.00

0.00
1,130.59

Deductions:

Pay Amount
50.77
1,634.62
192.31
2,692.31
96.15
4,666.16

Employer
251.97
0.00

0.00

0.00
812.51
0.00

0.00
1,064.48

Deductions:

4,518.17

0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

523.36 Taxes:

3,486.73

0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

589.04 Taxes:

Pay Period: 02/25/2024 - 03/09/2024

Subject To
5,370.07
5,664.59
5,664.59
5,875.25

Total:

848.84

Subject To
4,078.65
4,311.96
4,311.96
4,620.46

Total:

590.39

Employee
415.49
82.14
351.21
0.00
848.84

Net Pay:

Employee
260.52
62.53
267.34
0.00
590.39

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
82.14
351.21
0.01
433.36

4,518.17

Employer
0.00
62.53
267.34
0.00
329.87

3,486.73

0 AM



Packet: PYPKT02959 - Payroll 2/25/24 thru 3/9/24 Pay Period: 02/25/2024 - 03/09/2024
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 6650 - Emerg Mgnt/Homeland Sec

Total Direct Deposits: 4,071.62
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 16.15 Federal W/H 4,965.78 503.90 0.00
Hourly 88.00 2,158.34 MC 5,101.43 73.97 73.97
oT 7.00 257:53 SS 5,101.43 316.29 316.29
SAL -79.00 0.00 Unemployment 5,114.34 0.00 0.01
Vacation 80.00 2,712.90 Total: 894.16 390.27
Total: 96.00 5,144.92
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 2,712.90 135.65 146.50
550 0.00 30.58 0.00
590 0.00 0.00 763.08
595 0.00 4.22 0.00
615 0.00 8.69 0.00
Total: 179.14 909.58
RECAP 6650 - Emerg Mgnt/Homeland Sec
Earnings: 5,144.92 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 179.14 Taxes: 894.16 Net Pay: 4,071.62
Department: 7610 - Sanitation Department
Total Direct Deposits: 4,947.46
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 34.62 Federal W/H 5,741.36 328.27 0.00
Hourly 141.00 2,681.23 MC 6,046.51 87.68 87.68
S 19.00 367.24 SS 6,046.51 374.89 374.89
SAL -2.00 2,882.61 Unemployment 6,057.31 0.00 0.01
Uniform 0.00 25.00 Total: 790.84 462.58
Vacation 3.00 112.31
Total: 161.00 6,103.01
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 6,103.01 305.15 329.57
550 0.00 45.70 0.00
580 0.00 3.06 0.00
590 0.00 0.00 763.08
595 0.00 211 0.00
615 0.00 8.69 0.00
Total: 364.71 1,092.65
RECAP 7610 - Sanitation Department
Earnings: 6,103.01 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 364.71 Taxes: 790.84 Net Pay: 4,947.46

024 8:12:10 AM Page 144 of 48



Packet: PYPKT02959 - Payroll 2/25/24 thru 3/9/24
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 8700 - County Agent

EARNINGS
Pay Code
Hourly

S

SAL
Vacation

DEDUCTIONS
Code

400

590

615

RECAP 8700 - County Agent
Earnings: 5,502.96

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units

72.00

4.00

-9.00

16.00

Total: 83.00

Subject To Employee

3,423.14 171.15

0.00 0.00

0.00 8.69

Total: 179.84
Benefits: 0.00

Pay Amount
1,419.89
92.27
3,648.48
342.32
5,502.96

Employer
184.85
763.08

0.00
947.93

Deductions:

4,519.67
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

179.84 Taxes:

Pay Period: 02/25/2024 - 03/09/2024

Subject To
5,323.12
5,494.27
5,494.27
5,502.96

Total:

803.45

Employee
383.15
79.67
340.63
0.00
803.45

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
79.67
340.63
0.03
420.33

4,519.67

Page 145 ( 11497



Detail Register

Caldwell County, TX Payroll Summary

Packet: PYPKT02959 - Payroll 2/25/24 thru 3/9/24
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Pay Period: 02/25/2024 - 03/09/2024

Males Paid: 172
Total Direct Deposits:  416,978.62 Females Paid: 165
Total Check Amounts:  40,157.17 Total Employees: 337
EARNINGS BENEFITS
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Pay Code Units Pay Amount
165 0.00 16.15 JP COMP EARNED 13.25 421.44
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 2,176.35 Total: 13.25 421.44
ADA Supplement 0.00 1,088.58
ADA/ETF Stipend 0.00 4,171.06 TAXES
BEREAVEMENT 36.00 1,509.97 Code Subject To Employee Employer
CCP-OT 36.00 1,351.79 Federal W/H 543,432.88 41,870.18 0.00
CSP-OT 180.00 4,140.00 MC 571,574.41 8,287.81 8,287.81
DA Staff Supplement 0.00 994.19 SS 571,574.41 35,437.61 35,437.61
FH - LAW 24.00 609.29 Unemployment 494,783.88 0.00 0.51
FLOAT 64.00 1,645.66 Total: 85,595.60 43,725.93
Hourly 17,265.25 369,491.06
JP COMP TAKEN 20.00 561.49
Jud Stip 1.00 3,230.77
LWOP 22.62 0.00
oT 863.00 26,438.80
PEO 32.00 586.56 \[\] H $ L‘ ‘ 370 l'g
PER DIEM ALLOWANCE 0.00 120.00 - ) :
S 763.70 20,006.11
SAL -293.00 129,658.49
Uniform 0.00 2,100.00 M C —$ \ u 57 6 u/z_
Vacation 760.93 19,465.73 ! )
Total: 19,775.50 589,362.05 SS ﬁ
DEDUCTIONS /\O '3’]6 ,2'2"
Code Subject To Employee Employer =
400 546,683.50 27,334.22 29,520.82 /
520 0.00 807.31 0.00 q 51\ O /L
530 0.00 364.61 0.00 I 2_ f -
550 0.00 2,303.47 0.00
551 0.00 2,847.63 0.00
552 0.00 192.30 0.00
560 0.00 75.00 0.00
580 0.00 180.54 0.00
590 0.00 8,873.81 85,753.51
595 0.00 433.13 0.00
610 0.00 81.34 0.00
615 0.00 3,137.30 0.00
Total: 46,630.66 115,274.33
RECAP 01 - Payroll Set 01
Earnings: 589,362.05 Benefits: 421.44 Deductions: 46,630.66 Taxes: 85,595.60 Net Pay: 457,135.79

3/15/2024 8:12:10 AM



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.3

Caldwell County Agenda Item
April 9, 2024
Recurring Payment

To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of
$129,321.02 (2/25/2024 - 3/09/2024).

$129,321.02
Judge Haden/ Kristianna Ortiz
Attached

2

51



Detail Register

Caldwell County, TX Payroll Summary

Packet: PYPKT02959 - Payroll 2/25/24 thru 3/9/24 Pay Period: 02/25/2024 - 03/09/2024

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Males Paid: 172

Total Direct Deposits:  416,978.62 Females Paid: 165
Total Check Amounts: 40,157.17 Total Employees: 337
EARNINGS BENEFITS
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Pay Code Units Pay Amount
165 0.00 16.15 JP COMP EARNED 13.:25 421.44
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 2,176.35 Total: 13.25 421.44
ADA Supplement 0.00 1,088.58
ADA/ETF Stipend 0.00 4,171.06 TAXES
BEREAVEMENT 36.00 1,509.97 Code Subject To Employee Employer
CCP-OT 36.00 1,351.79 Federal W/H 543,432.88 41,870.18 0.00
CsP-OT 180.00 4,140.00 MC 571,574.41 8,287.81 8,287.81
DA Staff Supplement 0.00 994.19 SS 571,574.41 35,437.61 35,437.61
FH - LAW 24.00 609.29 Unemployment 494,783.88 0.00 0.51
FLOAT 64.00 1,645.66 Total: 85,595.60 43,725.93
Hourly 17,265.25 369,491.06
JP COMP TAKEN 20.00 561.49
Jud Stip 1.00 3,230.77
LWOP 22.62 0.00
oT 863.00 26,438.80
PEO 32.00 586.56 w H $ L‘ ?’{O | 'g
PER DIEM ALLOWANCE 0.00 120.00 - l ) :
S 763.70 20,006.11
SAL -293.00 129,658.49
Uniform 0.00 2,100.00 M C —$ \ u 5’-, 6 uq__
Vacation 760.93 19,465.73 L :
Total: 19,775.50 589,362.05 SS %
DEDUCTIONS ’\O '?—]6 12"
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 546,683.50 27,334.22 29,520.82 —-"_’____-__———
520 0.00 807.31 0.00 q /:?)/L\ O ’L
530 0.00 364.61 0.00 I ?_ | -
550 0.00 2,303.47 0.00
551 0.00 2,847.63 0.00
552 0.00 192.30 0.00
560 0.00 75.00 0.00
580 0.00 180.54 0.00
590 0.00 8,873.81 85,753.51
595 0.00 433.13 0.00
610 0.00 81.34 0.00
615 0.00 3,137.30 0.00
Total: 46,630.66 115,274.33
RECAP 01 - Payroll Set 01
Earnings: 589,362.05 Benefits: 421.44 Deductions: 46,630.66 Taxes: 85,595.60 Net Pay: 457,135.79




AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. F4

Caldwell County Agenda Item
April 9, 2024
Recurring Payment

To approve County Payroll payment in the amount of
$420,867.91 (3/10/2024 - 3/23/2024).

$420,867.91
Judge Haden/ Kristianna Ortiz
Attached

21

53



Detail Register

).} Caldwell County, TX Department Summary

Packet: PYPKT02971 - Payroll 03102024 thru 03232024
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Pay Period: 03/10/2024 - 03/23/2024

Department: 0000 - 911-GIS

Total Direct Deposits: 1,686.25
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 34.62 Federal W/H 1,836.61 0.00 0.00
SAL -7.00 1,927.98 MC 1,945.45 28.21 28.21
Vacation 8.00 214.22 SS 1,945.45 120.62 120.62
Total: 1.00 2,176.82 Unemployment 2,146.24 0.00 0.00
Total: 148.83 148.83
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 2,176.82 108.84 117.55
550 0.00 30.58 0.00
551 0.00 12.50 0.00
580 0.00 1.53 0.00
590 0.00 159.39 430.97
595 0.00 4.24 0.00
615 0.00 24.66 0.00
Total: 341.74 548.52
RECAP 0000 - 911-GIS
Earnings: 2,176.82 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 341.74 Taxes: 148.83 Net Pay: 1,686.25
Department: 1000 - Courthouse Security
Total Direct Deposits: 11,772.28
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 16.15 Federal W/H 14,007.25 1,099.45 0.00
Hourly 516.00 13,668.27 MC 14,763.32 214.08 214.08
S 4.00 105.14 SS 14,763.32 915.32 915.32
Uniform 0.00 175.00 Unemployment 12,978.41 0.00 0.00
Vacation 40.00 1,156.75 Total: 2,228.85 1,129.40
Total: 560.00 15,121.31
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 15,121.31 756.07 816.55
550 0.00 15:12 0.00
551 0.00 120.00 0.00
580 0.00 6.12 0.00
550 0.00 159.39 1,857.13
595 0.00 10.57 0.00
615 0.00 5291 0.00
Total: 1,120.18 2,773.68
RECAP 1000 - Courthouse Security
Earnings: 15,121.31 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 1,120.18 Taxes: 2,228.85 Net Pay: 11,772.28




Packet: PYPKT02971 - Payroll 03102024 thru 03232024

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 1101 - Unit Road

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
FLOAT
Hourly
oT
S
SAL
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 57,333.23
550 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 1101 - Unit Road
Earnings: 57,333.23 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
2.00

2,050.00
201.25
62.80
-15.00
101.20
2,402.25

Employee
2,866.70
197.76
16.83
924.70
41.51
275.73
4,327.23

0.00

Department: 1102 - Vehicle Maintenance

EARNINGS
Pay Code
Hourly
oT
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 6,591.65
550 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 1102 - Vehicle Maintenance
Earnings: 6,591.65 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
221.00
32.00
19.00
272.00

Employee
329.59
30.24
1.53

0.00

8.69
370.05

0.00

Pay Amount
66.92

44.50
44,809.30
6,638.13
1,509.53
2,097.87
2,166.98
57,333.23

Employer
3,095.98
0.00

0.00
9,277.04
0.00

0.00
12,373.02

Deductions:

Pay Amount
5,054.43
1,098.74

438.48
6,591.65

Employer
355.95
0.00

0.00
1,144.62
0.00
1,500.57

Deductions:

4,327.23

42,655.51

2,291.36

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

sS
Unemployment

1,612.78
3,626.30

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

370.05

Taxes:

Taxes:

Pay Period: 03/10/2024 - 03/23/2024

Subject To
53,022.83
55,889.53
55,889.53
57,135.47

Total:

8,059.13

Subject To
6,223.13
6,552.72
6,552.72
6,561.41

Total:

982.52

Employee
3,783.61
810.40
3,465.12
0.00
8,059.13

Net Pay:

Employee
481.24
95.01
406.27
0.00
982.52

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
810.40
3,465.12
0.00
4,275.52

44,946.87

Employer
0.00
95.01
406.27
0.00
501.28

5,239.08



Packet: PYPKT02971 - Payroll 03102024 thru 03232024 Pay Period: 03/10/2024 - 03/23/2024
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 1103 - Fleet Maintenance

Total Direct Deposits: 1,394.61
Total Check Amounts: 1,535.83
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
Hourly 114.00 2,530.74 Federal W/H 3,373.46 168.09 0.00
S 43.00 1,014.85 MC 3,553.94 51.53 51.53
Vacation 3.00 64.05 SS 3,553.94 220.34 220.34
Total: 160.00 3,609.64 Unemployment 3,594.52 0.00 0.00
Total: 439.96 271.87
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 3,609.64 180.48 194.92
550 0.00 15.12 0.00
580 0.00 3.06 0.00
590 0.00 0.00 381.54
595 0.00 4.02 0.00
615 0.00 36.56 0.00
Total: 239.24 576.46
RECAP 1103 - Fleet Maintenance
Earnings: 3,609.64 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 239.24 Taxes: 439.96 Net Pay: 2,930.44
Department: 2120 - County Treasurer
Total Direct Deposits: 4,578.90
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 66.92 Federal W/H 5,387.80 364.29 0.00
Hourly 127.50 2,901.88 MC 5,751.94 83.40 83.40
S 16.00 357.18 SS 5,751.94 356.62 356.62
SAL 1.00 2,443.91 Unemployment 6,067.49 0.00 0.00
Vacation 16.50 312.72 Total: 804.31 440.02
Total: 161.00 6,082.61
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 6,082.61 304.14 328.46
520 0.00 60.00 0.00
550 0.00 15.12 0.00
551 0.00 86.46 0.00
580 0.00 4.59 0.00
590 0.00 159.39 1,194.05
595 0.00 6.35 0.00
615 0.00 63.35 0.00
Total: 699.40 1,522.51
RECAP 2120 - County Treasurer
Earnings: 6,082.61 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 699.40 Taxes: 804.31 Net Pay: 4,578.90




Packet: PYPKT02971 - Payroll 03102024 thru 03232024

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 2130 - County Auditor

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
FLOAT
Hourly
LWOP
PEO
S
SAL
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 12,965.41
550 0.00
551 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 2130 - County Auditor
Earnings: 12,965.41 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
8.00

223.75

31.00

24.00

29.25

-14.00

20.00

322.00

Employee
648.28
30.24
20.00
4.59
520.83
12.48
81.14
1,317.56

0.00

Department: 2140 - Tax Assessor-Collector

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly
LwoP
S
SAL
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 11,561.62
520 0.00
550 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 2140 - Tax Assessor-Collector
Earnings: 11,561.62 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
434.50
9.84
16.58
1.00
19.08
481.00

Employee
578.08
120.00

45.36
1.53
159.39
10.57
60.14
975.07

0.00

Pay Amount
83.07
250.00
5,179.02
0.00

544.96
731.31
5,634.62
542.43
12,965.41

Employer
700.13
0.00

0.00

0.00
2,013.64
0.00

0.00
2,713.77

Deductions:

Pay Amount
50.77
8,366.31
0.00

320.80
2,443.20
380.54
11,561.62

Employer
624.32
0.00

0.00

0.00
2,720.21
0.00

0.00
3,344.53

Deductions:

9,844.48
0.00

TAXES

Code
Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

1,317.56

9,035.49
0.00

TAXES

Code
Federal W/H
MC

SS

Taxes:

Unemployment

975.07

Taxes:

Pay Period: 03/10/2024 - 03/23/2024

Subject To Employee
11,652.44 862.36
12,300.72 178.36
12,300.72 762.65
12,935.17 0.00

Total: 1,803.37
1,803.37 Net Pay:

Subject To Employee
10,588.08 687.66
11,286.16 163.65
11,286.16 699.75

9,053.56 0.00
Total: 1,551.06
1,551.06 Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
178.36
762.65
0.00
941.01

9,844.48

Employer
0.00
163.65
699.75
0.00
863.40

9,035.49

57



Packet: PYPKT02971 - Payroll 03102024 thru 03232024

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 2150 - County Clerk

EARNINGS
Pay Code
FLOAT
Hourly
JURY DUTY
LwoP
S
SAL
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 13,863.11
520 0.00
550 0.00
551 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
610 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 2150 - County Clerk
Earnings: 13,863.11 Benefits:

Department: 3000 - County Clerk

EARNINGS
Pay Code
Hourly
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 1,427.99
550 0.00
590 0.00
Total:
RECAP 3000 - County Clerk
Earnings: 1,427.99 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
8.00
569.25
6.00
24.00
16.25
1.00
16.50
641.00

Employee
693.15
60.00
84.94
133.05
9.18
159.39
19.01
13.50
95.67
1,267.89

0.00

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
80.00
80.00

Employee
71.40
15.12

0.00
86.52

0.00

Pay Amount
139.85
10,537.75
104.88

0.00

315.04
2,444.63
320.96
13,863.11

Employer
748.63
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
3,101.75
0.00
0.00
0.00
3,850.38

Deductions:

Pay Amount
1,427.99
1,427.99

Employer
77.11
0.00
381.54
458.65

Deductions:

10,941.33

0.00

TAXES
Code
Federal W/H
mMC

SS

Unemployment

1,267.89

1,148.71

0.00

TAXES

Code
Federal W/H
MC

SS

Taxes:

Unemployment

86.52

Taxes:

Pay Period: 03/10/2024 - 03/23/2024

Subject To
12,617.90
13,371.05
13,371.05
11,348.66

Total:

1,653.89

Subject To
1,341.47
1,412.87
1,412.87
1,412.87

Total:

192.76

Employee
631.01
193.88
829.00

0.00
1,653.89

Net Pay:

Employee
84.67
20.49
87.60

0.00
192.76

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
193.88
829.00
0.00
1,022.88

10,941.33

Employer
0.00
20.49
87.60
0.00
108.09

1,148.71

...58



Packet: PYPKT02971 - Payroll 03102024 thru 03232024

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 3200 - District Attorney

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

30,288.36
31.97

EARNINGS
Pay Code Units Pay Amount
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 50.77
ADA Supplement 0.00 1,088.58
ADA/ETF Stipend 0.00 4,008.71
DA Staff Supplement 0.00 994.19
FLOAT 24.00 732.30
Hourly 483.00 10,878.53
S 26.00 888.90
SAL -45.00 19,789.14
Vacation 79.00 2,398.97
Total: 567.00 40,830.09
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 39,801.28 1,990.07 2,149.27
520 0.00 60.00 0.00
550 0.00 121.30 0.00
551 0.00 346.12 0.00
580 0.00 9.18 0.00
590 0.00 722.65 5,454.56
595 0.00 23.12 0.00
615 0.00 123.18 0.00
Total: 3,395.62 7,603.83
RECAP 3200 - District Attorney
Earnings: 40,830.09 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions:

Department: 3201 - Environmental Task Force

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

EARNINGS
Pay Code Units Pay Amount
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 69.24
ADA/ETF Stipend 0.00 162.35
Hourly 202.00 5,418.13
S 34.00 887.89
Uniform 0.00 50.00
Vacation 4.00 135.19
Total: 240.00 6,722.80
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 6,722.80 336.14 363.03
550 0.00 62.55 0.00
551 0.00 50.00 0.00
580 0.00 4.59 0.00
590 0.00 159.39 812.51
595 0.00 6.35 0.00
615 0.00 36.56 0.00
Total: 655.58 1,175.54
RECAP 3201 - Environmental Task Force
Earnings: 6,722.80 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions:

TAXES

Code
Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

3,395.62

5,001.30
0.00

TAXES

Code
Federal W/H
MmcC

SS

Taxes:

Unemployment

655.58

Taxes:

Pay Period: 03/10/2024 - 03/23/2024

Subject To
37,443.65
39,493.72
39,493.72
34,582.69

Total:

7,114.14

Subject To
6,071.81
6,407.95
6,407.95
6,497.90

Total:

1,065.92

Employee
4,092.87
572.65
2,448.62
0.00
7,114.14

Net Pay:

Employee
575.72
9291
397.29
0.00
1,065.92

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
572.65
2,448.62
0.00
3,021.27

30,320.33

Employer
0.00
92.91
397.29
0.00
490.20

5,001.30



Packet: PYPKT02971 - Payroll 03102024 thru 03232024

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 3220 - District Clerk

EARNINGS
Pay Code
Hourly
S
SAL
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 11,768.38
550 0.00
551 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 3220 - District Clerk
Earnings: 11,768.38 Benefits:

Department: 3230 - District Judge

EARNINGS
Pay Code
Hourly
S
SAL
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 11,900.30
520 0.00
550 0.00
551 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 3230 - District Judge
Earnings: 11,900.30 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
477.00
3.00
1.00
481.00

Employee
588.41
43.86
103.84
4.59

0.00
12.66
80.37
833.73

0.00

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
158.00
2.00
9.00
169.00

Employee
595.01
100.00

45.70
76.92
3.06
159.39
424
91.48
1,075.80

0.00

Pay Amount
9,264.39
59.19

2,444 80
11,768.38

Employer
635.49
0.00

0.00

0.00
2,289.24
0.00

0.00
2,924.73

Deductions:

Pay Amount
3,662.02
49.52
8,188.76
11,900.30

Employer
642.62
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
812.51
0.00

0.00
1,455.13

Deductions:

9,209.31
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

833.73 Taxes:

9,332.36
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

1,075.80 Taxes:

Pay Period: 03/10/2024 - 03/23/2024

Subject To
10,939.24
11,527.65
11,527.65
7,714.94
Total:

1,725.34

Subject To
10,827.56
11,522.57
11,522.57

9,023.82
Total:

1,492.14

Employee
843.47
167.15
714.72

0.00
1,725.34

Net Pay:

Employee
610.67
167.07
714.40

0.00
1,492.14

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
167.15
714.72
0.01
881.88

9,209.31

Employer
0.00
167.07
714.40
0.01
881.48

9,332.36

11707 00



Packet: PYPKT02971 - Payroll 03102024 thru 03232024

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 3240 - County Court Law

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
FLOAT
Jud Stip
S
SAL
Vacation
VAC-PAYOUT
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 10,398.28
550 0.00
551 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 3240 - County Court Law
Earnings: 10,398.28 Benefits:
Department: 3251 - JP Prect. 1
EARNINGS
Pay Code
Hourly
S
SAL
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 5,077.16
550 0.00
551 0.00
560 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 3251-JP Prect. 1
Earnings: 5,077.16 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
8.00
1.00
30.86
-38.00
1.14
38.20

41.20

Employee
519.91
45.70
56.15
4.59
318.78
16.72
60.91
1,022.76

0.00

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
112.00
8.00
1.00
40.00
161.00

Employee
253.86
31.15
188.45
75.00
1.53
159.39
6.24
54.92
770.54

0.00

Pay Amount
3462
239.93
3,230.77
925.53
4,310.21
34.19
1,623.03
10,398.28

Employer
561.50
0.00

0.00

0.00
1,243.48
0.00

0.00
1,804.98

Deductions:

Pay Amount
1,966.49
153.65
2,188.77
768.25
5,077.16

Employer
274.16
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
812.51
0.00

0.00
1,086.67

Deductions:

7,430.92
0.00

TAXES

Code
Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

1,022.76

3,596.54
0.00

TAXES

Code
Federal W/H
MC

SS

Taxes:

Unemployment

770.54

Taxes:

Pay Period: 03/10/2024 - 03/23/2024

Subject To
9,380.11
9,900.02
9,900.02
3,991.71

Total:

1,944.60

Subject To
4,383.15
4,637.01
4,637.01
2,888.39

Total:

710.08

Employee
1,187.26
143.54
613.80
0.00
1,944.60

Net Pay:

Employee
355.36
67.23
287.49
0.00
710.08

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
143.54
613.80
0.00
757.34

7,430.92

Employer
0.00
67.23
287.49
0.00
354.72

3,596.54



Packet: PYPKT02971 - Payroll 03102024 thru 03232024

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 3252 - JP Prect. 2

EARNINGS
Pay Code
Hourly
SAL
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 5,207.66
550 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
610 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 3252 - P Prect. 2
Earnings: 5,207.66 Benefits:

Department: 3253 - JP Prect. 3

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly
LwWOoP
S
SAL
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 4,663.01
550 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 3253 -JP Prect. 3
Earnings: 4,663.01 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits: 4,031.15
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
TAXES
Units Pay Amount Code
160.00 3,018.89 Federal W/H
1.00 2,188.77 MC
161.00 5,207.66 SS
Unemployment
Employee Employer
260.39 281.21
61.16 0.00
4.59 0.00
0.00 1,144.62
2.11 0.00
13.50 0.00
42.76 0.00
384.51 1,425.83
0.00 Deductions: 384.51 Taxes:
Total Direct Deposits: 3,379.08
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
TAXES
Units Pay Amount Code
0.00 34.62 Federal W/H
110.00 2,078.76 McC
31.00 0.00 55
3.00 56.06 Unemployment
1.00 2,188.77
16.00 304.80
161.00 4,663.01
Employee Employer
233.15 251.79
30.24 0.00
3.06 0.00
159.39 1,194.05
8.46 0.00
72.30 0.00
506.60 1,445.84
0.00 Deductions: 506.60 Taxes:

Pay Period: 03/10/2024 - 03/23/2024

Subject To Employee Employer
4,841.24 401.73 0.00
5,101.63 73.97 73.97
5,101.63 316.30 316.30
2,988.31 0.00 0.00

Total: 792.00 390.27
792.00 Net Pay: 4,031.15

Subject To Employee Employer
4,159.47 441.30 0.00
4,392.62 63.69 63.69
4,392.62 272.34 272.34
2,409.38 0.00 0.00

Total: 777.33 336.03
777.33 Net Pay: 3,379.08



Packet: PYPKT02971 - Payroll 03102024 thru 03232024

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 3254 - JP Prect. 4

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly
SAL
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 3,747.36
550 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 3254 -JP Prect. 4
Earnings: 3,747.36 Benefits:

Department: 4300 - County Sheriff

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165
165 Stipend w/RET
FH - LAW
FLOAT
Hourly
LOC-CCP-OT
LUL-CCP-OT
oT
S
SAL
Uniform
Vacation
Total:

DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 97,825.28
550 0.00
551 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
610 0.00
615 0.00
Total:

RECAP 4300 - County Sheriff
Earnings: 97,841.43 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
80.00
1.00
81.00

Employee
187.37
45.70
3.06
159.39
6.35
54.66
456.53

0.00

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
0.00

12.00

26.00

2,504.50
34.00
36.00

162.00
76.00
-35.00
0.00
328.00
3,143.50

Employee
4,891.28
482.75
404.44
30.60
796.95
62.89
27.00
462.58
7,158.49

0.00

Pay Amount
34.62
1,523.97
2,188.77
3,747.36

Employer
202.35
0.00

0.00
812.51
0.00

0.00
1,014.86

Deductions:

Pay Amount
16.15
468.49
300.40
706.70
63,151.46
1,307.99
1,389.63
6,024.42
2,024.17
13,416.08
875.00
8,160.94
97,841.43

Employer
5,282.54
0.00

0.00

0.00
14,364.13
0.00

0.00

0.00
19,646.67

Deductions:

2,771.10
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

456.53 Taxes:

75,004.54

7,

0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

158.49 Taxes:

Pay Period: 03/10/2024 - 03/23/2024

Subject To
3,293.89
3,481.26
3,481.26
1,508.85

Total:

519.73

Subject To
90,740.54
95,631.82
95,631.82
93,795.82

Total:

15,678.40

Employee
25341
50.48
215.84
0.00
519.73

Net Pay:

Employee
8,362.59
1,386.66
5,929.15

0.00

15,678.40

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
50.48
215.84
0.00
266.32

2,771.10

Employer
0.00
1,386.66
5,929.15
0.01
7,315.82

75,004.54

- 63



Packet: PYPKT02971 - Payroll 03102024 thru 03232024

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 4310 - County Jail

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly
LWOP
oT1
S
SAL
Uniform
Vacation
VAC-PAYOUT
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 99,486.62
530 0.00
550 0.00
551 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
610 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 4310 - County Jail
Earnings: 99,486.62 Benefits:

Department: 4321 - Constables-Pct. 1

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly
SAL
Uniform
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 7,803.19
Total:
RECAP 4321 - Constables-Pct. 1
Earnings: 7,803.19 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
2,940.75
12.00
279.25
128.00
-37.00
0.00
220.00
129.77
3,672.77

Employee
4,974.35
364.61
425.06
27191
24.48
1,636.56
91.74
13.50
756.93
8,559.14

0.00

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
305.00
1.00
0.00
306.00

Employee
390.17
390.17

0.00

Pay Amount
233.06
70,308.47
0.00
10,057.84
2,941.26
6,421.63
850.00
5,669.49
3,004.87
99,486.62

Employer
5,372.26
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
16,095.09
0.00

0.00

0.00
21,467.35

Deductions:

Pay Amount
34.62
6,182.25
1,561.32
25.00
7,803.19

Employer
421.36
42136

Deductions:

75,570.28
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

8,559.14 Taxes:

6,509.48
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

390.17 Taxes:

Pay Period: 03/10/2024 - 03/23/2024

Subject To
91,330.07
96,304.42
96,304.42
99,061.56

Total:

15,357.20

Subject To
7,413.02
7,803.19
7,803.19
5,767.05

Total:

903.54

Employee
7,989.91
1,396.42
5,970.87

0.00

15,357.20

Net Pay:

Employee
306.62
113.13
483.79

0.00
903.54

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
1,396.42
5,970.87
0.00
7,367.29

75,570.28

Employer
0.00
113.13
483.79
0.00
596.92

6,509.48

.64



Packet: PYPKT02971 - Payroll 03102024 thru 03232024

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 4322 - Constables-Pct. 2

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly
SAL
Uniform
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 4,063.15
550 0.00
590 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 4322 - Constables-Pct. 2
Earnings: 4,063.15 Benefits:

Department: 4323 - Constables-Pct. 3

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly
SAL
Uniform
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 5,846.76
550 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 4323 - Constables-Pct. 3
Earnings: 5,846.76 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
153.00
1.00
0.00
154.00

Employee
203.15
13.62
0.00
18.10
234.87

0.00

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
210.00
1.00
0.00
6.00
217.00

Employee
292.35
30.58
3.06
159.39
10.26
54.92
550.56

0.00

Pay Amount
34.62
2,417.21
1,561.32
50.00
4,063.15

Employer
219.41
0.00
381.54
0.00
600.95

Deductions:

Pay Amount
50.77
4,072.96
1,561.32
50.00
111.71
5,846.76

Employer
315.72
0.00

0.00
812.51
0.00

0.00
1,128.23

Deductions:

3,016.61
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

234.87 Taxes:

4,562.19
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

550.56 Taxes:

Pay Period: 03/10/2024 - 03/23/2024

Subject To
3,828.28
4,031.43
4,031.43
2,442.21

Total:

811.67

Subject To
5,299.26
5,591.61
5,591.61
2,269.29

Total:

734.01

Employee
503.27
58.45
249.95
0.00
811.67

Net Pay:

Employee
306.26
81.07
346.68
0.00
734.01

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
58.45
249.95
0.00
308.40

3,016.61

Employer
0.00
81.07
346.68
0.00
427.75

4,562.19

.65



Packet: PYPKT02971 - Payroll 03102024 thru 03232024

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 4324 - Constables-Pct. 4

EARNINGS
Pay Code
CSP-OT
Hourly
S
SAL
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 9,154.68
520 0.00
550 0.00
551 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 4324 - Constables-Pct. 4
Earnings: 9,154.68 Benefits:

Department: 4330 - Driver's License

EARNINGS
Pay Code
Hourly
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 723.36
Total:
RECAP 4330 - Driver's License
Earnings: 723.36 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits: 7,269.56
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
TAXES
Units Pay Amount Code
113.50 2,610.50 Federal W/H
243.50 4,948.54 MC
2.00 34.32 SS
1.00 1,561.32 Unemployment
360.00 9,154.68
Employee Employer
457.74 494.34
40.00 0.00
51.90 0.00
50.00 0.00
153 0.00
159.39 812.51
6.35 0.00
42.76 0.00
809.67 1,306.85
0.00 Deductions: 809.67 Taxes:
Total Direct Deposits: 559.28
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
TAXES
Units Pay Amount Code
48.00 723.36 Federal W/H
48.00 723.36 MC
SS
Unemployment
Employee Employer
36.17 39.06
36.17 39.06
0.00 Deductions: 36.17 Taxes:

Pay Period: 03/10/2024 - 03/23/2024

Subject To
8,346.54
8,844.28
8,844.28
6,535.29

Total:

1,075.45

Subject To
687.19
723.36
723.36
723.36

Total:

127.91

Employee
398.86
128.24
548.35

0.00
1,075.45

Net Pay:

Employee
72.57
10.49
44 .85

0.00
127.91

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
128.24
548.35
0.00
676.59

7,269.56

Employer
0.00
10.49
44.85
0.00
55.34

559.28



Packet: PYPKT02971 - Payroll 03102024 thru 03232024

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 5401 - Juvenile Probation

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly
JP COMP TAKEN
S
SAL
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 24,022.28
520 0.00
551 0.00
552 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 5401 - Juvenile Probation
Earnings: 24,022.28 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
482.50
32.00
16.50
-14.00
45.00
562.00

Employee
1,201.12
267.31
616.20
192.30
7.65
839.61
4.24
127.78
3,256.21

412.87

Department: 6520 - Building Maintenance

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly
S
SAL
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 11,424.10
550 0.00
551 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
610 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 6520 - Building Maintenance
Earnings: 11,424.10 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
446.00
19.00
1.00
15.00
481.00

Employee
571.21
63.58
30.75
10.71
0.00
10.57
13.84
72.04
772.70

0.00

Pay Amount
163.82
14,185.77
845.99
542.33
6,568.89
1,715.48
24,022.28

Employer
1,297.21
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
3,257.12
0.00

0.00
4,554.33

Deductions:

Pay Amount
131.52
8,616.96
364.55
2,004.36
306.71
11,424.10

Employer
616.90
0.00

0.00

0.00
2,670.78
0.00

0.00

0.00
3,287.68

Deductions:

3,256.21

772.70

17,240.71

0.00

BENEFITS
Pay Code
JP COMP EARNED

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

9,088.62

0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

Taxes:

Taxes:

Pay Period: 03/10/2024 - 03/23/2024

Total:

Subject To
20,773.72
22,242.15
22,242.15
24,022.28

Total:

3,525.36

Subject To
10,675.95
11,247.16
11,247.16

9,916.34
Total:

1,562.78

Units Pay Amount
13.00 412.87
13.00 412.87
Employee Employer
1,823.82 0.00
32252 322.52
1,379.02 1,379.02
0.00 0.00
3,525.36 1,701.54

Net Pay: 17,240.71
Employee Employer
702.37 0.00
163.09 163.09
697.32 697.32
0.00 0.00
1,562.78 860.41

Net Pay: 9,088.62

67



Packet: PYPKT02971 - Payroll 03102024 thru 03232024

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 6550 - Elections

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly
oT
SAL
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 7,375.90
550 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 6550 - Elections
Earnings: 7,375.90 Benefits:

Department: 6560 - Commissioners Court

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly
SAL
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 18,554.07
520 0.00
550 0.00
551 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
615 0.00
Total:

RECAP 6560 - Commissioners Court
Earnings: 18,554.07 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits: 5,823.31
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
TAXES
Units Pay Amount Code
0.00 34.62 Federal W/H
240.00 4,400.82 MC
20.00 543.73 sS
1.00 2,396.73 Unemployment
261.00 7,375.90
Employee Employer
368.79 398.29
45.36 0.00
1.53 0.00
0.00 1,526.16
12.57 0.00
60.14 0.00
488.39 1,924.45
0.00 Deductions: 488.39 Taxes:
Total Direct Deposits: 13,793.66
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
TAXES
Units Pay Amount Code
0.00 228.66 Federal W/H
80.00 1,584.62 MC
7.00 16,740.79 SS
87.00 18,554.07 Unemployment
Employee Employer
927.70 1,001.92
100.00 0.00
42.36 0.00
180.84 0.00
4.59 0.00
882.27 3,214.77
14.37 0.00
90.14 0.00
2,242.27 4,216.69
0.00 Deductions: 2,242.27 Taxes:

Pay Period: 03/10/2024 - 03/23/2024

Subject To
6,889.04
7,257.83
7,257.83
5,682.68

Total:

1,064.20

Subject To
16,316.39
17,344.09
17,344.09

5,874.52
Total:

2,518.14

Employee
508.96
105.25
44999

0.00
1,064.20

Net Pay:

Employee
1,191.33
251.49
1,075.32
0.00
2,518.14

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
105.25
449.99
0.00
555.24

5,823.31

Employer
0.00
251.49
1,075.32
0.00
1,326.81

13,793.66



Packet: PYPKT02971 - Payroll 03102024 thru 03232024

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 6570 - Veteran Service Officer

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
SAL
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 1,688.46
550 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
Total:

RECAP 6570 - Veteran Service Officer

Earnings: 1,688.46 Benefits:

Department: 6580 - Human Resources

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
FLOAT
Hourly
S
SAL
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 3,999.21
550 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 6580 - Human Resources
Earnings: 3,999.21 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
1.00
1.00

Employee
84.42
30.58

0.00
4.02
119.02

0.00

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
8.00

26.00

14.00

-3.00

36.00

81.00

Employee
199.96
13.62
1.53

0.00

2.11
18.10
235.32

0.00

Pay Amount
34.62
1,653.84
1,688.46

Employer
91.18
0.00
381.54
0.00
472.72

Deductions:

Pay Amount
50.77
178.27
579.37
31197
2,057.46
821.37
3,999.21

Employer
215.96
0.00

0.00
381.54
0.00

0.00
597.50

Deductions:

1,398.28
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

119.02 Taxes:

2,821.60
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

235.32 Taxes:

Pay Period: 03/10/2024 - 03/23/2024

Subject To Employee Employer
1,569.44 44.64 0.00
1,653.86 23.98 23.98
1,653.86 102.54 102.54
1,657.88 0.00 0.00

Total: 171.16 126.52
171.16 Net Pay: 1,398.28

Subject To Employee Employer
3,765.42 638.93 0.00
3,965.38 57.50 57.50
3,965.38 245.86 245.86
3,985.59 0.00 0.00

Total: 942.29 303.36
942.29 Net Pay: 2,821.60



Packet: PYPKT02971 - Payroll 03102024 thru 03232024 Pay Period: 03/10/2024 - 03/23/2024
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 6590 - Purchasing Department

Total Direct Deposits: 4,022.89
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 66.92 Federal W/H 4,790.95 379.87 0.00
Hourly 120.00 2,391.78 MC 5,054.42 73.29 73.29
SAL 1.00 2,495.76 SS 5,054.42 313.37 313.37
VAC-PAYOUT 13.46 314.94 Unemployment 5,254.28 0.00 0.00
Total: 134.46 5,269.40 Total: 766.53 386.66
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 5,269.40 263.47 284.55
550 0.00 15.12 0.00
580 0.00 153 0.00
590 0.00 159.39 812.51
595 0.00 4.22 0.00
615 0.00 36.25 0.00
Total: 479.98 1,097.06
RECAP 6590 - Purchasing Department
Earnings: 5,269.40 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 479.98 Taxes: 766.53 Net Pay: 4,022.89
Department: 6630 - Grants Department
Total Direct Deposits: 3,486.73
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 50.77 Federal W/H 4,078.65 260.52 0.00
FLOAT 8.00 269.23 MC 4,311.96 62.53 62.53
Hourly 80.00 1,923.08 ss 4,311.96 267.34 267.34
SAL -23.00 1,884.62 Unemployment 4,620.46 0.00 0.00
Vacation 16.00 538.46 Total: 590.39 329.87
Total: 81.00 4,666.16
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 4,666.16 233.31 251.97
550 0.00 45.70 0.00
551 0.00 100.00 0.00
580 0.00 1.53 0.00
590 0.00 159.39 812.51
595 0.00 6.35 0.00
615 0.00 42.76 0.00
Total: 589.04 1,064.48
RECAP 6630 - Grants Department
Earnings: 4,666.16 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 589.04 Taxes: 590.39 Net Pay: 3,486.73



Packet: PYPKT02971 - Payroll 03102024 thru 03232024 Pay Period: 03/10/2024 - 03/23/2024
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 6650 - Emerg Mgnt/Homeland Sec

Total Direct Deposits: 4,037.12
Total Check Amounts: 0.00

EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 16.15 Federal W/H 4,916.73 493.11 0.00
FLOAT 8.00 271.29 MC 5,052.38 73.26 73.26
Hourly 80.00 1,962.13 5SS 5,052.38 313.24 313.24
oT 11.00 404.69 Unemployment 5,065.29 0.00 0.01
SAL -39.00 1,356.45 Total: 879.61 386.51
Vacation 32.00 1,085.16

Total: 92.00 5,095.87
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 2,712.90 135.65 146.50
550 0.00 30.58 0.00
590 0.00 0.00 763.08
595 0.00 4.22 0.00
615 0.00 8.69 0.00

Total: 175.14 909.58
RECAP 6650 - Emerg Mgnt/Homeland Sec
Earnings: 5,095.87 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 179.14 Taxes: 879.61 Net Pay: 4,037.12

Department: 7610 - Sanitation Department

Total Direct Deposits: 4,947.46
Total Check Amounts: 0.00

EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 34.62 Federal W/H 5,741.36 328.27 0.00
Hourly 152.00 2,910.01 MC 6,046.51 87.68 87.68
SAL -15.00 2,395.94 SS 6,046.51 374.89 374.89
Uniform 0.00 25.00 Unemployment 6,057.31 0.00 0.00
Vacation 24.00 737.44 Total: 750.84 462.57

Total: 161.00 6,103.01
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 6,103.01 305.15 329.57
550 0.00 45.70 0.00
580 0.00 3.06 0.00
590 0.00 0.00 763.08
595 0.00 211 0.00
615 0.00 8.69 0.00

Total: 364.71 1,092.65
RECAP 7610 - Sanitation Department
Earnings: 6,103.01 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 364.71 Taxes: 790.84 Net Pay: 4,947 .46



Packet: PYPKT02971 - Payroll 03102024 thru 03232024

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 8700 - County Agent

EARNINGS
Pay Code
Hourly
S
SAL
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 3,423.14
590 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 8700 - County Agent
Earnings: 5,502.96 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
76.00
4.00
3.00
83.00

Employee
171.15
0.00

8.69
179.84

0.00

Pay Amount
1,498.78
78.88
3,925.30
5,502.96

Employer
184.85
763.08

0.00
947.93

Deductions:

4,519.67
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

179.84 Taxes:

Pay Period: 03/10/2024 - 03/23/2024

Subject To
5,323.12
5,494.27
5,494.27
5,502.96

Total:

803.45

Employee
383.15
79.67
340.63
0.00
803.45

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
79.67
340.63
0.02
420.32

4,519.67

“page 129 of 12



Detail Register
Caldwell County, TX Payroll Summary

Packet: PYPKT02971 - Payroll 03102024 thru 03232024 Pay Period: 03/10/2024 - 03/23/2024

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01 .
Males Paid: 154

Total Direct Deposits:  413,382.45 Females Paid: 126
Total Check Amounts: 7,485.46 Total Employees: 280
EARNINGS BENEFITS
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Pay Code Units Pay Amount
165 0.00 16.15 JP COMP EARNED 13.00 412.87
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 2,176.35 Total: 13.00 412.87
ADA Supplement 0.00 1,088.58
ADA/ETF Stipend 0.00 4,171.06 TAXES
Csp-0T 113.50 2,610.50 Code Subject To Employee Employer
DA Staff Supplement 0.00 994.19 Federal W/H 503,876.76 41,619.22 0.00
FH - LAW 12.00 300.40 MC 531,892.25 7,712.42 7,712.42
FLOAT 100.00 2,832.07 SS 531,892.25 32,977.25 32,977.25
Hourly 14,305.25 324,144.44 Unemployment 483,073.96 0.00 0.06
JP COMP TAKEN 32.00 845.99 Total: 82,308.89 40,689.73
Jud Stip 1.00 3,230.77
JURY DUTY 6.00 104.88
LOC-CCP-OT 34.00 1,307.99
LUL-CCP-OT 36.00 1,389.63
LWOP 107.84 0.00
oT 705.50 24,767.55
PEO 24.00 544.96
S 554.24 13,672.07 ’2'
SAL -250.00 130,043.33 FW.H»-— $ 4 ‘ ; u | q 2
Uniform 0.00 2,100.00
Vacation 1,105.42 28,385.29 .
VAC-PAYOUT 181.43 4,942.84 M C & ﬁ, \ 6 l—l 1’—‘ Xq
Total: 17,068.18 549,669.04 *
DEDUCTIONS %(b Q 6 U[ i 60
Code Subject To Employee Employer 6 5 ad £
400 544,161.29 27,208.18 29,384.61
520 0.00 807.31 0.00 ' Q ’B 6 w
530 0.00 364.61 0.00 % \ /L/Z_ O] i
550 0.00 2,303.47 0.00 A
551 0.00 2,847.63 0.00
552 0.00 192.30 0.00
560 0.00 75.00 0.00
580 0.00 175.01 0.00
590 0.00 8,873.81 84,990.43
595 0.00 431.02 0.00
610 0.00 81.34 0.00
615 0.00 3,128.56 0.00
Total: 46,492.24 114,375.04
RECAP 01 - Payroll Set 01
Earnings: 549,669.04 Benefits: 412.87 Deductions: 46,492.24 Taxes: 82,308.89 Net Pay: 420,867.91



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.5

Caldwell County Agenda Item
April 9, 2024
Recurring Payment

To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of
$122,998.56 (3/10/2024 - 3/23/2024).

$122,998.56
Judge Haden/ Kristianna Ortiz
Attached

2

74



Detail Register

Caldwell County, TX Payroll Summary

Packet: PYPKT02971 - Payroll 03102024 thru 03232024 Pay Period: 03/10/2024 - 03/23/2024
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01
Males Paid: 154

Total Direct Deposits:  413,382.45 Females Paid: 126
Total Check Amounts: 7,485.46 Total Employees: 280
EARNINGS BENEFITS
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Pay Code Units Pay Amount
165 0.00 16.15 JP COMP EARNED 13.00 412.87
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 2,176.35 Total: 13.00 412.87
ADA Supplement 0.00 1,088.58
ADA/ETF Stipend 0.00 4,171.06 TAXES
CsP-OT 113.50 2,610.50 Code Subject To Employee Employer
DA Staff Supplement 0.00 994.19 Federal W/H 503,876.76 41,619.22 0.00
FH - LAW 12.00 300.40 MC 531,892.25 7,712.42 7,712.42
FLOAT 100.00 2,832.07 SS 531,892.25 32,977.25 32,977.25
Hourly 14,305.25 324,144.44 Unemployment 483,073.96 0.00 0.06
JP COMP TAKEN 32.00 845.99 Total: 82,308.89 40,689.73
Jud Stip 1.00 3,230.77
JURY DUTY 6.00 104.88
LOC-CCP-OT 34.00 1,307.99
LUL-CCP-OT 36.00 1,389.63
LWOP 107.84 0.00
oT 705.50 24,767.55
PEO 24.00 544.96
s 554.24 13,672.07 2
SAL -250.00 130,043.33 NH -— $ 4 l ‘ u ‘ q‘ 2
Uniform 0.00 2,100.00
Vacation 1,105.42 28,385.29 .
VAC-PAYOUT 181.43 4,942.84 M C @ i \6 L‘ 7}—\ Y U{
Total: 17,068.18 549,669.04 )
DEDUCTIONS ﬂ?% Q 6 U( : 60
Code Subject To Employee Employer 6 6 - ’
400 544,161.29 27,208.18 29,384.61
520 0.00 807.31 0.00 ' q /3 6 U
530 0.00 364.61 0.00 % \ 12 01 ,
550 0.00 2,303.47 0.00 S
551 0.00 2,847.63 0.00
552 0.00 192.30 0.00
560 0.00 75.00 0.00
580 0.00 179.01 0.00
590 0.00 8,873.81 84,990.43
595 0.00 431.02 0.00
610 0.00 81.34 0.00
615 0.00 3,128.56 0.00
Total: 46,492.24 114,375.04
RECAP 01 - Payroll Set 01
Earnings: 549,669.04 Benefits: 412.87 Deductions: 46,492.24 Taxes: 82,308.89 Net Pay: 420,867.91




AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.6

Caldwell County Agenda Item
April 9, 2024
Recurring Payment

To accept March 2024 DMV Remittance in the amount of
$302,575.79.

$302.575.79
Judge Haden/Darla Law
Attached

26

76



SRS Y

433,

BRI

273.

250

43)250+93

\)?__)— Y A L dc o ese
SO2127573

Ll L

i al S -+

R S

1.

+ 4

-

77



y .
'f( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS.2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL {28)

|

Trace Nurber: 2645400 Transaction 10: 0282004538107390%

Payment Total: $288.00
Date: 04/01/2024
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds
Repor t Repor ting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
03/01/2024 03/01/2024 $180.00 TITLECOMP
03/01/2024 03/01/2024 §$108.00 TITLEAPPL
“** Please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 04/01/2024 . . . END OF REPORY .
AUNTIME 07:39:05 FAGE 1

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/201€) DHT 157480

78



A
T Texas Department gf Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS.2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIF(CATION REPOR

CALDWELL {(28)
Trace Nurber: 2645401 Transaction 1D: 02820045381073932

Payment Total: $50,382.%0
Date: 04/01/2024
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By:. DLAW

Funds
Repor t Reporting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $1,062.00 NS
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $2,138.00 INSP-TCEQ- 1
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $22.00 INSP-TCEQ-3
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $88.00 INSP - TMF -EMISS
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $3,741.50 INSP-TXMBLTY-1
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $11.00 INSP - TXONLNE-2
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $2,106.00 INSP - TXONLNE -1
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $-242.00 PHTXOCOMP
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $-121.00 PHTXOD I SCNT
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $598.50 PHAUTOMATE
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $2,582.20 PHDMVCOMP
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $37,016.14 CRBFUND
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $-2,339.90 QUTOFCNTYCRDT
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $455.00 BUYERS-TAG
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $236.50 QUTOFCNTYFEE
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $30.00 DELTRANSFER
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $220.00 DELTRNSEDUC
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $830.00 DELTRNSTXDOT
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $230.00 INSP-TERP
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $230.00 INSP-TXMBLTY-3
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $22.00 INSP-TCEQ-4
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $38.50 INSP-TXMBLTY-4
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $22.00 MBLTY-CLN-AIR
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $32.00 AUTOMATE
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $122.50 REPLACEMENT 1
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $24.00 SPOMVVP6RNW
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $21.30 SPVNDOSFDe
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $404.70 SPDMVASFD1
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $36.00 SPTXBOT
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $90.00 D{SPARKCARD
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $132.50 TRANSFER
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $12.50 VETERANS' FUND
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $7.00 EVIDENCE-TSTNG
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $16.81 STATE PARKS
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $200.00 EVFEE1YR
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $-1.50 SP-COMM VP CRD
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $20.00 INSP - TCEQ-2
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $53.75 INSP-TXMBLTY-2
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 §7.00 SPCLOLY -DN
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $116.25 SP-PERSONAL!ZE
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $2.26 SPTXDMY
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $10.00 END-HOMELESS
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $5.00 ORGAN DONOR
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $22.00 SP-AN{MAL FRND
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $22.00 SP-COMM OF ART
03/02/2024 03/02/2024 $50.00 ANTIQUES
*** Please relain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 04/01/2024 . . . END OF REPORT .
RUNTIME 07:39:32 PAGE 1

ORIGINAL
VTR-S00-RTS (REV, 10/2016) DHT 157490

79



A
'{( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles —

ATS.POS. 2311 FUNDS REMITTANGE VERIFICATION REPOR T ——

CALDWELL (28)

Trace Nuwvber: 2645403 Transaction (0D: 02820045381073959

Payment Tatal: $360.00
Date: 04/01/2024
Method: EFT {Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds
Repor t Repor ting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
0370412024 03/04/2024 $225.00 TITLECOMP
03/04/2024 03/04/2024 $13%.00 TITLEAPPL
*** Please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 04/01/2024 . . . END OF REPORT . . .
RUNTIME 07:39:59 PAGE 1

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

80



A

o B
K ‘Jexas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS.23M1

Trace Nurber: 2645404

Payment Total: $240.00
Date: 04/01/2024
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

RUNDATE 04/01/2024
RUNTIME 07:40:24

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

Funds

Repor t
Date

03/0572024
03/05/2024

FUNDS REMITTANGE VERIF ICATION REPOR T —

CALDWELL (28)

Reporting
Date

03/05/2024
03/05/2024

Payment
Amount

$150.00
$90.00

Transaclion 1D: 02820045381074024

Funds
Category

TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

**+ Please ratain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

PAGE 1

81



A

RTS.PDS.2311

Trace Nurber: 2645405

Paymant Total: $560.00
Date: 04/01/2024
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

RUNDATE 04/01/2024
RUNTIME 07:40:46

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016)} DHT 157490

'K Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

Funds

Repor t
Date

03/06/2024
03/06/2024

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28)

Reporting
Date

03/06/2024
03/06/2024

Payment
Armount

$350.00
$210.00

|

Transaction 1D;: 02820045381074046

Funds
Category

TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

FAGE 1

82



A

iy
« Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS. 231

Trace Nurber: 2645406

Payment Total: $1,220.00
Date: 04/01/2024
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

RUNDATE 04/01/2024
RUNTIME 07:41:13

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157450

Funds

Repor t
Date

0370772024
03/07/2024
0370772024
03/07/2024

FUNDS REMITTANGE VER!F|CAT 1ON E PO 7 —

CALDWELL {(28)

Reporting
Date

03/07/2024
03/07/2024
03/071/2024
03/07/2024

Payment
Amount

$600.00
$180.00
$275.00
$165.00

Transaction |D: 02820045381074113

Funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE1
REBUILT-FEE2
TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPY

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

PAGE 1

83



B

ﬁ Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS. 2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR [ —

CALDWELL (28}

Trace Nurber: 26465407 Transaction 10: 02820045381074136

Payment Total: $417.00
Date: 04/01/2024
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds
Repor t Reporting Payment Funds
Date Date Amocunt Category
03/08/2024 03/08/2024 $50.00 REBUILT-FEE
03/08/2024 03/08/2024 $15.00 REBUILT-FEE2
03/08/2024 03/08/2024 $220.00 T1TLECOMP
03/08/2024 03/08/2024 $132.00 TITLEAPPL
*** Plaase retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 04/01/2024 . . . END OF REPORT
RUNTIME 07:41:36 PAGE 1

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REY. 10/2016) DHT 157490

84



B
'{( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles _

RTS.POS.2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR T —

CALDWELL (28]
Trace Nurber: 2645408 Transaction I1D: 02820045381074203

Payment Total: $75,329.10
Date: 04/01/2024
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds
Repor t Repor ting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 $10.00 EVIDENCE-TSTNG
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 $978.00 INS
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 $210.00 INSP-TERP
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 £210.00 INSP-TXMBLTY-3
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 $1,920.00 INSP-TXONLNE -1
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 $1,958.00 INSP-TCEQ-1
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 $25.00 INSP-TCEQ-3
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 $100.00 INSP-TMF-EMISS
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 $3,426.50 INSP-TXMBLTY -1
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 $12.50 INSP - TXONLNE - 2
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 $40.00 INSP-TCEQ-4
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 $70.00 INSP-TXMBLTY -4
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 $40.00 MBLTY-CLN-AIR
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 $-268.00 PHTXOCOMP
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 $-134.00 PHTXOD | SCNT
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 $552.50 PHAUTOMATE
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 $2.429 .45 PHDMVCOMP
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 $61,885.80 CRBFUND
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 $66.67 SPDMVVP 6RNW
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 §32.84 $PVNDOSFD6
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 $624 .24 SPDMV9SFD1
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 £6.00 VETERANS' FUND
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 £-1,454.90 OQUTOFCNTYCRDT
03/09/2024 03/09/72024 $51%.00 BUYERS - TAG
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 $45.00 DELTRANSFER
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 $170.00 DELTRNSEDUC
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 $1,080.00 DELTRNSTXDOT
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 $40.00 INSP-TCEQ-2
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 $107.50 INSP-TXMBLTY-2
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 $33.50 AUTOMATE
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 $147 .00 REPLACEMENT1
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 $40.5%0 SPTXDOT
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 $110.00 D1SPARKCARD
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 $127.50 TRANSFER
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 §11.00 STATE PARKS
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 $100.00 ANT IQUES
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 £38.7% SP-PERSONAL I ZE
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 $0.75 SPTXDMV
03/09/2024 03/09/2024 $22.00 SP-HORNED TOAD
*** please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 04/01/2024 . . . END OF REPORT
RUNTIME 07:42:03 PAGE 1

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

85



B

'r( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS 2311

Trace Nuvber: 2645409

Payment Total: $128.00
Date: 04/01/2024
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
flequested By: DLAW

RUNDATE 04/01/2024
RUNTIME 07:42:26

ORIGINAL
VTA-500-ATS (AEV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

Funds

Repor t
Date

03/11/2024
03/11/2024

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOH‘

CALDWELL (28}

Repor ting
Date

03/11/2024
03/11/2024

Payment
Amount

$80.00
$48.00

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

Transaction I1D: 02820045381074226

Funds
Category

TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

FAGE 1

86



B

'{( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.P0OS. 2311

Trace Nurber: 2645410

Payment Total: $629.00
Date: 04/01/2024
Method: EFT {Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

RUNDATE 04/01/2024
RUNTIME 07:42:51

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

Funds
Repor t
Date

03/12/2024
03/12/2024
03/12/2024
03/12/2024

FUNDS REMITTANGE VERIF ICATION REPOR

CALDWELL (28)

Reporting
Date

03/12/2024
03/12/2024
03/12/2024
0371212024

Payment
Amount

$250.00

$75.00
$190.00
$114.00

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

Transaction I1D: 02B20045381074251

Funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE1
REBUILT-FEE2
TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

PAGE 1

87



»
'{( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.P0OS. 2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28)

|

Trace Number: 2645411 Transaction 1D: 02820045381074334

Payrent Total: $400.00
Date: 04/01/2024
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds
Repor t Repor ting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
03/13/2024 03/13/2024 $250.00 TITLECOMP
0311372024 03/13/2024 $150.00 TITLEAPPL
*** Please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 04/01/2024 . . END OF REPORT .
RUNTIME 07:43:34 PAGE 1

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

88



F

r Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

ATS.P0OS. 2311

Trace Number:

Payment Total:
Date:

Method:
Requested By:

2645412

$249.00

04/01/2024

EFT (Suffix: 1)

DLAW
Funds
Repor t
Date
0371472024
03/14/2024
03/14/2024
03/14/2024

FUNDS REMITTANGE VERIFICAT ION RE PR T —

CALDWELL (28)

Repor ting
Date

0371412024
0311472024
03/14/2024
0371472024

Payment
Amount

$50.00
$15.00
£115.00
$69.00

Transaction |D: 02820045381074357

Funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE
REBUILT-FEE2
TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

RUNDATE 04/01/2024
RUNTIME 07:43:57

ORIGINAL

VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

. END OF REPORT .

PAGE 1

89



B
'f( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS.2311

Trace Nurber: 2645413

Payment Total: $377.00
Date: 04/01/2024
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requesied By: DLAW

RUNDATE 04/01/2024
RUNTIME 07:44:22

DRIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016} DHT 157480

Funds

Repor t
Date

03/15/2024
03/15/2024
03/15/2024
03/15/2024

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR T ——

CALDWELL (28)

Reporting
Date

03/15/2024
03/15/2024
03/15/2024
0311572024

Payment
Amount

$195.00
$117.00
$50.00
$15.00

Transaction 10: 02820045381074422

Funds
Category

TITLECOMP
TETLEAPPL
REBUILT-FEE1
REBUILT-FEE2

*** please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

PAGE 1

90



A
v
K Texas Department of Motor Vehicles _

RTS.POS.2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERLFICATION REPOR i ——

CALDWELL (28)
Trace Nurber: 2645414 Transaction 10: 02820045381074531

Payment Total: $58,909.80
Date: 04/01/2024
Mathod: EFT {(Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds
Repor t Reporting Payment funds
Date Date Amount Category
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 $692.00 INS
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 $1,410.00 INSP-TCEQ-1
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 $18.50 INSP-TCEG-3
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 $74.00 INSP-TMF-EMISS
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 $2,467.50 INSP-TXMBLTY-1
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 $0.25 INSP - TXONLNE - 2
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 $1,380.00 INSP - TXONLNE-1
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 $48.00 INSP-TCEQ- 4
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 $84.00 INSP-TXMBLTY-4
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 $48.00 MBLTY-CLN-AIR
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 §-152.00 PHTXOCOMP
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 $-76.00 PHTXOD 1 SCNT
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 $423.50 PHAUTOMATE
03/16/2024 0371612024 $1,807.45 PHDMVCOMP
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 $49,122.85 CRBFUND
03/16/2024 0371612024 $186.75 QUTOFCNTYFEE
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 $160.00 DELTANSEDUC
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 $915.00 DELTRNSTXDOT
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 $200.00 INSP-TERP
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 $200.00 INSP-TXMBLTY -3
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 $30.50 AUTOMATE
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 $122.50 REPLACEMENT1
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 $58.50 SPTXDOT
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 $35.00 DISPARKCARD
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 $116.25 TRANSFER
0371612024 03/16/2024 $-1,084.75 OUTOFCNTYCRDT
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 $-1.50 SP-COMM VP CRD
0371612024 03/16/2024 $270.00 BUYERS-TAG
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 $26.00 DELTRANSFER
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 $5.00 SPCLOLY-DN
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 $5.00 STATE PARKS
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 $5.00 VETERANS' FUND
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 $67.81 SP-PERSONAL I ZE
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 $1.19 SPTXDMV
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 $8.00 INSP-TCEQ-2
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 $21.50 INSP-TXMBLTY-2
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 $22.00 SP-HORNED TOAD
03/16/2024 0371612024 $100.00 ANTIQUES
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 $10.00 GOLFCARTPLT
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 $22.00 SP-LMOUTH BASS
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 §22.00 SP-TX RIVERS
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 $2.67 SPDMVVPORNW
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 $1.36 SPVNDOSFD6
03/16/2024 03/16/2024 $25.97 SPDMVOSFD1
*** please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 04/01/2024 . . . END OF REPORT .
RUNTIME 07:45:31 PAGE 1

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

91



f —
'{( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS. 2311

Trace Nurber: 2645416

Payment Total: $394.00
Date: 04/01/2024
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds

Repor t
Date

0371872024
03/18/2024
03/18/2024
03/18/2024

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION A por e ————

CALDWELL (28]

Repor ting
Date

0311872024
03/18/2024
03/18/2024
03/18/2024

Payment
Amount

$100.00
$30.00
$165.00
$99.00

Transaction ID: 02820045381074559

Funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE1
REBUILT-FEE2
TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

RUNDATE 04/01/2024
RUNTIME 07:45:59

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157450

. END QOF REPORT .

PAGE 1

92



A

v
K Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS POS.2311

Trace Number: 2645418

Payment Tolal: $264.00
Date: 04/01/2024
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1}
Requested By: DLAW

RUNDATE 04/01/2024
RUNTIME 07:46:24

ORIGINAL
YTA-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016} DHT 157490

Funds

Repor t
Date

03/19/2024
0311972024

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIF!CATION RE PoR i —

CALDWELL (28)

Repor1ing
Date

03/19/2024
03/19/2024

Payment
Amount

$165.00
$99 .00

Transaction 10: 02820045381074624

Funds
Category

TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

FAGE 1

93



A

'ﬁ Texas Department of Motor Vehicies

RTS.POS. 2311

Trace Nurber; 2645419

Payment Total: $928.00
Date: 04/01/2024
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

RUNDATE 04/01/2024
RUNTIME 07:46:51

ORIGINAL
YTR-500-ATS (REV. 10/2018) DHT 157490

Funds
Repor t
Date

03/20/2024
03f20/2024
03/20/2024
03/20/2024

FUNDS REMITTANGE VERIF ICATION REPOR T —

CALDWELL (28)

Repor ting
Date

03/20/2024
03/20/2024
03/20/2024
03/20/2024

Payment
Amount

$400.00
$120.00
$255.00
$153.00

Transaction |D: 02820045381074651

Funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE
REBUILT-FEE2
TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

*** please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

PAGE 1

94



A

.
K Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

ATS.P0OS. 2311

Trace Number: 2645421

Paymenl Total: $601.00
Date: 04/01/2024
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

RUNDATE 04/01/2024
RUNTIME 07:47:12

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV, 10/2016) DHT 157480

Funds

Report
Date

03/21/2024
03/21/2024
03/21/2024
03/21/2024

FUNDS REMITTANGE VERIFICATION REPQH T ——

CALDWELL (28)

Reporting
Date

03/21/2024
03/21/2024
03/21/2024
03/21/2024

Payment
Amount

§50.00
$15.00
§335.00
$201.00

Transaction |0: 02820045381074712

Funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE1
REBUtLT-FEE2
TITLECOMP
THTLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

PAGE 1

95



A

'r( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS. 2311

Trace Nurber: 2645423

payment Total: $370.00
Date: 04/01/2024
Method: EFT {(Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

RUNDATE 04/01/2024
RUNTIME 07:47:37

QORIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157480

Funds

feport
Date

03/22/2024
0372212024
0372272024
03/2212024

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR /M —————

CALDWELL (28)

Reporting
Date

03/22/2024
03/2212024
03/22/2024
03/22/2024

Payment
Amount

$100.00
$30.00
$150.00
$90.00

Transaction 1D: 02820045381074737

Funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE1
REBUILT-FEE2
TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

FAGE 1

96



A

v )
K Texas Department of Motor Vehicles _
|
RTS.POS.2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28)
Trace Nurber: 2645426 Transaction 10: 02820045381074928
Payment Total: $60,954.44
Date: 04/01/2024
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW
Funds
Repor 1 Repor ting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
03/23/2024 03/23/2024 8% .00 END-HOMELESS
03/23/2024 03/23/2024 $675.00 INS
03/23/2024 03/23/2024 $1,326.00 INSP-TCEQ- 1
03/23/2024 03/23/2024 $15.50 INSP-TCEQ-3
03/23/2024 03/23/2024 $62.00 INSP - TMF-EMISS
03/23/2024 03/23/2024 $2,320.%0 INSP-TAXMBLTY -1
03/23/2024 03/23/2024 $7.75% INSP-TXONLNE-2
03/2312024 03/23/2024 $1,322.00 INSP - TXONLNE -1
03/2312024 03/23/2024 $-194.00 PHTXOCOMP
03/23/2024 0372312024 $-97.00 PHTXODISCNT
0372372024 03/23/2024 $397.50 PHRAUTOMATE
03/23/2024 0372372024 $1,749.10 PHDMYCOMP
0372372024 03/23/2024 $50,543 .59 CRBFUND
03/23/2024 0372372024 $22.00 SP-BLUEBONNET
0372372024 03/23/2024 $25.50 SPTXDOT
0372372024 0372372024 $-1,084.50 QUTOFCNTYCRDT
0372372024 0372372024 $495.00 BUYERS-TAG
0372372024 03/23/2024 $150.00 DELTRNSEDUC
03/23/2024 03/23/2024 §L75.00 DELTRNSTXDOT
03/23/2024 03/23/2024 $210.00 INSP-TERP
0372372024 0372372024 $210.00 INSP-TXMBLTY-3
03/23/2024 0372372024 $32.00 INSP-TCEQ-2
0372372024 03/23/2024 $86.00 INSP-TAMBLTY-2
0372372024 0372372024 $42.00 INSP-TCEQ-4
0372372024 03/23/2024 $73.50 INSP-TXMBLTY -4
0372372024 03/2372024 $42.00 MBLTY-CLN-AIR
03/23/2024 03/23/2024 $30.00 AUTOMATE
03/23/2024 03/23/2024 $115.50 REPLACEMENT1
03/23/2024 03/23/2024 $60.00 D1SPARKCARD
03/23/2024 03/23/2024 $117.50 TRANSFER
03/23/2024 03/23/2024 $16.00 SPOMVYP&RNW
03/23/2024 03/2312024 $14.20 SPVYNDOSFDb
03/23/2024 0372372024 §269.80 SPDMVSSFD1
03/23/2024 0372372024 £917.00 OUTOFCNTYFEE
03/2372024 03/23/2024 $35.00 DELTRANSFER
03/23/2024 03/23/2024 £-1.50 SP-COMM VP CRD
03/23/2024 03/23/2024 $116.25 SP-PERSONALIZE
0372372024 03/23/2024 $§2.25 SPTXDMY
03723712024 03/23/2024 $1.00 VETERANS' FUND
0372312024 03/23/2024 $200.00 EVFEE1YR
0372372024 03/23/2024 $50.00 ANTIQUES
**+ Please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 04/01/2024 . . . END OF REPORT . .
RUNTIME 07:49:28 FAGE 1

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157430

97



y -
'« Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS. 2311

Trace Nurber: 2645429

Payment Total: $433.00
Date: 04/01/2024
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: ODLAW

RUNDATE 04/01/2024
RUNTIME 07:50:24

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 167450

Funds

Repor t
Date

03/25/2024
03/25/2024
03/25/2024
03/2572024

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28)

Reporting
Date

03/26/2024
03/25/2024
03/25/2024
0372572024

Payment
Amount

$230.00
$138.00
$50.00
$15.00

|

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPQRT .

Transaction ID: 028200453B1075024

Funds
Category

TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL
REBUILT-FEE?
REBUILT-FEE2

FAGE 1

98



»

'K Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS, 2311

Trace Nurber: 2645431

Payment Total: $344.00
Date: 04/01/2024
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

RUNDATE 04/01/2024
RUNTIME 07:50:52

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

Funds
Repor t
Date

03/26/2024
03/26/2024

CALDWELL (28)

Reporting
Date

0372612024
03/26/2024

Payment
Amount

$215.00
$129.00

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR T —

*** Plaase retain this report for your records ***

END OF REPORT .

Transaction |1D: 02820045381075052

Funds
Category

TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

PAGE 1

99



B

RTS.POS. 2311

Trace Nuvber:

Payment Total:
Date:

Method:
Requested By:

'f( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

2645435

$273.00

04/01/2024

EFT (Suffix: 1)

DLAW
Funds
Repor t
Date
03/27/2024
03/27/2024
0312772024
03/27/2024

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIF 1CATION REPOR T ——

CALDWELL (28)

Repor ting
Date

03/27/2024
03/27/2024
03/27/2024
03/27/2024

Payment
Amount

$50.00
$15.00
$130.00
$78.00

Transaction [D: 02820045381075224

Funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE1
REBUILT-FEE2
TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

RUNDATE 04/01/2024
RUNTIME 07:52:24

ORIGINAL

VTR.500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

. END OF REPORYT .

FAGE 1

100



F

v
K Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS.23M

Trace Number: 2645436

Payment Total: $264.00
Date: 04/01/2024
Method: EFT {Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

RUNDATE 04/01/2024
RUNTIME 07:52:49

ORIGINAL
YTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

Funds

Repor t
Date

03/28/2024
0372872024

CALDWELL (28)

Reporting
Date

03/28/2024
03/28/2024

Payment
Amount

$165.00
$99.00

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION fep i —

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

Transaclion 1D: 02820045381075249%

Funds
Calegory

TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

PAGE 1

101



A
'ﬁ Texas Department of Motor Vehicles _

RTS.P0S.2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIF [CATION AEPQR {H

CALDWELL (28)
Trace Nurber: 2645437 Transaction 1D: 02820045381075321

Payment Total: $48,260.95
Date: 04/01/2024
Method: EFT {Suffix: 1)
Requesied By: DLAW

Funds
Repor t Reporting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 $573.00 INS
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 $1,148.00 INSP-TCEQ-1
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 $12.50 INSP-TCEQ-3
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 $50.00 INSP-TMF-EMISS
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 $2,009.00 INSP-TXMBLTY-1
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 $6.25 INSP-TXONLNE-2
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 $1,136.00 INSP - TXONLNE -1
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 $20.00 INSP-TCEQ-2
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 $53.75 INSP-TXMBLTY-2
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 $-264.00 PHTXOCOMP
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 $-132.00 PHTXOD I SCNT
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 $341,50 PHAUTOMATE
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 §1,602.45 PHOMVCOMP
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 $40,745.00 CRBFUND
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 $-593.50 OUTOFCNTYCRDT
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 $245.00 BUYERS- TAG
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 $72.25 OUTOFCNTYFEE
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 $70.00 DELTRNSEDUC
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 $192.50 DELTRANSTXDOT
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 $140.00 INSP - TERP
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 $140.00 INSP-TAMBLTY-3
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 $38.00 INSP-TCEQ-4
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 $66.50 INSP-TXMBLTY-4
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 $38.00 MBLTY-CLN-AIR
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 81.75 ORGAN DONOR
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 $26.00 AUTOMATE
03/30/2024 0373072024 $94.50 REPLACEMENT1
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 $80.00 D! SPARKCARD
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 $80.00 TRANSFER
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 $11.50 VETERANS' FUND
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 $38.75 SP-PERSONAL I ZE
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 $0.75 SPTXDMY
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 $22.00 SP-TX-ASM UNIV
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 $46.50 SPTXDOT
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 $-1.00 SP-COMM VP CRD
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 $20.00 DELTRANSFER
03/30/2024 0373072024 $5.00 STATE PARKS
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 $50.00 ANT 1QUES
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 $6.67 SPOMVVP&RNW
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 $3.41 SPYNDOSFDé
03/30/2024 03/30/2024 §$64.92 SPOMVOSFDA
*** Piease retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 04/01/2024 . . . END OF REPORT .
RUNTIME 07:53:21 P

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

102



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.7

Caldwell County Agenda Item

April 9, 2024

Recurring Payment

To accept March 2024 DMV Comptroller payment in the

amount of $126,386.46.
$126,386.46

Judge Haden/Darla Law
Attached

18

103



TF. E'T" Elsctronic Payment Network

Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts

Transaction Summary

Transaction Complete
Trace #:000000008128271

Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts

CALDWELL COUNTY
D
Total Amount 106,305.23
Bank Routing and Account Number ¥
Settlement Date 4/3/2024
Tax Type 14020
Filing Period 2403
Entered By Darla Law

Page No: 1 of 1
Run Date: 4/3/2024
Run Time: 07:39:17

104


dlaw
Highlight

dlaw
Highlight

dlaw
Highlight


&’ LT Electronic Payment Network Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts

Transaction Summary

Transaction Complete
Trace #:000000008128272

Texas Comptrolier of Public Accounts

CALDWELL COUNTY
G

Total Amount $1,814.73
Bank Routing and Account Number
Settlement Date 4/3/2024
Tax Type 17020
Filing Period 2403
Entered By Darla Law

Page No: 1 of 1
Run Date: 4/3/2024
Run Time: 07:40:06

105


dlaw
Highlight

dlaw
Highlight


TFE. ET  Eiectronic Payment Network

Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts

Transaction Summary

Transaction Complete
Trace #:000000008128273

Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts

106

CALDWELL COUNTY
G

Total Amount [$2,311.50
Bank Routing and Account Number
Settlement Date 4/3/2024
Tax Type 21020
Filing Period 2403
Entered By Darla Law

Page No: 1of 1
Run Date: 4/3/2024
Run Time: 07:40:55



dlaw
Highlight

dlaw
Highlight


TE FEI" Electronic Payment Network

Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts

Transaction Summary

Transaction Complete
Trace #:000000008128275

Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts

107

CALDWELL COUNTY

G
Total Amount 15,955.00
Bank Routing and Account Number
Settlement Date 4/3/2024
Tax Type 12020
Filing Period 2403
Entered By Darla Law

Page No: 1of 1
Run Date: 4/3/2024
Run Time: 07:41:37



dlaw
Highlight

dlaw
Highlight


TEXAS COMPTROLLER OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTS

P.O.Box 13528 + Austin,TX 78711-3528

March 7, 2024

THE HONORABLE DARLA LAW
TAX ASSESS0OR-COLLECTOR
CALDWELL COUNTY

110 5 MAIN ST STE 101
LOCKHART, TX 78644-2705

Dear Tax Assessor-Collector:

We are pleased to inform you of your county's 2024 annual commission for your
efforts in collecting Motor Vehicle Sales Tax on behalf of the state, as
provided by Texas Tax Code Section 152.123.

Your 2024 tax commission is $280,330.04 which equals 5 percent of the tax
and penalties collected for Motor Vehicle Sales and Use Tax, Motor Vehicle
Seller-Financed Sales Tax and Texas Emissions Reduction Plan (TERP)} Surcharge
collections reported for your county during the 2023 calendar year.

You will draw your commission by retaining $278,933.51 from the 2024 Motor
Vehicle Sales Tax collections and $1,396.53 from 2024 TERP Surcharge
collections.

You will enter the commission amount retained on the Comptroller's Texas Motor
Vehicle Sales/Use Tax Surcharge Report (Form 14-115). The commission amount
retained from Motor Vehicle Sales and Use Tax collections, including
Seller-Financed collections, must be entered in Item 8A. The commission
retained from TERP Surcharge cocllecticons must be entered in Item 8B.

You may retain the commission amounts for the year on one month’s tax report
if there are sufficient collections for that month. Otherwise, retain the
commission over several months until the total commission has been retained.

If you have any questions about your monthly reports, please contact Debra
Stojanik or Veronica Vasquez in our Revenue Accounting Division. They can be
reached by email at Motor.Vehicle@cpa.texas.gov or call 800-531-5441, ext.
3-4429 for Debra or ext. 3-4428 for Veronica.

Form 14-207 (Rev. 1-23/3)

108



K15U6 fUD

J— | o
whw  14-115 f
.'% ‘S (Rev.11-18/10} ”Ilm |||l|‘||‘|||“"|| |“|||I|” ||m|||l| “m ||||| ||||‘ m" N""l”llll
b. B * 1 4 1 1 5 8 8 R 1T 1 1 8 1w

Texas Motor Vehicle Sales/Use Tax and Surcharge Report
a @ 17100

9

+ ® Do not write in shaded areas.
c. Taxpayer number d. Filing period e. {. Due date
_« D MONTH ENDING 03/31/2024 | 2403 04/10/2024
g. Name and mailing address (Make any necessary name or address changes below. ) h. IMPORTANT
2HE0 Blacken this box if your mailing address
has changed. Show changes X
.:-l:g gO:gT:B;_E_ [S)'?ELI]‘O l]‘Aw (CA LOWELL COUNTY TAC) by the preprinted information. —p 'l D
LOCKHART TX 78644-2705 L; l u |
You have certain rights under Chaplars 552 and 559, Government Code, to review, request 14100 coL.| 17100 coL. i
and correct information we have on file about you. Contact us at the address or phone TAX CALCULATION SURCHARGE CALCULATION

number listed on this form.

1. Number of recsipts issued (Including Voids)

2. Gross Motor Vehicle Sales and Use Tax collacted (Doflars & cents) _ _ _ .

3. 2.5% Surcharge collecled for model years 1996 and prior (Dollars & cents).

4. 1.0% Surcharge collected for model years 1997 and later (Dollars & cents)

5. Gross Surcharge collected (ftem 3B plus item 48)

6. Claim for dishonored payment _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ ___ ____ ;M_- : il s §
i
7. Commission not available from registration fees _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ |7A s . .
8. Commission available from Sales Tax/TERP Surcharge _ _ _ _ A B 9118933-5 \ %6. = ,l_% QLP lg?)
9. Net moter vehicle tax andfor surcharge collected
(ltern 2A minus ltems 6A, 7A, and 8A; ftem 5B minus ltems 68, 7B and 88) pA & . g6 8 - .
10. Interest earned oA = 108.8

11. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE (item 9A plus item 10A and ltem 98 plus ltem 108) 1A ® lOb } %-23 115.® LB \4 j 3

14-115 [Rev. 11-18/10)

12. Total amount of prepayments _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___. 124 12B.

— B ——

s 1D, 209 2%n 18V 13

13. Amount due (ftem 1A minus ltem 12A and ltem 118 minus 128)

14. TOTAL AMOUNT OF TAX AND SURCHARGE DUE AND PAYABLE (item 13A plus ftem 138) _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ LM QhZ*

Taxpayer name

THE HONORABLE DARLA LAW (CALDWELL COUNTY TAC)

| declare that the information in this document and any attachments is true and correct to
the best of my knowledge and belief.

Duly authorized agent (PLEASE PRINT NAME)

B T Code @ Taxpayer number | Period

17920 GEENEEEED 203 2

Make the amount in ltem 14 | Maittc COMPTROLLER OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTS sign
payable lo P.O. Box 149360 here
STATE COMPTROLLER Austin, Texas 78714-9360 -
Business phone Date

If you have any questions regarding Motor Vehicle Sales and Use Tax

or Surcharge, call 1-800-252-1382, ++ 0000162

333 A


dlaw
Highlight

dlaw
Highlight


T4k re
e

Tho 14185

o {Rev.11-1810)

P ¢

R

Texas Motor Vehicle Sales/Use Tax and Surcharge Report

am 17100

o
—
T8 W 1 1 1 B 18 "l

* Do not write in shaded areas.

c. laxpayer numoer d. Filing period

. ] Month Ending 03/31/2024 .

e,

The Honorable Darla Law(Caldwell County TAC)
110 S Main St Room 101
Lockhart, Texas 78644

g. Name and mailing address (Make any necessary name or address changes below.}

h. IMPORTANT

f Due date

04/10/2024

[

Blacken this box if your mailing address
has changed. Show changes 1,
by the preprinted information,

— pu| |

.

14100 17100
You have certain rights under Chapters 552 and 559, Government Code, to review, request coL.| coL.
and correct information we have on file about you. Contae! us at the address or phone TAX CALCULATION SURCHARGE CALCULATION
rnumber listed on this form.
889 6
1. Number of receipts issued (including Voids) ... A m 16.m
- 385,238.74 |,
2. Gross Motor Vehicle Sales and Use Tax collected (Dollars & cents) __________. - ’
3,211.26
3. 2.5% Surcharge collecled for model years 1996 and pricr (Doflars & cents). 3A, & .
4. 1.0% Surcharge collected for model years 1997 and later (Dollars & cents).. 4A. 4.8
5. Gross Surcharge collected (tem 3B plusftem 4B) ____..____oooooeeme . SA. 568 =
6. Claim for dishonored payment ... ... ... R 6A. 6B m
7. Commission not available from registrationfees _______________ . U] t.m
o o 278,933.51 | 1,396.53
8. Commission available from Sales Tax/TERP Surcharge _. - : |
9. Nel motor vehicle tax andf/or surcharge collected
(item 2A minus ltems 6A, 7A, and 8A ltem 58 minus ltems 68, 7Band 88)  |°h m % m
10. Interest earned e 10Am 1Bm
106,305.23 1,814.73
11. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE (ltem 9A pius ltem 10A and ftem 9B plus iterm 108) A m 118.m
14-115 {Rev 11-18/10)
12, Total amount of prepayments . 12A. 128
106,305.23 1,814.73
13. Amount due (ftem 11A minus ftem 12Aand ftem 11Bminus 128) . [13Am 136.8
k. I
108,119.96
14. TOTAL AMOUNT OF TAX AND SURCHARGE DUE AND PAYABLE (ltem 13A plus ltem 138) 4
Taxpayer name =
The Honorable Darla Law(Caldwell County TAC) =
. 1 declare that the information in this document and any attachments is true and carrect to
@ T Code W Taxpayer number m Period the best of my knowledge and belief,
Duly aulhorized agent (PLEA SE PRINT NAME)
17920 G

Darla Law

) Dol ol PO D

Make the amount in ftem 14 | Mail to COMPTROLLER OF PUBLIC ACCQUNTS sign
payable to P.O. Box 149360 here
STATE COMPTROLLER Austin, Texas 78714-9360

Business phone 512-398-1830

Date 4/01/2024

M you have any questions regarding Molor Vehicle Sales and Use Tax
or Surcharge, call 1-800-252-1382.

333 A


dlaw
Highlight

dlaw
Highlight


e S TTTTTE

Texas Motor Vehicle Registration Surcharge
and/or Title Application Fee Report
aTCode m 21100

¢. Taxpayer number d. Filing period e f. Due dale
. () Month Ending 03/31/2024 04/10/2024
g. Name and mailing address (Make any necessary name or address changes below.) h. W . 'I'
cl the X if your malin
The Honorable Darla Law(Caldwell County TAC) Sl i cgangidt.’ Showghanges 1. D
110 S Main St Roorn 101 by the preprinted information. ———p B
Lockhart, Texas 78644 Blacken this box if you are no
longer in office and write in the 2, I:I
dale you left office —_—pn
Month Day Year
T - | 1 1 1 I 1 ]
i. i
] ]
Who Must File Column B - Title Application Fee Instructions
Texas County Tax Assessor-Collectors (TACs) must file Non-attainment counties must remit $20.00 of each title
this report with the Comptroller's office on a monthly application fee to the Comptroller's office. Alt other counties
basis.

must remit $15.00 of each title application fee.

Due Date

The report is due by the 10th day of the month after the
reporting period.

21100 COLUMN A 12100 COLUMNB
=+ Do not write in shaded areas. ™ Rsel?l!zlt_.r::igc;n LWLLET L A
1. Number of registrations andior title
applications (Include any collections made on 28 813
previous dishonored payments).__ | J2 W 1b.m
2. Total registration surcharge and/or title $ 2,311.50 $ 15,955.00
application fees collected - 2a.m Zb.m
$ $
3. Claim for dishonored payment ... 3a.8 3b.m
4, Total surcharge and/or title application $ 2,311.50 $ 15,955.00
fee due (ffem Zminusltem 3) ... da.m 4b &
*+* DONOT DETACH ** *
5. Prior payments (Include electronic funds $ $
submitted for this reporting period) 5a. 5b,
6. Total amount due and payable $ 2,311.50 $ 15,955.00
(ltem 4 minus Item 5) .. 6a.m 6b.m
k.
7. TOTAL AMOUNT OF MOTOR VEHICLE SURCHARGE AND/OR TITLE $ 18,266.50
APPLICATION FEE DUE AND PAYABLE (Add item6aand ltemé6b) | e
Taxpayer name [
THE HONCRABLE DARLA LAW({CAILDWELL COUNTY TAC) |-
H T Code B Taxpayer number B Period

1 declare that the information in this document and any attachments is true and

correct to the best of my knowledge and bellef.
21920 b f k led d belief.
sign ’ Wnthm?ﬁd adeht
Make check payable to STATE COMPTROLLER here O Y A

i COMP Busi hi Dat
Mail to S BIS?aL;_sEsRD OF PUBLIC ACCOLUNTS usiness phone 512-398-1830 ale 04/01/2024

Austin, Texas 78714-9360

For assistanca, contact us al www.comptroller.texas.gov or
call 800.531.5441 axt. 34276 or 512.463.4276. 333 B
Form 14-124 {Rev 10-21/8)


dlaw
Highlight

dlaw
Highlight


K15Ub /U0

BF S T

Texas Motor Vehicle Registration Surcharge
and/or Title Application Fee Report

aTCode m 21100

11

b

c. Taxpayer number d. Filing period Q. f. Due date
al = N MONTH ENDING 03/31/2024 240 04/10/202k
- g. Name and mailing address {Make any necessary name or address changes below. ) h. IMPORTANT

Blacken this box if your mailing
address has changed. Show changes 1. U

2H60 by the preprinted information, ——p» |
THE HONORABLE DARLA LAW (CALDWELL COUNTY TAC) Blacken this box if you are o 1
110 § MAIN ST STE 101 onger In office and write in the 2.
left office. —_—
LOCKHART TX 78644-2705 GHOYUBRAIRS o oy el
. — L 1)
: B
Who Must File Column B - Title Application Fee Instructions
Texas County Tax Assessor-Collectors (TACs) must file Non-attainment counties must remit $20.00 of each title
this report with the Comptroller’s office on a monthly application fee to the Comptroller's office. All other counties
basis. must remit $15.00 of each title application fee.
Due Date

The report is due by the 10th day of the month after the
reporting period.

** Do not write in shaded areas.***
1. Number of re?istrations andjor title
applications (Include any collections made on ag 8 2
previous dishonored payments) _ _ _ _ __ _ _ __ __ lam 1b.@ l
2. Total registration surcharge and/or title $ ) $ C
applicat?on feescollected - _ _ _ _ _ ____ ___ __ 2a.m \9'\5\ ‘ SD 2b.m E 9(3)('3 . CD
$ $
3. Claim for dishonored payment _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 3a.m 3b.m
4. Total surcharge and/or title application $ Y $
fee due (ltem 2 minusftem 3) _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ __ a8 (9\ 6 \\ N 50 4b.m ‘ "O:q %%) -o O
* %% DO NOT DETACH *** !
5. Prior payments (include electronic funds $ $
submitted for this reporting period) .~~~ 5a. 5b.
6. Total amount due and payable $ $ g : 7N
(ltem 4 minus item5) _ __ __ _ ________ fa.m &.3\\ 60 6b.m ‘6 iq \)S.DL)
k.
7. TOTAL AMOUNT OF MOTOR VEHICLE SURCHARGE AND/OR TITLE .
APPLICATION FEE DUE AND PAYABLE (Add ltem 6a and ftem 6b) __ _____ _ __ R Alde ED
Taxpayer name I.‘ — i —
THE HONORABLE DARLA LAW (CALDWELL COUNTY TAC) |- l
B T Code If'mq:ayar number B Period

| declare that the information in this document and any attachments is true and

correct to the best of my knowledge and beliaf.
21920 QEEEEEEED 2403 .
Taxpayer or duly autherized agent

sign
Make check payahle to STATE COMPTROLLER here
Mail to COMPTROLLER OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTS Business phone Date
P.O. Box 149360
Austin, Texas 78714-9360
For assistance, contact us at www.comptroller lexas.gov or 00001 6 2
call 800.531,5441 ext. 34276 or 512.463.4276. 3 3 3 B

Form 14-124 (Rav.10-21/8)


dlaw
Highlight

dlaw
Highlight


[ J

v
K Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

ORIGINAL

¢ Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.FIN.DO9

Transaction Year:

Office

2024

{28 - CALDWELL

Transaction Month:

e e

MONTHLY FUNDS REPORT

March

Account ltem Code;

For: March 2024

REGISTRATION EMISSIONS FEE, SALES TAX FEE, SALES TAX EMISSIONS FEE,

SALES TAX EMISSION FEE 1%, SALES TAX PENALTY FEE, TERP TEE, TERP FITLE
FEE, TEXAS MOBILITY FUND FEE. YOUNG FARMER PROGRAM

Monthly Totals

County
28 - CALDWELL

Nems Sold
Voided

County: 18 - CALDWELI
Total Item Price: $2.311.50

02800045353123537
02800045375134832
02810045354094434
02820045362155453
02825045353120231
02825045369125507
02830045369113544

County: 28 - CALDWELL
Total ltem Price: $3.211.26

02800045353134837
02825045356084522

Run Date: 04/01/2024
Run Time: 7:36:41 AM

VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

REGISTRATION EMISSIONS

$74.00
$84.00
$84.00
$84.00
$84.00
$84.00
$84.00

$120.00
$300.00

FEE

02800045361095008
02800045375160232
02810045354095012
02820045368114450
02825045363154716
02825045369125603
02830045370103323

SALES TAX EMISSION FEE

1%

SALES TAX
FEE

tems sold: 28
$53.50 02800045369115207
$84.00 02800145354132324
$84.00 02810045369131104
$84.00 02825045350161520
$84.00 02825045367142247
$84.00 02825045369125651
$84.00 02830045374151507

Account ltem Code Description: SALES TAX EMISSION FEE 1%

02800145357104752
028300453670:30400

$100.00
$100.00

Page o9

Items sold: 6

02820045357082154

SALES TAX PENALTY

FEE

_i. i e o
L) o

Account [term Code Description: REGISTRATION EMISSIONS FEE

$84.00
$84.00
$84.00
$84.00
$84.00
$84.00
$84.00

$689.56

TERP TITLE
FEE

Voided: 0

02800045374133120
02810045354094402
02820045362155245
02825045353090309
02825045369125139
02830045356113208
02830045377142346

Voided: 0
02820045377095744

YOUNG FARMER

PROGRAM

$84.00
$84.00
$84.00
$84.00
$84.00
$84.00
$84.00

$1.901.70

RT5 Date: 03/29/2024

113



».
'{( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

= Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

ORIGINAL

RT5.FIN.009

Transaclion Year:

Oiffice

Hza

028 - CALDWELL

County: 28 - CALDWELL
Total ltem Price: $381,500.00

02800045350083437
02800045350113755
02800045350134954
02800045353083655
02800045353093519
02800045353113901
02800045353134837
02800045354102818
02800045355081337
02800045355091711
02800045356090525
02800045356150457
02800045357103221
0280004535715413%
028000453601 52859
02800045364082000
02800045364130101
02800045267092639
02800045367152820
02800045368090817
02800045368101142
02800045368152039
02800045369104751
02800045369152744
02800045370113538
02800045371103202
02800045371135459
02800045374100854
02800045374122000
02800045374153055
02800045375090618
02800045375092700
02800045375120909
02800145350130452
02800145353133847
02800145355081327
02800145355095701
02800145356103133
02800145357082956
02800145357102110
02800145360083817
02800145360150250
02800145362083727
02800145362140215
02800145363080509
02800145363155007
02800145364104725
02800145364152813
02800145368080952
02800145368100158
02800145368135047
02800145369134406
02800145370102520
02800145370131346
02800145371093132
02800145374110514
02800145374140939
0280014537513131
02800145375145632
02800145377083313
02800145377092826

Run Date 04/01/2024
Run Time: 7-36:41 AM

YTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157480

Transaction Month

$347 50
$562.44
$62.50
$131.25
$2,305.94
$10.00
$750.00
$1.09356
0.00
$93.75
$55.00
$3.091.75
$653.75
$40.00
$137.50
$59.38
$66.25
$56.25
$250.00
$518.75
$2.524.44
$10.00
$178.06
$221.25
$90.00
$61.25
$65.94
$332.50
$93.75
$312.50
$374.94
$625.00
$126.56
$156.25
$5.00
$92.50
0.00
$58.75
$1.81596
$811.88
0.00
$35.00
$1,156.25
$3.124.69
$381.22
$103.13
$292.50
$468.75
$672.00
$343.75
$445.82
$2.406.25
$35.00
$562.19
$65.00
0.00
$3.665.55
$2,044.06
$234 38
0.00

0.00

MONTHLY FUNDS REPORT

For: March 2024

March

Account item Code:

R -7 T T e R P
[ T |

REGISTRATION EMISSIONS FEE, SALES TAX FEE, SALES TAX EMISSIONS FEE.

1 Report

SALES TAX EMISSION FEE 1%. SALES TAX PENALTY FEE, TERP FEE, TERP TITLE
FEE. TEXAS MOBILITY FUND FEE, YOUNG FARMER PROGRAM

Account ftem Code Description: SALES TAX FEE

02800045350103142
02800045350114451
02800045350140216
02800045353090320
02800045353102122
02800045353120725
02800045353140924
02800045354104403
02800045355081854
02800045355122010
02800045356114935
02800045356152444
02800045357110115
02800045360092705
02800045361092917
02800045364090806
02800045364152148
02800045367110246
02800045368084210
02800045366091308
02800045368103236
02800045365084801
02800045369112139
02800045369160305
02800045370121832
02800045371110635
02800045371140435
02800045374103149
02800045374123155
02800045374155514
02800045375091128
02800045375093115
02800045375122817
02800145350142542
02800145354104547
02800145355094018
02800145355100028
02800145356143055
02800145357083611
02800145357104752
02800145360085622
02800145361091433
02800145362091852
028001 45362144241
02800145363081057
02800145364090757
02800145364130731
028001453671 10608
02800145368081550
02800145368103905
028001 45369080628
02800145369160410
02800145370105906
02800145370132445
02800145374095540
02800145374132348
02800145374141444
02800145375131939
02800145376133423
02800145377083701
02800145377093136

$125.00
$187.50
$51 56
$123.75
$580.25
$10.00
$625.00
$838.69
$539.53
$10.00
$75.00
$1,865.56
$90.00
$52.50
$187 50
$1,675.00
$187.50
0.00
$2,748.38
$687.44
$1.874.63
$425.00
$1,124.63
$106.25
$95.00
$93.75
$40.31
$1.243.56
$287.50
$4,827.19
$1.062.44
$687.50
$28.13
$125.00
$5,298.12
000

0.00
$90.00
$67558
$625.00
33125
$545.64
$376.25
0.0
$410.58
$90.00
$80.00
$1.718.44
$1,999.69
$2,796.85
$3.062.50
$90.00
$516.19
$31.25
$437.50
$1,180,50
$1.443.13
$4.879.69
$10.00
0.00

0.00

Page 24049

Items sald: 802

02800045350112719
02800045350114314
02800045350160948
02800045353091922
02800045353104048
02800045353125351
02800045353155938
02800045354105244
02800045355082331
02800045355130814
02800045356115825
02800045356153717
02800045357111709
0280004536009453%
02800045361133830
02800045364100237
02800045367085032
02800045367120657
02800045368085611
02800045368091951
0800045368111251
028000453565092543
02800045369132824
02800045370095205
02800045370155714
02800045371121106
02800045371141700
02800045374105955
02800045374134643
02800045375082608
02800045375091552
02800045375093935
02800045375133849
02800145353090652
02800145354105332
02800145355094507
02800145355133408
02800145357080920
02800145357084243
02800145357133345
02830 45360105008
02800145361092946
02800145362130913
02800145362150120
02800145363093840
02800145364103442
02800145364141545
02800145367144737
02800145368082315
02800145368131009
02800145369081212
02800145370100343
02800145370110254
02800145370133420
02800145374103833
02800145374134616
02800145375091637
028001453751 32808
02800145376133733
02800145377084045
02800145377130926

$656.25
$1.218.75
$212.50
$3.708.23
$968.00
$183.75
$125.00
$812.25
$375.00
$50.00
$48.75
$235.00
$31.25
$10.00
$112.50
$1.966.25
$606.25
$546.25
$561.88
$999.94
$156.25
$10.00
$10.00
$375.00
$156.25
$153.13
$300.00
$10.00
$75.00
$2,367.19
$562.50
$437.44
$78.75
0.00
$1.434.38
$31.25
$98.75
$46.88
387456
$65.00
$45.00
$458.97
$1,051.88
$125.00
$156.35
$35.00
$422.50
0.00
$2,533.90
$381.22
$2,503.73
$80.00
$1,162.22
$624.69
$250.00
$2,224.54
$62.50
$1.51594
$10.00
0.00
$937.50

Voided: 4

02800045350113248
02800045350130220
02800345353082213
02800045353094653
02800045353105438
02800045353130547
02800045354101933
02800045354111132
02800045355082802
02800045355153901
02800045356125331
02600045357092242
02800045357151210
0:2800045360133851
02800045361153330
02800045364114639
02800045367091429
02800045367145701
02800045368090348
02800045368395100
02800045368145902
02800045369104019
02800045369150306
02800045370100509
02800045371100642
02800045371133933
02800045371152651
02800045374112010
02800045374151035
02800045375084237
02800045375052038
028Q0045375104547
02800145350081812
02800145353131627
02800145355080427
02800145355095021
02800145355142417
02800145357081638
02B00145357095914
02800145357135432
02800145360141837
02800145361093457
02800145362135438
02800145362151716
02800145363154351
02800145364104032
0280014536414561 7
02800145367150149
03804145368082953
02800145366132951
02800145369133509
02800145370100919
02800145370110725
D2800145370133813
0280014537M05010
02800145374140305
02800145375103652
02800145375140338
02800145376154842
02800145377085107
02800145377131758

$1,250.00
$650.00
$175.00
$2.436.88
$556.25
$56.25
$4,056.42
$588.50
$437.44
$281.25
$468.75
$63.75
$90.00
$100.00
$92.50
$10.00
$62.50
5313115
$656.25
$2,49561
$1.561.75
$99375
$156.25
$28.75
$125.00
515313
0.00
$207.50
$5.848.66
$1.124.44
$62494
$499.06
$76.25
$125.00
$3,990.56
$687.29
$53.75
318300
$1.11250
$60.00
$625.00
$29969
$3.022.12
$187.50
$112.50
$120.00
$28.13
$326.25
s 2
0.00
$2,741.99
0.00
$384.16
$805.94
0.00
$132.50
§2.218.44
$93.75
0.00
$195.00
0.00

RT: Date: 03/29/2024

114



B
'{( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

¢ Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

ORIGINAL

RTS.FIN.GO9

Transaction Year

Oifice:

M4

028 - CALDWELL

County: 28 - CALDWELL
Tota ltem Price: $381,500.00

0280014537713219
02810045354153801
02810045355250003
02810045355250007
02810045355250011
02810045355250015
02810045255250019
02810045355250023
02810045355250027
02810045355250031
02810045355250035
02810045356084342
02810045356085622
02810045356135836
02810045356145710
02810045356151353
02810045356153339
02810045357120858
02810045357152607
02810045361103241
02810045361134816
02810045361141124
02810045362091611
02810045362143118
02810045362250001
02810045362250005
02810045362250009
0281004536225001 3
02810045362250017
02810045363143844
028100453641 34451
02810045367133705
02810045367150143
02810045369141927
02810045370140815
02810045370250003
028100453 70250007
02810045370250011
02810045370250015
0281004537025001%
02810045370250023
02810045374111210
02810045374145853
02810045377104709
02820045250103302
02820045350134501
02820045350160818
02820045353133917
02820045353155830
02820045354103048
02820045354514244
02820045355094607
02820045355133334
02820045356095155
028200453561551 21
02820045357114505
02820045357134516
02820045357161739
02820045361113959
02820045362100545
02820045362104503

Run Date' 04/01/2024
Run Time: 7-36:41 AM

YTR-500-RTS {REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

Transaction Month:

000
$45 00
$15063
$36.25
$257.19
$113.13
$101.56
$39.38
$35.63
412969
$45.31
$93.75
0.00
$1,782.06
0.00
0.00
0.00
$312,50
0.00
$428.13
0.00
0.00
$450.00
$125.00
$98.44
$75.31
$20.00
$145.94
$95.31
$28250
$53.13
$31250
$37.50
$1,357.50
578125
$35.63
$120.63
$105.31
$245.94
$125.31
$125.31
$46.88
$10.00
$257.50
$93.75
$62.50
$10.00
$31.25
0.00
0.00
$281.25
0.00
$468.75
$177.50
$9375
$62.50
$1.125.00
$10.00
0.00
$968.75
$621.88

MONTHLY FUNDS REPORT

For: March 2024

March

Atcount term Code:

REGISTRATION EMISSIONS FEE, SALES TAX FEE, SALES TAX EMISSIONS FEE,

SALES TAX EMISSION FEE 1%, SALES TAX PENALTY FEE, TERP FEE, TERP TITLE
FEE. TEXAS MOBILITY FUND FEE, YOUNG FARMER PROGRAM

Account ftem Code Description: SA4LES TAX FEE

02800145377133059
02810045355250000
02810045355250004
02810045355250008
02810045355250012
02810045355250016
02810045355250020
02810045355250024
02810045355250028
02810045355250032
02810045355250036
02810045356084606
02810045356085821
02810045356145029
02810045356145929
02810045356151817
02810045357100124
02810045357122416
02810045357155448
02810045361103935
02810045361135045
02810045361143504
02810045362100447
02810045362144336
02810045362250002
02810045362250006
02810045362250010
02810045362250014
02810045362250018
02810045363144734
028100453641 40508
042810045367135914
02810045367152448
02810045369154741
02810045370250000
02810045370250004
02810045370250008
02810045370250012
028100453 70250016
02810045370250020
02810045370250024
02810045374111652
02810045374150530
02810045377134158
02820045350111249
02820045350140106
02820045353090416
02820045353144747
02820045353160119
02820045354103959
02820045354153849
02820045355095139
02820045355140643
02820045356114249
02820045357082154
02820045357115924
02820045357141130
02820045360132717
02820045361114242
02820045362101013
02820045362134308

0.00
$50.
$63.44
$37.9

$134.38
$66.56
$76.88
$286.88
$119.06
$226.25
$85.31
$113.13

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
$2094

$313.75
$810.00

0.00

0.00

$730.00
$10.00
$31.25
$69.38
$232.50
$172.19
$344.25
$93.75
$415.00
$437.50
$1.250.00
$571.25
$90.63
$92.19
$175.31
$152.19
$106.88
$79.06
$101.56
$450.50
$40.00
$1.875.00
$10.00
$62.50
$10.00
$13250
$93.75
$303.13
$10.00
$375.00

0.00
$10.00
$93.75

$4,309.75
$406.25
$50,00
$80.00

0.00

$812.44

0.00

Page 3af 9

Items sold: 802

02800145377133431
02810045355250001
02810045355250005
02810045355250009
02810045355250013
02810045355250017
02810045355250021
02810045355250025
02810045355250029
02810045355250033
02810045355250037
02810045356084836
02810045355132114
02810045356145248
02810045356150558
02810045356152459
02810045357100750
02810045357123156
02810045360121631
02810045361133242
02810045361135231
02810045361145101
02810045362100657
02810045362152534
02810045362250003
02810045362250007
02810045362250011
02810045362250015
028100453630%4459
02810045364095814
02810045357114316
02810045367141311
02810045367160040
02810045370130737
02810)45370250001
02810045370250005
02810045370250009
02810045370250013
02810045370250017
02810045370250021
02810045370250025
02810045374113122
02810045376153430
02810045377135006
02820045350113707
02820045350141542
02820045353091924
02820045353150717
02820045353161909
02820045354112811
02820045355091952
02820045355100623
02820045355152259
02620045356144457
02820045357102108
02820045357132724
02820045357142204
02820045361112644
02820045361155210
02820045362102409
02820045362141529

0.00
$272.19
$126.88

$58.75
$72.81
$292.19
115239
$65.94
$50.31
$119.69
$206.25
$23.13

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$57.50

0.00
$275.00

0.00
sie7s

0.00
$12750
121625
$204.69

$42.19
$69.06
$557.50
$3.13
$281.25
$147.50

0.00
$158.75

$70.63
$105.31
$204.69
$160.63
$58.75
$105.63
$198.44
$96.88

0.00

0.00
$187.50

§$2,187 50
$50.00
$30.00

$1.250.00
$281.25

0.00
$812.50

$10.00
$100.00
$171.25
$208.75
$93.75

0.00

0.00

$1,187.44

$125.00

Voided: 4

02800145377133737
02810045355250002
02810045355250006
02810045355250010
02810045355250014
02810045355250018
02810045355250022
02810045355250026
02810045355250030
02810045355250034
02810045355250038
02810045356085125
02810045356135059
02810045356145446
028100453561 50754
(2810045356152851
D2B10045357114421
02810045357144132
02810045360152655
02810045361134459
0281004536113543)
02810045361155542
02810045362134127
02810045362250000
02810045362250004
02810045362250008
02810045362250012
02810045362250016
02810045363095555
02810045364132949
02810045367125921
02810045367142435
(2810045369123355
02810045370134750
02810045370250002
02810045370250006
02810045370250010
02810045370250014
02810045370250018
02810045370250022
02810045374110434
02810045374145130
02810045377034047
02820045350100415
028200453501 32613
028200453501 54440
02820045353095759
02820045353154421
02820045354095531
02820045354113914
02820045355093132
02820045355115410
02820045356091456
02820045356153026
02820045357113013
02820045357134145
02820045357142918
02820045361113438
02820045362083938
02820045362104019
02820045364101907

0.00
$82.19
$54.38

$213.13
$105.31
$66.88
$50.31
$85.31
$37.19
$148.13
$111.56
$3563
$4,595.00
0.00
.00
0.00
$385.00
.00
$193.75
$1.562.50
0.00
0.00
$18750
$159.06
$40.00
$16375
$26.25
$56.25
$375.00
$75.00
$625.00
$22250
$593.75
$241.25
$119.06
$34.69
$111.56
$12063
$242.81
§79.06
$88.44
$1.875.00
$500
$200.00
$250.00
$425.00
$63.73
$343.75
$218.75
{$281.25)
0.00
$25.00
$175.00
$97.50
$6250

$1.562 50

$2187S
0.00
$262.50
$999.94
$81.25

RTS Date: 03/29/2024

115



»
'ﬁ Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

¢ Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

JRIGINAL

RTS.FIN.009

Transacton Year:

ffice:

024

0238 - CALDWELL

County: 28 - CALDWELL
Total Item Price; $381.500.00

02820045364105722
02820045364115714
02820045364151251
02820045369092255
02820045370113030
02820045370141818
02820045371111537
02820045371143350
02820045371145417
02820045374110236
02820045374151105
02820045375111608
02820045376085746
02820045376094744
02820045376145257
02820045377103715
02825045350112551
02825045350154545
02825045353122315
02825045353145048
02825045354090530
02825045354145707
02825045355153524
02825045356122635
02825045356150113
02825045356151611
02825045360151550
02825045361143531
02825045361153057
02825045362142645
02825045363130208
02825045364081107
02825045364112209
02825045364151753
028250453671 10006
0282504536712231
02825045368124727
02825045369094220
02825045369144542
028250453691 54430
028250453691 55855
02825045369161004
02825045370155833
02825045371112346
03825045371143816
02825045374092621
02825045374114840
02825045375160055
02825045376140856
02825045377102301
02830045350105147
02830045350162459
02830045353124518
02530045354111619
02830045354121913
02830045354150317
02830045355151544
02830045356155611
02830045357124400
02830045357134951
02830045361104347

Run Date: 04/01/2024
Run Time: 7:36:41 AM

VTR-500-RTS {REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

Transaction Month:

$81.2%
$31.25
0.00
0.00
0.00
$425.00
0.00
0.00
$31250
$90.00
$5.00
$1.710.75
$1.01250
$25.00
$5.608.85
$2.656.25
$303.75
$250.00
0.00
$187.50
$50.00
$245.00
0.00
0.00
$187.50
$343.75
$356.25
$50.00
$4,756.19
$840.00
$250.00
$62.50
$11250
$177.50
$10.00
$10.00
$43.26
513750
$175.00
0.00
0.00
$375.00
000
$215.00
$412.50
$1.500.00
$300.00
$62.50
$218.75
$291049
$193.75
$57.50
$71.25
$5.530.20
$2.099.94
$117.50
$25.00
$2.688.21
$31.25
0.00
$10.00

MONTHLY FUNDS REPORT

For: March 2024

March

Account ltem Code:

E— e b s

REGISTRATION EMISSIONS FEE, SALES TAX FEE, SALES TAX EMISSIONS FEE,

SALES TAX EMISSION FEE 1%, SALES TAX PENALTY FEE. TERP FEE. TERP TITLE
FEE, TEXAS MOBILITY FUND FEE, YOUNG FARMER PROGRAM

Account Item Code Description: SALES TAX FEE

02820045364112238
02820045364132041
02820045358115358
02820045369152138
02620045370115818
02820045370145609
02820045371112017
02620045371144012
02820045371160852
02820045374132409
02820045374152302
02820045375132142
02820045376090128
02820045376104528
02820045377091219
02820045377134910
02825045350131353
02825045353091504
02825045353122529
02825045353150625
02825045354094559
02825045354150738
02825045356082116
02825045356145054
02825045356150437
02825045356152119
02825045361111246
02825045361145248
02825045361161905
02825045362144050
02825045363141838
02825045364093452
02825045364120217
02825045364153045
02825045367110942
02825045367151541
02825045368144235
02825045369112431
02825045369153319
02825045369154903
02825045369160122
02825045369161312
0282504537101 11
02825045371141550
02625045371144827
02825045374105643
02825045375084639
02825045376090212
02825045376152326
02825045377113613
02830045350112529
02830045353100322
02830045353130257
02830045354113140
02830045354130243
02830045354152823
02830045355162152
02830045356160811
02830045357125111
02830045357152955
02830045361130623

0.00
0.00
$625.00
$45.00
$7250
$55.00
6.00
0.00
$16125
$81.25
$312.50
$10.00
$487.50
0.00
$843.75
$70.00
$40.00
$98.75
0.00
$437.50
$100.00
$187.50
$710.00
$187.50
$250.00
$312.50
$31250
$62.50
0.00
$443.75
0.00
$156.25
$6.25
$171.88
$75.00
$100.00
$6.25
$5.811.13
0.00
0.00
$250.00
$218.75
$215.00
$470.00
$10.00
$187.50
$156.25
$12.50
$937.50
$56.25
$375.00
$281.25
$62.50
$831.06
$3.462.13
$38.88
$168.75
$1.144.19
$31.25
$31.25
0.00

Pagrdol®

Items sold: 802

02820045364112611
02820045364150626
02820045368152637
02820045370101526
02820045370131416
02820045370150634
02820045371140830
02820045371144526
02820045374090022
02820045374134700
02820045375092820
02820045375134309
02820045376092754
02820045376111554
02820045377092607
02825045350091048
02825045350143838
02825045353093050
02825045353125812
02825045353151526
02825045354124402
02825045355121219
02825045356084522
02825045356145322
02825045356150800
02825045360115027
02825045361120152
02825045361150710
02825045362111904
02825045363083100
02825045363144046
02825045364101638
02825045364124139
0:825045367080344
0XB25045367112832
02825045368092301
02825045365090303
02825045369120207
02825045369153719
02825045369155324
02825045369160435
02825045370123136
02825045371110725
02825045371142339
02825045371153640
0282504537411G244
02825045375111344
02825045376105957
0282504537615353%
02825045377120622
02830045350151008
02830045353105418
02830045353152902
028300453541 14623
02830045354142450
02830045355122006
02830045356102917
02830045356161655
02830043357125617
02830045357162727
02830045361142757

0.00
0.00
$53.75
$111.25
$106.25
$93.75
$325.00
0.00
$187.50
$75.00
{35.00)
$237.50
$481.19
0.00
$156.25
$141.25
$222.50
$33.75
$52.50
$25.00
$62.50
0.00
$1.875.00
$312.50
$250.00
$100.00
$31.25
$1.895.27
$475.00
$146.25
$112,50
$10.00
$10.00
$31.25
$187.50
$851.25
$50.00
$10.00
0.00
0.00
$218.75
$187.50
$437.50
$10.00
0.00
0.00
$10.00
$1,250.00
$146.25
$10.00
$78.75
$31.25
$900.00
$1,995.98
0.00
$75.00
$52.50
$1,649.63
$31.25
$45.00
$40.31

Voided: 4

02820045364113641
02820045364150844
02820045369090115
02820045370105948
02820045370132550
02820045371102612
02820045371143029
02820045371144316
02820045374104507
02820045374140048
02820045375102336
02820045375143218
02820045376093424
02820045376144233
02820045377095744
02825045350110532
02825045350150249
02825045353094914
02825045353143926
02825045353154853
02825045354142323
028250453551 52641
02825045356092551
02825045355145625
02825045356151312
026250453601 50555
02825045361141217
02825045361152428
02825045362141120
02825045363114714
02825045363152324
02825045364104821
02825045364125549
02825045367085113
02825045367114133
(02825045368123552
02825045369092654
02825045369142954
02825045369154024
02825045369155610
02825045369160742
02825045370145933
02825045371112132
02825045371142803
028250453711 54059
02825045374113028
02825045175124449
02825045376130348
02825045376160647
02825045377134347
02830045350154055
02830045353115612
02830045354104653
02830045354120042
02830045354144717
02830045355143433
02830045356150447
02830045357103005
02830045357130102
02830045360153422
02830045361143218

0.00
0.00
$125.00
$262.50
$6.25
$27750
000

0.00
$90.00
$2,312.50
$5.00
$63.75
$1.062.44
$999.19
$11.885863
$1.375.00
$10.00
$133.75
$176.25
$268.75
$87.50
$1,343.75
$10.00
$31250
$750.00
$225.00
$3.738.56
$452.87
$250.00
$130.00
$176 25
$0.06
$312.50
$296.88
$12500
$62 50
$78.75
$437.50
000

000
521875
$90.00
($215.00)
$10.00
0.00
$375.00
$11250
$406.75
$250.00
411250
$111.25
$177.54
$1,48773
$2,840.88
$1125¢0
$90.00
$1.857.91
$156.25
$31.25
$112.50
$171.88

RTS Date: 03/25/2024

116



A

v
K Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

JRIGINAL

¢ Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.FIN.0OO9
Transaction Year 2004
Office: 028 - CALDWELL

County: 28 - CALDWELL
Total ltem Price: $381.500.00

02830045361144400
02830045362104620
02830045363122919
02830045364111946
02830045364153512
025830045367115224
02830045368082259
02830045368131244
02830045369153132
028300453691 55640
02830045363161711
02830045370122624
02830045370143753
02830045371125719
02830045374113620
02830045375092816
02830045375115354
02830045376153440
02830045377093621
02830045377113741

County: & - CALDWELL
Total tem Price; $3.738.74

02800045350083437
02800045355081854
02800045356115825
02800045367152820
02800045371140435
02800145355095021
02800145357081638
02800145374140305
02810045363095555
02810045374145130
02820045364105722
02820045377103715
02825045354124402
02825045362111904
02825045364093452
02825045369094220
02830045353100322
02830045354121913
02830045363122919
02830045364130039
02830045371122830

Run Date: 04/01/2024

Run Time: 7:36:41 AM

VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157480

Traniaction Manth:

$87.50
$125.00
$125.00
$656.25
$93.75
$1.750.00
$93.75
$285.00
$21875
$375.00
$1.18750
$1.224.94
0.00
$10.00
$18.75
$281.25
$149.47
$90.00
$1.499.63
$375.00

$34.75
$2698
$4.88
$25.00
$4.03
$68.73
$9.15
$6.63
$37.50
$93.75
$8.13
13281
$3.13
$47.50
$15.63
$13.75
$28.13
$209.99
$6.25
$4.22
$8.06

MONTHLY FUNPS REPORT

For: March 2024

March

Actount Item Code:

|
— T T T L

REGISTRATION EMISSIONS FEE, SALES TAX FEE, SALES TAX EMISSIONS FEE.

SALES TAX EMISSION FEE 1%, SALES TAX PENALTY FEE, TERP FEE, TERP TITLE
FEE. TEXAS MOBILITY FUND FEE. YOUNG FARMER PROGRAM

Account item Code Description: SALES TAX FEE

02830045361145343
02830045362110626
02830045363152207
02830045364113403
02830045367090400
02830045367122335
02830045368104336
02830045368143236
02830045269153726
02830045369160224
D2830045370102830
02830045370124444
02830045370153546
02830045374092122
02830045374143832
02830045375105623
02830045375155820
02830045376155726
02830045377095058
02830045377115043

$281.25
$187.50
$59.38
528125
$625.00
$625.00
$50.00
$257.50
$250.00
$1875
$10.00
$4.078.81
$181.25
$1.384.44
$676.25
§4.486.37
$570.00
$1.809.68
$2.480.50
$46.25

Items sold: 802

02830045362101331
02830045363090330
02830045363155905
02830045364130039
02830045367101614
02830045367130815
02830045368120422
02830045369125609
02830045369154202
02830045369160613
02830045370120306
02820045370130123
02830045370162034
02830045374093512
02830045374152825
02830045375112728
02830045376094806
02830045376162001
02830045377101923

Account item Code Description: SALES TAX PENALTY FEE

02800045350113755
02600045355052802
0280004536013385}1
02800045369160305
02800045375092700
02800145355133408
02800145364104032
02810045357114421
02810045363144734
02820045353144747
02820045370115818
02825045350112551
02825045354145707
02825045363114714
02825045367114133
02825045374092621
02830045353105418
02830045354130243
02830045363152207
02830045364153512
02830045376094506

items sold: 83
32812 02800045350140216
$2187 028000453551 30814
$10.00 02800045361092917
$10.63 02800045370095205
$31.25 02800145350081812
39.88 02800145355142417
$13.00 02800145368100158
$38.50 02810045361143504
$41.50 02810045367152448
$9.38 028200453561551 21
$7.25 02820045375111608
$30.38 02815045353145048
$24.50 02825045356082116
$13.00 02825045363130208
$6.25 02825045368123552
$150.00 02825045376152326
$3.13 02830045353152902
$173.1% 02830045361145343
$5.94 02830045364111946
$9.38 02830045367090400
$26.24 02830045376162001
Page 5af 9

$418.75
$163.75
$276.44
$42.19
$117.19
$10.00
$1,125.00
$93.75
$125.00
$187.50
0.00
$1.124.25
0.00
$1.524.63
$61.25
$1.102,00
$524.75
$2,096.14
§406.25

$5.16
$5.00
$18.75
$37.50
$7.63
$5.38
$17.19
$73.00
$28.56
$5.38
$31.08
31875
$71.00
$12.50
$2.13
$46.88
$90.00
$2813
$65.63
$62.50
$209.61

Voided: 4

02830045362102309
02830045363092453
02830045363161411
02830045364131152
02830045367114226
02830045367132213
02830045368121500
02830045369142123
02830045369154736
02830045369161131
028300453701 21709
03830045370131601
02830045371122830
02830045374112343
02830045374155404
02830045375114301
02830045376151136
02830045377083238
02830045377104610

Voided: 0

02800045353134837
028000453561 14335
02800045364090806
02800045370155714
02800145350130452
028001 45357080920
02800145370133420
02810045363094459
028100453691 23355
02820045357115%24
02820045276093424
02825045353151526
02825045361153057
02825045364081107
02825045368124727
02825045377113613
02830045354104653
02830045363092453
02830045364113403
02830045370124444

$50.00
$118.75
0.00
$73.44
$1.681.25
$10.00
0.00
$141.25
$250.00
$281.25
0.00
$906.25
$161.25
$10.00
000
$2,08738
$10.00
$162.50
$250.00

$75.00
$7.50
$167 50
$1563
$15.63
$4.69
3123
$55.75
$59.38
$493.63
$53.12
$1.25
$237.81
$6.25
$4.33
$5.63
$74.39
$11.88
$28.13
$20394

R75 Date: 03/29/2024

117



»
ﬁ Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

¢ Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

ORIGINAL

RTS.FIN.OO9
Transacthion Year: 024
Orffice: 028 - CALDWELL

County: 28 - CALDWELL

Total item Price: $15.955.00

02800045350083437
02800045350113755
028000453501 34954
02800045353083655
02800045353095519
02800045353113901
02800045353134837
02800045354102818
02800045355081337
02800045355091711
02800045356090525
02800045356150457
02800045357103221
02800045357154139
02800045360152859
02800045364082000
QXB04045364115158
02800045367091429
02800045367145701
02800045368090348
02800045368095100
02800045368145302
02800045369104019
02800045369150306
02800045370500509
02800045371100642
02800045371133932
02800045371152651
02800045374112010
02800045374151035
02800045375084237
02800045375092038
02800045375104547
02800145350130452
02800145354104547
02800145355094018
02800145355100028
02800145356143055
02800145357083611
02800145357104752
028001 45360085622
02800145361091433
02800145362091852
02800145362144241
02800145363081057
02800145364090757
02800145364130731
02800145367150140
02800145368082953
02800145368132953
02800145369133509
0280014537010091%
02800145370110725
02800145370133813
02800145374105010
02800145374140305
02800145375103652
02800145375140338
02800145376154842
02800145377085107
02800145377131758

Run Date: 04/01/2024
Run Time: 7:36:41 AM

VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

Transaction Month:

$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
(320,00}
$20.00
$20.00
$15.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$15.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00

eictintian i sekiditiils Report

MONTHLY FUNDS REPORT

Far: March 2024

March

Account ltem Code:

REGISTRATION EMISSIONS FEE, SALES TAX FEE, SALES TAX EMISSIONS FEE,

SALES TAX EMISSION FEE 1%, SALES TAX PENALTY FEE. TERP FEE. TERP TITLE
FEE. TEXAS MOBILITY FUND FEE. YOUNG FARMER PROGRAM

Account tem Code Description: TERP TITLE FEE

02800045350103142
02800045350114451
02800045350140216
02800045353090320
02800045353102122
02800045353120725
02800045353140924
02800045354104403
02800045355081854
02B800045355122010
02800045356114935
02800045356152444
02800045357110115
02800045360092705
02800045361092917
02800045364090806
02800045364130101
02800045367092639
02800045367152820
02800045368090817
02800045368101142
02800045368152039
02800045369104751
02800045369152744
02800045370113538
02800045371103202
02800045371135459
02800045374100854
02800045374122000
02800045374153055
02800045375090618
028000453 75092700
02800045375120909
02800145350142542
02800145354105332
02800145355094507
02800145355133408
02800145357080920
02800145357084243
02800145357133345
02800145360105008
02800145361092946
02800145362130919
02800145362150120
02800145363093640
02800145364103442
02800145364141545
02800145365080952
02800145368100158
02800145368135047
02800145369134406
02800145370102520
02800145370131346
02800145371093132
02800145374110514
02800145374140939
0280014537513132%
02800145375145632
02800145377083313
02800145377092826
02800145377132719

Items sold: 808
$20.00 02800045350112719
$20.00 02800045350114814
$20.00 02800045350160948
$20.00 02800045353091922
$20.00 02800045353104048
$20.00 02800045353125351
$20.00 02800045353155938
$20.00 02800045354105244
$20.00 02800045355082331
$20.00 02800045355130814
$20.00 02800045356115825
$20.00 02800045356153717
$20.00 02800045357111709
$20.00 02800045360094539
$20.00 02800045361133830
$15.00 02800045364100237
$20.00 02800045364152148
$20.00 02800045367110246
$20.00 028000453680584210
$20.00 02800045368091308
$20.00 02800045368103236
$20.00 02800045369084801
$20.00 02800045369112139
$20.00 02800045369160305
$20.00 02800045370121832
$20.00 02800045371110635
$20.00 02800045371140435
$20.00 02800045374103149
$20.00 02800045374123155
$20.00 02800045374155514
$20.00 02800045375091128
$20.00 02800045375093115
$20.00 02800045375133849
$20.00 02800145353131627
$15.00 02800145355080427
$20.00 02800145355095021
$20.00 02800145355142417
$20.00 02800145357081638
$20.00 02800145357095914
$20.00 02800145357135432
$20.00 02800145360141837
$15.00 02800145361093457
$15.00 02800145362135438
$20.00 02800145362151716
$20.00 02800145363154351
$20.00 02800145364104032
$20.00 02800145364152813
$20.00 02800145368081550
$20.00 02800145368103905
$20.00 02800145369080628
$20.00 02800145369160410
$20.00 02800145370105906
$20,00 02800145370132445
$20.00 02800145374095540
$20.00 02800145374132348
$15.00 02800145374141444
$20.00 0280014537513193%
$20.00 02800145376133423
$20.00 02800145377083701
$20.00 02800145377093136
$20.00 02800145377133059
Page6of 9

$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$15.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
12000
$15.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$15.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$15.00
$15.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
§20,00

Voided: 5

02800045350113248
02800045350130220
02800045353082213
02800045353094653
02800045353105438
02800045353130547
02800045354101933
02800045354111132
02800045355082802
02800045355153901
02800045356125331
02800045357092242
02800045357151210
02800045360133851
02800045361153330
02800045364114639
02800045367085032
02800045367120657
02300045368085611
02800045368091951
02800045368111251
02800045369092543
02800045369132824
02800045370095205
02800045370155714
02800045271131106
02800045371141700
02800045374105955
028000453741 34643
02800045375082608
028000453750%1552
02800045375093935
02800145350081812
02800145353133847
02800145355081327
02800145355095701
02800145356103133
02800145357082956
02800145357102110
02800145360083817
02800145360150250
02800145362083727
02800145362140215
02800145363080509
02800145363155007
02800145364104725
02800145367110608
02800145368082315
02804145368131009
02800145369081212
02800145370100343
02800145370110254
02800145370133420
02800145374103833
02800145374134616
02800145375091637
02800145375132808
02800145376133733
02800145377084045
02800145377130926
02800145377133431

$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
320,00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$15.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$15.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$15.00
320,00
$15.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
32000

RTS Date: 03/29/2024

118



»
W Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

¢ Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

JRIGINAL

RT5.FIN.009
Transachion Year: 2024
Dfhce: 028 - CALDWELL

County: 28 - CALDWELL

Total Item Price: $15,955.00

02800145377133737
02810045355250002
02810045355250006
02810045355250010
02810045355250014
02810045355250018
02810045355250022
02810045355250026
02810045355250030
02810045355250034
02810045355250038
02810043356085125
02810045356135059
02810045356145446
02810045356150754
02810045356152851
02810045357114421
02810045357152607
02810045361103241
02810045361134816
42810045361141124
02810045362091611
02810045362143418
02810045362250001
02810045362250005
02810045362250009
02810045362250013
02810045362250017
02810045363143844
02810045367114316
02810045367141311
02810045367160040
02810045370130737
02810045370250001

02810045370250005
02810045370250009
02810045370250013
02B10045370250017
02810045370250021

02810045370250025
02810045374113122
02810045376153430
02810045377135006
02820045350113707
02820045350141542
02820045353091924
02820045353150717
02820045353161909
02820045354112811

02820045355091952
02820045355100623
0282004535515225%
02820045356141904
02820045357082154
02820045357115924
02820045357141130
02820045360132717
02820045361114242
02820045362101013
02820045362134308
02820045364112238

Run Date: 04/01/2024
Run Time: 7:36:41 AM

J/TR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157400

Transaction Maonth:

$20.00
$15.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$15.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
520.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$15.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$2000
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00

A T

MONTHLY FUNDS REPORT

For: March 2024

March

Account ltem Code:

REGISTRATION EMISSIONS FEE, SALES TAX FEE, SALES TAX EMISSIONS FEE,

SALES TAX EMISSION FEE 1%, SALES TAX PENALTY FEE, TERP FEE, TERP TITLE
FEE, TEXAS MOBILITY FUND FEE, YOUNG FARMER PROGRAM

Account ttem Code Description: TERP TITLE FEE

02810045354153801
02810045355250003
02810045355250007
02810045355250011
02810045355250015
02810045355250019
02810045355250023
02810045355250027
02810045355250031
02810045355250035
02810045356084342
02810045356085622
02810045356135836
02810045356145710
02810045356151353
02810045356153339
02B10045357122416
02810045357155448
02810045361103935
02810045361135045
02810045361143504
02810045362100447
02810045362144336
02810045362250002
02810045362250006
02810045362250010
02810045362250014
02810045362250018
02810045363144734
02810045367125921
02810045367142435
02810045369123155
028100453701 34750
02810045370250002
02810045370250006
02810045370250010
02810045370250014
02810045370250018
02810045370250022
02810045374110434
02810045374145130
02810045377094047
02820045350100415
02820045350132613
02820045359154440
02820045353093812
02820045353154421
02820045354095531
02520045354113914
028200453550931 32
02820045355115410
02820045356091456
02820045356144457
02820045357102108
02820045357132724
02820045357142204
02820045361112644
02820045361155210
02820045362102409
02820045362141529
02820045364112611

Items sold: 808
$20.00 02810045355250000
$20.00 02810045355250004
$20.00 02810045355250008
$20.00 02810045355250012
$15.00 02810045355250016
$20.00 02810045355250020
$20.00 02810045355250024
$15.00 02810045355250028
$20.00 02810045355250032
$20.00 02810045355250036
$15.00 02810045356084606
$20.00 02810045356085821
$20.00 02810045356145029
$20.00 02810045356145929
$20.00 02810045356151817
$20.00 02810045357100134
$20.00 02810045357123156
$20.00 02810045360121631
$20.00 02810045361133242
$20.00 02810045361135231
$20.00 02810045361145101
$20.00 02810045362100657
$20.00 02810045362152534
$20.00 07810045362250003
$20.00 02810045362250007
$20.00 02810045362250011
$20.00 02810045362250015
$20.00 02810045363094459
$20.00 02810045364132949
$20.00 02810045367133705
$20.00 02810045367150143
$20.00 02810045369141927
$20.00 02810045370140815
$20.00 02810045370250003
$20.00 02810045370250007
$20.00 02810045370250011
$20.00 02810045370250015
$20.00 02810045370250019
$15.00 02810045370250023
$20.00 02810045374111210
$20.00 02810045374145853
$20.00 02810045377104709
$20.00 02820045350103302
$20.00 02820045350134501
$20.00 02820045350160818
$20.00 02820045353095759
$20.00 02820045353155820
$20.00 02820045354103048
($20.00) 02820045354114244
$15.00 02820045355094807
$20.00 02820045355133334
$20.00 02820045356095155
$20.00 02820045356153026
$20.00 02820045357113013
$20.00 02820045357134245
$20.00 02820045357142918
$20.00 02820045361113438
$20.00 02820045362083938
$15.00 02820045362104019
$20.00 02820045364101907
$20.00 02820045364113641
Page 7ol d

$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
320.00
§20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$15.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$15.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$15.00
$15.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
§20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00

Voided: 5

02810045355250001
02810045355250005
02810045355250009
02810045355250013
02810045355250017
02810045355250021
02810045355250025
02810045355250029
02810045355250033
02810045355250037
02810045356084836
02810045356132114
02810045356145248
02810045356150558
02810045356152459
02810045357100750
02810045357144132
02810045360152655
02810045361134459
02810045361135431
02810045361155542
02810045362134127
02810045362250000
02810045362250004
028100453562250008
02810045362250012
02810045362250016
02810045363095555
028100453641 40808
02810045367135914
02810045367152448
02810045363154741
028100453 70250000
02810045370250004
02810045370250008
02810045370250012
02810045370250016
02810045370250020
02810045370250024
02810045374111652
02810045374150530
02810045377134158
02820045350111249
028200453501 40106
02820045353090416
02820045353144747
02820045353160119
02820045354103959
02820045354153849
02820045355095139
02820045355140643
02820045356114249
02820045356155121
02820045357114505
02820045357134616
02820045357161739
02820045361113959
02820045362100545
02820045362104503
D2820045364105722
02820045364115714

$20.00
$20.00
$15.00
$20.00
$15.00
$20.00
$20.00
$15.00
$20.00
320,00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$15.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00

RTS Dater 03/29/2024

119



»

JRIGINAL

ﬁ Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

=i Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.FIN.0OO9
Transaction Year: 4
Offce 028 - CALDWELL

County: 28 - CALIWELL

Total item Price: $15,955.00

02820045364150626
028200453168152637
02820045370101526
02820045370131416
02820045370150634
02820045371140830
02820045371144526
02820045374090022
02820045374134700
02820045375092820
02820045375134309
02820045376092754
02820045376111554
02820045377092607
02825045350091048
02825045350143838
02825045353093050
02825045353125812
02825045353151526
02825045354124402
02825045355121219
02825045356084522
02825045356145322
02825045356150800
02825045360115027
02825045361120152
02825045361150710
02825045362111904
02825045363083100
02825045363141838
02825045364081107
02825045364112209
02825045364153045
02825045367110942
02825045367151541

02825045368144235
02825045369112431

02825045369153319
02825045369154903
02825045369160122
02825045369161312
02825045371102111

02825045371141550
02825045371144827
02825045374105643
02825045375084639
02825045375095154
02825045375101503
02825045375124449
02825045376130348
02825045376153539
02825045377120622
02830045350151008
02830045353105418
02830045353152902
D2830045354114623
03830045354142450
02830045355122006
02830045356102917
02830045356161655
02830045357125617

Run Date: 04/01/2024
Run Time: 7:16:41 AM

VTR-500-ATS (REV 10/2016)} DHT 157480

Transaclan Month:

$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
($20.00)
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.04
$20.00
$2000
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
520.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00

MONTHLY FUNDS REPORT

vl Report

March

For: March 2024

Account ltem Code:

REGISTRATION EMISSIONS FEE, SALES TAX FEE. SALES TAX EMISSIONS FEE,

SALES TAX EMISSION FEE 1%, SALES TAX PENALTY FEE. TERP FEE. TERP TITLE
FEE, TEXAS MOBILUITY FUND FEE, YOUNG FARMER PROGRAM

Account item Code Description: TERP TITLE FEE

02820045364150844
02820045369090115
02820045370105948
02820045370132550
02820045371102612
02820045371143029
02810045371144916
02820045374104507
02820045374140048
02820045375102336
02820045375143218
02820045376093424
02820045376144233
02820045377095744
02825045350110532
02825045350150249
02825045353094914
02825045353143926
028250453531546853
02825045354142323
02825045355152641
02825045356092551
02825045356145625
02825045356151312
02825045360150555
02825045361141217
02825045361152428
028250453621411 20
02825045363084746
02825045363144046
02825045364093452
02825045364124139
02825045367080344
02825045367112832
028250452680923101
02825045369030903
028250453691 20207
028250453659153719
02825045369155324
02825045369160435
02825045370123236
02825045371110725
02825045371142339
02825045371153640
02825045374110244
02825045375092403
02825045375095329
02825045375102055
02825045375160055
02825045376140856
03825045376160647
02825045377134347
02830045350154055
02830045353115612
02830045354104653
02830045354120042
02830045354144717
02830045355143433
02830045356150447
02830045357103005
02830045357130102

Mems sold: 808
$20.00 02820045364151251
$20.00 02820045369092255
§20.00 02820045370113030
$20.00 02820045370141818
$20.00 02820045371111537
$20.00 02820045371143350
$20.00 02820045371145417
$20.00 02820045374110236
$20.00 02820045374151105
$20.00 02820045375111608
$20.00 02820045376085746
$20.00 02820045376094744
$20.00 02820045376145257
$20.00 02820045377103715
$20.00 02825045250112551
$20.00 02825045350154645%
$20.00 02825045353122315
$20.00 02825045353145048
$20.00 02825045354090530
$20.00 02825045354145707
$20.00 02825045355153524
$20.00 02825045356122635
$20.00 02825045356150113
$20.00 {12825045356151611
$20.00 02825045360151550
$20.00 02825045361143531
$20.00 D2825045361153057
$20.00 02825045362142645
$20.00 02825045363114714
$20.00 02825045363151546
$20.00 02825045364101638
$20.00 02825045364125549
$20.00 02825045367085113
$20.00 02825045367114133
$20,00 02825045368123552
$20.00 02825045369092654
$20.00 02825045369142954
$20.00 02825045369154024
$20.00 02825045369155610
$20.00 02825045369160742
$20.00 02825045370145933
$20.00 02825045371112132
$20.00 02825045371142803
$20.00 02825045371154059
$20.00 02825045374113028
$20.00 02825045375093628
$20.00 028250453 75095632
$20.00 02825045375103646
$2000 02825045376090212
$20.00 02825045376141725
$20.00 02825045377102301
$20.00 02830045350405147
$20.00 02830045350162459
$20.00 02830045353124518
$20.00 02830045354111619
$20.00 02830045354121913
$20.00 02830045354150317
$20.00 02830045355152559
$20.00 02830045356155611
$20.00 02830045357124400
$2000 02830045357134951
PageBof9

$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
($20.00)
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$15.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
($20.00)
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$15.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$15.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$15.00
$20.00
$20.00

Voided: 5

02820045368115358
02820045369152138
02820045370115818
02820045370145609
02820045371112017
02820045371144012
02820045371160852
02820045374132409
02820045374152302
02820045375132142
028200453760901 28
02820045376104528
02820045377091219
0282004537713410
02825045350131353
02825045353091504
02825045353122529
02825045353150625
02825045354094559
02825045354150738
02825045356062116
02825045356145054
02825045356150437
02825045356152119
42825045361111246
02825045361145248
02825045361161905
02825045362144050
02825045363130208
02825045363152324
02825045364104821
02825045364151753
02825045367110006
02825045367122321
02825045368124727
02825045369094220
02825045369144542
02825045369154430
028250453691 55855
02825045369161004
02825045370155833
02825045371112346
02825045371143816
02825045374092621
02825045374114840
02825045375093832
02825045375095847
02825045375111344
02825045376105357
02825045376152326
02825045377113613
02830045350112529
02830045353100322
02830045353130257
02830045354113140
02830045354130243
02830045354152823
02830045355162152
02830045356160811
02830045357125111
02830045357152955

$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$15.00
520,00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$210.00
$20.00
$20.00
12000
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20,00
$20.00

RTS Date: 03/29/2024

120



»
v
{( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

¢ Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

ORIGINAL

RTS.FIN.OO9

Transaction Year: 0

Ciffice:

028 - CALDWELL

County: 8 - CALDWEL]

Total item Price: $15.955.00

02830045357162727
02830045361142757
(2830045362101311
02830045363090330
02830045363155905
02830045364130039
02830045367101614
02830045367130815
02830045368120422
02830045369125609
02830045369154202
02830045369160613
02830045370102830
02830045370124444
02830045370153546
02830045374092122
02830045374143832
02830045375105623
02830045375155820
02830045376155726
02830045377095058
02830045377115043

County: 28 - CALDWELL
Total Item Price: $160.00

02800045354132605
02800145360132634
02809945350250013
02809945377250007
02810045363140345
02825045356143106
02825045367163009
02825045375152247
(42830045371105017

Run Date. 04/01/2024
Run Time: 73641 AM

/TR-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

Transaclan Month

$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$15.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$15.00
$20.00
$20.00

$5.00
$5.00
$5.00
$5.00
$5.00
$5.00
$5.00)
$5.00
$5.00

et GRGRS G SRl R Pt

MONTHLY FUNDS REPORT

For: March 2024

March

Actount ltem Code

REGISTRATION EMISSIONS FEE, SALES TAX FEE, SALES TAX EMISSIONS FEE.

SALES TAX EMISSION FEE 1%, SALES TAX PENALTY FEE, TERP FEE. TERP TITLE
FEE, TEXAS MOBILITY FUND FEE, YOUNG FARMER PROGRAM

Account item Code Description: TERP TITLE FEE

02830045360153422
02830045361143218
02830045362102309
02830045363092453
02830045363161411
02830045364131152
02830045367114226
02830045367132213
02830045368121500
(R2830045369142123
02820045369154726
02830045369161131
02830045370120306
02830045370130123
02830045370162034
02830045374093512
02830045374150043
02830045375112728
02830045376094806
02830045376162001
02830045377101923
02830045377125621

Items sold: 808

$20.00 02830045361104347
$20.00 02830045361144400
$20.00 02830045362104620
$20.00 02830045363122919
$20.00 02830045364111946
$20.00 02830045364153512
$20.00 02830045367115224
$20.00 0283004536808225%
$20.00 02830045368131244
$20.00 02830045369153132
$20.00 02830045369155640
$20.00 02830045369161711
$20.00 02830045370121709
$20.00 02830045370131601
$20.00 02830045371122830
$20.00 02830045374112343
$20.00 02830045374152825
$20,00 02830045375114301
$20.00 02830045376151136
$20.00 02830045377083238
$20.00 02830045377104610
$20.00

Account item Code Description: YOUNG FARMER PROGRAM

02800045370150929
02800145360150250
02809945353250005
02809945378250020
02810045364154900
02825045363142907
02825045367163145
02830045353160417
02830045371123353

Htems sold: 32
$5.00 02800045374140546
$5.00 02800145369114315
$5.00 02809945368250013
$5.00 02810045356131345
$5.00 02820045361114804
$5.00 02825045363154418
$5.00 02825045371145722
$5.00 02830045363113308
$5.00
Page Bal 3

$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00

$5.00
$5.00
$5.00
$5.00
$5.00
$5.00
$5.00
$5.00

Volded: 5

02830045361130623
02830045361145343
02830045362110626
02830045363152207
02830045364113403
02830045367090400
02830045367122335
02830045368104336
02830045368143236
02830045369153726
02830045369160224
02830045370101257
02830045370122624
02830045370143753
02820045371125719
02830045374113820
02830045375092816
02830045375115354
02830045376153440
02830045377093621
02830045377113741

Voided: |

02800145353084451
02800145369151003
02809945368250029
02810045361151724
02625045353110352
02825045367162545
02825045374111139
0283004536908465%

$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
£20.00
$20.00
520.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
320,00
$20.00
$15.00
$20.00

$5.00
$5.00
$5.00
$5.00
$5.00
$5.00
$5.00
$5.00

RTS Date: 03/29/2024

121



AGENDA ITEM NO. F.8

Caldwell County Agenda Item

AGENDA DATE: April 9, 2024
Type of Agenda Item: Information Only
Subject: To accept Disclosure Report/Financial Accounts February

2024 regarding Hot Check, Escrow, Discretionary Fund, Asset
Forfeiture, Asset Forfeited, and DA LEOSE Accounts.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Hayden/Danie Teltow
Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 2

122



Fred H. Weber

Criminal District Attorney
Caldwell County Justice Center
1703 S. Colorado Street, Box #5
Lockhart, Texas 78644
(512)398-1811 FAX (512)398-1814

March 25, 2024

Caldwell County Treasurer
110 S. Main, Rm. 103
Lockhart, TX 78644

RE: Disclosure Report / Financial Accounts
February 2024

To Whom It May Concern:

Enclosed please find copies of the reconciliation sheets regarding the Hot Check. Escrow
Account, the Discretionary Fund Account, the Asset Forfeiture Account, the Asset Forfeited
Account and the DA LEOSE Account for the above captioned period.

Thank you for your cooperation.
Sincerely,

B e "
e — -

Fred Weber
Criminal District Attorney

RECEIVED
FW/mh

Enclosures (with affidavit) MAR 25 2024

CALDWELL COUNTY TREASURER

123



AFFIDAVIT
THE STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF CALDWELL §

BEFOR ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared
FRED WEBER, District Attorney of Caldwell County, Texas, known to me to be a
credible person, and the person whose signature appears below, and after being by
me duly sworn oath, deposes and states as follows, to-wit:

“I, FRED WEBER, Criminal District Attorney, Caldwell County, Texas, have read the
attached reconciliation sheets regarding the Hot Check, Escrow Account, the
Discretionary Fund Account, the Asset Forfeiture Account, the Asset Forfeited
Account, and the DA LEOSE Account for February, 2024, I have personal

knowledge of the facts stated therein and I state that such facts are true and correct.
I furthermore swear that the facts contained in the affidavit are true and correct.”

1
SIGNED this the éifj'aay of MM&&L , 2024,

<;f"\:§\

& ", MICHELE fOWARD .
i _ Notary Public Stzte of Texas FRED WEBER
‘ ' Comm. Expires (12-17-2026 Afﬁant

Notary 1D #1170031-3

Wmﬁ%m@

Notary Public, State of Texas

124



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:

Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.9

Caldwell County Agenda Item
April 9, 2024
Departmental Report
To accept the March 2024 Indigent Burial Report.
$0.00
Judge Haden/Ezzy Chan
Attached

1

125



Month:

Date City
FY 2024 Budget

10.31.23
12.05:23
01.03.24
03.05.24

Caldwell County Indigent Burial Report
Monthly Financial Report

March 2024

Amount

Deceased Fiscal Budget Paid
$21,000

M.Morris $900.00

R. Neal $900.00
E. Brown $900.00
H. Lynch $900.00

Budget
Remaining

$10,600.00
$9,700.00
$8,800.00
$7,900.00

egends FH
Legends FH 03.12.24

01.03.24

M.A. Powell ' $816.00

M.McNulty $795.00
YTD $5,211.00 $15,789.00

Report Submitted by: Judge Haden
04.01.24

126



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:

Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.10

Caldwell County Agenda Item
April 9, 2024
Bond
To approve blanket bond for County Clerk deputies.
$196.00
Judge Haden/Danie Teltow
Attached

1

127



Transaction Repoit & Involce
c”A Principal information: 10:
CALDWELL COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE

PO Box 957289
St Louis, MO 63195-7289 LOCKHART, TX 78644

Agency Code: 42-00488

Iltlll?(ER OHLEgglJRF 1INSURANCE
LOCKHART TX 7864%-2767

YOU CAN PAY ONLINE BY VISITING ONLINEPAY.CNASURETY.COM

Transaction Description: RENEHAL Transaclion Effective Date: 01/02/2024
|Bona/Poticy #: FILE LOCATION: SI0UX FALLS
Writen By.  vesTean susetY cowpany PHOME : 800-331-6453
Description: P E POSITION SCHEDRLE (8)
Obligea: OBLICEE ADDRESS UMKMOWN ;
PREMIUN $280.00 9 30.004%
Effective Data: ”n-02-2024
n Date: 1-92-2026
Gumrent Penalty $20,900.00
Renewal Method: Gross Premium Charge: 0280.00
Commizsion Amount: 954,00
HNet Amount Due: $196.00 s
e _-i: —— —
Agent You may remires stul) bplow W uss & & billg/ oedi invone
CNA Surety
INVOICE
cos | monomoiicve EFFECTIVE DATE ANNIVERSARY DATE | PROCESS DATE PENALTY
ggnzl I 0)-02-24 ! 01-02-26 10-02-23 I $80.000.00
PRINCIPAL CALDWELL
LOCKHART, TX 7B&GG
RISK STATE LL.S WESTERN SURETY COMPANY SF
DESGRIPTION PE PDSITION SCHEDULE {8)
AGENGY CODE
42-00488 AMOUNT DUE $280.00
Yout agent i,

RUCKER~-OHLENDORF INSURANCE
115 5 MAIN ST
LUCKHART TX 78644-2767

-

0003001 042004580000Q02022024 0060300382633030C 0000000390009

128



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.11

Caldwell County Agenda Item
April 9, 2024
Donation

To accept a donation for use of the courthouse from
Spontaneous Productions.

$500.00
Judge Haden/Danie Teltow
Attached

5

129



CALDWELL COUNTY
EVENT APPLICATION FOR COURTHOUSE LAWN USE

The following rules must be adhered to by the organization using the
Courthouse facilities and lawn.

1.

10.

11.

12.

Tarps or any other covers are not to be placed directly on the lawn by vendors,
nor can they be staked directly into the lawn, they can be weighed down if
necessary.

Items such as confetti, pop rocks, silly string, pellet guns, etc., or any other
items that would leave a residue on the lawn, cannot be sold or given away at
the festivities.

The event sponsor will be responsible for picking up and disposing of all trash
accumulated during the event on and around the Courthouse grounds.
Caldwell County will supply one (1) trash bag per receptacle around the
Courthouse. You will be responsible for supplying the rest.

. No motorized vehicles can be driven on the lawn with the exception of

motorized chairs used by handicapped persons.

No paint of any kind can be used on the lawn.

The organization holding the event is responsible for leaving the grounds the
way they found them — clean and unharmed.

A member in charge of the vendors and/or the sponsoring organization must be
present during set-up times to ensure compliance with these rules.

Each organization will be held responsible for any damages incurred to the
grounds and/or Courthouse during the event.

A copy of the Vendor application from City of Lockhart must be submitted to
the County Judge along with this application showing what restrictions will be
in force during the festivities. (if applicable)

Submit 2 copies of this application to the County Judge at least eight (8) weeks
prior to a major event (i.e. Cinco de Mayo or Hot Rod and Hatters) or two (2)
weeks prior to smaller events (i.e. Veterans Day event or National Day of
Prayer.)

Any variance to these rules must be approved by the County Judge.

Responsible Partyi Christina Cooper Date: Feb 26,2024

e 3 __,__.d---""’_
Judge’s Signature: /’M Date: 2>\a/24

Ed F Ll

Page1lof5

130



CALDWELL COUNTY

EVENT APPLICATION FOR COURTHOUSE LAWN USE

THE APPROVAL PROCESS MAY TAKE UP TO 7 BUSINESS DAYS. FAILURE TO FILE THE
APPLICATION WITH THE COUNTY JUDGE IN SUFFICIENT TIME MAY RESULT IN DENIAL

FOR A PERMIT FOR THIS ACTIVITY.

EVENT / ACTIVITY

NAME OF MAIN EVENT: Stark Law Firm Commercial

3/20/24 3/20/24
DATE OFEVENT-FROM __/ [/ TO__/ /[

TIME OF EVENT-: Film from 8AM-12PM wrap from 11:30pm-12pm

TYPE OF ACTIVITIES (you may use a separate sheet of paper to describe daily events)

Please to last page for description

Set up Date/Time: S00AM

Break down Date/Time: 11:30AM wrapping out of courthouse; tail lights 12pm

EVENT SPONSOR (Name of group, organization, or individual sponsoring this activity)

NAME: Spontancous Productions- Matt Reznick (Producer)

PHYSICAL ADDRESS  2'878 Nixo~, Beverly Hills MT ggors™

MAILING ADDRESS (f different)

TELEPHONE NUMBER: ( ) _734-536-3659

Page 2 of 5

131



CALDWELL COUNTY
EVENT APPLICATION FOR COURTHOUSE LAWN USE

APPLICANT (PERSON IN CHARGE OF THE EVENT / ACTIVITY / LAWN USE AND CARE)

NAME Christina Cooper- Location Manager

PHYSICAL ADDRESS 422 W Riverside Dr Apt 440, Austin TX 78704

MAILING ADDRESS (f different)

EMAIL: christinalaurencooper@gmail.com

TEL./CELL NUMBER 214-763-1727

DL#1D Card# 23212808- TX DL

LOCATION OF ACTIVITY

Please indicate which side of Courthouse you will be utilizing

W. San Antonio Street Closure Required:

N ____North (W. San Antonio St.)
___ East (S. Commerce St.)
_ West (S. Main St.)

S. Main St W E S. Commerce __ South (W. Market St.)

S

W. Market

Will any street closures be required? YES X NO
If so, which street(s) List or check above

If yes, has City of Lockhart been notified? _X YES NO

Dates and time that streets will be closed

Page3of 5

132



CALDWELL COUNTY
EVENT APPLICATION FOR COURTHOUSE LAWN USE

CITY OF LOCKHART

HAVE YOU OBTAINED A PERMIT FROM CITY OF LOCKHART _YES YES NO
IF NO, WHY

IS THE ACTIVITY OPEN TO THE PUBLIC? YES _NONO

IF NOT, WHO WILL MONITOR ADMITTANCE IWILL BE IN CHARGE OF REGULATING THE FUBLIC
ESTIMATED NUMBER OF PEOPLE TO ATTEND 30 on set @ the court house, less people interior courthouge

I, the undersigned applicant, hereby affirm that I am the person who is responsible for this
activity. I understand that any false or misleading statement in this application is grounds
for denial of a permit, or if one has already been issued, grounds for its’ revocation. I also
understand that I am responsible for compliance with all applicable laws and any other
requirements set forth for the issuance of this permit.

(M :f]-’l"“"l:’?f' 3 3/18/24
Kl
Applicant’s Signature Date

Page 4 of 5

133



CALDWELL COUNTY
EVENT APPLICATION FOR COURTHOUSE LAWN USE

NAME OF EVENT / ACTIVITY: __ Storle Lo Firrn - Hiwing Cornmercisd

_\/Approved

Denied

Reason Denied:

M 3fa /24

Judge’s Signature Date

Page 5 of 5

134



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.12

Caldwell County Agenda Item

April 9, 2024

Departmental Report

To accept Caldwell County Constable PCT. 2 March 2024

Report.
$0.00

Commissioner Horne/Richard Sanders

Attached

1

135



Constable Tom Will

Caldwell County Precinct #2
515 E. Fannin Street, Luling, Texas 78648
(512) 995-0272
tom.will@co.caldwell.tx.us

To: Judge Haden
From: Tom Will
Re: March Monthly Report

Sir, here is the monthly report for March.

There was a total of 95 citizen contacts for the month of March. As you can see,
we are becoming more active in the area and attempting to be more active in the
community.

There were 44 traffic stops with 41 citations written and 14 warnings given.

There were 14 civil citations given to this office for the month with 13 being
served and 3 on hold. The holds are for scheduling 2 writs of possession and 1

hold is for permission to return the citation due to the defendant being deceased.

We had 10 agency assist in the area helping local agencies when needed.

We assisted the public 26 times with various needs and information as needed.
We assisted the court 4 times for a total of 11 court hours.

We had one motorist assist, when a citizen had a problem and blocked a lane.

We were called out for 1 civil standby, so a subject could get her vehicle and
belongings from an ex-boyfriend.

Overall, we had a more active month, and we are attempting to be even more
active as the summer month arrive.

Respectfully submitted.
Tom Will-Constable Pct.2

136



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.13

Caldwell County Agenda Item

April 9, 2024

Departmental Report

To accept Election Contract Services Contract for the May 4,

2024, Uniform Election.
$0.00

Judge Haden/Devante Coe
Attached

23

137



JOINT ELECTION SERVICES CONTRACT
BETWEEN
CALDWELL COUNTY
ON BEHALF OF THE CALDWELL COUNTY ELECTIONS ADMINISTRATOR
AND
PARTICIPATING ENTITIES

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 41.001(d), Texas Election Code, a county elections administrator
shall enter into a contract to furnish election services for a uniform election date when requested by a
political subdivision;

WHEREAS, for non-uniform election dates, pursuant to Section 31.092(a), Texas Election Code, the
county election administrator may enter into a contract with the governing body of a political
subdivision situated wholly or partly in the county served by the county elections administrator in any
one or more elections ordered by an authority of the political subdivision;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 31.094, Texas Election Code, an election services contract may
provide for the county election administrator to perform or supervise performance of any or all of the
corresponding duties and functions the elections administrator performs in connection with a
countywide election ordered by a county authority, other than the exceptions enumerated in Section
31.096, Texas Election Code.

WHEREAS, the Caldwell County, Texas (the “County”) is served by the Caldwell County Elections
Administrator (the “Administrator”);

WHEREAS, the undersigned political subdivisions (individually or collectively referred to as the
“Participating Entities”) that conduct elections are situated wholly or partly within the political
boundaries of the County.

WHEREAS, for the May 4, 2024 uniform election date and associated subsequent elections, some
or all of the Participating Entities request the County, on behalf of the Administrator, to contract for
the performance of election services; and

WHEREAS, to promote uniform and consistent elections held within the County, to assist in the
reduction of fraud, protection of the secrecy of the ballot, promotion of voter access, and to ensure all
legally cast ballots are counted, the County and undersigned Participating Entities intend to enter
into a joint election services contract.

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements set forth
herein, the County and undersigned Participating Entities do hereby agree as follows:

ARTICLE I
DEFINITIONS

Section 1.01. “Contracted Election” means the _ _ May 4, 2024_ uniform election, as
generally described in Section 41.001(a), Texas Election Code, and accompanying early
voting period, and, if applicable, any post-election services including any associated
runoff elections, recounts, election contests, elections to resolve a tie, and any early
voting periods associated with post-election services.

Section 1.02. “Election Officer” means an election judge, alternate election judge, early voting clerk,
presiding judge of an early voting ballot board, alternate presiding judge of an early
voting ballot board, member of an early voting ballot board, chair of a signature

Joint Election Services Contract Page 1 of 156
(Ver. 02-2023)

138



Section 1.03.

Section 2.01.

Section 2. 02.

Section 2.03.

Section 2.04.

Section 2.05.

Section 2.06.

Section 2.07.

Section 2.08.

Section 2.09.

verification committee, vice chair of a signature verification committee, member of a
signature verification committee, presiding judge of a central counting station,
alternate presiding judge of a central counting station, central counting station
manager, central counting station clerk, tabulation supervisor, and assistant to a
tabulation supervisor.

“Election Clerk” means an election clerk, and deputy early voting clerk.

ARTICLE II
PARTICIPATING ENTITY OBLIGATIONS

RETAINED DUTIES. Any duties and obligations not expressly transferred to the
Administrator or the County under this agreement are retained by the Participating
Entities. Nothing in this contract will be construed to authorize or permit a change in
the office with whom or the place at which any document or recording related to the
Contracted Election is to be filed, a Participating Entity’s requirement to maintain
office hours, or place at which any function of the canvass of the election returns is to
be performed.

JOINT ELECTION AUTHORIZED. Participating Entities agree to conduct the Contracted
Election jointly, as authorized by Chapter 271, Texas Election Code, with any other
undersigned Participating Entities holding elections on the same day in all or part of
the same territory in Caldwell County. Participating Entities agree and acknowledge
that other Participating Entities may join this agreement subject only to County
approval.

PRECLEARANCE FOR SPECIAL ELECTIONS. If required by law, Participating Entities
will be individually responsible for obtaining appropriate preclearance from the United
States Department of Justice for any special elections.

APPOINTMENT OF EARLY VOTING CLERK. Participating Entities, through their
respective governing bodies, will appoint the Administrator to serve as the Early
Voting Clerk for the Contracted Election.

DESIGNATION OF VOTER REGISTRAR. Participating Entities, through their respective
governing bodies, will appoint the Administrator to serve as the Voter Registrar for
the Contracted Election.

APPOINTMENT OF ELECTION WORKERS. Participating Entities, through their
respective governing bodies, will appoint Election Officers and Election Clerks, as
identified in Attachment ‘C’, pursuant to Section 4.09 of this contract.

ELECTION OFFICIAL COMPENSATION APPROVAL. Participating Entities will set any
compensation for election officers at rates consistent with the election cost estimate
attached to this contract as Attachment ‘A’.

DESIGNATION OF CENTRAL COUNTING STATION. Participating Entities will designate
the Caldwell County Elections Office, 1403 Blackjack Street, Lockhart, Texas 78644,
as the Central Counting Station for the Contracted Election.

DESIGNATION OF POLLING PLACES. Participating Entities agree to designate the
Administrator’s office, 1403 Blackjack Street, Suite A, Lockhart, Texas 78644, as the
main early voting polling place for the Contracted Election. Participating Entities

Joint Election Services Contract Page 2 of 15

(Ver. 02-2023)

139



Section 2.10.

Section 2.11.

Section 2.12.

Section 2.013.

Section 2.14.

agree to designate other polling places, including early voting polling places and
temporary early voting polling places as recommended by the Administrator.

ELECTION ORDERS, NOTICES, AND LOCAL CANVASS. Participating Entities will be
responsible for the preparation, adoption, publication, and posting of all statutorily
required election orders, notices, and other documents, including bilingual materials,
evidencing action by the Participating Entities of all actions necessary to call and
administer the Contracted Election, except as otherwise provided for in this contract.
Participating Entities will conduct the local canvass.

BALLOTS. Participating Entities will be responsible for the preparation information
contained in English and Spanish ballots and sample ballots, including mail ballots,
and, as applicable, will determine the names of the candidates, names of the offices
sought, order of names on the ballot, propositions on the ballot, and the Spanish
translation of the offices and any propositions. This information will be provided to the
Administrator no less than 60 days prior to any associated election day during the
Contracted Election. The Participating Entities are responsible for proofreading and,
if necessary, notifying the Administrator of necessary corrections to proposed ballots
and sample ballots, including mail ballots, as provided by the Administrator.

USE OF COMMON BALLOT. It is agreed by the parties to this Agreement that a common
ballot will be used for joint elections. The universal serial busses ("USBs") containing
the voted ballots for an election will be delivered to the Administrator's office at 1403
Blackjack Street, Suite A, Lockhart, Texas 78644, and the USBs will remain in the
Administrator’s custody, except that the County agrees to provide Participating
Entities with the necessary documentation, if requested, for canvass of an election or
in the event the voted ballots are required for a recount or any court proceedings in
which a Participating Entity may be a party. The County agrees to maintain custody
of the USBs containing the voted ballots for the period of time prescribed by the Texas
Election Code. All USBs that are not placed in active voting equipment will remain
locked in the Caldwell County Elections Office. USBs will not be replaced without
being logged out and checked out by an Election Officer or Election Clerk at any time
during an election. An audit shall be conducted to ensure that all USBs are present
and accounted for. All replaced equipment will remain secured until after tabulation
to ensure that all checks and balances have been satisfied.

USE OF COMMON FORMS. All forms used in the conduct of the election, including but
not limited to the poll list, signature roster, ballot registers, expense accounts, and all
oaths and certificates will be used jointly by the two agencies. All forms will be
returned to the Administrator who shall keep them in his custody for the period
prescribed by the Texas Election Code. The County agrees to furnish the Participating
Entities with copies of any election documents upon the Participating Entity’s request
at no charge.

APPLICATIONS FOR MAIL BALLOTS. Participating Entities will designate the Caldwell
County Elections Office, 1403 Blackjack Street, Suite A, Lockhart, Texas 78644, to be
the early voting clerk’s mailing address to which ballot applications and ballots voted
by mail will be sent. Applications for mail ballots sent to Participating entities shall be
promptly faxed to the Administrator or emailed to caldwellec@co.caldwell.tx.us for
timely processing, with the original application forwarded to the Administrator for
appropriate record retention.

Joint Election Services Contract Page 3 of 15

(Ver. 02-2023)

140



Section 2.15.

Section 2.16.

Section 2.16.

Section 2.17.

Section 2.18.

Section 3.01.

Section 3.02.

Section 4.01.

TRANSLATION. Each Participating Entity is responsible for having its own election
orders, resolutions, notices, or official ballot wording translated into the Spanish
language if necessary.

MAPS AND ANNEXATIONS. Participating Entities will provide the Administrator with
an updated map and street index, including address numbers, of its jurisdiction in an
electronic format that is compatible with the mapping format used by the
Administrator’s office, and will provide notice to the Administrator of any new
developments, annexations, de-annexations, and any other changes to the master voter
registration list within the Participating Entities jurisdiction within the County.

RECOUNT NOTICE. Not later than 48 hours after it becomes aware that a recount is
required by law or requested by a candidate, Participating Entities will provide notice
to the Administrator that a recount must be conducted.

ELECTION TO RESOLVE A TIE. Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, in the
event an election is needed to resolve a tie vote, the affected Participating Entity and
the Administrator will agree to an election date and early voting schedule in
compliance with the Texas Election Code, with consideration given to other elections
conducted by the Administrator. The cost for implementing an election under this
section will be attributed solely to the affected Participating Entity.

PRECINCT REPORTS TO THE SOS. Participating Entities will prepare and file all
required precinct reports with the Texas Secretary of State.

ARTICLE III
COUNTY OBLIGATIONS

BACKGROUND CHECK. The County will conduct a criminal background check (in
accordance with statutory requirements) of any nominated Election Officer or Election
Clerk who is expected to or scheduled to serve. Any person that does not satisfactorily
pass the criminal background check or refuses to consent to a background check will
be ineligible to serve in this Contracted Election. Failure to obtain a criminal
background check does not release the Participating Entities’ obligation for service
rendered in good faith.

POLLING PLACES. The County will enter into lease agreements for polling places,
including temporary branch polling locations, to effect this contract. Participating
Entities agree to reimburse the County for expenses associated with any lease
agreements for polling places, pursuant to Section 6.04.

ARTICLE IV
ADMINISTRATOR DUTIES

ELECTION SUPERVISOR. The Administrator will coordinate, supervise, and conduct all
aspects of administering voting in connection with the Contracted Election in
compliance with all applicable laws.

Section 4.02. POLLING PLACES. The Administrator will arrange for election day polling places, and
the hours and location of early voting polling places, including temporary branch
polling places. The Administrator will arrange for the physical preparation of each
polling place, including tables, chairs, and voting booths.

Joint Election Services Contract Page 4 of 15

(Ver. 02-2023)

141



Section 4.03.

Section 4.04.

Section 4.05.

Section 4.06.

NOTICE OF PREVIOUS POLLING PLACE. As necessary, The Administrator will post
physical notices of a change in polling places as required by Section 43.062, Texas
Election Code. Participating Entities will be responsible for any other notice
requirements under Section 43.061, Texas Election Code.

ELECTION SUPPLIES. The Administrator shall, as necessary to conduct the Contracted
Election, procure, prepare, and distribute election supplies to Election Officers for use
at their respective polling locations during the Contracted Election.

EARLY VOTING CLERK. Pursuant to Sections 31.096 and 32.097(b), Texas Election
Code, the Administrator will serve as the Early Voting Clerk for the Contracted
Election, and will supervise and conduct the early voting by mail and by personal
appearance as follows:

(a) Appoint personnel to serve as early voting deputy clerks;

(b) Publish notice of early voting polling places, including temporary branch
polling places;

(c) Receive and process mail ballot applications on behalf of the Participating

Entities in accordance with Title 7, Texas Election Code, at the Caldwell
County Elections Office, 1403 Blackjack Street, Suite A, Lockhart, Texas
78644;

(d) Secure and maintain early voting ballots at the Caldwell County Elections
Office, 1403 Blackjack Street, Suite A, Lockhart, Texas 78644, or other location
as necessitated by County reorganization;

(e) Coordinate the Early Voting Ballot Board to meet at the Caldwell County
Elections Office, 1403 Blackjack Street, Suite A, Lockhart, Texas 78644;

® Publish electronic notice of the Signature Verification Committee meeting,
pursuant to Chapter 87.121(i)(1), Texas Election Code;

(g) Publish notice, including electronic notice, of the Early Voting Ballot Board
meeting, pursuant to Chapter 87.027, Texas Election Code;

(h) Publish notice, including electronic notice, that voting materials have been
delivered to the signature verification committee and early voting ballot board,
pursuant to Sections 87.0221, 87.0222, 87.0223, 87.023, 87.024, and 87.027(h),
Texas Election Code.

ELECTION DAY DUTIES. For each election day during the Contracted Election, not
including early voting periods, the Administrator will coordinate, supervise, and
conduct the election as follows:

(a) Make himself available from 6:00A.M. until the completion of vote counting to
render guidance, technical support, and assistance to voters, Election Officials,
Election Clerks, and Participating Entities;

(b) Prepare and conduct post-election intake of election equipment, supplies, and
records;
(c) Serve as central counting station manager and tabulation supervisor;

(d) Count votes in conjunction with the Early Voting Ballot Board and Central
Counting Station judges;

Section 4.07. ELECTION NIGHT REPORTS. The Administrator will prepare the unofficial and official
tabulation of precinct results, as follows:
(a) Periodically make a public announcement of the current state of the unofficial
tabulation, at www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/caldwell. ElectionsOffice;
Joint Election Services Contract Page 5 of 15

(Ver. 02-2023)

142



Section 4.08.

Section 4.09.

Section 4.10.

Section 4.11.

Section 4.12.

Section 4.13.

Section 4.14.

(b) Provide unofficial early voting precinct results and election day precinct results
to Participating Entities as soon as administratively possible, but not earlier
than the close of all polling places on the associated election day;

(c) Reconvene the Early Voting Ballot Board after election day as necessary to
determine the disposition of timely provisional votes and late mail ballots , and
to resolve any issues with such ballots;

(d) Promptly after final disposition of provisional votes and late mail ballots, the
Administrator will retally and update the unofficial and official tabulation of
precinct results with accepted provisional votes and resolved mail ballots, and
provide new unofficial and official tabulations to the Participating Entities.

ELIGIBILITY OF ELECTION WORKERS. The Administrator will notify all Election
Officers and Election Clerks about the eligibility requirements contained in Title 3,
Subchapter C, Texas Election Code, and Section 271.005, Texas Election Code. The
Administrator will take necessary steps to ensure that all Election Officers and
Election Clerks nominated to serve during the Contracted Election are qualified and
eligible to serve.

NOMINATION OF ELECTION OFFICERS. Administrator will provide to Participating
Entities a list of persons to serve as Election Officers for the Contracted Election,
attached as Attachment ‘C’. If a person becomes unable or unwilling to serve as an
Election Officer, the Administrator will nominate a replacement and, within 2 business
days after amending Attachment ‘C’, forward the amended Attachment ‘C’ to the
Participating Entities for appointment of the new nominee. Notwithstanding Section
7.08 of this contract, the County may update Attachment ‘C’ on receipt of a written
communication from an appointed or nominated Election Officer indicating an
inability or unwillingness to serve as an Election Officer.

NOTIFICATION OF APPOINTMENT TO ELECTION OFFICERS. Within 72 hours of
receiving notice of appointed Election Officers from Participating Entities, the
Administrator will notify each appointed election officer of said appointment. The
notification will also include the assigned polling station, the date of the election
officer’s election training(s), the date and time of the Contracted Election, the rate of
compensation, the number of clerks the judge may appoint, the eligibility requirements
for election clerks, and a list of nominated election clerks.

ELECTION TRAINING. The Administrator will be responsible for conducting training
for election officers and election clerks, as required by applicable law.

CENTRAL COUNTING STATION. The Administrator will establish a central counting
station to receive and tabulate ballots cast during the Contracted Election under
Chapter 127, Texas Election Code. The central counting station will be located at the
Caldwell County Elections Office,1403 Blackjack Street, Lockhart, Texas 78644.

LOGIC AND ACCURACY TESTING. In advance of Early Voting, the Administrator, the
tabulation supervisor, and other members the Administrator designates for the testing
board shall conduct all logic and accuracy testing in accordance with applicable law
and guidance provided by the Office of the Texas Secretary of State. The Administrator
will be responsible for the publication of any required notice for logic and accuracy
testing.

REGISTERED VOTER LIST. The Administrator will provide lists of registered voters as
required by law for use during the Contracted Election.

Joint Election Services Contract Page 6 of 15

(Ver. 02-2023)

143



Section 4.15.

Section 4.16.

Section 4.17.

Section 4.18.

Section 4.19.

Section 4.20.

Section 5.01.

Section 5.02.

POLLING EQUIPMENT. The Administrator will prepare and distribute the Elections
Systems & Software (“ES&S”) Polling Equipment for the Contracted Election, with
each polling location to have at least one voting machine that is accessible to disabled
voters.

BALLOTS. The Administrator will be responsible for the printing, programming, and
distribution of English and Spanish ballots and sample ballots, including mail ballots,
based on the information provided by the Participating Entities pursuant to Section
2.11 of this contract. The Administrator will deliver the proposed ballots to the
Participating Entities for approval prior to the printing, programming, and
distribution of English and Spanish ballots and sample ballots, including mail ballots.

CUSTODIAN OF ELECTION RECORDS. The Administrator will serve as the general
custodian for election records and will maintain and preserve election records
generated as part of the Contracted Election, as required by law. Access to the election
records will be available to each Participating Entity as well as to the public in
accordance with the Texas Public Information Act, Chapter 552, Texas Government
Code. Third-party notice to Participating Entities, pursuant to Chapter 552, will be
provided subject to Section 7.04 of this contract.

DELEGATION OF DUTIES. The Administrator may, at his discretion, assign a deputy
elections administrator to perform any of the contracted services.

TIMELY PERFORMANCE. The Administrator will perform all election services in
compliance with all time requirements set out in the Texas Election Code.

THIRD-PARTY CONTRACTS. Pursuant to Section 31.098, Texas Election Code, the
County is authorized to contract with third-parties for election services and supplies,
to be included in any final invoice submitted to Participating Entities for payment
subject to Sections 6.04 and 6.05 of this contract.

ARTICLE V
TERM AND WITHDRAWAL

INITIAL TERM. The initial term of the contract will commence on the last party’s
execution hereof, and expires with respect to an individual Participating Entity on the
County’s receipt of that Participating Entity’s payment-in-full of a final invoices
submitted by the Administrator.

WITHDRAWAL. Participating Entities may withdraw from this contract by delivering
to the Administrator any certifications and declarations required under Subchapters
C or D, Chapter 2, Texas Election Code. Delivery of said necessary certifications or
withdrawals must be provided by the statutory deadlines prescribed by the Texas
Elections Code. Any Participating Entities withdrawing from this contract will be
billed for any expenses incurred or obligated prior to the Administrator’s receipt of said
necessary certifications and declarations. A Participating Entity’s obligation to pay for
any expenses incurred or obligated prior to withdrawal, subject to Sections 6.04 and
6.05 of this contract, survives expiration, termination, or cancellation of this contract
until paid-in-full by the Participating Entities.

Joint Election Services Contract Page 7 of 15

(Ver. 02-2023)

144



Section 6.01.

Section 6.02.

Section 6.03.

Section 6.04.

Section 6.05.

Section 6.06.

Section 7.01.

Section 7.02.

Section 7.03.

ARTICLE VI
COSTS AND PAYMENT

ESTIMATED COST. Participating Entities acknowledge that the estimate contained in
Attachment ‘A’ is an estimate ONLY, and any required payment reflected in the final
invoice may differ.

FINAL INVOICE. Final election expenses, as calculated pursuant to Sections 6.04 and
6.05 of this contract, will be determined within 120 business days after the conclusion
of the Contracted Election. The Administrator will provide each Participating Entity
with a final invoice.

PAYMENT DATE. An invoice for election services submitted by the Administrator to
Participating Entities is due and payable to the address set forth in the invoice within
30 days from the date of its receipt by a Participating Entity. This provision survives
expiration, termination, or cancellation of this contract until paid-in-full by the
Participating Entities.

PRORATED BILLING. Participating Entities agree to share the costs of administering
the Contracted Election. Allocation of costs for the entire election, unless specifically
stated otherwise, will be shared between the Participating Entities based on a ration
formula involving the total number of registered voters eligible to vote in the joint
election and the number of registered voters associated with the individual
Participating Entities for the joint election. The Participating Entities will be
responsible for their percentage of the prorated cost or a minimum cost of $500.00,
whichever is greater. The cost of any special request from a Participating Entity which
is not agreed upon by all Participating Entities, will be borne solely by the requesting
Participating Entity.

ADMINISTRATIVE FEE. As authorized by the Section 31.100, Texas Election Code, a
general supervisory fee not to exceed 10% of the total cost of the election will be
assessed, and not less than $75.00.

PAYMENT FROM CURRENT REVENUES. Each Party paying for the performance of
governmental functions or services under this contract will make payments from
current revenues available to the paying party.

ARTICLE VII
MISCELLANEOUS

CONTRACT COPIES TO AUDITOR AND TREASURER. Pursuant to Section 31.099, Texas
Election Code, the Administrator will file a copy of this executed contract with the
Caldwell County Auditor and the Caldwell County Treasurer within 10 days of the
execution date.

SEVERABILITY. If any provision of this contract is found to be invalid, illegal, or
unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity, illegality, or
unenforceability shall not affect the remaining provisions of this contract in accordance
with the intent of the parties to this contract as expressed in the terms and provisions.

FORCE MAJEURE. Either of the parties to this Agreement shall be excused from any
delays and/or failures in the performance of the terms and conditions of this Contract,
to the extent that such delays and/or failures result from causes beyond the

Joint Election Services Contract Page 8 of 15

(Ver. 02-2023)

145



Section 7.04.

Section 7.05.

delaying/failing party’s reasonable control, including but not limited to war ( whether
declared or not ), armed conflict or the serious threat of the same ( including but not
limited to hostile attack, blockade, military embargo), hostilities, invasion, act of a
foreign enemy, extensive military mobilization, civil war, riot, rebellion, revolution,
military or usurped power, insurrection, civil commotion or disorder, mob violence, act
of civil disobedience, act of terrorism, sabotage or piracy; plague, epidemic, pandemic,
outbreaks of infectious disease or any other public health crisis, including quarantine,
social distancing, isolation or other behavioral restrictions; act of authority whether
lawful or unlawful, compliance with any law or governmental order, rule, regulation
or direction, curfew restriction, expropriation, compulsory acquisition, seizure of
works, requisition, nationalization; act of God or natural disaster such as but not
limited to violent storm, cyclone, typhoon, hurricane, tornado, earthquake, landslide,
flood, damage or destruction by lightning, drought; explosion, fire, destruction of
machines, equipment and of any kind of installation, prolonged breakdown of
transport, telecommunication or electric current; shortage or inability to obtain critical
material or supplies to the extent not subject to the reasonable control of the subject
party (“force majeure event “) whether foreseeable or unforeseeable by the parties at
the time of the execution of this Agreement. Any delaying/failing party shall, with all
reasonable diligence, attempt to remedy the cause of delay and/or failure and shall
recommence all remaining duties under this Agreement within a reasonable time of
such remedy, or, when applicable, on the next available dates under the Texas Election
Code.

NOTICE. Any addendum to, change or modification of, clarification of, or withdrawal
from this contract requires written notice to and written approval by Caldwell County.
Whenever this contract requires any consent, approval, notice, request, or demand, the
writing must be delivered to the party intended to receive it and other Participating
Entities, as provided in Attachment ‘B’. Any required writing under this Section will
be deemed to have been given when personally delivered, if mailed, 72 hours after
deposit of the same in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, certified, or registered,
return receipt requested, property addressed to the contact person identified in
Attachment ‘B’ Notwithstanding this Section and Section 7.08 of this contract, the
County may update Attachment ‘B’ on receipt of a written communication from a
Participating Entity designating new contact information. Within two business days
after Attachment ‘B’ is amended, the Administrator will send each Participating Entity
a copy of the amended attachment.

LIABILITY. All parties to this contract agree to be responsible, in accordance with
applicable state or federal law, each for their own negligent acts or omissions, or other
tortious conduct in the course of performance of this contract without waiving any
sovereign immunity, governmental immunity, statutory immunity, or other defenses
available to the parties under federal or state law. Nothing in this paragraph will be
construed to create or grant any rights, contractual or otherwise, in or to any third
persons or entities. All parties agree that any such liability or damages occurring
during the performance of this contract caused by the joint or comparative negligence
of the parties, or their employees, agents, or officers will be determined in accordance
with comparative responsibility laws of Texas, but only to the extent such laws are
applicable to the party.

To the extent permitted by law, if legal action is filed against a party to this contract,
that party shall be solely responsible for their own respective costs and defense of that
suit.

Joint Election Services Contract Page 9 of 15

(Ver. 02-2023)

146



Section 7.06.

Section 7.07.

Section 7.08.

Section 7.09.

Section 7.10.

Section 7.11.

Section 7.12.

Section 7.13.

CHOICE OF LAW. This contract will be governed and interpreted by the laws of the
State of Texas.

VENUE AND JURISDICTION. Venue will lie in the district courts serving Caldwell
County Texas, and are the exclusive jurisdiction and venue for any lawsuit, cause of
action, temporary restraining order, temporary injunction, injunction, petition for
extraordinary relief, mandamus, or any other legal proceeding or claim arising out of
the performance of this contract.

ENTIRE CONTRACT. This contract, including any exhibits or attachments, contains the
entire agreement between the Administrator, the County, and the Participating
Entities concerning the duties required by this contract. The Administrator and each
Participating Entity hereby expressly warrant and represent that they are not relying
on any promises or agreements that are not contained in this contract concerning any
of the terms in this contract. Except otherwise specified in this contract, no
modification, amendment, novation, renewal, or other alteration of this contract shall
be effective unless mutually agreed upon in writing and executed by the Parties hereto.

PLURALITY, GENDER, AND HEADINGS. In this contract, words in the singular number
include the plural, and those in the plural include the singular. Words of any gender
also refer to any other ender. Headings in this contract are descriptive only, and not
terms of inclusion or exclusion.

RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES. The Participating Entities, including their agents or
employees, are independent contractors and are not an agent, servant, joint
enterpriser, joint venturer, or employee of the Administrator or the County, and are
responsible for their own acts, forbearance, negligence, and deeds, and for those of their
agents or employees in conjunction with the performance of services covered under this
contract. The Participating Entities represent that they have, or will secure at their
own expense, all personnel and consultants required in performing the services herein.
Such personnel and consultants shall not be employees of or have any contractual
relationship with the Administrator or the County.

DEFAULT, CUMULATIVE RIGHTS, AND MITIGATION. It is not a waiver of default if the
non-defaulting party fails to immediately declare a default or delays in taking any
action. The rights and remedies provided by this contract are cumulative, and no
party’s use of any right or remedy will preclude or waive its right to any other remedy.
These rights and remedies are in addition to any other rights the parties may have by
law, statute, ordinance, or otherwise. All parties have a duty to mitigate damages.

CONTRA PROFERENTEM. The legal document of contra proferentem will not apply to
this contract. Consequently, any ambiguity that may exist in this contract will not be
construed against the party who drafted this contract.

SIGNATORY WARRANTY. The signatories for the County, the Administrator, and
Participating Entities represent that each has the full right, power, and authority to
enter into and perform this contract in accordance with all of its terms and conditions,
and that the execution and delivery of this contract has been made by authorized
representatives of the Participating Entities to validly and legally bind the
Participating Entities to all terms, performances, and provisions set forth in this
contract.

Joint Election Services Contract Page 10 of 15

(Ver. 02-2023)

147



Section 7.14.

COUNTERPARTS. This contract may be executed in any number of counterparts with
the same effect as if all signatory parties had signed the same document. All
counterparts will be construed together and will constitute one and the same
instrument.

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this contract on this the day of
24 .
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS: Attest:
Hoppy Haden Teresa Rodriguez
Caldwell County Judge Caldwell County Clerk
Devante Coe
Caldwell County Elections Administrator
: Attest:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
: Attest:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
- Attest:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
: Attest:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Attest:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Joint Election Services Contract Page 11 of 15

(Ver. 02-2023)

148



Section 7.14. COUNTERPARTS. This contract may be executed in any number of counterparts with
the same effect as if all signatory parties had signed the same document. All
counterparts will be construed together and will constitute one and the same

instrument.
IN WITNESS HEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this contract on this the day of
, 2024
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS: Attest:
Hoppy Haden Teresa Rodriguez
Caldwell County Judge Caldwell County Clerk

Devante Coe
Caldwell County Elections Administrator

City of Marjindale Attest K
%’f/ﬁu ¢u/r7d //M/K’/

me: Katherine Glaze VN/ ame: AHnan FIo‘Fes
Tltle. Mayor Title: Clty Secretary
H Attest:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Attest:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Attest:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Attest:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Joint Election Services Contract Page 11 0of 15

(Ver. 02-2023)
149



Section 7.14. COUNTERPARTS. This contract may be executed in any number of counterparts with
the same effect as if all signatory parties had signed the same document. All
counterparts will be construed together and will constitute one and the same
instrument.

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this contract on this the 26  day of
January N 2024

CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS: Attest:
Hoppy Haden Teresa Rodriguez
Caldwell County Judge Caldwell County Clerk

Devante Coe
Caldwell County Elections Administrator

Hays Consolidated Independent School District s Attest

Name. Tim Savoy

L7~

v
Name: Eric Wright

Title: Chief Communication Officer, Election Coordinator Title: Superintendent of Schools
Attest:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:
Attest:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:
Attest:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:
Attest:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

Joint Election Services Contract Page 11 of 15

(Ver. 02-2023)
150



Section 7.14. COUNTERPARTS. This contract may be executed in any number of counterparts with
the same effect as if all signatory parties had signed the same document. All

counterparts will be construed together and will constitute one and the same
instrument.

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this contract on this the l*p:b’ day of

9024
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS: Attest:

Hoppy Haden Teresa Rodriguez
Caldwell County Judge Caldwell County Clerk

Devante Coe
Caldwell County Elections Administrator

Attest:
Name: /
Title: &Aﬂu Secxetary !
J J
Attest:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Attest:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Attest:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Attest:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Joint Election Services Contract Page 11 of 15

(Ver. 02-2023)

151



CALDWELL COUNTY MUNICIPAL Attest:

%?DISTRIZ NO. 7:

Ty
aw iy,
SV QUNICIRy, o""r/%

S %
NI \c %
§35; A
] Cj> ' ok
3 ‘oS
%“’* SN (/9§

, ...,.,...-ﬂ

’/,, (o) L ‘0‘:“\\\‘*

Name: Di¥#n Fnu/
L

[
Name: ~Brandon/Havis

Title: President, Board of Directors

Title: Secretary, Board of Directors

Attest:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Attest:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Attest:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Attest:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Attest:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Page 12 of 15

Joint Election Services Contract
(Ver. 02-2023)



Joint Election Services Contract
(Ver. 02-2023)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 13 of 15

153



ATTACHMENT B

Point of Contact for

Printed Name of Official: Ad ran FloreS

P.O. BOX 365, Martindale, Texas, 78655

Officials Mailing Address:
Officials Email Address: aflores@martindale.texas.gov

Official Contact Number: ©12-357-2639

Can this Contact Number be used after Afterhours? If not, is there an after-hours

contact number?

After Hours Contact Number: o1 2-557-7883

After Hours Officials Name (If Different from above): Katherlne Glaze

Jg I e
— '(///1/. : ‘ .. .
Signature of A4 8| ‘ﬂor\e% Authorizing Authority

City Secretary

Title of Authorizing Authority

Joint Election Services Contract Page 14 of 15
(Ver. 02-2023)

154



ATTACHMENT B

Point of Contact for HayS CISD

Printed Name of Official: Tlm Savoy

Officials Mailing Address: 21003 IH 35, Kyle, TX 78640

Officials Email Address: HM-S@VOy@hayscisd.net
512-268-2141

Official Contact Number:

Can this Contact Number be used after Afterhours? If not, is there an after-hours

contact number?

512-351-0952
Tim Savoy

After Hours Contact Number:

After Hours Officials Name (If Different from above):

[im Savoy J S
<
GMV\( thorizing Authority

Signature of ___

Tim Savoy, Chief Communication Officer

Title of Authorizing Authority

Joint Election Services Contract Page 14 of 15
(Ver. 02-2023)

155



ATTACHMENT B

Point of Contact for (‘J\M of Ly UnCJL

Printed Name of Official:_Martha. C.Vel axquez
Officials Mailing Address: D04 €. M, lam

Officials Email Address: C'rhj SMOILJI @ciﬁjo? [l (ﬂﬂ .het
Official Contact Number: __8B30-875- 4Bl eyt 2203

Can this Contact Number be used after Afterhours? If not, is there an after-hours

contact number?

After Hours Contact Number: A [2 - 5, (5 - H "Lq O

After Hours Officials Name (If Different from above):

(it of

Lulinag
Signatute of Mﬁ%@oﬁzmg Authority

(it Searetary

Title of Authorizing Awthority

Joint Election Services Contract Page 14 of 15
(Ver. 02-2023)

156



ATTACHMENT B

Point of Contact for Caldwell County Municipal Utility District No. 7
Printed Name of Official: Kevin M. Flahive, attorney or Cindy Arias, legal assistant
Officials Mailing Address: ~ Armbrust & Brown, PLLC

100 Congress Avenue, Suite 1300
Austin, Texas 78701
Officials Email Address: carias @abaustin.com
Official Contact Number: (512) 435-2374 or (512) 435-2300
Can this Contact Number be used after Afterhours? If not, is there an after-hours contact number?
After Hours Contact Number: Cindy Arias mobile (512) 663-5201

After Hours Officials Name (If Different from above):

CALDWELL COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 7

W,
\\\\\“ AL ”"’I/'
@“‘o\},‘,%.,f’%’v,
J Q}f' + ’}?&
:2 l §&/ < NoE
Z0 3
By: __ y P\ ) of
% D 3
5@4% “Soeresaness” /' O*?
Name: Brandon Havis ’ﬁp,,’”"" “‘k‘ o
President, Board of Directors Y

Joint Election Services Contract Page 14 of 15
(Ver. 02-2023)

157



ATTACHMENT C

Appointments

Current County Election Worker Pay:;

Election Judges/Lead Clerks: $14/Hr,
Election Clerks: $12/Hr

Main Early Voting Clerk: Devante Coe

Caldwell County Scott Annex (Main Early Voting Location)
1403 Blackjack St. Lockhart, Texas 78644

Early Vote Ballot Board:

o Presiding Judge: Debra Wilson

o Alternate Judge:

Central Count Staff

Central Count Manager: Devante Coe

Assistant Central Count Manager: Patritia Smith
Tabulation Supervisor: Mayra Calderon

Assistant Tabulation Supervisor: Kathrine Williams
Central Count Judge: Daniel Garcia

Central Count Alt. Judge: Debra Wilson

Joint Election Services Contract Page 15 of 15
(Ver. 02-2023)

158



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:

Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. G.1

Caldwell County Agenda Item
April 9, 2024
Departmental Report
To present the 2023 Annual Pre-Trial Bond Program Report.
$0.00
Judge Haden/Romelia Elizondo/Miranda Kelly
Attached

24

159



PRETRIAL BOND REPORT

Officer: Miranda L. Kelly
Caldwell County Community Supervision and Corrections
Department

160



PRIMARY GOALS

**Alleviate the jail population

“*Ensure Court appearance

161



Data on Inmates Released

% 321 total defendants supervised by the Pretrial Bond
Program

«* 206 New Cases added in 2023

¢ 36 defendants released by the District Judge and County
Court-at-Law Judge

% 170 defendants released by the Pretrial Bond Program
(Officer Initiated)

% Average of 14.16 defendants released each month

162



Savings for the County

(OFFICER INITIATED BONDS X DAYS IN JAIL X
HOUSING COSTS = POTENTIAL MONIES SAVED)

170 X 30 X $160.00 = $816,000.00
170 X 60 X $160.00 = $1,632,000.00
170 X 90 X $160.00 = $2,448,000.00
170 X 120 X $160.00 = $3,264,000.00
170 X 150 X $160.00 = $4,080,000.00

170 X 180 X $160.00 = $4,896,000.00

163



FINANCIALS

$7,296.00 collected in assessed bond fees
(revenue for Caldwell County)

$16,165.00 in bond supervision fees (revenue
for the CSCD)

$3,793.00 in drug testing fees (revenue for the
CSCD)

164



Conditions of Supervision

e

*

REPORT FOR OFFICE VISITS

RANDOM DRUG TESTING

TRAVEL RESTRICTIONS

FEE’S

GPS AND IGNITION
INTERLOCK MONITORING

* NO CONTACT WITH VICTIM

e

*

e

*

e

*

e

*

4

165



FTA STATISTICS

FAILURE TO APPEAR RATE

Out of the 206 defendants placed on Pretrial Bond Supervision
during calendar year 2023, sixteen of the defendants failed to appear
in Court.

166



BOND VIOLATION

STATISTICS

BOND VIOLATIONS

Out of the 32| defendants supervised on Pretrial Bond Supervision
during calendar year 2023, a total of 58 defendants violated their
conditions of bond.

167



VIOLATION TYPES

VIOLATION TYPES

FTR 5.91%

Out of the 32| defendants supervised during calendar year 2023, 263
maintained release from custody. With some of these defendants,
there were sanctions applied instead of a bond revocation including
increased reporting and increased urine specimen collections.

168



Thank you for your time and attention.

169



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:

Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.1

Caldwell County Agenda Item
April 9, 2024
Order
Regarding the burn ban.
$0.00
Judge Haden/Hector Rangel
Attached

2

170



CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
DECLARATION OF LOCAL DISASTER
PROHIBITION OFOUTDOOR BURNING

WHEREAS, Section §418. | 08 of the Local Government Code provides that the County Judge
can declare a slate of Local Disaster within the county) and order, may prohibit outdoor burning
in the unincorporated area of the county when he finds that circumstances present in all or part

of the unincorporated area of the county create a public safety hazard that would be exacerbated

by outdoor burning and,

WHEREAS, the County Judge does find that circumstances present in all of the unincorporated
area of the county create a public safety hazard that could be exacerbated by outdoor burning;

BE IT THEREFORE ORDERED, that the following emergency regulations are hereby
established for all unincorporated areas of Caldwell County, Texas that are not subject to public
ownership or stewardship for the duration of the above mentioned declaration:

Action Prohibited:

(@)

(b)

A person violates this order if he/she burns a combustible material outside
of an enclosure, which serves to contain all flame and/or sparks, or orders
such burning by others.

A person violates this order if he /she engages in any activity outdoors
which could allow flames or sparks that could result in a fire, unless done
in an enclosure designed to protect the spread of fire, or orders such
activities by others.

Enforcement:

(@

(b)

(©)

Upon notification of suspected outdoor burning the tire department assigned
shall respond to the scene and take immediate measures to contain or
extinguish the fire.

If requested by a fire official, a duly commissioned peace officer, when
available, shall be notified and sent to the scene to investigate the nature of
the fire.

If, in the opinion of the officer investigating and the fire official, the goal of
this order can be obtained by informing the responsible party about the
prohibitions established by this order the officer may at his discretion notify
the party about the provisions of this order and request compliance with it, or
issue a citation for: Violation of Burn Ban Order.

Therefore it is in accordance with Local Government Code 352.08 I, a
violation of this order is a class C Misdemeanor, punishable by a fine not to
exceed $500.00.

This Order does not prohibit prescribed fire(s) conducted in compliance with guidelines
set forth by federal or state natural resource agencies and conducted by a prescribed
burn manager certified under Section 153.048 Natural Resources Code, and meets
the standards of Section 153.047, Natural Resources Code, burned under a burn plan
approved by such agencies, or outdoor burning activities related to public health and

171



safety that arc authorized by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality for:

(a) Firefighter training
(b) Public utility, natural gas pipeline or mining operations
(©) Planting or harvesting of agricultural crops

IT ISFURTHER ORDERED that an exemption be hereby granted fora bona fide commercial
land clearing business, allowing said business to burn as long as all other provisions of the Order
and applicable laws and ordinances are adhered to as set forth herein, and contact is made and the
burning approved by the Caldwell County Emergency Management Coordinator at 1403
Blackjack St. Lockhart, TX at phone Number 512-398-1822, and receiving permission, prior to
any outdoor burning.

IT ISFURTHER ORDERED that an exemption be hereby granted to those businesses where
welding is an essential function of the business, allowing welding operations to proceed as long
as the area of welding operations has been cleared of vegetation for a distance of no less than ten
(10) feet in all directions, that there be a second capable person acting as a fire spotter with a
sufficient water source available to extinguish fires which may be ignited from stray sparks, and
only when all other provisions of the Order and applicable laws and ordinances are adhered to as
set forth herein.

BE IT ALSO ORDERED, that the purpose of this order is the mitigation of the hazard posed by
wildfire during the term of the dry, weather by curtailing outdoor burning; which purpose is to be
taken into account in any enforcement action based upon this order.

This order will remain in effect for a period of 14 days, and shall expire at the end of said period.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | AFFIX MY SIGNATURE this, the 9th of April 2024.

Hoppy Haden, County Judge

ATTEST:

Teresa Rodriguez
County Clerk

172



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.2

Caldwell County Agenda Item
April 9, 2024
Purchase Order/Requisition

To accept or reject bid from Colorado Materials for RFB
24CCP0O1B Aggregate Grade 4 (3/8").

$322,500.00
Judge Haden/Carolyn Caro/Donald LeClerc
Attached

29

173



Caldwell County

REQUEST FOR BIDS

Bid Reference Number: RFB 24CCP0O1B
Project Title: Aggregate Grade 4 (3/8")

Bid Closing Date: 2 :00 P. M. (CST), April 2, 2024

Caldwell County RFB 24CCP01B Page 1

174



Tableof Contents

.................................................................................................................................. Page 2
Request for Bids
(NOEOAUCHION ..ottt Page3
(2) DEAINMONS .ottt sttt Page4
13) GeNEralINfOIMNAHION .o sttt Page4
(4) RFB Withdrawals ANA/OF AMENAMENES ..cororeroesessersnserssemssssne s Page6
(5) BId SUDMIAI REQUIEMENIS ..ottt Page 7
(6) Bid Evaluation and Contract AWA sttt sooneesssssssssssmssbsesnesssesssmsssssssessssssssmsesesssesseesess s Page 7
Appendix A — Scope of Services
L Page9
(2) SCOP@ Of SEIVICES CONACE ..ottt Page 9
3) BIAEVAIUALON FACHOLS wovvrssesrerssnsmissneremssismsissesseemsso e Page9
E1) KY EVRNLS SMEUUIR oottt Page9
) SCOPE OFSEIVICES vttt Page9
(6) ECONOMIC AQJUSEMENE oottt Page9
D ST ettt Page 10
Appendix B — Bid
BT VRIIfICUON ..ttt sttt Page 12
I Contract Award Information
(LY T@MM OF COMIATE vttt et Page 13
(2) Federal, State and/or Local Identification INFOrMation ..........cc..ceveeooroccocseoo Page 13
Il Contract Terms and Conditions
(L)StANAArd TErMS 2d CONIIANS ocorvrsvssercersrsnsssmse s e Page 13
RFB ACKNOWISABEMENT FOMM vttt essens s ses et Page 19
APPENAIXC=FOMM CIQ vttt seese s Page 20
Appendix D - Certificate of Interested Parties (FOYM 1295)....ccvvunrrrutrcreseseseeeseeeeeeeesess oo Page 22
APPENAIX E = HB BOVENFICAHON FOMM.....oovsvrvssssoescrsnsessoesosesssssoss Page 25
APPENTIX G —Anti-LObBYINg CMfICAtION .ovvevvrorererersrseserososesosssssssn e Page 27

Caldwell County RFB 24CCP01B ) Page 2

175



1.

Caldwell County

Request for Bids

Introduction

A.

Project Overview: Caldwell County is requesting Bids with the intent of awarding a contract for the purchase
of goods and services contained in Appendix A — Scope of Services.

RFB Questions:

i.  RFB Clarifications: All questions related to requirements, processes, or scope of work for this RFB should
be submitted in writing to the Purchasing Agent identified in section 2 below. The County is the final judge
of the meaning of any word(s), sentences, paragraphs, or other parts of the solicitation documents.
Bidders are encouraged to seek clarification, before submitting a Bid, of any portion of the Bid documents
that appears to be ambiguous, unclear, inconsistent, or otherwise in error. Clarifications will be in writing.

ii. Replies: Responses to inquiries which directly affect an interpretation or effect a change to this RFB will
be issued in writing by addendum and will be uploaded to the Caldwell County website
(http://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/ca%dwel!,BidRequests). All such addenda issued by County prior to the
submittal deadline shall be considered part of the RFB. The County shall not be bound by any reply to an
inquiry unless such reply is made by such formal written addendum.,

1ii. Acknowledgement of Addenda: The Bidder must acknowledge all addenda by signing and returning
such document(s) or by initialing appropriate area of the Bid.

Notification of Errors or Omissions: Bidders shall promptly notify the County of any omissions, ambiguity,
inconsistency, or error that they may discover upon examination of this RFB. The County shall not be
responsible or liable for any errors and/or misrepresentation that result from the solicitations which are
inadvertently incomplete, ambiguous, inconsistent, orobviously erroneous.

Conflict of Interest Questionnaire (Form ClQ): A person or business, and their agents, who seek to contract or
enter into an agreement with the County, are required by Texas Local Government Code, Chapter 176, to file
a conflict of interest questionnaire (FORM CIQ) which is found in Appendix C.

Certificate of Interested Parties (1295 Form): A person or business, and their agents, who seek to contract or
enter into an agreement with the County, are required by Texas Local Government Code Chapter 2252,
Subtitle F, Title 10, Section 2252.908, to file a disclosure of interested parties with the Texas Ethics
Commission (https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/whatsnew/elf info_form1295.htm). A sample form and
instruction sheet can be found in AppendixD.

House Bill 89 Verification Form: A person or business, and their agents, who seek to contract or enter into an
agreement with the County, are required by Texas Local Government Code Chapter 2270 Section 1, Subtitle F,
Title 10, Section 2270.001to submit a verification form to the County. This Chapter reads “Prohibition on
Contracts with Companies Boycotting Israel”. This form is found in AppendixE.

Energy Company Boycotts (TEXAS SB13)

If Respondent is required to make a verification pursuant to Section 2274.002 of the Texas Government Code,
Respondent verifies that Respondent does not boycott energy companies and will not boycott energy
companies during the term of the Contract. If Respondent does not make that verification, Respondent must so
indicate in its Response and state why the certification is not required.

Caldwell County RFB 24CCP01B Page 3

176



H. Firearm Entities And Trade Assaciations Discrimination (TEXASSB19)

If Respondent is required to make a verification pursuant to Section 2274.002 of the Texas Government Code,

Respondent verifies that it (1) does not have a practice, policy, guidance, or directive that discriminates against

a firearm entity or firearm trade association and (2) will not discriminate during the term of the contract
against a firearm entity or firearm trade association. If Respondent does not make that verification,
Respondent must so indicate in its Response and state why the verification is not required.

2. Definitions

Bid: The signed and executed submittal of the entirety of Appendix B — Bid.

Bidder: The Bidder and the Bidder’s designated contact signing the first page of the Bid.
County of Caldwell (“County”): The County of Caldwell, Texas.

Caldwell County Purchasing Office: The Caldwell County Purchasing Office is located at 405 E. Market St,
Lockhart, TX 78644. PH: (512) 359-4685; Fax: (512) 398-1829.

Project: The name is identified on the cover sheet and first page of Appendix A — Scope of Services.

Purchasing Agent: Caldwell County Purchasing Agent is Carolyn Caro:
Phone: (512) 359-4685
E-Mail: carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us

Request for Bids (RFB): The entirety of this document, including all Appendices and Addenda.

Scope of Services: The entirety of Appendix A — Scope of Services.

3. GenerallInformation

A. Tax Exempt Status: County purchases are exempt from State Sales Tax and Federal Excise Tax. Do not include
tax in the Bid. County will furnish Excise Tax Exemption Certificate upon request.

B. Public Inspection of Bids: The County strictly adheres to the Texas Public Information Act (Texas Government
Code Chapter 552.001, et seq.) and all other governing statutes, regulations, and laws regarding the
disclosure of RFB information. Bids are not available for public inspection until after the contract award. If the
Bidder has notified the County, in writing, that the Bid contains trade secrets or confidential information, the
County will generally take reasonable steps to prevent disclosure of such information, in accordance with the
Public Information Act. This is a statement of general policy only, and in no event shall the County be liable
for disclosure of such information by the County in response to a request, regardless of the County’s failure to
take any such reasonable steps, even if the County is negligent in failing to doso.

C. Legal Relations and Responsibilities: Bidder shall maintain adequate records to justify all charges, expenses
and costs incurred in performing the Services for a period of at least Five (5) years following the termination
date of the contract. The County shall have full and complete access to all records, documents and

D. Application: These standard terms and conditions shall apply to all County of Caldwell (hereafter “County” or
“Owner”) solicitations and Procurements, unless specifically accepted in the solicitation specifications.

E. Requirements: By submitting a Bid, the bidder agrees to provide the County of Caldwell with the specified

Caldwell County - RFB 24CCP01B - Page 4

177



goods or services described in the solicitation in accordance with these standard terms and conditions, at the

agreed upon Bid price and in compliance with the stated specifications and any subsequent addendums
issued prior to the date of the Bid opening.

F. Legal Compliance: Bidder must comply with all Federal, State and Local laws, statutes, ordinances,
regulations, and standards in effect at the time of delivery of goods and services and must maintain any and
all required licenses and certificates required under the same laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations, and
standards for services and/or goods provided in response to this solicitation. Bidder certifies that he/she
holds all licenses required by the State of Texas for a provider of the goods and/or services described by the
Scope of Services herein.

G. Right to Refuse Bid: The County reserves the right to refuse any and/or all parts of any and or/all Bids and to
waive formalities in the best interest of the County. Caldwell County does not discriminate on the basis of
race, color, national origin, sex, religion, and age or disability status in employment, procurement, or
provisions of service.

H. Estimated Quantities: This solicitation calls for unit pricing and Caldwell County has guaranteed quantities of
these items that will be purchased during the contract period. Quantities represent the County’s best
estimate, based on the previous year’s demand for products.

I.  Independent Contractor: Bidder agrees that Bidder and Bidder’s employees and agents have no employer-
employee relationship with County. Bidder agrees that if Bidder is selected and awarded a contract, County
shall not be responsible for the Federal Insurance Contribution Act (FICA) payments, Federal or State
unemployment taxes, income tax withholding, Workers Compensation Insurance payments, or any other
insurance payments, nor will County furnish any medical or retirement benefits or any paid vacation or sick
leave.

). Assignments: The rights and duties awarded the successful Bidder shall not be assighed to another without
the written consent of the Caldwell County Purchasing Agent. Such consent shall not relieve the assigner of
liability in the event of default by the assignee.

K. Liens: Bidder shall indemnify and save harmless the County against any and all liens and encumbrances for all
labor, goods, and services which may be provided to the County by Bidder or Bidder’s vendor(s), and if the

County requests, a proper release of all liens or satisfactory evidence of freedom from liens shall be delivered
to the County.

L. Gratuities/Bribes: Bidder certifies that no bribes in the form of entertainment, gifts, or otherwise, were
offered or given by the successful Bidder, or its agent or representative, to any County officer, employee or
elected representative, with respect to this RFB or any contract with the County, and that if any such bribe is
found to have been made this shall be grounds for voiding of the contract

M. Financial Participation: Bidder certifies that it has not received compensation from the County to participate
in preparing the specifications or RFB on which the Bid is based and acknowledges that this contract may be
terminated and/or payment withheld if this certification isinaccurate.

N. Responsiveness of Bids: The County desires to receive competitive Bids but will declare any Bids “non-
responsive” if they fail to meet the significant requirements outlined in this solicitationdocument.

0. Discrepancies and Errors: The unit prices on a bid sheet that has been opened may not be changed for the
purpose of correcting an error in the Bid price.

P. Identical Bids: In the event two or more identical Bids are received, and are lowest, responsible and

Caldwell County - RFB 24CCP01B - Page 5 178



responsive, award will be made as prescribed in the Texas Local Government Code, Chapter 2.62.027(b).

Q. Withdrawal of Bids: Bidders may withdraw any submitted bids prior to the bid submission deadline. Bidders
may not withdraw once the bids have been publicly opened, without the approval of the County’s Purchasing
Agent. Bidders will be allowed to withdraw bids that contain substantial mathematical errors in extension.
However, once a bid has been withdrawn, it can no longer be considered.

R. Disqualification of Bidder: The County may disqualify bidders, and their bids not be considered, for any of the
following reasons: Collusion among bidders; bidder’s default on an existing or previous contract with the
County, including failure to deliver goods and/or services of the quality and price bid; bidder’s lack of
financial stability; any factor concerning the bidder’s inability to provide the quantity, quality, and timeliness
of services or goods specified in the solicitation; bidder involved in a current or pending lawsuit with the
County; bidder’s attempt to influence the outcome of the solicitation through unauthorized contact with
County officials outside of those listed in the solicitation documents; and bidder’s attempt to offer gifts,
gratuities, or bribes to any County employee or elected official in connection with a solicitation.

S. Waiver of Formalities: County reserves the right to reschedule, extend, or cancel this RFB at any time. County
reserves the right to reject any or all responses, and to waive formalities or irregularities in connection with
this RFB and may consider submissions not made in compliance with this request for bids if it elects to do so,
to the extent permitted by law, although the County will have no obligation for such consideration. The
County reserves the right to waive any minor irregularities that do not materially affect the scope or pricing of
submitted Bids.

T. Qutstanding Liabilities: Bidders shall not have outstanding, unpaid liabilities owed to the County. Liabilities
may include, but are not limited to, property taxes, hotel occupancy taxes, and license or permit fees. Bids
will be considered non-responsive and not given further consideration if submitted by a bidder with such
outstanding liabilities.

U. Offset: The County may, at its option, offset any amounts due and payable under contract award under this
solicitation against any debt lawfully due the County from a vendor, whether or not the amount due arises
pursuant to the terms of the contract and whether or not the debt has been reduced to judgment bya court.

V. Solicitation Results: The County normally posts solicitation results on-line after bids are received and
approved in Commissioner’s Court. The County’s website is www.co.caldwell.tx.us. Results are on the
Purchasing Solicitation page, in the same place as the original solicitation documents. Posted results are for
informational purposes only, not a notice of award.

W. Control of The Work: Bidder shall furnish all materials and perform work in reasonably close conformity with
the scope of work referenced in this request for Bid. Bidder must obtain written approval from Caldwell
County before deviating from the scope of work provided in this request for bids. Failure to promptly notify
Caldwell County of any errors or concerns with the scope of work will constitute a waiver of all claims for
misunderstandings or ambiguities that result from the errors, omissions, or discrepancies discovered.

X. Cost of Bid: The cost of submitting Bids shall be borne by the Bidder, and the County will not be liable for any
costs incurred by a Bidder responding to this solicitation.

4. RFB Withdrawals and/or Amendments
A. RFB Withdrawal: The County reserves the right to withdraw this RFB forany reason.

B. RFB Amendments: The County reserves the right to amend any aspect of this RFB by formal written
Addendum prior to the bid submittal deadline and will endeavor to notify all potential bidders that have

Caldwell County - RFB 24CCP01B - Page 6 179



registered with the County, but failure to notify shall impose no obligation or liability on the County. All
modifications and addendums must be in written form prepared by the County department issuing the
solicitation. Bidder is responsible for incorporating any and all modifications and addendums into their bids.

5. Bid Submittal Requirements

A. Submittal Packet — Required Content: Bidders shall submit one (1) original paper copy of the submitted bid.
This submittal packet shall be submitted in a sealed envelope with a copy of Appendix A and a completed Bid
Sheet (pages 9-14), a completed, signed and executed copy of Appendix B (pages 15-21), a completed, signed
and executed copy of Appendix C (page 22), a completed, signed and executed copy of Appendix E (page 27)
and a completed, signed and executed copy of Appendix G (page32-33).

B. Submittal Deadline: The deadline for submittal of Bids is 2:00PM (CST) April 2, 2024. It is the Bidder's
responsibility to have the Bid correctly marked and hard copies delivered to the Caldwell County Purchasing
Office. No extensions will be granted, and no late Bids will beaccepted.

C. Bids Received Late: Bidders are encouraged to submit their Bids as soon as possible.
The time and date of receipt as recorded in the Caldwell County Purchasing Office shall be the official time of
receipt. The County is not responsible for late delivery of mail or other carrier. Late Bids will not be
considered under any circumstances.

D. Alterations or Withdrawals of Bid: Any submitted Bid may be withdrawn, or a revised Bid substituted if a
written notice is submitted to the Caldwell County Purchasing Office prior to the submittal deadline. Any
interlineations, alteration, erasure, or other amendment made before the submittal deadline, must be signed
or initialed by the Bidder or the Bidder's authorized agent, guaranteeing authenticity. Bids cannot be altered,
amended, or withdrawn by the Bidder after the submittal deadline.

E. Bid Format: All Bids must be prepared in single-space type, on standard 8-1/2” x 11” vertically oriented pages,
using one side of the paper only. Pages shall be numbered at the bottom. Entries shall be typed, or legibly
written in ink. All Bids shall be mailed or hand delivered to Caldwell County. Any other format (via telephone,
fax, email, etc.) shall be rejected by the County.

F. Validity Period: Once the submittal deadline has passed, any Bid shall constitute an irrevocable Bid to provide
the commodities and/or services set forth in the Scope of Services at the price(s) shown in the Bid on the
terms set forth in the Bid, such Bid to be irrevocable until the earlier of the expiration of ninety
(90) days from the submittal deadline, or until a contract has been awarded by the County.

6. BidEvaluation and Contract Award

A. Bid Evaluation and Contract Award Process: An award of a contract to provide the goods or services specified
herein will be made using competitive sealed bids, in accordance with Chapter 262 of the Texas Local
Government Code, Chapter 2269 of the Texas Government Code and with the County’s purchasing policy. All
bids should be based on unit pricing (Cost of requested item). Caldwell County will score all eligible
respondents based on their bid price. The contract will be given to the lowest/best value/most responsive
bidder that complies with all requests for bid items and requirements set forth by Caldwell County in this RFB
to include insurance requirements and Caldwell County may consider: 1) price: 2) the offeror’s experience
and reputation: 3) the quality of the offeror’s goods and/or services: 4) the impact on the ability of the
Governmental entity to comply with rules relating to historically underutilized businesses: 5) the offeror’s
safety record: 6) the offeror’s proposed personnel: 7) whether the offeror’s financial capability is appropriate
to the size and scope of the project. The selected bidder must NOT be debarred from any federal and/or state
agency and Caldwell County will conduct a review of the bidder’s status on SAM.Gov. The Caldwell County
Commissioners Court will make the final selection and award. The County has the right to reject any and/or
all Responses.

Caldwell County - RFB 24CCP01B - Page 7 180



B. Completeness: If the Bid is incomplete or otherwise fails to conform to the requirements of the RFB, County
alone will determine whether the variance is so significant as to render the bid non-responsive, or whether
the variance may be cured by the bidder or waived by the County, such that the bid may be considered for
award.

C. Ambiguity: Any ambiguity in the bid as a result of omission, error, lack of clarity or non- compliance by the
bidder with specifications, instructions and all conditions shall be construed in the favor of the County. In the
event of a conflict between these standard RFB requirements and details provided in Appendix A — Scope of
Services or Appendix B — Bid, the Appendices shall prevail.

D. Controlling Document: In the case of a discrepancy between this solicitation and the formal contract, the
formal contract will prevail and control.

E.  Firm Prices: Unless otherwise stated in the specifications, Bidder’s prices remain firm for 90 days from date of
Bid opening and, upon award, remain in effect for the contract period specified in the solicitation. If formal
award has not occurred within 90 days of bid opening, the Contractor and the County may mutually agree to
extend the firm price period.

F. Additional Information: County may request any other information necessary to determine bidder’s ability to
meet the minimum standards required by this RFB.

G. Debarment: The selected Bidder must NOT be debarred from any federal and/or state agency. The Caldwell
County Commissioners Court will make the final selection and award. The County has the right to reject any
and/or allResponses.

**THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY**

Caldwell County - RFB 24CCP01B - Page 8 181



Appendix A — Scope of Services
1. Project Title: Aggregate Grade 4 (3/8”)

2, Scope of Services Contact:

Questions about the technical nature of the Scope of Services, etc. may be directed to Caldwell County
Purchasing Agent, Carolyn Caro through e-mail at carolyn.caro@co.caldwell .tx.us.

3. Bid Evaluation Factors:
| Bid Price Factor !
UNIT Price Cost to provide the specific item requested J

4. Key Events Schedule:

Bid Release Date March 12, 2024
Deadline for Submittal of Written Questions 5PM, March 26,2024
Sealed Bids Due to and Opened by County 2PM, April 2,2024
Anticipated Award Date April 9, 2024

5. Scope of Services:

Caldwell County is requesting bids for an estimated 7,500 tons of Aggregate Grade 4 (3/8”) material that is
used by the Caldwell County Unit Road Department. Materials are either hauled to one of the four
Caldwell County Unit Road yards or to a project site along one of hundreds of roads throughout Caldwell
County. Caldwell County would like to receive a flat-rate bid for the hauling of any purchased materials to
any designated location requested by the Unit Road Department. The following bid sheet asks for a price
to haul material from the producer to any in-county location designated by the Unit Road Department
(Price per ton). It also requires you to specify the delivery time in consecutive calendar days from ordering
to delivery.

6. Economic Adjustment:

Requests for a contract pricing adjustment for fuel or diesel may only be made according to OPIS averages.
Pricing must remain firm for the first three months (90 days) of the initial contract, and for three months (90
days) after any agreed pricing adjustment. After a period of firm pricing expires, the vendor may submit a
request for a contract pricing adjustment. The vendor’s request must be in the form of a certified statement
or affidavit detailing the price adjustment. If the adjustment is approved, the effective date for the new pricing
will be the date the amended documentation is signed by both the county and the vendor. If no agreement
can be reached regarding the price adjustment, the County has the right to terminate this agreement and seek
out other sources. If either party decides to cancel the contract rather than agree to the pricing adjustment, a
(30) day written notice must be provided.

**THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY**

Caldwell County - RFB 24CCP01B - Page 9 182



RFB 24CCP01B
Aggregate Grade 4 (3/8”)
Bid Sheet

AWARDED CONTRACTS WILL BE VALID FROM APRIL 9, 2024 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30 2024

Specnﬁcatlons o

= TXDOT Item # 302 Aggregate for Surface Treatment or Alternatlve

Alternative

Delivery Location el Delivery
TXDOT TXDOT (Days)
Item #: 302 Item #: 302
Grade 4 Grade 4
Plant &S Ob s N E
S ] Per Ton Per Ton
Flat-Rate County-wide Delivery ,\]B .g
L.0o s
S Per Ton Per Ton

Material should be delivered within the above bid delivery period.

183



"LIST YOUR PRODUCT/ITEM NAME OR NUMBER (s)" - Caldwell County will use your Product or Item name or number to match

items listed on invoices to the contracted price on the submitted bid sheet. (Example: Your company sells crushed limestone base
and you supply a price of $10 per ton, but your invoice says "product #123 - quantity of 24 tons - $10 per ton - Total Price is $240.00).

List the physical address (Street number, Street, City/Town, State and Zip Code) of the "PLANT" where materials can be picked up from:

Street: 5’08@ FAA Z\kﬁQ‘

City/Town: N &Z4\)U¢ E(-‘S"

state: | g,

Zip Code: 7%\%2

bl there are multiplei‘addresSes, please list which material can be picked up at each location**

: Potential DéliVé’rV]\ddiésses fog"' Caldwell Couhfy,Unit Rdad,Yadeé

County Pit Dale Yard ; Fentress Yard Luling Yard

6550 Seawillow Rd 49 Civic Drive 7 8179 San Marcos Hwy 423 San Marcos Hwy
Lockhart, TX 78644 | Dale, TX 78616 H Fentress, TX 78622 Luling, TX 78648

The undersigned hereby submits its sealed bid for RFB 24CCPO1B — Aggregate Grade 4 (3/8”). The bidder understa nds and agrees that it is bound by allterms and
conditions present in this RFB packet, including cover sheets, bid specifications, and bidsheet.

\\’c =

/,‘

- ~
Signaturedwith thority to bind the bidder) Date:

6@«\:&\1}\» W e )
Print Name Title

184



Appendix B - Bid Verification
Submittal Checklist: (To determine validity of Bid - all bids received without the following items will be considered non-responsive and
will be rejected. Forms from previaus solicitations for goods or services will not be used in place of the required forms for this RFB)

Appendix A (Pages 9 through 14) must be completed, signed, and included in the Bid submittal.

Appendix B (Pages 15 through 21) must be completed, signed, and included in the Bid submittal.

Appendix C - Conflict of Interest Form (CIQ Form) (Page 22) must be completed, signed, and included in theBid submittal.

Appendix E — HB 89 Verification Form (Page 27) must be completed, signed, and included in the Bid submittal.
Appendix G - Anti-Lobbying Certification (Page 32-33) must be completed, signed, and included in the Bid submittal.
Certificate of Insurance showing Proof of Contractor’s Ability to Meet the Insurance Requirements (Page 20).

Signed Addendum(s) (If any are issued by Owner).

Al Bids submitted to Caldwell County s
RFB Number: RFB 24CCPO1B

Project Title: AGGREGATE GRADE 4 (3/8”)
Submittal Deadline: | 2:00 P.M. (CST), April 2, 2024

. MAIL: HAND DELIVER:

: Caldwell County Purchasing Dept: Caldwell County Purchasing Dept:
Submit hard- Attn: Carolyn Caro Attn: Carolyn Caro
copies to: 405 E. Market St 405 E. Market St
Lockhart, Texas 78644 Lockhart, TX 78644
Bidder Information:

Bidder’s Legal Name: CC(D?J\&D M&Qq% N L\L@ A

Address: PNO\ %b{, ZLDCl
City, State & Zip %qz\) .A*A\Q-ng_ N 3%!'@&[‘)

Federal Employers

Identification Number # 7(—(/ _ 1@,2%@%\(

Y~
Bidder’s Point of Contact: @\Z/Q(\)w\) &q&ﬁ-\mw |
Phone Number: glz,- g%»(ggs’ Eax Numberi 5(2/ ":&07“0 - (S’§

E-Mail Address: %Lﬁmd@,&m\\am (&

Bidder Authorization

I, the undersigned, have the authority to execute this Bid in its entirety as submitted and enter into a contract on behalf of

the Bidder. &N\JQ}\) Omp \/%T@ 126/

Printed Name and Position of Authorized Representativ

Signatureof Authorized Representative:

D
-
Signed this \ (day) of A‘p@n (month),@{{Jyear)

Caldwell County - RFB 24CCP01B - Page 12 185



Appendix B — Bid (continued)

I. CONTRACT AWARD INFORMATION:

A. Term of Contract

Any contract resulting from this RFB shall be effective from May 9, 2024 through September 30, 2024.

B. Federal, State and/or Local Identification Information

1) Centralized Master Bidders List registration number:

2) Prime contractor HUB / MWBE registration number:

3) Employer Identification Number (EIN)/Federal Tax Identification Number: 7"?‘2’37’%4

4) Anindividual Bidder acting as a sole proprietor must also enter the Bidder’s Social Security Number:

# - g

II. CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS. EXCEPT WHERE BIDDER MAKES SPECIFIC EXCEPTION IN THE

SUBMITTED BID, ANY CONTRACT RESULTING FROM THIS RFB WILL CONTAIN THE FOLLOWING TERMS AND
CONDITIONS, WHICH BIDDER HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES, AND TO WHICH BIDDER AGREES BY SUBMITTING A
BID:

1. Standard Terms and Conditions
A. Taxpavyer Identification: Bidders must provide the County with a current W-9 before any goods or services can

be procured from the Bidder.

Governing Law and Venue: All Bids submitted in response to this solicitation and any resulting contract shall
be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws and court decisions of the State of Texas. Any
legal or equitable actions arising from this request for Bids or any resulting contract shall be brought before
an appropriate court located in Caldwell County.

Resolution of Program Non-compliance and Disallowed Costs: In the event of any dispute, claim, question, or
disagreement arising from or relating to this agreement, or the breach thereof, including determination of
responsibility for any costs d1sallowed as a result of non-compliance with federal |, state or TxCDBG program
requirements, the parties hereto shall use their best efforts to settle the dispute, claim, question, or
disagreement. To this effect, the parties shall consult and negotiate with each other in good faith within 30
days of receipt of a written notice of the dispute or invitation to negotiate and attempt to reach a just and
equitable solution satisfactory to both parties. If the matter is not resolved by negotiation within 30 days of
receipt of written notice or invitation to negotiate, the parties agree first to try in good faith to settle the
matter by mediation administered by the American Arbitration Association under its Commercial Mediation
Procedures before resorting to arbitration, litigation, or some other dispute resolution procedure. The parties
may enter into a written amendment to this Agreement and choose a mediator that is not affiliated with the
American Arbitration Association. The parties shall bear the costs of such mediation equally. [This section
may also provide for the qualifications of the mediator(s), the locale of meetings, time limits or any other
item of concern to the parties. If the matter is not resolved through such mediation within 60 days of the
initiation of that procedure, either party may proceed to file suit.

Delivery: The successful Bidder will be required to deliver ordered materials within the delivery period
specified in its bid, and acknowledges that, with respect to delivery, time is of the essence. If the successful
Bidder cannot meet its bid delivery date for a Purchase Order, the successful Bidder will promptly notify the
County and propose a revised delivery date for said Purchase Order. The County may, at its option, (i) accept

Caldwell County - RFB 24CCP01B - Page 13

186



the revised delivery date for the Purchase Order; or (ii) purchase substitute goods from another retailer. If the
County exercises its option to purchase substitute materials, the successful Bidder agrees to reimburse the
County for any actual costs to acquire substitute materials in excess of the successful Bidder’s bid price.

A “delivery” clause will be added to the selected Bidder’s contract with County.

E. Termination for Cause: The occurrence of any one or more of the following events will justify termination of
the contract by the County for cause:

i. The successful Bidder fails to perform in accordance with the provisions of these specifications;or
ii. The successful Bidder violates any of the provisions of these specifications; or

iii. The successful Bidder disregards laws or regulations of any public body having jurisdiction; or

iv. The successful Bidder transfers, assigns, or conveys any or all of its obligations or duties under the contract to

another without written consent of the County.

V. If one or more of the events identified in Subparagraphs I (i) through (iv) occurs, the County may terminate the
contract by giving the successful Bidder seven (7) Calendar days written notice. In such case, the successful
Bidder shall only be entitled to receive payment for goods and services provided before the effective date of
termination. The successful Bidder shall not receive any payment on account of loss of anticipated profits or

revenue or other economicloss resulting from such termination.

vi. When the contract has been so terminated by the County, such termination shall not affect any right or
remedies of the County then existing or which may thereafter accrue.

A “Termination for Cause” clause will be added to the selected Bidder’s contract with Caldwell County.

F.  Termination for Convenience: This contract may be cancelled or terminated at any time by giving vendor
thirty (30) days written notice. Vendor may be entitled to payment for services actually performed; to the
extent said services are satisfactory.

A “Termination for Convenience” clause will be added to selected Bidder’s contract with Caldwell County.

G. Force Majeure: To the extent that either party to this Contract shall be wholly or partially prevented from the
performance within the term specified of any obligation or duty placed on such party by reason of or through
strikes, stoppage of labor, riot, fire, flood, acts of war, insurrection, accident, order of any court, act of God,
or specific cause reasonably beyond the party's control and not attributable to its neglect or nonfeasance, in
such event, the time for the performance of such obligation or duty shall be suspended until such disability to
perform is removed. Determination of force majeure shall rest solely with Caldwell County.

H. Compliance with the Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment (31 U.S.C. 1352): Contractors that apply or bid for an
award of $100,000 or more must file the required certification. Each tier certifies to the tier above that it will
not and has not used Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or organization for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress. officer or employee of
Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with obtaining any Federal contract, grant
or any other award covered by 31 U.S.C. 1352. Each tier must also disclose any lobbying with non-Federal
funds that takes place in connection with obtaining any Federal award. Such disclosures are forwarded from
tier to tier up to the non-Federal award.

. Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. 3701-3708): Where applicable, all contracts
awarded by the non-Federal entity in excess of $100,000 that involve the employment of mechanics or
laborers must include a provision for compliance with 40 U.S.C. 3702 and 3704, as supplemented by
Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 5). Under 40 U.S.C. 3702 of the Act, each contractor must

Caldwell County . RFB 24CCP01B . Page 14

187



be required to compute the wages of every mechanic and laborer on the basis of g standard work week
of 40 hours. Work in excess of the standard work week is permissible provided that the worker is
compensated at a rate of not less than one and a half times the basic rate of pay for all hours worked in
excess of 40 hours in the work week. The requirements of 40 U.S.C. 3704 are applicable to construction
work and provide that no laborer or mechanic must be required to work in surroundings or under
working conditions which are unsanitary, hazardous, or dangerous. These requirements do not apply to
the purchases of supplies or materials or articles ordinarily available on the open market, or contracts for
transportation or transmission ofintelligence.

l. Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401-7671q.) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (33 U.S.C. 1251-1387):
Contracts and subgrants of amounts in excess of $150,000 must contain a provision that requires the non-
Federal award to agree to comply with all applicable standards, orders or regulations issued pursuant to the
Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401-7671q) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act as amended (33 U.S.C 1251-
1387). Violations must be reported to the Federal awarding agency and the Regional Office of the
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

K. Affirmative Action/EQE: Caldwell County is an Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer and strives to
attain goals for of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968 (12U.8.C. 1701u) as amended. See
Appendix F - Caldwell County Section 3 Resolution. During the performance of an awarded contract, the
contractor agrees as follows:

1. The contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race,
color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, or national origin. The contractor will take
affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during
employment without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, or
national origin. Such action shall include, but not be limited to the following: Employment, upgrading,
demation, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or
other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship. The contractor agrees
to post in conspicuous places. Available to employees and applicants for employment, notices to be
provided setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.

2. The contractor will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the
contractor, state that all qualified applicants will receive considerations for employment without regard
to race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, or national origin.

3. The Contractor will not discourage or in any other manner discriminate against any employee or
applicant for employment because such employee or applicant has inquired about, discussed, or
disclosed the compensation of the employee or applicant or another employee or applicant. This
Provision shall not apply to instances in which an employee who has access to the compensation
information of other employees or applicants as a part of such employee's essential job functions
discloses the compensation of such other employees or applicants to individuals who do not otherwise
have access to such information, unless such disclosure is in response to a forma | complaint or charge,
in furtherance of an investigation, proceeding, hearing, or action, including an investigation conducted
by the employer, or is consistent with the contractor's legal duty to furnish information.

4. The contractor will send to each labor union or representative of workers with which he has a collective
bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice to be provided advising the said labor
union or workers' representatives of the contractor's commitments under this section, and shall post
copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicantsfor employment.

5. The contractor will comply with all provisions of Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and of
the rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary ofLabor.

Caldwell County - RFB 24CCP01B - Page 15 188



6. The contractor will furnish all information and reports required by Executive Order 11246 of September
24, 1965, and by rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of Labor, or pursuant thereto, and will
permit access to his books, records, and accounts by the administering agency and the Secretary of
Labor for purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance wlth such rules, regulations,and orders.

7. In the event of the contractor's noncompliance with the nondiscrimination clauses of this contract or
with any of the said rules, regulations, or orders, this contract may be canceled, terminated, or
suspended in whole or in part and the contractor may be declared ineligible for further Government
contracts or federally assisted construction contracts in accordance with procedures authorizedin

Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and such other sanctions may be 1Imposed and remedies
invoked as provided in Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, or by rule, regulation, or order of
the Secretary of Labor, or as otherwise provided by law.

8. The contractor will include the portion of the sentence Immediately preceding paragraph (1) and the
provisions of paragraphs (1) through (7) in every subcontract or purchase order unless exempted by
rules, regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor issued pursuant to section 204 of Executive Order
11246 of September 24, 1965, so that such provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor or
vendor. The contractor will take such action with respect to any subcontract or purchase order as the
administering agency may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions, including sanctions for
noncompliance: Provided, however. That in the event a contractor becomes involved in. or is threatened
with litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by the administering agency
the contractor may request the United States to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the
United States. '

9. The applicant further agrees that it will be bound by the above equal opportunity clause with respect to
its own employment practices when it participates in federally assisted construction work: Provided,
That if the applicant so participating is a State or local government, the above equal opportunity clause
is not applicable to any agency, instrumentality or subdivision of such government whilch does not
participate in work on or under the contract.

10. The applicant agrees that it will assist and cooperate actively with the administering agency and the
Secretary of Labor in obtaining the compliance of contractors and subcontractors with the equal
opportunity clause and the rules, regulations. and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor, that it will
furnish the administering agency and the Secretary of Labor such information as they may require for
the supervision of such compliance, and that it will otherwise assist the administering agency in the
discharge of the agency's primary responsibility for securing compliance.

11. The applicant further agrees that it will refraln from entering into any contract or contract modification
subject to Executive Order 11246 of September 24 , 1965, with a contractor debarred from, or who has
not demonstrated eligibility for, Government contracts and federally assisted construction contracts
pursuant to the Executive order and will carry out such sanctions and penalties for violation of the equal
opportunity clause as may be imposed upon contractors and subcontractors by the administering
agency or the Secretary of Labor pursuant to Part Il, Subpart D of the Executive order . In addition, the
applicant agrees that if it fails or refuses to comply with these undertakings. the administering agency
may take any or all of the following actions: Cancel, terminate, or suspend in whole or in part this grant
(contract, loan. insurance. guarantee); refrain from extending any further assistance to the applicant
under the program with respect to which the failure or refund occurred until satisfactory assurance of
future compliance has been received from such applicant; and refer the case to the Department of
Justice for appropriate legal proceedings.

12. Subcontracts. Each nonexempt prime contractor or subcontractor shall include the equal opportunity

Caldwell County - RFB 24CCP01B - Page 16 189



clause 1n each of its nonexempt subcontracts.

L. Payment Terms: Unless otherwise specified in the Scope of Services or otherwise agreed to in writing by
Caldwell County, payment terms for the County are Net 30 days upon receipt of invoice after receipt of goods
or services. Pay applications must be submitted to the Caldwell County Purchasing Department for approval
and processing for payment. Caldwell County will pay based on percentage of completion at the time of pay
application submission pending verification from the Caldwell County Unit Road Department. Final approval
will be based on an inspection of the project for verification of compliance with all aspects of the scope of
work listed within Appendix A of this RFB. The work performed in accordance with this contract shall be paid
for using unit pricing. This price is full compensation for all task listed in the bid submitted bythe
vendor and must include all necessary fees and charges needed to complete this work. Caldwell County will
NOT pay any fees to the vendor other than the agreed upon bid price.

M. Warranty of Products and Services: All products furnished under this contract shall be warranted to be
merchantable and good quality and fit for the purposes intended as described in this bid, to the satisfaction
of County and in accordance with the manufacturers specifications, terms, and conditions of the scope of
work (Appendix A), and all services performed shall be warranted to be of 3 good and workmanlike quality, in
addition to, and not in lieu of, any other express written warranties provided.

N. Funding: State of Texas statutes prohibit the obligation and expenditure of public funds beyond the fiscal year
for which a budget has been approved. Orders or other obligations that may arise beyond the end of the
current fiscal year shall be subject to approval of budget funds.

0. Taxes: The County is exempt from all federal excise taxes and all state and local sales and use taxes. If such
taxes are listed on a Bidder’s invoice, they will not be paid.

P. Insurance: The Bidder, consistent with its status as an independent contractor, shall carry, and shall require
any of its subcontractors to carry, at least the following insurance in such form, with such companies, and in
such amounts (unless otherwise specified) as County mayrequire:

1. Worker's Compensation and Employer’s Liability insurance, including All States Endorsement, to the
extent required by federal law and complying with the laws of the State of Texas;

2. Commercial General Liability insurance, including Blanket Contractual Liability, Broad Form Property
Damage, Personal Injury, Completed Operations/Products Liability, Premises Liability, Medical Payments,
Interest of Employees as additional insureds, and Broad Form General Liability Endorsements, for at
least One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) Combined Single Limit Bodily Injury and Property Damage on an
occurrence basis;

3. Comprehensive Automobile Liability insurance covering all owned, non-owned or hired automobiles to be
used by the Contractor, with coverage for at least One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) Combined Single Limit
Bodily Injury andProperty Damage.

Contractor shall submit proof to Caldwell County that said contractor has the ability to meet all insurance
requirements listed above.

Q. Indemnification: Bidder agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the County of Caldwell, all of its
officers, agents, employees, appointees and volunteers from and against all claims, actions, suits, demands,
proceedings, costs, damages and liabilities, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, court costs, related
expenses for personal injury (including death), property damage or other harm for which recovery of
damages is sought, suffered by any person or persons, that may arise out of or be occasioned by Bidder’s
breach of any of the terms or provisions of any contract awarded as a result of this solicitation, or by any
negligent or strictly liable act or omission of the Bidder, its officers, agents, employees, or subcontractors, in

Caldwell County - RFB 24CCP01B - Page 17 190



the performance of an awarded contract; except that the indemnity provided for in this paragraph shall not
apply to any liability resulting from the sole negligence or fault of the County, its officers, agents or
employees, and in the event of joint and concurrent negligence or fault of the Bidder and County,
responsibility and indemnity, if any, shall be apportioned comparatively in accordance with the laws of the
State of Texas, without waiving any governmental immunity available to the County under Texas law and
without waiving any defenses of the parties under Texas law. The provisions of this paragraph are solely for
the benefit of the parties hereto and are not intended to create or grant any rights, contractual or otherwise,
to any other person or entity.

Caldwell County & RFB 24CCP01B - Page 18 191



IN SUBMITTING A RESPONSE TO THIS RFB, THE RESPONDENT AGREES THAT IT WAIVES ANY CLAIMS IT
HAS OR MAY HAVE AGAINST THE COUNTY, THE COUNTY’S EMPLOYEES, OFFICERS, AGENTS,
REPRESENTATIVES, AND THE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY’S GOVERNING BODY IN CONNECTION WITH OR
ARISING OUT OF THIS RFB, INCLUDING, THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE RFB, THE BASIS FOR SELECTION,
THE EVALUATIONS OF THE RESPONSES, THE METHOD USED FOR SELECTION, AND ANY DISCLOSURE OF
INFORMATION REGARDING THE RESPONSES OR EVALUATIONS. THE SUBMISSION OF A BID CONSTITUTES
THE ACCEPTANCE BY THE RESPONDENT OF THE EVALUATION TECHNIQUE DESCRIBED IN THIS RFB. THE
PERSON SIGNING ON BEHALF OF BIDDER CERTIFIES THAT THE SIGNER HAS AUTHORITY TO SUBMIT THE
BID ON BEHALF OF THE BIDDER AND TO BIND THE BIDDER TO ANYRESULTINGCONTRACT

I ACKNOWLEDGE THAT | HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND ALL REQUIREMENTS SETFORTH IN THIS
REQUEST FOR BIDS:

..

(A _

Authorkzed%a o?y‘ffor Contractor: Name of Company:

QU Meesne, L

T~

A\P‘W—a (  2s2d

Date: ) 3

Caldwell County - RFB 24CCP01B - Page 19

192



CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORMCIQ

For vendor doing business with local governmental entity

This questionnaire reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 23, 84th Leg., Regular Session. OFFICE USE ONLY

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code, by a vendor who
has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a) with a local governmental entity and the
vendor meets requirements under Section 176.006(a).

Date Received

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental entity not later
than the 7th business day after the date the vendor becomes aware of facts that require the statement to be
filed. See Section 176.006(a-1), Local Government Code.

A vendor commits an offense if the vendor knowingly violates Section 176.006, Local Government Code. An
offense under this section is a misdemeanor.

_1_{ Name of vendor who has a business relationship with local governmental entity.

2

= 'EI/Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire. (Ihe law requires that you file an updated
completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not later than the 7th business day after the date on which

you became aware that the originally filed questionnaire was incomplete or inaccurate.)

| 3] Name of local government officer about whom the information is being disclosed.

Adag

Name of Officer

| 4] Describe each employment or other business relationship with the Tocal government officer, or a family member of the

officer, as described by Section 176.003(a)(2)(A). Also describe any family relationship with the local government officer.
Complete subparts A and B for each employment or business relationship described. Attach additional pages to this Form
ClQ as necessary.

A. Is the local government officer or a family member of the officer receiving or likely to receive taxable income,
other than investment income, from the vendor?

[ ] ves [ ]no

B. Is the vendor receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment income, from or at the direction
of the local government officer or a family member of the officer AND the taxable income is not received from the
local governmental entity?

I:, Yes [:] No

| 5|  Describe each employment or business relationship that the vendor named in Section 1 maintains with a corporation or

other business entity with respect to which the local government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an
ownership interest of one percent or more.

l__—l Check this bax-if thé vendor has given the local government officer or a family member of the officer one or more gifts
ion 176.003(a)(2)(B), excluding gifts described in Section 176.003(a-1).

A T ———

Signaﬁ}reefﬁ\e%or doing business with the governmental entity Date |\

Form provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Revised 1/1/2021

193



CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE
For vendor doing business with local governmental entity

Acomplete copy of Chapter 176 of the Local Government Code may be found at http://www.statutes.Iegis.state.tx.us/
Docs/LG/htm/LG.176.htm. For easy reference, below are some of the sections cited on this form.

=): "Business relationship" means a connection between two or more parties
based on commercial activity of one of the parties. The term does not include a connection based on-
(A atransaction that is subject to rate or fee regulation by a federal, state, or local governmental entity or an
agency of afederal, state, or local governmental entity;
B atransaction conducted at a price and subject to terms available to the public; or
© apurchase orlease of goods or services from a person that is chartered by a state or federal agency and
that is subject to regular examination by, and reporting to, that agency.

(a) A local government officer shall file a conflicts disclosure statement with respect to a vendor if:
(2) the vendor:
@) has an employment or other business relationship with the local government officer or a
family member of the officer that results in the officer or family member receiving taxable
income, other than investment income, that exceeds $2,500 during the 12-month period
preceding the date that the officer becomes aware that
(i) acontract between the local governmental entity and vendor has been executed;
or
(i) the local governmental entity is considering entering into a contract with the
vendor;
® hasgiventothelocal government officer or a family member of the officer one or more gifts
that have an aggregate value of more than $100 in the 12-month period preceding the date the
officer becomes awarethat:
(i) a contract between the local governmental entity and vendor has been executed;or
(ii) the local governmental entity is considering entering into a contract with the vendor.

(@) Avendor shall file a completed conflict of interest questionnaire if the vendor has a business relationship
with a local governmental entity and:
(1) has an employment or other business relationship with a local government officer of that local
governmental entity, or a family member of the officer, described by Section 1 76.003(a)(2)(A);
(2) has given a local government officer of that local governmental entity, or a family member of the
officer, one or more gifts with the aggregate value specified by Section 1 76.003(a)(2)(B), excluding any
gift described by Section 176.003(a-1); or
(3) has a family relationship with a local government officer of that local governmental entity.
(a-1) The completed conflict of interest questionnaire must be filed with the appropriate records administrator
not later than the seventh business day after the later of:
(1) the date that the vendor:
(A) begins discussions or negotiations to enter into a contract with the local governmental
entity; or
(B) submits to the local governmental entity an application, response to a request for proposals
or bids, correspondence, or another writing related to a potential contract with the local
governmental entity; or
(2) the date the vendor becomes aware:
(A) of an employment or other business relationship with a local government officer, or a
family member of the officer, described by Subsection (a);
(B) thatthe vendor has given one or more gifts described by Subsection (a); or
(C) ofa family relationship with a local government officer.

Form provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Revised 1/1/2021 194



Implementation of House Bill 1295
Certificate of Interested Parties (Form 1295):
In 2015, the Texas Legislature adopted House Bill 1295, which added section 2252.908 of the Government Code. The law
states that a governmental entity or state agency may not enter into certain contracts with a business entity unless the
business entity submits a disclosure of interested parties to the governmental entity or state agency at the time the
business entity submits the signed contract to the governmental entity or state agency. :
The law applies (with a few exceptions) only to a contract between a business entity and a governmental entity or state
agency that either (1) requires an action or vote by the governing body of the entity or agency before the contract may
be signed or (2) has a value of at least $1 million. The disclosure requirement applies to a contract entered into on or
after January 1, 2016.
Changed or Amended Contracts:
Form 1295 is only required for a change made to an existing contract in certain circumstances: (1) if a Form 1295 was
not filed for the existing contract, then a filing is only required if the changed contract either requires an action or vote
by the governing body or the value of the changed contract is at least $1 million; or (2) if a Form 1295 was filed for the
existing contract, then another filing is only required for the changed contract if there is a change to the information
disclosed in the Form 1295, the changed contract requires an action or vote by the governing body, or the value of the
changed contract increases by at least $1 million.
As required by law, the Commission adopted the Certificate of Interested Parties form (Form 1295) on October 5, 2015.
The Commission also adopted rules (Chapter 46) to implement the law. The Commission does not have any additional
authority to enforce or interpret section 2252.908 of the Government Code.
Filing Process:
A business entity must use the Form 1295 filing application the Commission created to enter the required information
on Form 1295 and print a copy of the completed form. Once entered into the filing application, the completed form will
include a unique certification humber, called a “certification of filing.”
An authorized agent of the business entity must sign the printed copy of the form affirming under the penalty of perjury
that the completed form is true and correct.
The completed, printed, and signed Form 1295 bearing the unique certification of filing number must be filed with the
governmental body or state agency with which the business entity is entering into the contract.
Acknowledgement by State Agency or Governmental Entity:
The governmental entity or state agency must acknowledge receipt of the filed Form 1295 with the certification of filing,
using the Commission’s filing application, not later than the 30th day after the date the governing body or state agency
receives the Form 1295. The Commission will post the completed Form 1295 to its website within seven business days
after the governmental entity or state agency acknowledges receipt of the form.

Changes to Form 1295
Changes to the law requiring certain businesses to file a Form 1295 are in effect for contracts entered into or amended
on or after January 1, 2018. The changes exempt businesses from filing a Form 1295 for certain types of contracts and
replace the need for a completed Form 1295 to be notarized. Instead, the person filing a 1295 needs to complete an
“unsworn declaration.”

What type of contracts are exempt from the Form 1295 filing requirement under the amended law?
The amended law adds to the list of types of contract exempt from the Form 1295 filing requirement. A completed
Form 1295 is not required for:
® Asponsored research contract of an institution of highereducation;
® Aninteragency contract of a state agency or an institution of highereducation;

195



® Acontract related to health and human services if: 0 the value of the contract cannot be determined at the time
the contract is executed; and o any qualified vendor is eligible for the contract;

® Acontract with a publicly traded business entity, including a wholly owned subsidiary of the business entity;*

® A contract with an electric utility, as that term is defined by Section 31.002, Utilities Code;*or

® A contract with a gas utility, as that term is defined by Section 121.001, Utilities Code.*

The newly exempt contract types are marked with an asterisk.

Why do I need to include my date of birth and address when I sign Form 1295? Was this always the case?

In 2017, the legislature amended the law to require Form 1295 to include an “unsworn declaration” which includes,
among other things, the date of birth and address of the authorized representative signing the form. The change in the
law applies to contracts entered into, renewed, or amended on or after January 1, 2018. The unsworn declaration,
including the date of birth and address of the signatory, replaces the notary requirement that applied to contracts
entered into before January 1, 2018.

Will my date of birth and address appear on the TEC’s website when I file the form?

No. The TEC filing application does not Capture the date of birth or street address of the signatory and it will not appear
on forms that are filed using the TEC filing application. Although the TEC does not capture the date of birth and street
address of the signatory, the contracting state agency or governmental agency will have a physical copy of the form that
includes the date of birth and address of the signatory. The TEC cannot answer whether the contracting state agency or
governmental agency may release such information. Questions regarding the Texas Public Information Act may be
directed to the Office of the Attorney General. See also Paxton v. City of Dall., No. 03-13-00546-CV, 2015 Tex. App. LEXIS
5228, at *10-11 (App.—Austin May 22, 2015) (mem. op.) (pet. denied) (available here).

196



CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

Form 1295
lofl
Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties. OFFICE USE ONLY
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties. CERTIFICATION OF FILING
1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place Certificate Number:
of business. 2024-1141066
Colorado Materials, Ltd
San Marcos, TX United States Date Filed:
2 Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is 04/01/2024
being filed.
Caldwell County Date Acknowledged:

3 Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

RFB 24CCP01B
Aggregate Grade 4

a Nature of interest
Name of Interested Party City, State, Country (place of business) (check applicable)
Controlling Intermediary
5 Check only if there is NO Interested Party.

6 UNSWORN DECLARATION

My name is %%'\3 Q%‘\m\/* , and my date of birth is \‘\"f ‘(??\S;;
My address is \L‘UJCQ &Mm &C\I‘O , /\b}) {:)«1,4{,\.1,6:@26 \(\\L 78[52, ‘ \fj('}'

(street) (city) (state) (zip code) (country)

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed in OC)’MV County, State of \(Te{@ .on the %&/day of Am}\\ ,ZOE{_.

(month) (year)

DA

authorized ‘a/g?e?)t of contracting business entity
(Declarant)

Sighiatur

Forms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Version V3.5.1.5b35d027

97



House Bill 89 VERIFICATION

I, EZ‘\‘V\&O\* Q&Q@U/ , the undersigned representative of

ﬁtxn RN MAMY\\\!\LSA (/q\() ‘ (hereafter referred to as company)
being an adult over the age of eighteen (18) years of age, after being duly sworn by the
undersigned notary, do hereby depose and verify under oath that the company named-
above, under the provisions of Subtitle F, Title 10, Government Code Chapter2270::

1. Does not boycott Israel currently; and
2. Will not boycott Israel during the term of the contract theabove-named
Company, business or individual with Caldwell County, Texas.

Pursuant to Section 2270. 001, Texas Government Code:

1 “Boycott Israel” means refusing to deal with, terminating business activities with, or
otherwise taking any action that is intended to penalize, inflict economic harm on, or
limit commercial relations specifically with Israel, or with a person or entity doing
business in Israel or in an Israeli-controlled territory, but does not include an action made
for ordinary business purposes; and

2. “Company” means a for-profit  sole proprietorship, organization, association,
corporation, partnership, joint venture, limited partnership, limited liability partnership,
or any limited liability company, including a wholly owned subsidiary, majority-owned

iness associations that

subsidiary, parent company or affiliate of those entities o
exist to make a profit.

L«\(\lZ\{

DATE SIGNACFU—R%\COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE
St
ONTHISTHE_\~  dayof &\ o\ ,2024 , personally
\ %
appeared_\ X N ( £33N OU R , the above-named

person, who after by me being duly sworn, did swear and confirm that the above
is true and correct.

NOTARY SEAL

GENEVA ARCE NOTARY SIGNATURE

Notary Public, State of Texas
Notary ID# 13390774-4
My Commission Expires

" AUGUST 15, 2026

R Qe

198



CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or
employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or
an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal
grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement,
and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment or modification of any Federal
contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

(2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to
any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any
agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative
agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard F orm-LLL, "Disclosure
of Lobbying Activities," in accordance with its instructions.

(3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the
award documents of all sub-awards at all tiers (including subcontracts, sub-grants, and
contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all sub- recipients
shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed
when this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a
prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title
31, United States Code. Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be
subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each
such failure.

Organization: CUD@W M‘R&‘L}F&S (Pt’\B B

Street address: %’C%’) YU ’2&(/2(\1
City, State, Zip: Now era;, \l“(f 12\

@Lw&:@ Q@;w:ow

CERTIFIED BY :(typeor print)

Saees Al ~

TITLE: = '
Dleds

199



Approved by OMB

0348-0046

Disclosure of Lobbying Activities
Complete this form to disclose lobbying activities pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1352
(See reverse for public burden disclosure)

1. Type of Federal Action: 2.
a. contract

b. grant

C. cooperative agreement
d. loan

e. loan guarantee

f. loan insurance

Status of Federal Action: 3.
a. bid/offer/application
b. initial award
c. post-award

Report Type:
a. initial filing
b. material change

For material change only:
Year quarter.
Date of lastreport,

4. Name and Address of Reporting Entity:
Prime Subawardee

Tier , if Known:

Congressional District, if known:

5. If Reporting Entity in No. 4 is Subawardee, Enter
Name and Address of Prime:

Congressional District, if known:

6. Federal Department/Agency:

7. Federal Program Name/Description:

CFDA Number, ifapplicable:

8. Federal Action Number, if known:

9. Award Amount, if known:

8

10. a. Name and Address of Lobbying Registrant
(if individual, last name, first name, MI):

b. Individuals Performing Services (including address if
different from No. 10a)
(last name, first name, MI):

11. Information requested through this form is
authorized by title 31 U.S.C. section 1352. This
disclosure of lobbying activities is a material
representation of fact upon which reliance was placed
by the tier above when this transaction was made or
entered into. This disclosure is required pursuant to 31
U.S.C. 1352. This information will be reported to the
Congress semi-annually and will be available for publie
inspection. Any person who fails to file the required
disclosure shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less
than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such
failure.

Signature:

Print Name: : Q@)"Dﬂ"’
Title: 3’\“& w

Telephone No.:SLZ’ l% l(gg\l')ate: U,/ "( 2([

Federal Use Only

Authorized for Local Reproduction
Standard Form - LLL (Rev. 7-97)

200



INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETION OF SF-LLL, DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES

This disclosure form shall be completed by the reporting entity, whether subawardee or prime Federal recipient, at
the initiation or receipt of a covered Federal action, or a material change to a previous filing, pursuant to title 31
U.S.C. section 1352. The filing of a form is required for each payment or agreement to make payment to any
lobbying entity for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with a
covered Federal action. Complete all items that apply for both the initial filing and material change report. Refer to
the implementing guidance published by the Office of Management and Budget for additional information.

1. Identify the type of covered Federal action for which lobbying activity is and/or has been secured to influence
the outcome of a covered Federal action.

2. Identify the status of the covered Federal action.

3: Identify the appropriate classification of this report. If this is a followup report caused by a material change
to the information previously reported, enter the year and quarter in which the change occurred. Enter the
date of the last previously submitted report by this reporting entity for this covered Federal action.

4. Enter the full name, address, city, State and zip code of the reporting entity. Include Congressional District,
if known. Check the appropriate classification of the reporting entity that designates if it is, or expects to be,
a prime or subaward recipient. Identify the tier of the subawardee, e.g., the first subawardee of the prime is
the 1st tier. Subawards include but are not limited to subcontracts, subgrants and contract awards under
grants.

5. If the organization filing the report in item 4 checks “Subawardee,” then enter the full name, address, city,
State and zip code of the prime Federal recipient. Include Congressional District, if known.

6. Enter the name of the federal agency making the award or loan commitment. Include at least one
organizational level below agency name, if known. For example, Department of Transportation, United
States Coast Guard.

7. Enter the Federal program name or description for the covered Federal action (item 1). If known, enter the
full Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) number for grants, cooperative agreements, loans, and
loan commitments.

8. Enter the most appropriate Federal identifying number available for the Federal action identified in item 1
(e.g., Request for Proposal (RFP) number; Invitations for Bid (IFB) number; grant announcement number;
the contract, grant, orloan award number; the application/proposal control number assigned by the Federal
agency). Included prefixes, e.g., “RFP-DE-90-001."

9. For a covered Federal action where there has been an award or loan commitment by the Federal agency,
enter the Federal amount of the award/loan commitment for the prime entity identified in item 4 or5,

10. (a) Enter the full name, address, city, State and zip code of the lobbying registrant under the Lobbying
Disclosure Act of 1995 engaged by the reporting entity identified in item 4 to influence the covered Federal
action.

(b) Enter the full names of the individual(s) performing services, and include full address if different from
10(a). Enter Last Name, First Name, and Middle Initial (MI).

11. The certifying official shall sign and date the form, print his/her name, title, and telephone number.

maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding
the burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this
burden, to the Office of Management and Budget,

Paperwork Reduction Project (0348-0046), Washington, DC 20503

201



Caldwell County - RFB 24CCP0O1B

Aggregate Grade 4 (3/8')
Issue Date: 3/12/2024 Department: Carolyn Caro - Purchasing Dept.
Closing Date: 4/2/2024 Phone: 512-359-4685
EST
TXDOT Grade 4 $| Alternative Grade 4 $ | Delivery
Respondent: Respondent Address: Per Ton Per Ton {Days) Opened at:
Plant: $35 Plant: SNB
jal P 109 S 3 :00)
Colorado Materials O Box 2109 San Marcos, TX 78666 Delivered: $8 Delivered: $NB 2:00pm

Purchasing Agent Signature:

Witness Name:

Witness Signature:

7——'—"-?

Sarain Ewllilove

Hounh T Qldose

202



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.3

Caldwell County Agenda Item
April 9, 2024
Purchase Order/Requisition

To approve Doggett Freightliner PO #03003 in the amount of
$156,779.00 for new Unit Road Freightliner Dump Truck.

$156,779.00
Judge Haden/Carolyn Caro
Attached

3

203



REQUISITION

Requisition #: REQ03003
Date: 04/03/2024
Vendor #: DOGFRE
ISSUED TO: DOGGETT FREIGHTLINER OF SOUTH SHIP TO: Unit Road
PO BOX 2222 Attn:Donald LeClerc
DECATUR, AL 35609-2222 1700 FM 2720
Lockhart, TX 78644
ITEM UNITS DESCRIPTION PROJECT # PRICE GL ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT
1 1 2025 Freightliner M2106 VIN4481 156,779.00 002-1101-5310 156,779.00
PO Description: 2025 Freightliner M2106 Dump Truck
Detailed Description:
VIN: 3ALHCYFE5SDVK4481
2025 Freightliner M2106 15/18 OX Stampede Dump
Electric Arm Tarp: Mesh
SUBTOTAL: 156,779.00
Authorized By: TOTAL TAX: 0.00
SHIPPING: 0.00
TOTAL 156,779.00

204



JOGGETT
Doggett Freightliner of South Texas, LLC Purchase Agreement

FREIGHTLINER 1701 SMITH ROAD Contract Date: 04/03/2024
SOUTHETEXAS AUSTIN TX 78721 Deal #: DE-07122
- (512) 389-0000 Customer #: T02506
'gé' Salesperson: Mason Flynn
(Bill To: T02506 \ (Ship To: h
CALDWELL COUNTY CALDWELL COUNTY
1700 FM2720 1700 FM2720
LOCKHART TX 78644 LOCKHART, TX 78644

P:(398) 726-9

S AN J

(Stock#: 539798 New 2025 FREIGHTLINER M 2106 Price: $156,479.00\
Color: WHITEELITEEY Transmission: 3500 RDS
VIN: 3ALHCYFE5SDVK 4481

15/18 OX Stampede Dump $0.00

ELECTRIC ARM TARP: MESH $0.00
FET Gross: $340.78 Tire Credit: $340.78

DOC Fee $300.00

Total $156,779.00

Tips Contract # 230802

Y4
AN

This agreement and any documents which are part of this transaction or incorporated herein comprise the entire agreement affecting this Retail Purchase Agreement and
no other agreement or understanding of any nature concerning the same has been made or entered into or will be recognized. | have read and accept all of the terms and
conditions of this Agreement, and agree to them as if they were printed above my signature. | further acknowledge receipt of a copy of this Agreement. This Agreement
shall not become binding until signed and accepted by an Authorized Dealership Representative.

Ay 04/03/2024  Mason Flynn
Purchaser’s gfgnature Date Sales Representative
Y Co-Purchaser’s Signature Date Manager’s Signature Date )

205
Page 1 of 2



PURCHASE AGREEMENT: ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS
READ CAFEULLY AS THESE TERMS CONTAINS INDEMNIFICATION REQUIREMENTS AND LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY

1. As used in this Order the terms (a) “Dealer” shall mean the authorized Dealer to whom this Order is addressed and who shall become a party hereto by its acceptance hereof, (b) “Purchaser” shall mean
the party executing this Order as such on the face hereof, and (c) Manufacturer shall mean the Corporation that manufactured the vehicle or chassis, it being understood by Purchaser and Dealer tha
Dealer is in no respect the agent of Manufacturer, that Dealer and Purchaser are the sole parties to this Order and that reference to Manufacturer herein is for the purpose of explaining generally tha
Dealer does not manufacture motor vehicles and that certain contractual relationships exist between Dealer and Manufacturer with respect to new motor vehicles.

2. These Terms and Conditions shall govern the sale of motor vehicles (“Purchased Unit(s)”) by Dealer to Purchaser. Dealer’s performance and prices are expressly conditioned on these terms anc
conditions. This document shall be the final, complete, and exclusive agreement between the parties and may not be modified, amended, supplemented, explained, or waived by parol evidence,
Purchaser’s purchase order, a course of dealings, custom or trade usage, prior representations, Dealer's performance or delivery, Dealer's catalogs, circulars or other promotional material, or in any othe
way except in writing signed by Dealer’s Authorized Representative. Dealer’s Authorized Representative shall mean Dealer’s Vice-President, General Counsel, Chief Financial Officer, or President.

3. Purchaser agrees to complete one of the following, and agrees that despite delivery of the Purchased Uni{s) to Purchaser, title to the Purchased Unit(s) shall remain with Dealer until Purchaser
completes one of the following: (1) pay the balance due, as shown on this Order, in cash or (2) execute a Time Sales Agreement (Retail Installment Contract), or (3) execute a Loan Agreement for the
purchase price of the Purchased Unit(s) plus additional charges shown herein, or (4) execute a lease agreement, on or before delivery of the Purchased Unifs). Purchaser and Dealer agree that this Order
is not a security agreement and that delivery of the Purchased Unifs) to the Purchaser pursuant to this Order will not constitute possession of the Purchased Uni{s) by the Purchaser, as a debtor, for the
purposes of the purchase money security provisions in any statutes relating to personal property security or its equivalent. Purchaser understands that its rights in connection with this purchaser are limitec
as set forth in this Order.

4. Manufacturer has reserved the right to change the price to Dealer of new motor vehicles without notice. In the event the price to Dealer of new motor vehicles of the series and body type ordere:
hereunder is changed by Manufacturer prior to delivery of the Purchased Unif(s) ordered hereunder to Purchaser, Dealer reserves the right to change the cash delivered price (or any other pricing) of such
motor vehicle to Purchaser accordingly. If such cash delivered price (or any other pricing) is increased by Dealer by five percent (5%) or more, Purchaser’s sole remedy is to cancel this Order, in which
event if a used motor vehicle has been traded in as a part of the consideration for such new Purchased Uni{s), such used motor vehicle shall be returned to Purchaser upon payment by Purchaser tc
Dealer of all storage and repair cost incurred or, if such used motor vehicle has been previously sold by Dealer, the amount received for such sale by Dealer, less a selling commission of 15% and any cost
or expense incurred in storing, repairing, insuring, conditioning or advertising said used motor vehicle for sale, shall be returned to Purchaser. Purchaser waives all other claims for any damages
resulting from a manufacture’s change in pricing and/or a related cancellation.

5. If a used motor vehicle(s) which has been traded in as a part of the consideration for the motor vehicle ordered hereunder (such traded vehicle being a (“Trade In(s)”), is not to be delivered to Dealer
until delivery to Purchaser of such Purchased Unit(s), the Trade In(s) shall be reappraised at that time and such reappraised value shall determine the allowance to be made for such Trade Ir(s). If such
reappraised value is lower than the original allowance shown on the front of this Order, Purchaser may, if dissatisfied therewith, cancel only the trade; however, Purchaser shall nevertheless remain fully
liable for the purchase of the Purchased Unit(s). Additionally, Dealer shall not be obligated to accept any Trade In(s) from Purchaser which are not reflected on this Order. In the event that Purchasel
offers Trade Ins not reflected on this Order, Dealer shall have no obligation whatsoever to accept any such Trade Ins and Purchaser shall remain fully responsible for all obligations of Purchaser as set fortl
in this Order.

6. Purchaser agrees to deliver evidence satisfactory to Dealer of title to any Trade In(s) as a part of the consideration for the Purchased Uni(s) ordered hereunder in advance but in no case later than af
the time of delivery of such Trade In(s) to Dealer. Purchaser warrants any such Trade In(s) to be owned wholly by Purchaser free and clear of all liens and encumbrances except as otherwise noted herein
and deemed acceptable by Dealer. Purchaser further warrants that for any Trade In, the Exhaust Emission System or any of its components have not been deleted, removed, or altered in any way from its
factory-built state and that each Trade In will meet the emission standard in place as of the manufacture date. Purchaser understands that Dealer is relying on Purchaser’s statement as a materic
representation, and thus Purchaser hereby agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless Dealer from all damages, expenses, fees and costs (including attorney’s fees) that Dealer incurs in
the event that this representation is inaccurate or untrue.

7. Unless this Order has been cancelled by Purchaser in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, Dealer shall have the right upon failure or refusal of Purchaser to accept delivery of the Purchasec
Unit(s) ordered in accordance with the terms herein, to seek all remedies provided to Dealer by law (including specific performance), in addition to Dealer's attorneys’ fees and costs and expert fees. In
addition, Dealer may assess Purchaser a restocking fee of twenty percent (20%) of the Purchased Unit(s) sales price which shall be due immediately. Additionally, in the event a Trade In(s) has been
delivered to Dealer, such Trade In(s) may be sold by Dealer, and the proceeds of any such sale may then be used to reimburse Dealer for any payments due to Dealer (or any damages incurred by Dealer,
if applicable).

8. Manufacturer has reserved the right to change the design of any new motor vehicle, chassis, accessories or parts thereof at any time without notice and without obligation to make the same or any
similar change upon any motor vehicle, chassis, accessories or parts thereof previously purchased by or shipped to Dealer or being manufactured or sold in accordance with Dealer's orders
Correspondingly, in the event of any such change by Manufacturer, Dealer shall have the option, but no obligation to Purchaser, to make the same or any similar change in any motor vehicle, chassis,
accessories or parts thereof covered by this Order either before or subsequent to delivery thereof to Purchaser.

9. Dealer shall not be liable for failure to deliver or for any delay in delivering the Purchased Uni{s) covered by this Order where such failure or delay is due, in whole or in part, to any cause beyond the
reasonable control of Dealer and which is not due solely to the willful misconduct of Dealer. Any such delays not caused solely by Dealer's willful misconduct shall affect a corresponding extension o
Dealer’s performance dates which are, in any event, understood to be approximate. If acts or omissions of Purchaser delay Dealer's performance, Purchaser shall reimburse Dealer for any increased cost:
or expenses resulting therefrom and extend the time of performance.

10. PURCHASER AGREES THAT IN NO EVENT SHALL DEALER BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES RELATED TO: LOSS OF USE OF THE PURCHASED VEHCLE(S), LOSS OF TIME,
REPLACEMENT OR RENTAL VEHICLES, LODGING, OR ANY OTHER INCIDENTAL, RESEROVOIR, SPECIAL, INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES FOR LATE
PERFORMANCE OR FAILURE TO PERFORM WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR ANY OTHER LEGAL THEORY, AND REGARDLESS OF WHETHER DEALER HAS BEEN
ADVISED OF SUCH DAMAGES. ADDITIONALLY, notwithstanding any other provision to the contrary, IN NO EVENT SHALL DEALER’S LIABILITY TO PURCHASER EXCEED THE PURCHASE
PRICE OF THE PURCHASED VEHICLE(S) REGARDLESS OF LEGAL THEORY UPON WHICH DEALER’S ALLEGED LIABILITY IS BASED (WHETHER SOUNDING IN TORT, CONTRACT, OR
OTHERWISE).

11. Purchaser acknowledges and agrees that Dealer did not manufacture and therefore makes no implied or express warranty with regard to the Purchased Unif{s) and any service work or make-ready
work shall not create any warranty of any nature whatsoever with respect to the Purchased Uni{s). Additionally, Purchaser agrees to use the Purchased Unit(s) and/or chassis at Purchaser's own risk and
hereby releases Dealer, its principals, officers, directors, shareholders, members, agents, employees, successors and assigns, from any and all claims for any damages or injuries of any nature whatsoevel
to the full extent permitted by law.

12. The price for the Purchased Unit(s) specified on the face of this agreement does not include federal excise taxes, sales taxes, use taxes, or occupational taxes based on sales volume (Federal, State,
or Local) unless expressly so stated. Purchaser assumes and agrees to pay, unless prohibited by law, any such excise, sales, use, or occupational taxes imposed on or applicable to the transactior
covered by the this Order, regardless of which party may have primary tax liability thereof. Dealer will accept a valid sales or use tax exemption certificate from Purchaser; however, if a previously accepted
sales or use tax exemption certificate is ultimately disallowed by the applicable taxing agency for any reason, Purchaser agrees to immediately reimburse Dealer for any resulting taxes, penalties, and
interest incurred by Dealer. Purchaser shall obtain and pay all permits, licenses and official inspections required other than those required to be obtained in the name of Dealer

13. Purchaser grants Dealer a purchase money security interest in the Purchased Unifs) as security for Purchase’s obligation to pay the purchase price, and Purchaser agrees to execute a financing
statement or other instrument required to perfect such security interest. In the event that Purchaser fails or refuses to execute a required document, Purchaser hereby appoints Dealer as it’s
attorney-in-fact, coupled with an interest to execute the name on Purchaser’s behalf and in Purchaser’s stead.

14. In the event Purchaser seeks to obtain financing to acquire a vehicle named on this Order, Purchaser represents that all statements made in the Purchaser’s credit application, finance contracts and a
information provided to Dealer and/or to the finance company are true and correct. Any misrepresentation by Purchaser in any of the aforementioned documents entitles Dealer to cancel this Agreemen
and Dealer shall be entitled to any damages incurred as a result. Should Purchaser or any finance company fail to tender the full contract price to Dealer, Dealer may cancel this Agreement. In the even
of a misrepresentation by Purchaser or the full purchase price has not been tendered to Dealer in a prompt manner, Purchaser agrees to immediately return the vehicle and to reimburse Dealer for all cost:
and expenses incurred by Dealer as a result, including any mileage andor restocking charge. Purchaser agrees to fully indemnify Dealer for any damages incurred by Dealer as a result of any
misrepresentations or omissions made by Purchaser.

15. There are no warranties, expressed or implied, made by the Dealer herein, or the Manufacturer, on the vehicle or chassis described on the face hereof except in the case of a new vehicle or chassi:
and as provided exclusively by the Manufacturer. The printed new vehicle warranty issued by Manufacturer (and not Dealer) delivered to Purchaser with such vehicle or chassis is the only warranty
applicable to such new vehicle or chassis and is expressly in lieu of all other warranties, expressed or implied including any implied warranty of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. In the cas¢
of a used vehicle or chassis, the applicability of an existing manufacturer’s warranty thereon, if any, shall be determined solely by the terms of such warranty and not by Dealer.

16. Any used motor vehicle sold to Purchaser by Dealer must be inspected and investigated by Purchaser as all such sales are deemed “AS IS” and “WITH ALL FAULTS” at the time of delivery by Deale
without any guarantee or warranty of any nature, expressed or implied (including no warranty that the odometer reading on the Purchased Unifs) represents the actual mileage traveled) or any implied
warranty of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose, as to its condition or the condition of any part thereof except as may be otherwise specifically provided in writing on the face of this order or il
a separate writing furnished to Purchaser by Dealer. Purchaser agrees that Dealer has made no representation and that Purchaser has not relied on any representations made by Dealer, but rather i
relying on its own investigation and inspection of the Purchased Unit(s).

17. The Purchaser, before or at the time of delivery of the motor vehicle covered by this Order will execute such other forms of agreement or documents as may be required by the terms and conditions o
payment indicated on the front of this Order.

18. Waiver; Severabillty. No waiver of any term of this Order shall be valid unless it is in writing and signed by Dealer’'s authorized representative, notwithstanding any delays. If any provision or part of an
provision of this Order shall be deemed to violate any applicable law or regulation, such invalid provision or part of a provision shall be inapplicable. BUT the Parties agree that the remaining part of tha
provision and the remainder of the Order shall continue to be binding and enforceable.

19. No Broker; Manufacturer Incentives. If at any time Dealer determines that Purchaser intends to engage in the resale of vehicles for profit, where such resale is not in conjunction with furthe
manufacturing, Dealer reserves the right to cancel this Order. Certain manufacturer's incentives are intended to be used for retail customers at the location as identified by the Purchaser in this Order
Purchaser represents that it will register the Purchased Units(s) with its state motor vehicle department and is not purchasing the Purchased Units with the intent to resale same, except where such resale
Is in conjunction with further manufacturing. If at any time Dealer determines that the foregoing representations are not true. Dealer has the right to seek repayment of any manufacturer incentives that ar
paid.

20. This contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas. Both Parties agree to present the other Party with notice of any claim relating to this Order at least five (5) business days before filing
a petition or complaint relating thereto (in addition to any other applicable notice periods required by statute), during which time the Parties agree to negotiate in good faith to resolve their disputes. If the
negotiations fail, the Parties hereby waive the right to trial by jury and agree to a trial by judge. The Parties agree that the mandatory venue for dispute resolution is the state courts of Harris County, Texas
unless otherwise required by law. Purchaser agrees it will bring any cause of action within one (1) year of the date of that causes’ accrual, and that any causes of action or claims outside of that period are
waived. The prevailing party in any disputes shall be entitled to recover reasonable attorney fees and expenses.

PURCHASER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS HAVE BEEN READ AND AGREED TO.

PURCHASER'S SIGNATURE: %Zﬂ(/% Cm,& pate  04/03/2024 Last Updated 9/15/15
J

Page 2 of 2

206



AGENDA ITEM NO. H4

Caldwell County Agenda Item

AGENDA DATE: April 9, 2024
Type of Agenda Item: Bond
Subject: To consider public streets and drainage in Hartland Ranch

Subdivision Phase 2 as complete and ready to begin the two-
year performance period of said improvements as evidenced
by a maintenance bond in the amount of $109,435.60 for
maintenance security.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Commissioner Westmoreland/Donald Leclerc
Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 3

207



IMPORTANT NOTICE
STATE OF TEXAS
COMPLAINT PROCEDURES

1. IMPORTANT NOTICE
To obtain information or make a complaint:

2. You may contact your agent.

3. You may call Westfield Insurance Company,
Westfield National Insurance Company, and/or
Ohio Farmers Insurance Company’s toll-free
telephone number for information or to make a
complaint at:

1-800-243-0210

4, You may also write to Westfield Insurance
Company, Westfield National Insurance Company,
and/or Ohio Farmers Insurance Company at:

Attn: Bond Claims

One Park Circle

P O Box 5001

Westfield Center, OH 44251-5001
Fax #330-887-0840

5. You may contact the Texas Department of
Insurance to obtain information on companies,
coverages, rights or complaints at:

1-800-252-3439

6. You may write to the Texas Department of
Insurance, Consumer Protection Section (MC 111-1A):

P.O. Box 149091

Austin, TX 78714-9091

Fax: (512) 490-1007

Web: www.tdi.texas.gov

E-mail: ConsumerProtection@tdi.texas.gov

7. PREMIUM OR CLAIM DISPUTES:

Should you have a dispute concerning your premium or
about a claim, you should contact the agent, Westfield
Insurance Company, Westfield National Insurance
Company, or Ohio Farmers Insurance Company first. If
the dispute is not resolved, you may contact the Texas
Department of Insurance.

8. ATTACH THIS NOTICE TO YOUR POLICY:

This notice is for information only and does not become
a part or condition of the attached document.

BD5430 (06-15)

AVISO IMPORTANTE
Para obtener informacion o para someter una queja:

Puede comunicarse con su (title) al (telephone
number).

Usted puede llamar al numero de telefono gratis de
Westfield Insurance Company, Westfield National
Insurance Company, and/or Ohio Farmers
Insurance Company’s para informacion o para
someter una queja al:

1-800-243-0210

Usted tambien puede escribir a Westfield Insurance
Company, Westfield National Insurance
Company, and/or Ohio Farmers Insurance
Company:

Attn: Bond Claims

One Park Circle

P O Box 5001

Westfield Center, OH 44251-5001
Fax #330-887-0840

Puede comunicarse con el Departamento de
Sequros de Texas para obtener informacion acerca
de companies, coberturas, derechos o quejas al:

1-800-252-3439

Puede escribir al Departamento de Seguros de
Texas, Consumer Protection Section (MC 111-1A):

P.O. Box 149091

Austin, TX 78714-9091

Fax: (512) 490-1007

Web: www tdi.texas.gov

E-mail: ConsumerProtection@tdi.texas.gov

DISPUTAS SOBRE PRIMAS O RECLAMOS:

Si tiene una disputa concerniente a su prima o a un
reclamo, debe comunicarse con el agente, Westfield
Insurance Company, Westfield National Insurance
Company, o Ohio Farmers Insurance Company
primero. Si no se resuelve la disputa, puede
entonces comunicarse con el departamento (TDI).

UNA ESTE AVISO A SU POLIZA: Este aviso es
solo para proposito de informacion y no se convierte
en parte o condicion del documento adjunto.

208



MAINTENANCE BOND

Bond No.: 398500F

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that we, JL Gray Construction, Inc., as Principal
and Westfield Insurance Company, a corporation organized and doing business under and by
virtue of the laws of the State of Ohio and duly licensed to conduct surety business in the State
of Texas, as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto Caldwell County as Obligee, in the sum of
One Hundred Nine Thousand Four Hundred Thirty-five & 60/100 ($109,435.60) Dollars, for which
payment, will and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors and successors,
jointly and severally firmly by these presents.

THE CONDITIONS OF THE OBLIGATION IS SUCH THAT:

WHEREAS, the above named Principal entered into an agreement or agreements with said
Obligee(s) to: Hartland Subdivision Phase 2

WHEREAS, said agreement provided that Principal shall guarantee replacement and repair of
improvements as described therein for a period of 2 year(s) following final acceptance of said
improvements: Hartland Subdivision Phase 2 - Street & Drainage Improvements

NOW THEREFORE, if the above Principal shall indemnify the Obligee for all loss that Obligee
may sustain by reason of any defective materials or workmanship which become apparent during
the period of 2 year (s) from and after acceptance of said improvements by Obligee, then this
obligation shall be void; otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the seal and signature of said Principal is hereto affixed and the
corporate seal and the name of the said Surety is hereto affixed and attested by its duly
authorized Attorney-in-Fact.

This 19th day of March, 2024.

JL Gray Construction, Ing.
Principal

By: "

\EC/ Bnm) Lemad)

Westfield Insurance Company

Surety Seal
-
Local Recording Agency: e \ S \ —
r\“\ S N
K & S Insurance By: \ \J ~ \_/ - B
P O Box 277 Jack Nottingham, Attorney-in-fact

Rockwall, TX 75087

209



THiS POWER OF ATTORNEY SUPERCEDES ANY PREVIOUS POWER BEARING THIS SAME
POWER # AND ISSUED PRIOR TO 05/25/22, FOR ANY PERSON OR PERSONS NAMED BELOW.

POWER NO. 4220012 14

General

Power Westfield Insurance Co.

of Attorney Westfield National Insurance Co.
Ohio Farmers Insurance Co.

CERTIFIED COPY Westfield Center, Ohio

Know All Men by These Presents, That WESTFIELD INSURANCE COMPANY, WESTFIELD NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY and OHIO
FARMERS INSURANCE COMPANY, corporations, hereinafter referred to individually as a “Company” and collectively as “Companies,” duly
organized and existing under the laws of the State of Ohio, and having its principal office in Westfield Center, Medina County, Ohio, do by these
presents make, constitute and appoint
TONY FIERRO, JOHNNY MOSS, JAY JORDAN, MISTIE BECK, JEREMY BARNETT, JADE PORTER, ROBERT G. KANUTH,

JARRETT WILLSON, JACK NOTTINGHAM, BRADY WILSON, BRENNAN WILLIAMSON, JOINTLY OR SEVERALLY

of ROCKWALL and State of TX its true and lawful Attorney(s)-in-Fact, with full power and authority hereby conferred in its name,
place and stead, to execute, acknowledge and deliver any and all bonds, recognizances, undertakings, or other instruments or contracts of
suretyship in any penal limit. - -- - - = - = - = = = = = = = e s oo om o s mmm s m s s s s s s m s s mm s mm s s :
LIMITATION: THIS POWER OF ATTORNEY CANNOT BE USED TO EXECUTE NOTE GUARANTEE, MORTGAGE DEFICIENCY, MORTGAGE
GUARANTEE, OR BANK DEPOSITORY BONDS.

and to bind any of the Companies thereby as fully and to the same extent as if such bonds were signed by the President, sealed with the corporate
seal of the applicable Company and duly attested by its Secretary, hereby ratifying and confirming all that the said Attorney(s)-in-Fact may do in
the premises. Said appointment is made under and by authority of the following resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of each of the
WESTFIELD INSURANCE COMPANY, WESTFIELD NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY and OHIO FARMERS INSURANCE COMPANY:

“Be It Resolved, that the President, any Senior Executive, any Secretary or any Fidelity & Surety Operations Executive or other Executive shall
be and is hereby vested with full power and authority to appoint any one or more suitable persons as Attorney(s)-in-Fact to represent and act for
and on behalf of the Company subject to the following provisions:

The Attorney-in-Fact. may be given full power and authority for and in the name of and on behalf of the Company, to execute, acknowledge and
deliver, any and all bonds, recognizances, contracts, agreements of indemnity and other conditional or obligatory undertakings and any and all
notices and documents canceling or terminating the Company’s liability thereunder, and any such instruments so executed by any such
Attorney-in-Fact shall be as binding upon the Company as if signed by the President and sealed and attested by the Corporate Secretary.”

"Be it Further Resolved, that the sighature of any such designated person and the seal of the Company heretofore or hereafter affixed to any
power of attorney or any certificate relating thereto by facsimile, and any power of attorney or certificate bearing facsimile signatures or facsimile
seal shall be valid and binding upon the Company with respect to any bond or undertaking to which it is attached.” (Each adopted at a meeting
held on February 8, 2000).

in Witness Whereof, WESTFIELD INSURANCE COMPANY, WESTFIELD NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY and OHIO FARMERS INSURANCE
COMPANY have caused these presents to be signed by their National Surety Leader and Senior Executive and their corporate seals to be hereto

affixed this 25th day of MAY A.D., i
LI RUSULEEYTY?N - sELsy,
Corporate  «~"CgURA 2, SUOONAL e, oy > e, WESTFIELD INSURANCE COMPANY
seals  #gWmdiog, oA, o SWMMg,  WESTFIELD NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY
Affixed F s R S 0% oy Pz ST = i@ s  OHIO FARMERS INSURANCE COMPANY
& TO v s EY
H It," Er 4 § YZz :’Sf ““IER[”", 3 ;
fiet SE iv 0= 2 8 HE ] )
:ssi- }.g E:%:‘- 1848 ,-'§=: 7
A o A A A
%' . "l,l’ teern “““.‘ -
State of Ohio Pideray "’l::r::.‘:.-n““\ LTI By: © ' '
County of Medina 85 Gary W. §tumper, Natlorlsaen%g;eEt)}(/eLctLe’?ic‘llzr and
On this 25th day of MAY A.D., 2022 , before me personally came Gary W. Stumper to me known, who, being by me duly sworn,

did depose and say, that he resides in Medina, OH; that he is National Surety Leader and Senior Executive of WESTFIELD INSURANCE
COMPANY, WESTFIELD NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY and OHIO FARMERS INSURANCE COMPANY, the companies described in and which
executed the above instrument; that he knows the seals of said Companies; that the seals affixed to said instrument are such corporate seals; that
they were so affixed by order of the Boards of Directors of said Companies; and that he signed his name thereto by like order.

Notarial e, -
Affixed AY 17 i
0.&&.\“ V/,///'fv % :
; =18

SIS

David A. Kotnik, Attorney at Law, Notary Public

State of Ohio
> My Commission Does Not Expire (Sec. 147.03 Ohio Revised Code)

County of Medina 58:1

|, Frank A. Carrino, Secretary of WESTFIELD INSURANCE COMPANY, WESTFIELD NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY and OHIO FARMERS
INSURANCE COMPANY, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of a Power of Attorney, executed by said
Companies, which is still in full force and effect; and furthermore, the resolutions of the Boards of Directors, set out in the Power of Attorney are

in full force and effect.
In Witness Whereof, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seals of said Companies at Westfield Center, Ohio, this 19th day of

March A9 2024

“.'..u.m\wn.,‘h “‘\nlll‘“m,,’, "“..;unuu,'h
(";“ﬁ URAge, SIRONAL : “5”%,‘
e g% Sos > P S )
HEHA s joe 3
ERH UEIAH R H
iy 'S I : iy
1% '.'\ il -". ‘.f . T B H
6’% ...:;"ff 3 - Frank A. Carrino, Secretary
o 4, K (» K O
“orisepey ""lnu:ul\“\\\ ”"'"irmm“"

BPOAC2 (combined) (03-22)

210



AGENDA ITEM NO. H.5

Caldwell County Agenda Item

AGENDA DATE: April 9, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision

Subject: To approve a variance request for Leona Acres for the
minimum frontage requirement on a state roadway (Appendix
A-2D).

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Westmoreland/Kasi Miles/Tracy Bratton

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 2

211



ARER— 74018 Highway 71 West, Suite 160

' Austin, TX 78735

Office: 512.583.2600

D o U c E T DoucetEngineers.com
A Kleinfelder Company

March 29, 2024

Kasi Miles

Caldwell County

1700 FM 2720
Lockhart, Texas 78644

Re: Leona Short Form Plat
Project No. 01911336.010R

Dear Ms. Miles,

Doucet has completed our review of the short form plat application for Leona Plat, a subdivision of 10.581 acres out
of the John A. Neill Survey A-20 in Caldwell County, Texas. The subdivision creates four {4) lots each with existing
homes on them and will be served by a Private Water Well and individual on-site sewage facilities.

The plat needs a variance to the minimum frontage requirement on a state roadway (Appendix A-2.D). Attached
hereto is a copy of the plat and variance request on behalf of the applicant describing the specifics. Approving this
variance does not increase the density of development adjacent to the state right-of-way since homes already exist
on each proposed lot. TxDOT has approved the shared access driveways as shown on the proposed plat as well,

Therefore, we recommend placing the plat on the Commissioners Court agenda for consideration of the variance and
plat.

It is our pleasure to be of assistance to the County on this project.

’C«;ﬂ}ﬁ PE.

Tracy A. Bratton, P.E.
Division Manager, Land Development

TBPE Firm # 3937
State of Texas Surveying Firm Certification # 10105800

TBPELS Surveying Firm No. 10194551
TBPELS Firm No. F-3937

212



March 18, 2023

Leona 2148 FM 713 Series LLC
Logan Canter (Manager)

2148 FM 713

Lockhart TX 78644

Reference: 1911336.010R Leona Acres
To whom it may concern:

I am requesting that a variance be granted for the shortage in frontage on
FM 713 due to 4 existing homes being platted and driveways are being
shared, the shared driveways have been installed.

This variance was requested by the County Engineer due to TX DOT normal
standards for spacing. Dirveways were permitted thru TX DOT.

Thanks you,
Logan Canter

Owner
:I'
CALDWELL COUNTY SANlTA’“ON DEPT. 0 9 O
0 M oon 283%,¢
K
D (515)!;393 11803 5
i
| Y IRREC g &
RECEIVED FROM -_ : o WZ’D ol {1’75;—-"
amgg‘“g ve %L 00w ora  futs
8 j RS TR \ Thamk “You
aviounT oF AcCount | LS E 2::'9;‘;“ t ; ,:'
THiS PAYMENT, | A5 JUND [ redir cano © B~ ' SN = A
maLance oue: | IHEEE [C] MoneY orpER
e

©llaude Hunikde Swvveyors. 2003
P.O. Box 1027 - Lockhart, Texas 78644 ~ Phone (512) 398-2000 - Fax (512) 398-7683

213



AGENDA ITEM NO. H.6

Caldwell County Agenda Item

AGENDA DATE: April 9, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision

Subject: To approve the Short Form Plat for Leona Acres consisting of
four residential lots on approximately 10.581 acres located on
FM 713.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Westmoreland/Kasi Miles/Tracy Bratton

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 3

214



F 9
A 7401B Highway 71 West, Suite 160
' Austin, TX 78735
Office: 512.583.2600
DOUCET peeeen
A Kleinfelder Company
March 29, 2024
Kasi Miles

Caldwell County
1700 FM 2720
Lockhart, Texas 78644

Re: Leona Short Form Plat
Project No. 01911336.010R

Dear Ms. Miles,

Doucet has completed our review of the short form plat application for Leona Plat, a subdivision of 10.581 acres out
of the John A. Neill Survey A-20 in Caldwell County, Texas. The subdivision creates four (4) lots each with existing
homes on them and will be served by a Private Water Well and individual on-site sewage facilities.

The plat needs a variance to the minimum frontage requirement on a state roadway (Appendix A-2.D). Attached
hereto is a copy of the plat and variance request on behalf of the applicant describing the specifics. Approving this
variance does not increase the density of development adjacent to the state right-of-way since homes already exist
on each proposed lot. TxDOT has approved the shared access driveways as shown on the proposed plat as well.

Therefore, we recommend placing the plat on the Commissioners Court agenda for consideration of the variance and
plat.

It is our pleasure to be of assistance to the County on this project.

(M?A/?,@ FE.

Tracy A. Bratton, P.E.
Division Manager, Land Development

TBPE Firm # 3937
State of Texas Surveying Firm Certification # 10105800

TBPELS Surveying Firm No, 10194551
TBPELS Firm No, F-3937

215



Leona Acres —

COUNTY OF CAlwELL
A subdivislon of 10.581 ocres out of the John A. T, Taroth Rockigatt. ooty DMk in 001 for Camtll Qosanty, Tomds (00 Mrily OIFTPy 1R W6 0 G UM, il AR NGNS SPuian Pubiaon, R 1on Ry
Nelil Survey A-20 In Coldwell County, Texos pressrand and aggroved by the Comramcrent Court of Caldwall Courny, Teas oo the

o 70, 0 e recomied it the et
Racsucy, of oot Courey, Texas.
RATrRS hOTES: Toed Renigong
Catoved Cousey Dok

15 FLOOD 20WES SHOWS A2 BIPACATIATE L0 CRLATE G LILMLITY O3 THE KLIT OF THE SAVEVON M) ARE BAFED O PROPY 4 MGG PERSAICE RATE

k. Thoa praperty shomn s in Picod L ™" acvorde n FEMA. Parel 43041 HOE eftwctows s Jore 19, 3011 Pend Zor “X" 1 arais Srtermerad o by STATE OF TEIAS

e B 7%, el ot o, WAANDRG: T foid Smteenes, b Cetrred b 4 5 F1A OGO MALAD ecmonk e BOLS T COUMTY OF CALDWELL

PULY ut a Aoty o Bt boprovements Buiradt = b Frod I Pt & Pl

1, T Rodngu, Courty Clark 1 and for Cakdwa Courty, Tem ¢ harsby cartely that the forgorng eRtrumert. »o 13 cUtcas. of snartcaron was

2 - o
l; T Sbrivason, 1 ko shad wildn Cotchved County Precnol #1 Pied for record i my ofice the ___ oy of _ B -

—_onixk M. and duly recorded on e dey of L]
I e it o iy, Tousl L3 ]
" hm.“ﬁ_dl—rl.i—-l--—-i'ﬁ-‘ Aty Strminact o iy 18 ik e s b b
e 2 readmay e or Sk gh # DARATWAY FTRIT kit bran lomvnd by e apprepriohy Sy Rowd i

g wd  Pdox
T} Mo ote me b Ga otouiiid WS DSSF Pl of gubC Wi, el S SCU ARy bl Fobell et b (] B CONIUCBON & OIWRBAT] S STl TVarca fodigm

iy Coldhedl Coumty Sandmficny Dupstpeard Cabgotl Gounty Qs
) vome Prowted

BLECTRICITY: Bttt BRI COCpM Mirt, L

WATHR: Privelr Wikde Wrd
u Feowty Tl be et e

o whal bt bt 1 tha IATE OF TEXAS.

m RECORD OWNERS OF LAND" uuun-mmmuummmmmu: COUNTY OF

PRSIGHER OF PLAT  Hirkhi Suneryors, PO Bon 1027, Ladkoust TX JBE4 [112] 198-2000

DATE 0% FAEARATICN: Momambr 2011 e, ihr udarsgred owrars. of the land shown o this plst showing 10501 acves of land and recordad in beinumant #2002 3007190 of the Ofcel Pubhc

: L re RPLS, 383 A0 bou 7 trhar T 7944 (L2} 1002008 Rt of il Conrly. Imuwnmmunmkumknncmm Tioeds, 0 hircby dexdi £ te u
1) T [ on G ] SPC TrSC 2oal e Lt syt off ok U it W SRS A Shwary Febigcan, ] Ariat Oprvld 10 Tt et 8l mhnmud-mmmn
2] P Cakatant e mmars 2 foted 1 W £ 184 the s prut any ik Loty thal e the 1 o s ancd kv rarovad 2 cn ary pert of any growah cx RS b

193 oty Owmes 1 TERT. Lot Gy Uk b D (a7 | RO Uk 3§ MG Ak 8 1SS - of h emsemerns.
16} San Erampl Dhagram b,

Bulliey) SE0Ck Lnes (LS L -2 aomp ol streec frortages

Privaie Uity E4sbtests (P 1F €.5-15° St 1 IRt kot aned LS sl 58 St 450 M3 Ko Bounduritd

EaTE

Y T
LECOA 7148 Pt 134 SERIES OF LEHA WEAL ESTATE SEMOES,
. T8 TS
TIRLT S POWLAK R STATECS LOCKHART, T 74
- = 1) e S R YO e
—_— P rut ama | COUNTY OF -
it o n—u-—-
Represertatrve for LECNA 1148 FM 713 SERIES OF LEOAA REAL ESTATE SERES, 1L

Notwy Aaic in and o e Soiw of Tesaa

STATE F TEXAS
TOUNTY OF CALDWELL

L Jwy 1. Hinkde, sagred professceal land survev, thnmmmnu-ammmmnmnn-mn
Pround under My et supervimon and thet a8 e y show o mrvey of wee Caichenll Courty
Subdvamn Ondnence and = ire and-cormact 1o B bl of my Wowidoe:

N WITRESS THERECF, Ay hand and sesd, tha the:

ol ——

NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE

Jerry L. Hinkde
Magiserad Prokenional
Lird Surveyr $5459

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
AN of a certain tract or pacel of land siburted in Caidwell County, Texat and being a part of
the John A Nell Survey A-20 s being also o8 of » bract of land calied 17.581 ares and
corveyed 10 Leona 2148 FM 713 Series of Leona Real Estate Sevies, |LC by deed recorded i
Wnstrument #2021-007158 of the OMickal Pubils Records of Caldwell County, Tews and being
more partioularty described 25 follows:

& 578" kon ph found wsed for Basis of eaning (NWADR3 SAC TXSE J0NE 42040
N IIBEII0.25 E24L6992.47 LAT-297S1 34.536™ LOW-97"3STS. 1047 THETA: N 000175~ W
LOMBSCALE: 1.0001069) in the Morth comer of the abowe mevtioned Leona Dact avd the s
She Norths corner of Lot & of Cattlerman Sstaies &5 recoroia & Al Cadioed D Slide 26 of the
Pist Recordts of Colwell Counly, Texas arxd in the South Bne of EM. #17) for the AE corner
his ot

THINCE § 11°34'03" E with the East e of the said Leond Dt and partady akng e
West dne of the sbvwe menikined Cattiemen Estates 637,54 Tast & & cigped i pir

wumed for basts of bewing (NADE3 SPC TASC JONE 4204
NAMMIIEE ST  EMITIMIN ATNSIF T LONITITOLE5T  THETA: X
COMND4I 37 W COMB, SCALE. 10001063 for the East cormer this track.

THEWCE S 75%4'04° W over Jr dorocis e S 12581 acre iy 548,41 et o 2
capped on gin A in the West line of the sad 17.581 acre ot and the apparert East Bne
of & irat of land called 25.00 acres and conveyed io Thovnas lames Sarron ot ux by deed
reconded in Instrument #2016-000)57 of the siid (Ficiid Puble Records Ky the S comer
s ot

LOM #7308 YO8
THE TA: It 00"4735" W
1 010

THENCE N 12°03°48° W with the West ine of the sald Leons tract and the East dne of the
sbore mentioned Baron 25,00 ace fract 101416 feet o 4 canped 35 don gin set found
MINXLE SLRVEVORS &t Uit WY comer oF the SbiF oo trddt &l e et Mortherly NE

GOt of the sl Baron 2500 K (et s the South Sne of FM 4711 fr the MW omer
thisbact

THENCE 5 F0*51°07" E aith the Marthy e of the sald Leans tract and the South dne of

FM #7017 647 40 feut to the pirce of beginning contakaing 10,581 BCTes of nd
e or less.

+
- N1 e
3 EHIn1 - [}
AT TR 1A ‘
1 LON S7° 2504 a8 LE'S >
% THETA N G0 4197 W 1
H COMB. BCALE | COCI0MY ' ‘ 1 /
e 11 —a -
3 -
L2GDD 3 = i
B
SN 1/ TN P IO
© iVt A = i
@ e e e D H +
TS Vet St &
A moeas
5 wmwmu
@ I oo
O o iew o RuD

- U AN WUV OB UL} \
—e S GULSM WORACE UM QAL & PALY ER
— R D U
e \ HINKLE
——— PRI GRS, O tabE Lsadintad
[z xom cman 0 w0 200 " SURVEYORS
arm ovem roms o™ ™ ™ ey ) PO Box 1027 11005 Mai Seet Lockhar. TX 7844
Ph (512) 390-2000 Fax(612) 398- 7883 Email contacid
22 com  Firm Rag

216



March 18, 2023

Leona 2148 FM 713 Series LLC
Logan Canter (Manager)

2148 FM 713

Lockhart TX 78644

Reference: 1911336.010R Leona Acres

To whom it may concern:

I am requesting that a variance be granted for the shortage in frontage on
FM 713 due to 4 existing homes being platted and driveways are being
shared, the shared driveways have been installed.

This variance was requested by the County Engineer due to TX DOT normal
standards for spacing. Dirveways were permitted thru TX DOT.

Thanks you,
Logan Canter
Owner

©lande Hinkle Surveyors; 2003
P.O. Box 1027 - Lockhart, Texas 78644 — Phone (512) 398-2000 — Fax (512) 398-7683

217



AGENDA ITEM NO. H.7

Caldwell County Agenda Item

AGENDA DATE: April 9, 2024
Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision
Subject: To approve an amendment to a development agreement

between the County and RODG DT Lockhart Propco, LLC, for
the Gristmill at Prairie Lea, an approximately 346.047-acre
subdivision located at SH 80 and Plant Road.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Horne/Tracy Bratton
Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 3

218



AMENDMENT TO
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
CALDWELL COUNTY AND RODG DT LOCKHART PROPCO, LLC

This Amendment is by and between Caldwell County, a political subdivision of the state of
Texas (“County”), and RODG DT Lockhart PropCo, LLC (hereinafter “Declarant”), a Texas Limited
Liability Company (“Declarant”).

WHEREAS, Declarant has acquired 346.047 acres of real property, which is more particularly
described in Exhibit A-1 and Exhibit A-2, attached hereto (the “Property”); and

WHEREAS, Declarant desires to subdivide and develop the property as generally depicted on
Exhibit B, attached hereto (the “Project”); and

WHEREAS, the County and Declarant desire to design, engineer and construct the Project
pursuant to the terms and conditions stated herein; and

WHEREAS, the County and Declarant entered into a development agreement for the design,
engineering, and construction of the Project on October 24, 2023, and recorded in the Official Public
Records of Caldwell County as Instrument Number 2023-006841; and

WHEREAS, in cooperation with the Texas Department of Transportation for the Traffic
Impact Assessment of this Project, the County and the Declarant have proposed a modification to the
Project’'s concept plan previously that will alter roadway connectivity.

WHEREAS, this Amendment modifies the previously-agreed terms governing the design,
engineering, and construction of the Project under which variances to the technical requirements of
the Caldwell County Development Ordinance were granted in exchange for a mutually agreeable
alternate standard which meets the intent of the Ordinance and is in the interest of both parties.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the promises and mutual agreements set
forth herein, the County and Declarant agree to the following amendment as follows:

1. Amendment. Exhibit E is amended in its entirety, consistent with Amended Exhibit E,
attached to this document and incorporated herein for all purposes.

2. Other Conditions. All other terms and conditions that are not hereby amended are to remain
in full force and effect.

[REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK]
[SIGNATURES FOLLOW ON NEXT PAGE]

Amendment to Development Agreement
Gristmill at Prairie Lea Page 1 of 2

219



3. Amendment Binds Successors and Runs with the Land. This Amendment shall bind and
inure to the benefit of the parties, their successors and assigns. The terms of this Amendment shall
constitute covenants running with the land comprising the Property and shall be binding on and
benefit all Owners. This Amendment shall be effective on Declarant’s recording of this Agreement in
the Official Public Records of Caldwell County, Texas.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this Amendment on the day of
,20__.

COUNTY:

Hoppy Haden
Caldwell County Judge

The State of Texas,
County of Caldwell,

Before me on this day personally appeared Hoppy Haden, known to me to be
the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he
executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.

Given under my hand and seal of office this day of ,A.D., 20 .

Name:
Notary Public

DECLARANT:

RODG DT Lockhart PropCo, LLC
By: Tom Staub
Title: Chief Executive Officer

The State of Texas,
County of Caldwell,

Before me on this day personally appeared , proved to
me through to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing
instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and consideration
therein expressed.

Given under my hand and seal of office this day of ,A.D., 20 .

Name:
Notary Public

Amendment to Development Agreement
Gristmill at Prairie Lea Page 2 of 2

220



AMENDED EXHIBIT E

04/0?/2024

i

ALLIHAN ROAD

o

) (NI LI

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD

e

CALLIHAN ROAD

.

L
1 1 iR .' ""."l'"IIII”

&=

VA B e

e

ViewPoint
Engineering

2121 E 6th STREET, SUITE 203
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78702

FIRM No. F-23395
viewpointengineering.com

STREET
CLASSIFICATION
EXHIBIT

THE GRISTMILL at PRAIRIE LEA
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
March 2024



AutoCAD SHX Text
V:\Shared drives\PROJ\22002 PRAIRIE LEA 250\DRAWINGS\EXHIBITS\22002 Road Lot Breakdown || MARCT || MARCTMARCT


AGENDA ITEM NO. H.8

Caldwell County Agenda Item

AGENDA DATE: April 9, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision

Subject: To approve a variance request for Shadow Acres for the
minimum frontage requirement on a state roadway (Appendix
A-2D).

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Horne/Kasi Miles/Tracy Bratton

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 4

222



A 7401B Highway 71 West, Suite 160

' Austin, T 78735

Office: 512.583.2600

D 0 U c E T DoucetEnglneers.com
A Kleinfelder Company

March 29, 2024

Kasi Miles

Caldwell County

1700 FM 2720
Lockhart, Texas 78644

Re: Shadow Acres Short Form Plat
Project No. 01911347.010R

Dear Ms. Miles,

Doucet has completed our review of the short form plat application for Shadow Acres, a subdivision of 8.941 acres
out of the Samuel Hayslett Survey A-11 in Caldwell County, Texas. The subdivision creates two (2) lots that will be
served by Aqua Water Supply Corp. and individual on-site sewage facilities.

The plat needs a variance to the minimum frontage requirement on a state roadway (Appendix A-2.D). Attached
hereto is a copy of the plat and variance request on behalf of the applicant describing the specifics. It is our
understanding that the division is proposed for the purpose of creating a lot to convey to the applicant’s sister and
would therefore be allowed under Caldwell County rules {without a variance required) as a family land grant.
However, the applicant prefers to have a legally approved and filed plat. TxDOT has approved the shared access
driveways as shown on the proposed plat as well.

It is our pleasure to be of assistance to the County on this project.

(M‘?Ajﬁ PE.

Tracy A. Bratton, P.E.
Division Manager, Land Development

TBPE Firm # 3937
State of Texas Surveying Firm Certification # 10105800

TBPELS Surveying Firm No. 10194551
TBPELS Firm No, F-3937

223



Caldwell County

Type of Application

Vﬂeiﬂ nce

Date Submitted
212612024

Application Contacts

1. Owner Information {i.e. Land owner name, address, contact name, phone, and email)

Wesley Dale Houston
901 Mimosa Street
Lockhart TX 78644
512-798-1062
justus@who_nat

2. Applicant Information {i.e. Developer name, address, contact name, phone, and email)

Wesley Dale Houston
901 Mimosa Street
Lockhart TX 78644
512-798-1062
justus@who.net

Application Questionnaire

Property Address { or approximate Iocation)| 2375 Hwy 304 Rosanky TX 78602 I

Parcel Tax ID Number 144570 I

Total Acreage of Subject Property | 8.941 ac ]

Total Acreage Proposed [(Lot 1) 1.000 acre - (Lot 2 7.941 acres) I

Project Description

This is going to be a 2 Lot subdivision. This split will need to share an existing driveway
entrance off of Hwy 304 in our pre-mesting on Dec 11, 2023, Commissioner Horne did nat
se@e an issue with the shortage and Tracy Bratton (County Engineer) ask thal we get a letter
from TX and to request a variance to the shortage in frontage for platting.

This VAgg uw, (o Was 10 be requested and presented at the same time as the short form plat




Subdivision/Commercial Exemption Checklist

[/] Property ID Number
Copy of Property Taxes

[/] exhibit showing the entire tract and outlining the proposed tract.

Owner’s Certification

I hereby certify that | have given permission for the below applicant to submit this Application and to

represent me in all matters affecting said Application. The below individual will be known as the
“Applicant”.

[/} Owner Name:| wesley D Houston | Phone Number:[512.798-1062 |

D Applicant Name:[same as above —| Phone Number: L

m Owner Email: I just L;s@u{ho.net | . I J/J\\ d\f
[/] owner signature: - ' A d \

225



BANK OF AMERICA %% Cashier's Check No. 1051617633

[{o]
Q
v = . = - —— 3 - : = —— : g m— e
otice 3o Plirchager - In the event that this check is los), misplaced H 5 o f . N !
Siten i ettt 3-day waitng period w1l bereqired yoidiAfttr 90 Dayy g g Date 12/28/23 11:33:59 AM
prior to replacement, This check should be negotated withifl 90 Uay's: NTX

OAK SPRINGS BANKING CENTER
0004 0000308 0028

BANK OF
Pay WAMERICAmg *%$275.00%**

«*Two Hundred Seventy Five and 00/100 Dollars**

ToThe  CALDWELL COUNTY
Order Of

Remitter (Purchased By),  WESLEY DALL HOUSTON

Bank of Ametica, N.A. 3
SAN ANTONIO, TX AUTHORIZEF SIGNATURE

I THE ORIGINAL DOCUMENT HAS A WHITE REFLECTIVE WATERMARK ON THE BACK. [l HOLD AT AN ANGLE TO VIEW WHEN CHECKING THE ENDORSEMENTS. |

CALDWELL COUNTY SANITATION DEPT.

1700 FM 2720
LOCKHART, TEXAS 78644
(512) 398-1803

RECEWED FRO? M

2
ron N AT @i

Y A e
AMOUNT OF AGCOUNT 7] casm

L — ‘T}mnir ou
THIS PAYMERT | A=/, (" check : /
SAUANCE b, — [ ] crépmoann gy l :

MONEY ORDER




AGENDA ITEM NO. H.9

Caldwell County Agenda Item

AGENDA DATE: April 9, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision

Subject: To approve the Short Form Plat for Shadow Acres consisting
of two residential lots on approximately 8.941 acres located on
Highway 304.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Horne/Kasi Miles/Tracy Bratton

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 4

227



. -
Amh— 7401B Highway 71 West, Suite 160
. Austin, TX 78735
Office: 512.583.2600
D o U c E T DoucetEngineers.com
A Kleinfelder Company
March 29, 2024
Kasi Miles

Caldwell County
1700 FM 2720
Lockhart, Texas 78644

Re: Shadow Acres Short Form Plat
Project No. 01911347.010R

Dear Ms. Miles,

Doucet has completed our review of the short form plat application for Shadow Acres, a subdivision of 8.941 acres
out of the Samuel Hayslett Survey A-11 in Caldwell County, Texas. The subdivision creates two (2) lots that will be
served by Aqua Water Supply Corp. and individual on-site sewage facilities.

The plat needs a variance to the minimum frontage requirement on a state roadway (Appendix A-2.D). Attached
hereto is a copy of the plat and variance request on behalf of the applicant describing the specifics. It is our
understanding that the division is proposed for the purpose of creating a lot to convey to the applicant’s sister and
would therefore be allowed under Caldwell County rules (without a variance required) as a family land grant.
However, the applicant prefers to have a legally approved and filed plat. TxDOT has approved the shared access
driveways as shown on the proposed plat as well.

It is our pleasure to be of assistance to the County on this project.

’]/Mﬂ?ﬂjﬂ@‘ FE.

Tracy A. Bratton, P.E.
Division Manager, Land Development

TBPE Firm # 3937
State of Texas Surveying Firm Certification # 10105800

TBPELS Surveying Firm No. 10194551
TBPELS Firm No. F-3937

228



Shadow Aeres amems

A subdivision of 8,941 acres out of the Somuel e e T e UG K B O L B L e A S L Sl T el

DA ) ATt Dy Wt COMVTIONS. (ount of Colead Conrty, Tenkt i W doy of w0 be recored # the Pt
Hayslett Survey A—11 in Caldwell County, Texas Revords of Cathwel Courey, Tesas,
All of 5 corlmn 18 6F pivedl of 1and stusted (0 Caldwall County, Tex st 30d baing 50 3 pan of the Semusl Heysksll Survey A-11 snd r--m-h
being 8iso all of & trac ol Isnd calied 8 941 ecren snd conveyed 10 Wesley Dala Houston by deed racorded i Voluma 320 Pege 239 of
the HAig Purtee Rucords of Caldwall County, Texss snd being more particularly descnibed ss. follows. e
BEGINNING & & capped 5' won pin s Ramped HINKLE SURVEYORS in the most Northaly Esd corner of Ihe sbave
a0 B P41 a8 ract i Ihe mepessction of ihe Wast tine of State Mighway BI04 snd the SW kns of & tract of land cailed L Tortsa madiuguny, County Clark 16 a0 o Cakeead Conary, | cartly B e e
218511 scres and conveyed fo Clark M Walker Jr By desd recorded in Volume 13) Page 448 of the swd Oficial Pubihc food Yor record iy ofor she _ day of ] ocock _ M and iy recorded e the ___ dey of .
Rwcords for the East oorner this iract 1 the Pint kecords of Caideal County. Texas in Mat Cabinst at S
THENCE B 01 degrees £ minutes 03 seconds W with the Cast ina of the sad Houston tract and with the West tine ol State
Higtway W04 188.39 fawrl to & capped wowt pin fownd smped HINKLE SURVEYORS in (v mos! Eait ety Noith oo of Lo?
1 of Capplem an Acred &3 recorded 1 Flal Cabivat C Swie 50 of the Prat Records of Caidw el County. Texas foe an axterm Teress Rndiguer
cormer i trect Cs ChrivOSs
THENCE 3 24 degrees 48 minutes 34 seconds W with Ihe SE kne of the sexd Houslon recl and (e MW kne of Ihe sed Lol
130001 Toet 16 & 5° 110N pon 308 Found i I Soull COMer 0f the 2ad HOUSION tract and an &l commer of the e Lot 1or the o s
Soutl O (08 L.
of the land plat showsrmy 3.941 acres arwd recorded i Vokume: 126 Page 231 of vt Oioel Public Records of Caldwel

L
THENGE N T4 degreas 04 minuies 54 saconds W with ibe ST kne of th Sind HouMon (rict & ihe NE live of the 200 LO1 County, Fexds and desagnabed a8 SHADON ACRIS n the Samusl Hepalet Survey A-)) in Cakdesll County, Tanas, db hamty dackcie 10 ¥a une of dhe pubiic
1 784,53 font 1o » capped wan pin found dempad HINKLE SURVEYORS used for basia of bearng o the most Westerly Noeth =
Conar thuy fract and the spparant SE kine of the sbove mentioned 219 511 acre tract for the Waat correr this deact EEpACIVE Sy i S ey, a1 Avthe shal v hd

THENCE N 25 degrees 10 minutes 45 seconds E wih the SE kne of the sbove manhionsd 218 511 acre tact and the NW
tinw of the sakd Mouston iract 589,72 feet 1o a concrete monument found used lor basis of beanng i the North comer of the: e WESEY (w2 HOVETE
sard Houston iract and an sl corner of 1he smd 249 STT scre fract for the North corner this fract 90} MIMOSA STREET

THENCE 3 65 degrees 07 minutes 49 seconds E with the NE iine of the said Houston fract and ite SW kne of the sad

219 511 acre tract B01.44 Toat [0 ine place of Degnmng corfamag 3.541 BCIRS of 1and more or s EINEDE
COUNTY OF _
it AT,
1) The Lot ibowt b i fid ApibuR il it el CrbSb P Ry OA W of Wk iy 33 ar D O o 3 oo ] ™
’ umu:—-m-;u“‘ S 15, 3017 P 2o X v e b b e B .78 roand thares Pl =+ H__ by WESLEY DALE HUSTON,
P Srateeart, s Dotemiond 0y 3 HALD, - F L1 MODD HAZAD SOUNATY FAP, DOEY M1 BULY fhal ot Poaprty o Tt ey
Tarean st e ot i Praotm ot sy St (o4 et o PRDES o v Gt Pl P oy it b P &
Nt ol Canrinsi.
o] wapin e Wotary Puble in and for the Seate of T
) P oxaed 2 ==
4
e et v e b T T e L Iy L ke, reto rcesoni U ey, Sam f e, ey GO T A .1t ] Come presemacon o ey mac o he
B Dot sk T grand under my drect Rparviean nd et a recemay FoATris 7 Correcly ow i arbes i o mevey (e ireeris of By Cakined Gty
" 1 08y PLATS, M oy Irwincigt
) s ok e Prmptes doten. (2ciory ot B £ e tome
.’w .prd--unnn.mu:mn-,ugu;nmmm mmumwmm Dy WITHESS, THERECE, my hand and sasl, thes tha ooy ol S— —
oth RO O P BN J0W EMptevibul thwid S B Rt Mcvon, SR ©) 4 LE X T WA IO CGRERS Dy PNt A o CIPRATAL
devtiopmart. tn i plat iy ere—te dutmrin w be frivided prie
el oy NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE
") Mo 10w e 10 bt Gmed el OB Pwmasd o b ety oo sy < an agETvn) et et el e § Y
L o st scoutusas v T Sasaios (36 B3 s e S PouipPoCas G et whmET T Wy 134 10 8 e oy L Frie
19 The LORA DM wcrc n 004 Teas g ot e e 1 rprmamion It & Roguiarad Profecsionml
of ekt typm mna sprcfied ro wekh. 120 Syt #5453
A1) R Provickind by
- Shemnet Bincir Cooper sive, et
WATER: s Woksr S, Gars.
0F LAND: demary Ok Hoamon
CESIGHER CF RAT" s Sureeyors. #ch s 1077, Lacanan TX A
{312) I9e-2000
DATE OF PREARATION: Rgbraary 2004 ~ |
L e RELS S5 PO b 1 Lot T s _—
mm—-—-ﬂmndn-ﬁn—_a-u-mn;manmumdmm Toud ] ""u._.
ot wad for b braeiog. s crly
ammurened v bved poposs) TR 15 N P T
1) :'r.-no-lnl NN, Ll b L e o . ' ] .
l.);"""'-‘f"._"""‘“" [ Y & ) ) i
m‘mu-(lsu.-z‘r;num R - [o] m'.-“ { "
e TNy Lisdaents et honmages 1na 1 andiras ot bourdare
¥ sng g B casEy wume foss H
&  wom \\
[ep— @ oW oW Y .
— T M0 FRowaGH — S iv) anes 1 .
r » () WL S L 1 1
g irureen A GO0 UM (AL} —g— FRCES G S * P ¥
r a - Y. A nrou e
—t— UMD W
wn i Ig wt 3' - PEROED SOUMARY LS i “\
fe P — L TR SO LN H ‘e ]
= I AR VLAY BEDEW (ALY - ; g
e - ———— Y DN SO UNE ORBL & PAZ) ;
* — — RO EADENSET LBE P
— — i L
L
Vicknlty lop
Not o Soale

-
- al
yal,
INE
N
ioal
LA
".‘:-‘ll =t
= wi s72-3
:;'-l ;:
) -} ) e
™) I: e
B I -
e “‘I:
wi* & M -
S HE
d o

SURVEYORS

FO. Box 1027 1100 6 Main Siwet Lockhat, TX 70844

Piv {512} 3984-2000 Fax (512) 306-T6AY Emall contaculd

Nridebureryon.com  Firn Regetration Mo 100886-00
=

229



Caldwell County

Type of Application

Vaciance

Date Submitted
212612024

Application Contacts

1. Owner Information (i.e. Land owner name, address, contact name, phone, and email)

Wastey Dale Houston
901 Mimosa Street
Lockhart TX 78644
512-798-1062
justus@who.net

2. Applicant Information (i.e. Developer name, address, contact name, phone, and emai)

Waesley Dale Houston
901 Mimosa Street
Lockhart TX 78644
512-798-1062
justus@who.net

Application Questionnaire

Property Address ( or approximate Iocation)l 2375 Hwy 304 Rosanky TX 78602 I

Parcel Tax ID Number [44670 |

Total Acreage of Subject Property [ 8.941 ac 1

Total Acreage Proposed | (Lot 1) 1.000 acre - {Lot2 7.941 acres) |

Project Description

This is going to be a 2 Lot subdivision. This split will need to share an existing driveway
entrance off of Hwy 304 in our pre-maeting on Dec 11, 2023, Commissioner Horne did not
see an issue with the shortage and Tracy Bratton {County Engineer) ask that we get a letter
from TX and to request a variance 1o the shortage in frontage for platting.

This Vagim, .o Was to be requested and presented at the same time as the short form plat.




Subdivision/Commercial Exemption Checklist
(/] Property ID Number

[/] Copy of Property Taxes

[/] Exhibit showing the entire tract and outlining the proposed tract.

Owner's Certificatlon

I hereby certify that | have given permission for the below applicant to submit this Application and to

represent me in all matters affecting said Application. The below individual will be known as the
“Applicant”.

[/] Owner Name:| wesiey D Houston | Phone Number: | 512.798-1062 |

[[] Applicant Name:l same as above I Phone Number:l —l

-

(] Owner Email: | just us@who.net i

[Y] owner Signature: | Jmﬁjl\{ N (\,J\E*

T

231



AGENDA ITEM NO.
H.10

Caldwell County Agenda Item

AGENDA DATE: April 9, 2024

Type of Agenda Item: Donation

Subject: To accept a $3,087.50 donation from Amplify Ranch
Investments, LTD for materials to improve Tenney Creek
Road.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Horne/Tracy Bratton/Donald LeClerc

Backup Materials: None

Total # of Pages: 0

232



AGENDA ITEM NO.
H.11

Caldwell County Agenda Item

AGENDA DATE: April 9, 2024
Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision
Subject: To approve the Final Plat for Deer Creek Subdivision

consisting of 14 residential lots on approximately 39.46 acres
located on Tenney Creek Road.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Horne/Kasi Miles/Tracy Bratton
Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 3

233



AT 7401B Highway 71 West, Suite 160

' Austin, TX 78735

Office: 512.583.2600

D o u c E T DoucetEngineers.com
A Kleinfelder Company

March 29, 2024

Kasi Miles

Caldwell County

1700 FM 2720
Lockhart, Texas 78644

Re: Deer Creek Final Plat
Project No. 01911320.020R

Dear Ms, Miles,
Doucet has completed our review of the final plat application for Deer Creek, a subdivision of a 39.46-acres located
within the R. Davidson Survey, Abstract No. 96 of Caldwell County, Texas. The subdivision creates fourteen (14) lots

fronting on Tenney Creek Road and will be served by residential water wells and QSSF.

The final plat appears to be in general conformance with the rules and regulations of Caldwell County. Therefore, we
recommend placing the plat on the Commissioners Court agenda for consideration.

It is our pleasure to be of assistance to the County on this project.

/C“?A/@cﬁ:) FE.

Tracy A. Bratton, P.E.
Division Manager, Land Development

TBPE Firm # 3937
State of Texas Surveying Firm Certification # 10105800

TBPELS Surveying Firm No. 10194551
TBPELS Firm No. F-3937

234



235

DEER CREEK -

FINAL PLAT

e ]

18 S04 TP EASTUCNT

LOT 4
4.70 AC.

— ../,.\

YICINITY MAP
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS et
Ao
R. DAVIDSON
SURVEY, A-88 Chup s o oAty
:
LOT 1 g
4.16 AC. i
Al
LOT 2 %E
! 4.16 AC. i
1 ] a /] 00 200 ME
—l! S : ; SCALE: 1= 100°
| | LOT 3 i
=K 416 AC. :
5 | i
q' s
! . » AR [ - 10M5)°
|

TR NGO

et

75 WL BADMG SORACK

omey

LOTS
4.80 AC.

NPT € o8

=

S

FOORL ~ B .

E2.0"

Weirt [ v A

# +
i4--25.0" n T € - BT | /
"1 T 150"

LOT7
1.09 AC.

DR s D

=TT ol

IS [ - ts00r

~

1.458E10 6

TR

LOT 13
3.52AC.

N oSy [ s S0

owid - ) S B

LOT 10
2.11 AC.

LOT 11

0% + 3 SRALIO Y
I~

LoT 8
1.10 AC.

NATMTE - MbAr

2.04 AC. |

A - 3 aMab §

TVEK = 0 58040 §

2051 = 3 K80 §

TR w s isadl

LoT 14
3.50 AC.

R )

TS -

= e E)
iooet ol 1 BT - AN 30

COCTIRY FRACT
L

A oo o

[T

LEGEND

[Z 7777 wapi-shever Dstceion
— e Brted W4 Ferlh
Choin Unk Fange
— i — Gty Lt
—— | — P atd el Lk
Lol Loan

—— = ——— Cmly kb9 Gt
— e ——— Buldag Satbocs Lise

——— Proposed Utiiy Cusement|

W.J. SNEED
SURVEY, A-265

Do A ) R L ol N A I [
15 0

Erny LT JUH
4 53 {1

L M0 P AN WA
FIoEs w Il

- tron Ao Fansrs T 1
L] ron Rod Sat
FLF
—— TRy e T B s 2: ‘6_" L
B B U QWerser Nolrd I [T 4 1695 |
Bisg Cen Drges Duss Con 1) -5 ‘&
7 [N]
FINAL PLAT i 4 74.
DEER CREEK 1G]5 875! 5 7
R. DAVIDSON SURVEY, A-86 u‘; e
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS T[N 254511 W] 749
D bk 7 Lo Sl 1w 0T J4 N Q1T 49 Wi M
WD ey Imnaa JDS SURVEYING, INC. T Lie i
[pant o2-r-re1e e o s WWW JOSSURVEY.COM
!m [
| PROFESSIONAL SURVEYING &
C | R R,

or Lor Lot
4.
L_¢
‘ FCAL LOT LATOUT
WO | K]




HOTES:

[t

~

BODY(IES]

39 45 ACAES

recorded n

Legot Deveription:

A1 that carlon fol,
c‘mu‘. Tea0s, BENG O PUrLon of 0 coied 135071 0cre MACT 03 OEMIDES M G Oted trom Demio D Heon 10

Ranch Inrestmants, LD, doted Way 17, 2073 end recorded n Dofument No 2033-00M16 of the Deed
Recads of Cadems County, Tesos. ond Inis 39 48 ocre troct teing more fly descebed o8 folloes

135021 acre racl ond doud

Soulh B8°3542° Well, & Siisace

naving ag ragas of 7789 fest ond o deila angle of BO°33AR%
oofre Lo ihe right whole ohord beors North 81027 Wesl o eatonce of $4.02 deet ond o orc

tenglh -l 102 25 fedt to & 174" wen Rea Set,

i~ Wart, o b d

"
Norlh 353737 Eonl,
LAND, wDRE CR LSS

THE PROPE

DEER CREEK - FINAL PLAT

CALDWELL

1 A;:f?g}i:ggo o FEMA EPI.OG) IMSURANCE  RATE WP oouuumlv PANEn HO.
1
"AREAS DETERWIRED TO BE OuISIDE M @ 2% ANNUAL CHANCE HOODPLN

2 THE BLARINGS HEAREOH WERE ODRIENTED 10 AGACE wiH GRD NORTH AND WERE DERIVED wSNG GPS
COUPMENT [TEXAS SOUTH CENTRAL ZOME - NAD 83)

SBOSSCO400F . DATED
Py SHOWM HEREON LIES wiihin ZONE THER AREAS", BEING DEFINED A%

3 RON ROD SET WTH PLASTC CAP SIAWPID [JOS '0124118) AT AL LOT CORMERS LNLESS DTHERWSE
NQTED

4 0 DENOTES 1/2° MON ROD SET WITH PLASHC CAP STAWPED [JOS 10194113) UNLESS DIMERMEE NOTED

ELECTRIC SERWCE TO BE PRGWDEO BY BLUEBONHET ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, WASTEWATER DISPOSAL Wil BE
THROUGH SEPTIC SYSTE

6 TOMAL ACACAGE FOR SUBDIVISION SHOWN IS 39 46 ACRES

BEFORT OAIVEWAY CONSIRUCTION ON AMNY LOT WTHN THIS SJBDMSW PERMITING ACCESS ONTD A

PUBUCLY DEDICATED COUNTY ROADWAY AND/DA STATE MIGHWAY CAN BEGN, A WV[’J&T PEAWIT WUST BE

CRIANED FROM THE APPROPRIATE COUHTY ROAD AND AMGGE DEPARMIENT AND/OR T

A8 HQ LOTS ARE TG BE OCCUAED UNTL OS5 PERWITIED QR PUBUIC SEWER. WANER AND ELECTRWITY AND
ROADS HAVE BEEN PROVIDED AND CONSTRUCTION |5 COMPLETED AND APPROVED BY CALDWELL COUNTY
SANITATION DEPARTVENT

10. 25 WDE BwLDING SETBACK LINE ALONG THE LOT LNES THAT SHARE A COMMON BOUNDARY LINE WTH
A MAN ROAD

11 CaDwiLL COUNTY PREGINGT NG T
12 CALDWELL SOUNTY ESD KO 2
13 LULING INDEPENCENT SCHDOL DISTRICT

14 EACH LOT SHALL SUBJECT TO A 13° WADE PUBUC LTRITY EASEWENT ADJACEMI 10 THE FRONT OF THE
PROPERTY LINE

15 u(;‘ng::c:!}![‘ml OF - way DEICATION FOR TEMNEY GRECK ROAD 10 CALOWELL COUNTY, TEXAS A5 SHOWH

ADOTIONAL DRAINAGE EASEMENT KOTE
DRANAGE EASEMENTS:

HO STIRUCTURES SHALL BE PERMITIED WATHIN ORAUNAGE EASEMENTS [aCEPT,
13 sru;:uoé:w‘lku STRUSTURES SPECHICALLY DESIGNED AND APPROVED BY THE REGULATING

2)  FENCES OF OPEN OESICH TQ ALLQW FHE FREE FLOW OF WATER

CAGH QWRER OF ANY PORTION OF THE PROPERTY OVER WHICH A DRANAGE CASEMENT IS LOCATED
SHALL HAVE THE OSUIGANION AND LIABWITY 1O CONTINUDUSLY WAIRTAN THE FADUTES {OCATED O
THAT OWNER'S PROPERTY IN ACCORDANCE WaTH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE COUNTY AND IN A GOOD
AND FUNCTIONNG CONDITION. AT THAT OWNERS COST AND EXPENSE RESPONSIBLITY FOR WAINTANING
WPROVIMENTS IN THE ORANAGE CASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON IS LOT OWNER. BLOCK NG, FILLING.

CASEWENTS DEDICATEG BY This PLAT. H THE EVENT

55 iN, UPCH AND ACR: AL QRAINAGE oF
THE FALUARE OF 10T OWHER 10 MECT (15 OBUGATIONS UNDER THE PRECEDING PARAGRAPH, THE COUNTY
DR OTHER GUVERWWENTAL AUTHORITY SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO PERFORM THE CBLIGATIONS OF SUCH
OWHER AND THE OWANER DEFAULANG IN SUCH DBLIGATION SHALL B UABLE AND OBLIGATED FOR THE
COSTS AND EXPENSES INCURRED BY THE COUNTY OR BTHER GOVERNWENTAL AUTHORIFY.

tract o porce of lond focolsd sitnn ine R. Davdson Swenay. ADwrect m 94 ol Colawsy

BORURG o1 o B8 wen R Foud beag o Common cemir of saie coted 155821 s b
9997 oere iroct 03 desribed

el Bt b sated
in o deed o Juhn l.m %o Lowrgine Lu- ddkd Seolember 24, 2015 ond
ent No. 2015-00845%, 'fﬂr' h o 5/'5 on Rad Fownd fi of 3ond coled

o common coner
colied 9 93T ocre Iro:l [T Nuln &3y [ln! & dalonce of 512 78 tewl,

PENCE Sauth D\?IM Eost, o giatonca of 684 02 fewl nlong (ha commen kne of moa cofad 155021 mere droct
and sad coned 9 $9T

ot Lrect te 0 3/8° won Roo Fourd for a common comn

& ditente
a detonce
o catonce of
a gatencs

THENCE dbong the South Tins of soid coled 135021 ocre Lracl the folow'ng courser ond datances:

o 339 10 resl 18 @ 1/1° won Red Faura,

ol' He 1« lul Io o Cioas T+ Found,
of 13774 tagl i g l'ud lel Fownd,
of 1693 feal lo 0 5

. o dulont Found,
South BAUST weat, o dalonce of 14712 feet Lo 0 |l? Moh Rod Sel;
THENCE acroas 1eid cobwd 155021 oces Lroct Lhe folgang courtes ond datancer.

201 tuat 16 & 12" Wer hsd Sel 81 It beganing of & turve 1o The rght

u 1177.70 toet 12 o 1427 kon Red Set;
oauo Fasl la o 172" iron Aoa Sat.

499.21 fea1 to 0 127 won Roa Set;

one
9 tHence -l T8 Jeut Te the PONT OF BLGHNNG AMD CONTAMING 1948 ACRES OF

AL SIRVEIVG & PP HARRISON HADEAR - RPLS We. E584

1980 i T P P 1y WD

COUNTY, TEXAS

STATE OF TEWAS
COUMTY OF CALDWELL

NHOW ALL WIN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT 24CH POTIS, ACTING HERDIN BY AN NMAGUGH ANMPLFY RAnD WVESTWINTS LT, OWNER OF A CMALD 155021 ACRE TRACL LOCATED
HOTHE R DAYIDSON SURVE Y, ARSTRACT MO 96 OF CALOMLL COUNTY, TEaa% AS DESSMBED v & DEED FROM DEBRA O HERQN TO AUPLFY
RANCH INVESTWINTS LTD, DATID WAY 52, 2023 ANG RECORDED ™ DOCLVENT MO 2023-003018 OF THE OFFICAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF
CALOWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, DOES WEREBY SUBOIVIDE 4 PORTION OF SAD 155,077 ACRES I ACCORDANCE Wit TwE M AT Snbwh HEREON, G BE
KNOWw A%

DEER CREEX

AND OO WERLEY ODEDMCATE TG THE PLUBLIC TeE USE OF AL EASEMENTS SO MEREQN, SUBECT 10 ANY CASEMENTR AND/DR REL NG A0NE
HERETOFORE CRANTIN AND WOT RELEASED
WITNESS UY HAND TMIS D DAy OF

— 1 AD.

ZACH POTIS

AMPUF T RANCH INVLETWENTS, L TG
PO BOT Y249

SAM UARCOS. TEXAS 78667

{212) 196318

STATE OF TEzAS

THS WESTRUMENT waS A{XNOWLEDGED BEFORE WE oM DAY OF ___ e PO _ AD

AVIN UNDER WUT HARD AMD SEAL OF OFFICE TS THE _____ DAY OF 20 __ AD.
roramv evae
CALDWELL COUNTY OH-SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM NOTES

1 MO STRUCTLAE (W TS SURIVSON SMaLl 8F OCOUPID UWTR COMNECTED T4 A PUBUC SEMER SYSTEW OR A PRIVATE ON-SITL SEWAGE OISPOSAL
TSTEM APPROVED AT Mef CALOWELL COUNTY ON-TE MASTENATIA PROCRLU

2 NG STRUCTURE W THIS SUBOWISICN Sl BE OCCUPIED UNTL CORNECTID T0 A POTABLE wAMER QUIGLY FRON AN APPROVID PUBLC walER
TTIEM O Wil

1 WO CHCSITE WASTIWATCR QISPOSAL SYSTIW Way BL WWSTAULED wTrat 100 FEET OF & PRYATE WATER ML KOR WAY AN OW-STE wiSEmaER
OSPOSAL SYSTIN BE NSTALLED MIHn 150 FEET OF & PUBLC wATER wELL.

L] WO COMSTRUCTION WAY BEGN ON ANY LOT M TS TBOIVEION LMNL PLANS FOR THE PRIVATE QN -SITE WASTIRATER DeiR04i TYSTIM ARE
SUBNITTED AMD APPROVID By THE CALOWELL COUMDY OM-SITE WASTIWATER PROGRAN

5 THESE RESTRCNONS AR ERFOACEASIE BY ML CALDWELL COUMTY ON=SITE WASTEWATEM PROCRAM AND/OR (31 SWNLRS

KAS WMET RE
DRECTOR OF SaonTalON

SlAT OF fEKas
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

MHOW ALL MM BY THISE PRESERTS:

THAT L TERESA RODAMCUEZ. CLIRW OF THE COUNTY COURT OF CALOWELL COUNTY. DO WEREGY CERNFY THAT THE FOREGOWNG NITRUMENT N
WHTNC. MTH TS CERTAICATE OF AUTHERNCATION WaS FRED FOR RECORD N MY OFPCE ON THE — bay of

e e 20, - AD, AT QO0CK __ W, AND DNAY RECORDED TS _______ DAY OF

- AT, AT e BELOCK, __ W, N THE PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWILL SOUMTT 1N GABMET

B . —

TO CERTFY wiily, WITNESS MY AANG ANMG SEAL AL THE COUNTY COURT OF CalOwEll COUNTY, AT MY OFFIE N LOCKHART, TERAS, THE
DATE LAST SHOWN ABOVE WeTTEN

TERESA RODMGUEL, COUMTY QLl%=
CAMCRELL COUNTY. TEXAS

Ar. DEPUTY

STATE OF TExAS
COUNTY OF CaLbwgLL

KHOW ALL MIN BY THESE PRESENTS:

TotAT o TERESA ROOSBGUEZ. COUMTY CLERXK OF CALDMELL COUNMY, TIXAS, OO HERCOY CERTEY THAT TS wAP DR PLAL, W™ AELD NOTES
MERECH, THAT & SUBIIVISION MAWNG BEEN FULLT PRESENTED 10 THE COUMISIICKERS' OQUAT OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BY THE Sadl
COURI DULY CONSIDERED, WERE DN THS DAr APPROVED AND PLAT IS AUTHORIED TO BE REGSTERED AND RTCOWDED 1IN THE PROPLR RECORDS
OF ToE COUNTY CLERK OF CAUDWELL COUNIY, TENAS

IT,ICSH ROGRGUT 2, COUNTY QE*’( BFE__
CALOWMELE COUNTY. TEXAS

i ENGIREER, OWNER /DEVELOPER:
JOS SURVEYING INC. EDN AMPLIFY RAMCH INVESTMENTS, LTD.
158 W MAIN ST, KEVIN WARE, PE, REM, OF# F.0. BOX 17249
VAN, TEXAS 75790 500 MOSELEY ROAD SAN WMARCOS, TEXAS TBEG7
JACE ©. SCAREROUGH, RPL.S 65289 CROSS ROADS. TEXAS 76227 {517) 398-5115
{003) 963-2353 (940) 387-0805
TBPELS FIRM REGISTRATION TEXAS ARD OF ENGINEERING §F-12214
NO. EDI24118
Tre beorings heceon mere orienled 10 opree
wih Grid Norih ere oo d by the uae
B GRS equpmint. (1% Sooth Cenal Zont
< Nap a3
I, Homion Hrobor, do haraby llﬂll Ihat In'y
FINAL PLAT D‘ﬂalu':;":m“"f l\"‘! MO o
P Wik durn| U!
DEER CREEK Tt of gecn, 2053 b
R. DAVIDSON SURVEY, A-96 CIVEH UNDER WY HAXD & SEAL. this the
GALOWELL COUNTY, TEXAS T5th day of Fabruory. 2024,
EeT T
Sowes veivommnvecvsiel 10§ SURVEYING, INC. /l/ i
i n- oreis- 2024 FLL WO 388 [ =
D

236



AGENDA ITEM NO. 1.1

Caldwell County Agenda Item

AGENDA DATE: April 9, 2024
Type of Agenda Item: Texas Local Government Code
Subject: To consider a letter regarding implementation of child-care

facility tax abatement in Caldwell County pursuant to the
Senate Joint Resolution 64 and Section 11.36, Texas Tax

Code.
Costs: TBD
Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Chase Goetz
Backup Materials: Attached
Total # of Pages: 6

237



March 18, 2024

Hon. Hoppy Haden

County Judge

Caldwell County Courthouse
110 S. Main, Rm. 201
Lockhart, TX - 78644

RE: Implementation of Proposition 2 (SJR 64/Senate Bill 1145) in your county

Dear Judge Haden,

Following the passage of Proposition 2 in November 2023—brought about by through my legislative
efforts (Senate Joint Resolution 64)—counties and cities may now grant up to 100 percent tax abatements
on property used to operate a childcare center, subject to certain statutory restrictions that passed in

Senate Bill 1145.

I'am writing today to ask if your county has, is considering, or has decided against passing an ordinance
to implement Proposition 2 benefits for childcare centers in your county.

Would you be so kind as to fill out the attached form and return it to me in the enclosed envelope, so that
I may keep track of the status of Proposition 2 efforts in each county?

Thank you for your service to your county and your state.

Sincerely,

q—IWN

Royce West
State Senator
District 23

238




OFFICE OF STATE SEN. ROYCE WEST

PROP. 2 QUESTIONNAIRE FOR COUNTY JUDGES

COUNTY:

____We have passed a Proposition 2 ordinance to implement
the tax break for childcare centers.

__We have not passed a Proposition 2 ordinance to
implement tax breaks for childcare centers, but are
considering this.

__We decided against passing a Proposition 2 ordinance.

Any additional comments:

239



WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT DIVISION
Workforce Programs
Technical Assistance Bulletin 304

Keyword:  Child Care
Subject: Property Tax Exemptions for Certain Child Care Facilities
Date: February 5, 2024

This Technical Assistance (TA) Bulletin provides Local Workforce Development Boards
(Boards) with information on Senate Bill (SB) 1145, 88th Texas Legislature, Regular Session
(2023) related to property tax exemptions for child care facilities.

Background
SB 1145 added §11.36 to the Texas Tax Code, effective January 1, 2024. The new law allows,
but does not require, counties and cities to exempt certain child care facilities from local property
taxes.
Questions and Answers
Eligibility
Which child care facilities are eligible for the exemption?
The property must:
e be alicensed child care facility;
e be a Texas Workforce Commission (TWC) Texas Rising Star program participant; and
o have at least 20 percent of their children enrolled in TWC’s Child Care Services (CCS)
program.

Are Texas Rising Star providers designated as Entry Level eligible for the exemption?

Yes. The law includes all licensed facilities participating in the Texas Rising Star program,
including programs participating at the Entry Level Designation.

Are home-based child care facilities eligible for the exemption?

Although licensed child care facilities, including licensed homes, are eligible for the tax
exemption, registered child care homes are not.

TA Bulletin 304

240



Additionally, the law prohibits home-based providers from claiming both the residence

homestead exemption under §11.13 of the Texas Tax Code and the child care exemption through

811.36 of the Texas Tax Code.

Scope of the Tax Exemption

When does the tax exemption go into effect?
Local taxing entities can offer the tax exemption in the 2024 tax year.
How much of the property taxes are exempt?

Cities and counties may exempt anywhere from 50 to 100 percent of the appraised value of the
property.

What portions of the property are exempt from property taxes?

If the property is also used for purposes unrelated to child care, the exemption applies only to the

portion of the property that is used for the child care facility.
Are properties leased to a child care facility eligible?

Yes. The law allows the exemption for part of the property that the person owns and leases to a
child care facility.

Are property owners required to pass the tax exemption to child care providers renting or
leasing the property?

Yes. The law requires the property owner to ensure that the rent charged reflects the tax
reduction. The property owner may pass the tax exemption through a monthly or an annual rent
credit.

Requirements for the Tax Exemption

How can providers or property owners indicate that they are participating in the Texas
Rising Star program?

The documentation requirements will be determined by the local taxing entity. It is
recommended that property owners contact their local tax office about the tax exemption
requirements.

Because participation in Texas Rising Star is required for TWC’s CCS program, an active CCS
agreement with the Board shows participation in the Texas Rising Star program. Providers in
Texas Rising Star suspension status are eligible as long as they meet the Entry Level
Designation.

TA Bulletin 304

241



However, CCS providers that do not meet Entry Level Designation by the September 30, 2024,
deadline are not eligible for the tax credit.

How can providers or property owners demonstrate that they meet the 20 percent CCS
enrollment requirement?

Both CCS enrollment and the provider’s total enrollment may vary from month to month. The

local taxing entity may determine the method for calculating the 20 percent enrollment criteria.
Therefore, it is recommended that property owners contact their local tax offices about the tax

exemption requirements.

Personal identification information must be removed from CCS enroliment authorizations if used
for verification. The local taxing entity may use standards to demonstrate the total non-CCS
enrollment to calculate the CCS percentage of the total enrollment.

When must the provider meet the criteria to get the tax relief for the tax year?

The law does not specify when the provider must meet the criteria to get the tax relief for the tax
year. Applicants for the tax relief should follow the directions provided by their local taxing
entity and any rules adopted by the comptroller.

TWC and Board Resources Available

What resources do TWC or the Boards have to help cities and counties identify providers
who may be eligible for the tax relief?

The Texas Child Care Availability Portal indicates whether a child care provider participates in
the Texas Rising Star program and accepts financial aid through the CCS program.

TWC and the Boards have information on CCS enrollment and may provide this information to
the local taxing entity upon request. Neither TWC nor the Boards collect information on a
provider’s total enrollment and cannot provide the additional data needed to calculate the 20
percent enrollment.

What help can Boards provide to local tax entities?

TWC encourages Boards to work with cities and counties that have granted or may be planning
to grant property tax relief to child care providers. Boards may help them identify child care
providers that may be eligible for the tax relief. Boards may also help them develop methods for
calculating the 20 percent CCS enrollment based on the eligibility criteria established by the city
or county.

Please distribute this information to appropriate staff. Send inquiries regarding this TA Bulletin
to childcare.programassistance@twec.texas.gov.

TA Bulletin 304

242


https://childcare.twc.texas.gov/find/welcome
mailto:childcare.programassistance@twc.texas.gov

References

Senate Bill 1145, 88th Texas Leqislature, Reqular Session (2023)
Texas Tax Code 8§11.36

TA Bulletin 304

243


https://capitol.texas.gov/tlodocs/88R/billtext/html/SB01145F.htm
https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/Docs/TX/htm/TX.11.htm#11.36

AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. J.1

Caldwell County Agenda Item
April 9, 2024
381 Agreement

Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.87:
Deliberation regarding economic development negotiations
associated with Project Purple Geode. Possible action may
follow in open court.

244



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. J.2

Caldwell County Agenda Item
April 9, 2024
381 Agreement

Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.87:
Deliberation regarding economic development negotiations
associated with Project Peach Tea. Possible action may follow
in open court.

245



	Commissioners Court Agenda
	Item F.1 - Cover Page
	Item F.1 - 4 9 2024 AP Expense Approval Register.pdf
	Item F.1 - 4 9 2024 AP Payment Register.pdf
	Item F.2 - Cover Page
	Item F.2 - Payroll 2.25.2024 - 3.09.2024.pdf
	Item F.3 - Cover Page
	Item F.3 - Payroll Tax 2.25.2024 - 3.09.2024.pdf
	Item F.4 - Cover Page
	Item F.4 - Payroll 3.10.2024 - 3.23.2024.pdf
	Item F.5 - Cover Page
	Item F.5 - Payroll Tax 3.10.2024 - 3.23.2024.pdf
	Item F.6 - Cover Page
	Item F.6 - DMV Remit.pdf
	Item F.7 - Cover Page
	Item F.7 - Comptroller March 2024.pdf
	Item F.8 - Cover Page
	Item F.8 - Disclosure Report-Financial Accts Feb 2024.pdf
	Item F.9 - Cover Page
	Item F.9 - March Indigent Burial.pdf
	Item F.10 - Cover Page
	Item F.10 - County Clerk Deputies - Blanket Bond.pdf
	Item F.11 - Cover Page
	Item F.11 - STARK COMMERCIAL Courthouse Lawn Event Application.pdf
	Item F.12 - Cover Page
	Item F.12 - March Monthly Report.docx
	Item F.13 - Cover Page
	Item F.13 - Caldwell County MayContract Final.pdf
	Item G.1 - Cover Page
	Item G.1 - Pre-Trail Bond Program Report Presentation.pdf
	Item H.1 - Cover Page
	Item H.1 - Burn Ban Order 4.9.24.pdf
	Item H.2 - Cover Page
	Item H.2 - RFB 24CCP01B 04-02-2024.pdf
	Item H.3 - Cover Page
	Item H.3 - REQ03003.pdf
	Item H.3 - DE-07122.pdf
	Item H.4 - Cover Page
	Item H.4 - Two-Year Maintenance Bond.pdf
	Item H.5 - Cover Page
	Item H.5 - Shadow Acres- Variance Request
	Item H.6 - Cover Page
	Item H.6 - Leona Acres - Short Form.pdf
	Item H.7 - Cover Page
	Item H.7 - Gristmill.Amendment.First.v0.04012024.docx
	Item H.7 - 22002 Road Layout.pdf
	Item H.8 - Cover Page
	Item H.8 - Shadow Acres- Variance Request
	Item H.9 - Cover Page
	Item H.9 - Shadow Acres - Short Form Plat.pdf
	Item H.10 - Cover Page
	Item H.11 - Cover Page
	Item H.11 - Deer Creek - Final Plat.pdf
	Item I.1 - Cover Page
	Item I.1 - Implementation Prop 2 - Caldwell County.pdf
	Item I.1 - tab-304-twc--CHILD CARE TAX ABATEMENT INFORMATIONAL.pdf
	Item J.1 - Cover Page
	Item J.2 - Cover Page

	branchlogo: 
	branchname2: Doggett Freightliner of South Texas, LLC
	branchaddress: 1701 SMITH ROAD
	contractdatelbl: Contract Date:
	contractdate: 04/03/2024
	branchcsz: AUSTIN TX 78721
	dealnolbl: Deal #:
	dealno: DE-07122
	buyerid: T02506
	branchphone: (512) 389-0000
	custnolbl: Customer #:
	salespersonlbl: Salesperson:
	BillToLbl: Bill To:
	ShipToLbl: Ship To:
	buyerid2: 
	buyerlessorname: CALDWELL COUNTY
	DeliverTo: CALDWELL COUNTY
	billtoline1: 1700 FM2720
	DeliverAddress: 1700 FM2720
	billtoline2: LOCKHART  TX  78644
	DeliverCSZ: LOCKHART, TX 78644
	billtoline3: P:(398) 726-9   
	DeliverName: 
	billtoline4: 
	delivertax: 
	billtoline5: 
	ponum: 
	salesperson: Mason Flynn
	DS_Signiture_CoSigner: 
	DS_DateSigned_CoSigner: 
	DS_Signiture_FinanceManager: 
	DS_DateSigned_FinanceManager: 
	DS_Signiture_Customer: 
	DS_DateSigned_Customer: 04/03/2024


